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Fait, Aliey

From: Phillips, Yolanda

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2012 2:01 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Storm damage

He !l AN

| have returned fromnd the next door neighbour called out a contractor and fixed the fence. It

was the two side panels. | explained to the tenant as the neighbour fixed the fence there is no insurance claim and
the neighbour has worn the responsibility of repair.

Problem solved and no action is further required
Thank You

Yolanda Phiilips
P & T Admin and Property Manager
Defence Housing Australia

Phone 02 4421 1507
Fax 02 6222 2207

E-Mail nowrap&t@dha.gov.au

From_
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2012 1:41 P

To: Phillips, Yolanda
Subject: Re: Storm damage

Good Afternoon Yolanda,

Apologies for the mixup.

Home

Work: nfa

| have made preliminary enquiries with my insurance company.
They may require two quotes depending on extent of damage.
We can discuss once photos are available.

Thanks & Regards

————— Criginal Message -

From: Phillips, Yolanda

To:

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 12:47 PM
Subject: Storm damage




Hetio v AR

Due to heavy gusts of winds yesterday panelling from your fence has blown over As it is storm damage it will be an
insurance claim

| will be heading out in 30 minutes to take photo’s of the damage qs4k ]

| have 3 phone numbers recorded but your mobile number | have on record is disconnected and when 1 rang your
home number the gentleman advised me | had the wrong number

Could you please update your me with your mobile home and work phone number

The fence is being requested to be repaired as soon as possible as the current occupants have pets Either DHA can
organise a contractor to fix your fence or you can go through your insurance claim Could you please advise DHA?

Kind Regards

Yolanda Phillips
P & T Admin and Property Manager
Defence Housing Australia

Phone 02 4421 1507
Fax 02 6222 2207

E-Mail nowrap&t@dha.gov.au

[mportant:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to
you please return it to us and destroy any copics you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email

communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr02.dha.gov.au[23640368]
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Falt, Aliey

From: Phillips, Yolanda

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2012 12:47 PM
To: s47F

Subject: Storm damage

et v

Due to heavy gusts of winds yesterday panelling from your fence has blown over As it is storm damage it will be an
insurance claim

i will be heading out in 30 minutes to take photo’s of the damage at

| have 3 phone numbers recorded but your mobile number | have on record is disconnected and when { rang your
home number the gentieman advised me | had the wrong number

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
Fax 02 62222207

E-Mail nowrap&t@dha.gov.au




MRCLM PRD B jervis) https://clientmanagement.dha.gov.aw/ui/lessor/interaction/view.acti...

Client Managermant CLMPRD B jervis release. 2015031871830.6c007%a Mgy Falt Newra HMC | Sign Oul

Members  Contractors  Lessors  Estate Agents MR s47F l Lessor... ) l[ ) N \

=Ys47F Lessor DTSN
IS4 7 F ! Phona New Interaction
Dashboard CEYAR Intaractions  Enquirias  History |

Al Interactions  Interaction 14206444  All Notifications

Interaction Modify Raised issues

Kay 14206444 Fiona (Mat leav.. 07/09/2012 11:01  NiA

Source Emaif (DHA to DHA) Referenced Issues
Description View Fuii Dascription  NIA

Fw: WATER USAGE Y YAS Comments

NiA

Attachments

Altachmant 1 Y 2012-02-07-D909.msg 569.50 KB

Previous Inleraction | NextInteraction |
Rendered in 0.024 seconds Log a fault in Senices Hub | releass. 201603 18T1630.62007%a Java 1.8.0_25 starled 190372015 21:35

01/04/2016 07:43:40

1ofl 1/04/2015 7:43 AM




Falt, Aliey

From: Bolton, Fiona
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2012 9:02 AM
To: Accounts Payable
Subject: FW: WATER USAGE -EiX{s
Attachments: WATER ACCOUNT - SEPTEMBER 2012.pdf
DATE: 07 September 2012
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $71.75 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property.

If you require any further info please call me on x1510.

Yours sincerely,

Fiona Bolton | Lessor Relations Officer
Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Level 2, 55-57 Berry St, Nowra NSW 2541
(PO Box 1058 Nowra NSW 2541)

Tel: (02) 4421 1510 | Fax: (02) 6222 2207
fiona.bolton@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

From: iz
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2012 9:29 PM
To: Bolton, Fiona

Subject: WATER UsaGE - Sl

Hi Fiona,

Please find attached water usage charge for Nowra North.

Thanks & Regards
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© PLEASEHOTIEY SHOME HAVEN D377 TOUHCIL N WaTT IABEDIATELY IF ADDRESS 6 EORAECT

YOUR g{zﬁ@um SUMMARY

AGCOUNT DETAILS
. ' i
Date of Issue: ( 23/08/2012 :\)

Assassment No: C
‘/"'

Amount Due: N

,3095-04100-4)
I

Piease Pay By: ( ey

YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE COMPARED

o No oi‘ per,mée {arden. ?ymcai Efficiant
4n hrouseald Hiea  Weteriide Water Use . i
sone: AT 133 NEWS 4 L
smail 229 147
ﬁl‘ ;ﬂednsm gﬁg : gg Meter
L - Replacement
2| o
“‘w vedium 457 283 A caplacement
haige 500 274 program for old
: a?hraas.;! 315 399 rasidential water
S 5 is hai
. “lil modiun 626 285 ’“Bc}e'rf " being
! » large 674 82 underiaken.
Balance Brought Forward: 80.00: one 520 A1z Mintrnal
) _ . smal 723 458 disruption
Current Charges (See over for details): $261.50 “\wﬂ\* medium 746 469 to house water
- large A54 485 SUpDIiBE is
Amount Due: $261.50 o e 0w | expoctedand
" : ﬂ\wﬂw madigm 1004 572 there is no cost
Daily fnterest Ratss on Qvesdus Accounts is 10% per annum lzcge 1397 oHg to customers.
gm’e" ‘?31}544 g%g For more detaifs
d ploase contact
Your average daily water consumption comparison M‘ﬂ‘ﬂ' ?f;t”"‘ 1235 %S? us an 44293214
700 : :
. *fpatact Bhuslivea Wnter to set of artest) your pergonal targal fevel
B
3 Description This Account| Provious Accl]  Change
n R
g Total Usage 47K 31 KL 6 KL
3
Days in Period a8 20 2
Avarage Dally Lisags 534 L 456 L 78L
Current Sama Previous Yout Your batal Yout
Period Parfpd  Atcounl  Waler Arga Parganal 1000 Litres {L.) =  kilolitre (kL)
Last Year Consumplion Avivage Target -
Assessment No;  3095-04100-4 Amount Due:  $261.50
WO BRI s ot 5
*2146 6063 |Ref:
PAYMENT OPTIONS
Cradit Card* BPAY ~ DIRECT DEBIT ¢J Post Billpay Parsonal Paymeant
Please Call 1300 66 20 24 Contact your financial Contact ug for further Pleasa praséent your Present to cashierat 5CC
or Log an to: Institution to make payment  information: A4428-3340 or water account with affices or post to PO Box 42 Nowra
; wivw._shaalhaven.nsw.gov.au from your bank account.  www.shoathaven.nsw.gov.au your payment NSW 254 1. Cheques made payable fo

{“Note: A 1% surcharge applies

Shoalhaven City Councll.

For other payment oplions, see our websile: www.shoalhaven.nsw.gov.au

Q0000050683 2700




Meter Detail and Reading

Meter No Present Reading Previous Réading Usage (ki)
04W 734456 1765 1718 47
Total Consumption 47 kL
Water Usage Charges
Description kL ChargefkL Charge
Watar Charge First 25 $1.55 38.75
Pro Rata Water Charge First 22 $1.50 33.00
Total Water Usage Charges $71.75
Water Availability Charge
Description Quantity Periocd Annual Charge Charge
WATER 20MM 1 1 Jut to 30 Sep 2012 $81.00 20.25
Total Water Avaiiability Charges $20.25
Sewer Availability Charge R L
Description Quantity Peried  Annual Charge Charge
SEWER 20MM 1 1 Jul 1o 30 Sep 2012 $678.00 169.50
Total Sewer Availability Charges $169.50

Assessment No:

3005-04100-4
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more give, less take

- NAB Internet Banking

Naw bilt payment - bank acknowledgement

§=Eﬁi(&é@ié&gi?ﬁiéht'déiaiss”” e ; : l
Status report: Future Dated

Confirmation number: QB538970656 _ }
. Created: 06/09/12 |
From account:

Bilter code: 0000858639

Biller name:. - - - .~ SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC

Customer reference no:

Amount; 264.50

Payment date: 20/00/42

Authoriser: 128083344

End.of Report

Date 06/09/12 Time 18:03

National Australia Bank Limitad A. B. N 12 004 044 537 .

itps://ib.nab.com.awnabib/billPayment_new_ack_print.cti?print=true & 6/09/201
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Falt, Aliey

From: Bolton, Fiona
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 11:17 AM
To: Accounts Payable
Subject: FW: WATER USAGE - JUNE 2012
Attachments: WATER USAGE - JUNE 2012.pdf
DATE: 22 June 2012

TO: Accounts Pavyable

CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

LU o th Nowra

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $61.50 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property.

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

From:

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2012 7:28 PM
To: Boiton, Fiona

Subject: WATER USAGE - JUNE 2012

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached water usage charge for Nowra North.
Thanks & Regards
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‘{{?lﬁ%@ AGGOUNT SUMMARY

RO2

20/02f201 2

- 21/D5/2012

Batance Brought Forward: $0:00
Current Charges (Ses.over {of detals): $242.25
Ampunt Due: $242.25

Dally Interest Rabes on Ovordue Accounts i5 11% per annem

Your averagn daily water consumption comparison

g |
RixcH
0

2ah -

Litres per day

$24)

taprent Samo Previns Yo ‘I‘m{ bccal Your
Pariodd fnitod Actoumi Water Az Pais0n!
|25t Yeas consumnplion  Avamsge Tamgjat

Assessment No: 3095-04100-4

- shaaiiavan-w-ARARD 1100503

AGCOUNT DETAILS

e

3

,m_,_m__._.m_ww;._._{.\t
Date of lssue: < 25;'05/2012 >
Assessment No: < 3095-04100- 4 }
Amount Due: Q $242 25 \‘
Plcase Pay By: Q 22!06!2012 }
YOUR HOUSEHOLE WATER USE E@MFAREB
4 lNcnhaf [Jsumlii-i garden wTypicai wafmwnt
n hauseha i8 ator use  Water usa
S WAt WL NEWGA }3?
sl 228 147
' megim 288 180 (" Meter
asgn 6.
s i ) ﬂnp!acement
snat 3506 260 Frogram
H medigm 457 263 A replacetnent
_ s 409 279 program fot ald
) o 09| residontial water
i*‘ meiim 526 60 meters is being
fargg EZ‘; a?g -+ undertaken.
none : Minimal distuplion
'g** at T2 8| tohouse water
targe 454 485 supplies &
fphe 656 3] gxpecied and there
T T s
'g*ﬁ‘ edivm 4 572
. Jnega 1107 sgs | custoniers. For
mﬂeﬁ &g: gég more detais
amal plange contact us
merium 1437 75
“J.H? g s 691 o 44293214.

This Account

Fotal Usage 41 kL

! DNays in Periad 3
| | #Average Daily Usage 456 L

Psevlous Acct; gz_gmge
52 kL -1 kL
91 -1
57t L -1‘15 L

Amount Due; $242.25

Biler Code: 858639

T e
; SATF
billpay ;%’1«32{ | Ret: —
*2146 60632700
?gﬁ‘m‘?g@j m* T {35155'3 . _ _ |
Crodit Core® BPAY DIRECT DEBIT € Post Billpay Personal Paymert i
Plaase ali_o 30336 202 Gontact your financial Contatt us fot turthar Plaase presant your nﬂ,ces“:fi Tt PO Box 42 Nowra
. - A instution o make payment. information: 4429 3340 or watsr account with o oaa Eheduns mae payabie 13
from your bank account. wew.shoalwaler.nsw.nov.ay yaur paymant Shcaihaven Cﬂv Cwncnl

*Nule: A 1% surcharge upplies

For omar payment uptlons see our wabsite www shnaiwater NSW. gov au

rE0NE3 2700000000

e




Meter Detail and Reading

- ‘M,‘?‘,‘?{“" Present Reading Previous ﬁead?ng T Usage (ki) Mi
04W734456 P e 1677 A
Total Congumption 41k
Water Usage Charges
Description ki Charga/KL Charge
Water Charge Current Flrst 41 $1.50 61.50
Total Water Usage Charges $61.50
Water Availability Charge
Description Quantity Period  Aonual Charge Charge
WATER 200MW i 1 Apr to 30 Jun 2012 £78.00 19.50
Totat Water Avaitability Gharges $19.50
Sewer Availability Charge
Description Quantity period  Annual Charge Charge
SEWER 20MM 1 1 Apr to 30 Jun 2012 $645.00 161.25

Total Sewer Availability Charges $161.26




more give, less take

NAB Internet Banking

New bili payment - bank acknowledgsmeant

| Acknowladgement dotails

Status report: Future Dated

Confirmation number: M5700076465

' Created: 28/05/12,
From agcount:
Biller code: DO0085863Y

Biller name: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
Gustomar reference no;

Amopunt: 242.25

Payriient date: 21/06/12

Authioriser: 12883344

End of Report

Date 20/06/12 Time 11:17
Natlonal Australis Bank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 044 937

itps://ib.nab.com.au/nabib/billPay ment_new_ack_print.etl?print=true

page 1 of

29/05/201
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Falt, Aliey

From: Bolton, Fiona

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 11:18 AM
To: Eﬂh

Subject: RE: WATER USAGE - JUNE 2012

Thanks Robert.

i have forwarded to Accounts Payable for processing.

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

fiona.bolton@dha.gov.au | www.dha,gov.au

rrom: el
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2012 7:28 P

To: Boiton, Fiona
Subject: WATER USAGE - JUNE 2012

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached water usage charge foriatis Nowra Notth.

Thanks & Régards
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20th June 2012

RE: PROPERTY INSPECTION
X ORTH NOWRA

| am writing to advise that Defence Housing Australia (DHA) has completed a periodic inspection of
your property in accordance with the requirements of your lease agreement. At the time of the
inspection on 14th June 2012 the property was occupied by a Defence tenant.

| am pleased to advise that the property is being well cared for by the tenant and is in a neat and tidy
condition

To ensure that we can always contact you we would like to take this opportunity to ensure that our
records are up to date. If your phone numbers or other information have changed or if you have a
new mobile or email address since you last advised us please complete the attached change of
Details | form. Please note that you do not need to repeat information which has not changed. If you
have not already authorized DHA to arrange regular termite inspections on your behalf we also
invite you to complete and return the termite inspection authorization on this form.

If you have queries about any items raised in this inspection report or would like to discuss the
management of your property, please do not hesitate to contact me on

4421 1501 or by email at nowrap&t@dha.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Sharon Herbert

Property Manager

Nowra Housing Management Centre
Defence Housing Australia

Advice of Change of Details

(Note: Please complete relevant section details only)

Leased property address: R2R&BREEELEE R ZUEEEEES. .




Lessor Code (HMC use)&&&&&&8&&&&&&Unit Number (HMC use)88.&&8&E...
Lessor Name: &&&&B&BERLEEAELBZUZKEEEZEEERERUBERES...
Home Address: &&& &8 &&&&B&ZBZZUUZEEE LS EELEERELRE. .
Mailing Address: &&&&& &8 &R &RKREE&&EREEEEEEEEEEEL. ..
88 &L EKERUBEREREBEUREUREEUEERELZERERE. ..

Telephone No: (w)&&&8&&&&&&&&&E&.. (h}) ABRBRREEEEE BB &E.
(mobile) && &R &&&&&&&ZES. (fax) B&&ERB&RURAEEE.E ..

Email: &&&&&& BB LB /UKL EE.

Insurance Details*;

Company
Policy Number

Insurance Cover (Building & Contents)
Pubiic Liability

Date of Expiry
2RZZERREZRZELR LR ARKBRREZER.&..

2&ERZERKEBZUZBZBEE.. & &BEEBERES

$R&RRZEB AR ERGSREZERZES. B&E&.&

2888 &KB&KBLZUEERES.. BBAKEEEEE &L

* please attach evidence of cover and proof of payment if not previously provided. You do not need
to provide this information if DHA pays insurance on your behalf. Please note that it is your

responsibility to ensure that insurance meets the lease requirements.
Instructions for termite inspections:

Do you wish regular termite inspections to be carried out: Yes / No




If Yes, would you like DHA to arrange inspections
for you and deduct the cost from your rent: Yes / No
Frequency: Quarterly | 6 monthly | Annually |

What month/months would you like this inspections to be conducted: & & &RBELBEE..

Date: .8 / .&. / && Signature of Lessor R 22288 RREZRZZELBEZEE




LEASED PROPERTY INSPECTION REPORT A Defence Housing

Inspection Date: 14" June 2012 AUSTRALIA

Address of PropertyNORTH NOWRA UPRE. Lessor: Nir

O Occupied by Private

Inspected by: Sharon Herbert Lease: Lease 96 | [] Vacant | ] Occupied by Defence Tenant Tenant

CONDITION COMMENTS ACTION

GO0D
WORK
REQUIRED

Bedroom 1

Bedroom 2

Bedroom 3

Bedroom 4

Study

Ensuite

Bathroom

BRI IR

Toilet

Living Room

Dining Room

Family Room

Rumpus Room

DALIXIX

Oven was not heating and globe had blown Maintenance

Kichen repaired and replaced. completed

Laundry

Hall

Ext. Front

Ext. Rear

Garage/Cpt

Shed

Grounds Front

Grounds Rear

Other

qummqmmmqmm qQDDDDDD I eceemeee
o

AT IR

Common Area

COMMENTS: The property is being maintained by tenant, and there was no maintenance reported at inspection.

Signed:
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Falt, Aliey

From: Lewis, Fiona
Sent: Monday, 2 April 2012 3:26 PM
To: Accounts Payable
Subject: FW: WATER USAGE - MARCH 2012
Attachments: WATER USAGE - MARCH 2012.pdf
DATE: 02 April 2012

TO: Accounts Payable

CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

s47F
A -1 novra

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $78.00 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property,

If you require any further info please call me on x1510.

Yours sincerely,

Fiona Lewis | Lessor Relations Officer
Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Level 2, 55-57 Berry St, Nowra NSW 2541
(PO Box 1058 Nowra NSW 2541)

Tel: (02) 4421 1510 | Fax: (02) 6222 2207
fiona.lewis@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 2 April 2012 3:16 PM
To: Lewis, Fiona
Subject: WATER USAGE - MARCH 2012

Good Afternoon Fiona,
Please find attached water usage charge for i EGzggNcvra North.

Thanks & Regards
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Meter Detail and ﬁeadtng

Meter No Prasent Reading | P}é;l.ious Reading

Usage (ki)

Totat Consumption 52 ki
Water Usage Charges
Description ki Charge/KL
Water Chargs Current First 52 §1.50
Total Water Usage Charges-

Water Availabiiity Charge
Description Quantity Pariod  Annual Charge
WATER 20MM 1 1 Jan to 31 Mar 2012 §78.00

Total Water Availability Charges
Sewer Availability Charge
Description Quantity Perion  Annual Charge
SEWER 20MM i 1 Jan to &1 Mar 2012 $645.00

Total Sewer Availability Charges

$78.00

Charge
78.00

Charge
19,50
$19.50

Charge
161.20
$161.25




more give, tess take

NAB Internet Banking

New hill payment - bank atknowladgement

A«ik'ﬁ;;'ledgement details

Status report: Fuiure Dated

| Confitmation number: T4664046765

Created: 280212

From account:
Biller code: 0000858639

Bilfer nama: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF §CC
Cusidmer referénce no: s47F |

Amount: 258,75

Paymant date: 22103112

Authoriser: 12803344

End of Roport

Date 28/02412 Time 11:35
National Austratia Bank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 044 937

tps://ib.nab,com.aw/nabib/billPayment_new_ack _print.cti?print=tra¢ 28/02/201
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able to show you the areas where the sewer was worked on,
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Attachments

Attachment 1 ik 2015-13-04-1103.msg 81.00 KB

Previous Interacticn |

Rendered in 0,048 seconds
01/04/20%5 10:41:41

1ofl

Log e faull in Sendces Hub |

hitps://clientmanagement.dha. gov.au/ui/lessor/ interaction/view.acti...

2

Aliay Falt Nowra HVC | Sign Oul

I 1

| Lessor...

Lessor IDEEN4S B

New Interaction

Raised Issues
N/A

Referenced Issues

o] . Type
{7} MITM-1421873  Maintenanca
tem NORTH NO Maintenance
2541; PLSTM: REPAR  Done
Blocked drains - water is
becking up throu...
7 MITM-398462  Maintenance WA=
ltem NORTH NOWRA NSW Maintenance
2541 : PLLTM : Urgent: Dona
Blocked sewer pipes.
Tenant reporling con...
o4 MITM-40542 Maintenznce VWA=
item * NORTH NOWRA NSW Maintenance .
2541 ; PLLTM : Repair Done L

broken junclions from the
faundry line under t...

Comments P
NiA

i Ne:xd interastion |.

refeasa 20150818T1830,6c0079a Java 1.8.0_25 slarted 19032015 21:35

1/04/2015 10:41 AM




Falt, Aliey

From: Boxwell, David

Sent: ch 2015 11:13 AM

To:

Cc: Falt, Aliey; Ricetti, Cathy

Subject: RE:EE_North Nowra - sewer repairs

s47F

As you are unwilling to supply a sewer diagram plan 1 am unable to assist you further in this

matter.

I have already stated (twice} the need for the complete sewer system diagram to be able to
show you the areas where the sewer was worked on.

Unfortunately I do not have x-ray vision and cannot see the pipes on the floor plan you have
supplied.

This is why I have requested the complete sewer diagram in order to be able to assist you as
per your request to show the locations.

I wish you the best in your endeavours.

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer Sydney West HMC |
Defence Housing Australia Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227

david.boxwell@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA’s Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 11:18 PM
To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Aliey; Ricetti, Cathy
Subject: Re :_orth Nowra - sewer repairs
David,

If you are able to mark the relevant areas on a property allotment, then surely you can mark
the relevant areas on the photos.

Quite straight forward when you consider that the excavations are clearly visible in the
photos.

In any case, I wili not be supplying you with a sewer diagram.

1




As T have stated previously, Aliey and I have already agreed on a mutually acceptable
outcome.

I will be addressing future correspondence in respect of this matter to Aliey direct.
Thanks for your input.

Regards

----- Original Message -----
Fro

. "oxwell, David" <David.Boxwell@dha.gov.au>
To:m
Cc: "Falt, Aliey" <aliey.falt@dha.gov.au>; "Ricetll, :
<cathy.ricetti@dha.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesda

March 03, 2015 9:59 PM
Subject: Re: hNorth Nowra - sewer repairs

iorrec!, L was actuaily requesting you to supply the sewer diagram.

If you provide a sewer plan which includes the whole property allotment and shows the house
located on the block I can mark the relevant areas, however i am unable do this on just a
floor plan of the house.

The sewer system extends to the Shoalhaven Water sewer main and a proper sewer diagram
shows the whole sewer system, the house and it's reference to boundaries, something which
is impossible to show on just a house floor plan.

T am still conducting this investigation and acting on behalf of both DHA and the lessor. I
don't understand your comment in relation to this remark.

As I stated earlier, once you supply the plan and make the arrangements for the payment I
will be in a position to supply the marked plan for you.

We look forward to your cooperation in this matter.
Regards
Dave Boxwell

Defence Housing Australia
Sent from my iPad

S47F
on 3 war 2015, 2t 7:24 o

wrote:
Good Afternoon David,
I can assure that it has every relevance in respect of this matter.

There is no requirement for a sewer diagram and I am not asking you to provide one.




The attached photos will suffice since they show the areas that were excavated in January
2015.

From your plumber's description, and historical data from the MITM data base, it should be a
simple matter to identify all 3 repairs.

The approximate locations can simply be marked on either the floor plan or the photo(s),
whichever you prefer.

You were approached by Aliey to conduct this investigation on behalf of DHA, not the lessor.
It would be to our mutual benefit if you could assist.

Regards

----- Original Message -----

Frogu ell. David<mailto:David.Boxwell@dha.gov.au>
To:_
Cc: Falt, Aliey<mailto:aliey.falt@dha.gov.au> ; Ricetti,
Cathy<mailto: cathy.ricetti@dha.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:13 PM
Subject: RE :_Iorth Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoon

I am not sure of the relevance of this and this is not a matter that DHA would routinely
conduct on behalf of lessors.

I now note that that DHA has paid for two of the three sewer repairs which are considered a
lessor responsibility.

We do however need to resolve this matter and I urge you to contact Aliey in regards to
making payments for the lessor responsibilities for this last sewer repair.

I don't have access the property’s sewer diagrams and neither would DHA,
These are however available from Shoalhaven Water and there is a fee involved for this.

As we had two different plumbers for the three jobs I can do my best to provide this
information, if you provide me with the correct sewer diagram, once the repairs have been
paid for.

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer Sydney West HMC |
Defence Housing Australia Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david.boxwell<mailto:david.boxweli>@dha.gov.au |
www.dha.gov.au<http://www.dha.gov.au/>

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?

3




Log onto DHA's Online
Services<https://online.dha.gov.au/Content/Security/FormsLogin.aspx>
Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

S47F
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 3:38 PM
To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Aliey; Ricetti, Cathy

Subject: Re:hNorth Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoon David,

Thank you for this information.

1t is my understanding that there were three (3) sewer pipe repairs as follows;
1) 30/10/2009 , MITM-40542

2) 28/03/2011 , MITM-398462

3) 12/01/2015, MITM-1421673

Could you please mark the attached floor plan, referencing the above MITM numbers, to
indicate the location of each of the 3 repairs.

Please email a copy of the marked up drawing back to me for my records.
Thanks in advance.

Regards

----- Original Message -----
From. Boxwell David<mailto:David.Boxwell@dha.gov.au>

Cc: Fait, Aliley<maiito:aliey. . .
Cathy <mailto: cathy.ricetti@dha.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 1:28 PM

subject: RE: TG North Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoo

I have obtained a report from the plumber who attended both issues in regards to the sewer
issues in relation to your leased property. In the interests of transparency I have included it
below.

REPORT FOR

s47F
_ NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

4




SEPTEMBER 2009
FIRST REPAIR WAS JUNCTION LEADING TO THE BRANCH LINE.

JANUARY 2015

SECOND REPAIR, THE PROBLEM WAS FOUND APPROX 15MTRS UP ALONG THE BRANCH LINE
BETWEEN FRONT DOOR ENTRANCE AND DRIVE WAY SLAB.

INITIALLY THE OLD REPAIR WAS EXCAVATED TO MAKE SURE THERE WAS NO ISSUES IN
THIS AREA, WHICH WAS FOUND TO BE CLEAR.

THE PROBLEM WAS CAUSED BY A BRICK IN THE TRENCH, WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN USED TO
SEPERATE THE STORMWATER PIPE FROM THE SEWER LINE. THIS HAD BEEN LEFT IN
DURING BACKFILLING WHICH PIERCED A HOLE THROUGH THE SEWER PIPE.

It is quite clear from the report that the sewer issues were completely unrelated, and in
different locations and as I suspected and relayed to you in my last email, however they were
on the same pipeline, The problems were however 15m apart and are unrelated to each
other.

I note the request for photos for the second repair requested the following “Lessor has
requested that photos be taken of the excavated ground, and damaged pipes/junctions and
copies be provided to DHA for his records.”

The plumber has provided this information and the photos which I have viewed. It may have
been desirable to have shown the damaged pipe in situ with the brick, however the plumber
has still provided the photo of the damaged pipe and the excavation as requested in the
maintenance item.

The cuts in the pipe with a grinder are also consistent with the plumber performing a
professional job and camera inspecting the pipeline while on site. Obviously as there was a
break at this point which required repair, it makes perfect sense to cut the opening jarger to
permit the camera access to see if there were any further issues in the pipeline both
upstream and downstream, and then repair the pipe.

As the break in pipe resulted from a brick between the two pipes (both pipes visible in photo
as attached) and this was an installation error on behalf of the original plumbing contractor
who laid the original drainage, DHA cannot be held responsible for this cost. This is spelt out
clearly in the Lease conditions of your lease. Likewise the subsidence which caused the
breakage of the first pipe junction at the slab edge beam is also a lessor issue. See lease
clauses below.

LEASE 96 EDITION 5
© Defence Housing Australia

13 (d) DHA's responsibilities under clause 13(a) shall not include the following

(i) repair of structural defects,

(i) repair of structural damage, uniess the primary cause of the damage is a negligent or
malicious act by DHA or its employees or agents or any occupant of the Property who is an
occupant pursuant to clause 16(b) or a DHA sub-tenant pursuant to clause 16(c) and clause
16(d),

(i) landscaping work of a major, non-recurring maintenance nature, such as large tree
removals and replacement of fencing and retaining walls,

5




(iv) work covered by any warranty held by the Landlord,

(v) work which is or would be covered by any insurance which the Landlord is required to
effect pursuant to clause 19(a) of this Lease,

(vi) work which is the obligation (at law or by resolution or agreement) of a body corporate
or similar entity or some other third party at the Commencement Date of the initial term of
this Lease or which becomes an obligation of this type at any time during the Lease Term,
(vii) maintenance of swimming pools and associated equipment, including recurrent and
structural maintenance,

(viii) work which is the consequence of any damage by fire, lightning, flood, storm, tempest
or any other factor outside the controi of DHA,

(ix) work, repairs and maintenance arising from subsidence of any nature, or

(x) pest inspection programs or treatments required to protect the Property or to treat
infestation of the Property or which are undertaken for the purpose of producing or
maintaining pest control certificates.

13 (e) It shall be the responsibility of the Landlord, subject to clause 14, to carry out at his
expense any repair and maintenance work of the nature described in clause 13(d). If the
Landlord fails to carry out any such work within a reasonable period of time, then DHA may
carry out such work, and recoup the cost of the work from the Landlord as a debt due,
and/or offset that cost against monthiy rent payments.

Unfortunately from time to time Issues do arise in sewer pipes and as 1 explained earlier, as
the lessor you would always be responsible for these costs. In your case DHA did not forward
on the cost for the first repair and in interests of fairness we will not be back charging you for
this repair, however you will need to be responsible for the cost of the second repair.

Aliey is quite correct in acting on your behalf immediately to arrange the repairs of an
essential service, which is considered emergency maintenance, and she is also correct in
forwarding the cost onto you. I am sure that you can arrange a payment plan through your
lease payments with Aliey if financial considerations justify it.

Can you please make arrangement with Aliey to pay the $895.00 for the sewer repair within
the next 10 working days.

Should you wish to make a complaint in regards to how this issue has been handled you are
free to do this and the weblink is here. '
https://www.dha,gov.au/about-us/customer-relations/customer-service

Alternatively you can write a letter to the National Customer Relations Department, Defence
Housing Australia, 26 Brisbane Avenue, Barton ACT 2600

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer Sydney West HMC |
Defence Housing Australia Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david.boxwell<mailto:david.boxwell>@dha.gov.au |
www.dha.gov.au<http://www.dha.gov.au/>

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA’s Online
Services<https://online.dha.gov.au/Content/Security/FormsLogin.aspx>
Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.




rrom: A
Sent: Saturday, 14 February :

To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Alie
Subject: Re:_orth Nowra - sewer repairs
Good Morning

with all due respect, the issues here do not require a great deal of expertise to analyse.

The simple fact of the matter is that the same branch of sewer pipe
(laundry/kitchen) has become hlocked 3 times in less than 6 years.

This is cause for concern and NFWT by any standard, I am sure that you would agree.

DHA would not be acting in the Lessor's (or DHA's) best interest if this recurring problem was
not adequately addressed.

It was to this end that I requested DHA to investigate and to substantiate

the cause of the current sewer blockage.

The requirement for photographic evidence was agreed with Ailey, well in
advance of any repair work being commenced.

Hence, it was not an "emergency situation” in the sense that DHA had ample
time to advise the plumber of what was required of him/her.
However, the photos that were supplied by the plumber, only depict the

repaired pipe and not the damaged pipe in situ.

There was no sign of the brick which apparently caused the damage to the
pipe in the first place.

Furthermore, the method of repair indicates a completely different blockage
scenario than was described.

The above was discussed again with Ailey yesterday afternoon whilst we were
both on site to conduct an inspection.

I believe that Ailey and I have agreed on a mutually acceptable outcome

however, I welcome any further information that you provide.

Thanks & Regards




From: Boxwell, David<mailto:David.Boxweli@dha.gov.au>
To:

Cc: Falt, Alley<maiito:aliey.falt@dha.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 12:42 PM

subject: TG ot Nowra - sewer repairs
Good Afternoonaliiiiil

I understand that you have had a couple of email conversations with Aliey
Falt in our Nowra office in regards to two sewer repairs at your leased
property.

I am a Technical Officer and Licensed Builder and am employed by DHA to
manage escalated issues, and as a Contractor Manager for DHA contractors. 1
have previously worked in private industry as a builder in my own business,
and as a Construction Supervisor for a project home company. I currently
project manage upgrades on DHA and Defence properties including extensions
and full renovations. I trust this background will assure you of my

experience and qualifications to deal with your case.

Aliey has asked me to investigate the issues in regards to the sewer repairs
conducted at your property, and to this end I have requested further
information from the contractor on both of these repairs. From my initial
investigation of the matter it would appear that these are two separate
issues, however I will confirm this when I get further information. The
repairs may have been conducted on the same sewer pipe but in different and

separate locations.

Once we have the information which I expect in the next 10 days, I will
communicate with you and then the decision will be made as to regards the
party responsible for the cost.

I understand that Aliey has communicated to you that DHA paid for the
initial repair, which should have been the lessor’s responsibility due to

the nature of the cause of the break in the sewer line. This is I suggest an
oversight in DHA not following up with recouping the costs at that time. In
view of the time frame that this occurred I would suggest that this has
worked to your advantage as DHA will not be recouping the cost of this work.

However in regards to sewer blockages and breakages DHA must act quickly,
and at times acts on the lessor’s behalf in emergency situations such as
sewer issues. DHA then has the right to re-coup costs for this work. This is
actually written into the lease agreement we have with lessors.

I also I will be in contact with again when we have further information.

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer
Sydney West HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david.boxwell<mailto:david.boxweli>@dha.gov.au |
www.dha.gov.au<http://www.dha.gov.au/>

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
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L.og onto DHA’s Online
Services<https://online,dha.gov.au/Content/Security/FormsLogin.aspx>
Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If
the email is not addressed to you please return it to us and destroy any
copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is
prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection,

corruption or unauthorised use of email communications nor for any damage
that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by
email if you request or if you use email to contact us. Email is not a
secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8299299]
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
that may be caused as a resuit of transmitting or receiving an emait
communication.

Defence Housing Australia wiil send you correspondence and documents by
email if you request or if you use email to contact us. Email is not a
secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8477681]
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

intmr01.dha.gov.au{8480972]
owra - Photo 2.jpg>
owra - Photo 3.jpg>

Nowra - Photo 1.jpg>

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
that may be caused as a resuit of transmitting or receiving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by
email if you request or if you use email to contact us. Emaii is not a
secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr02.dha.gov.au[10470792]
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Falt, Aliey

From: Boxwell, David

Sent: Tuesdai, 3 March 2015 10:00 PM

To:

Ce: Falt_Aliey; Ricetti, Cathy
Subject: Re North Nowra - sewer repairs

Eorrec!, I was actually requesting you to supply the sewer diagram.

If you provide a sewer plan which includes the whole property allotment and shows Fhe house
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

1 am still conducting this investigation and acting on behalf of both DHA and the lessor. 1
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

On 3 Mar 2015, at 7:24 pm, i -
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
2015,

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
it would be to our mutual benefit if you could assist.

Regards




----- Original Message -----
, vid<mailto:David.Boxwell@dha.gov.au>

To:
Cc: Falt, Aliey<mailto:aliey.falt@dha.gov.au> ;
Cathy<mailto:cathy.ricetti@dha.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:13 PM
Subject: RE: hNorth Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Aﬂernoonm ‘
I am not sure of the relevance of this and this is not a matter that DHA would routinely

conduct on behalf of lessors.

tcettl,

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

I don’t have access the property’s sewer diagrams and neither would DHA. These are
however available from Shoalhaven Water and there is a fee involved for this.

As we had two different plumbers for the three jobs 1 can do my best to provide this
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
david.boxwell<mailto:david.boxwell>@dha.gov.au i
www.dh_a.gov.au<http://www.dha.gov.au/>

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?

Log onto DHA’s Online
Services<https://oniine.dha.gov.au/Content/Security/FormsLogin.aspx> Available 24 hours
a day, 7 days a week.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 3:38 PM
To: Boxwelt, David

Cc: Falt, Aliey; Ricetti, Cathy
Subject: Re:hNorth Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoon David,




Thank you for this information.

It is my understanding that there were three (3) sewer pipe repairs as follows;
1) 30/10/2009 , MITM-40542

2) 28/03/2011 , MITM-398462

3) 12/01/2015, MITM-1421673

Could you please mark the attached fioor plan, referencing the above MITM numbers, to
indicate the location of each of the 3 repairs.

pPlease email a copy of the marked up drawing back to me for my records.
Thanks in advance.

Regards

————— Original Message -----

From: Boxwell David <mailto: David.Boxwell@dha.gov.au>
To:

Cc: Falt, Aliey<mailto:aliey.falt@dha.gov.au>; .
Cathy<mailto:cathy.ricetti@dha.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesd h 03, 2015 1:28 PM
Subject: RE: North Nowra - sewer repairs
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
S | ORTH NOWRA NSW 2541
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
INTTIALLY THE OLD REPAIR WAS EXCAVATED TO MAKE SURE THERE WAS NO ISSUES IN
THIS AREA, WHICH WAS FOUND TO BE CLEAR.
THE PROBLEM WAS CAUSED BY A BRICK IN THE TRENCH, WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN USED TO

SEPERATE THE STORMWATER PIPE FROM THE SEWER LINE, THIS HAD BEEN LEFT IN
DURING BACKFILLING WHICH PIERCED A HOLE THROUGH THE SEWER PIPE.
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It is quite clear from the report that the sewer issues were completely unrelated, and in
different locations and as 1 suspected and relayed to you in my last email, however they were
on the same pipeline. The problems were however 15m apart and are unrelated to each
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
been desirable to have shown the damaged pipe in situ with the brick, however the piumber
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
break at this point which required repair, it makes perfect sense to cut the opening larger to
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

(i} repair of structural damage, unless the primary cause of the damage is a negligent or
malicious act by DHA or its employees or agents or any occupant of the Property who is an
occupant pursuant to clause 16(b} or a DHA sub-tenant pursuant to clause 16(c} and clause
16(d),

(iii) landscaping work of a major, non-recurring maintenance nature, such as large tree
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
or any other factor outside the control of DHA,

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
carry out such work, and recoup the cost of the work from the Landiord as a debt due,
and/or offset that cost against monthly rent payments.

Unfortunately from time to time issues do arise in sewer pipes and as I explained earlier, as
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
free to do this and the weblink is here. https://www.dha.gov.au/about-us/customer-
relations/customer-service Alternatively you can write a letter to the National Customer
Relations Department, Defence Housing Australia, 26 Brisbane Avenue, Barton ACT 2600

Regards

Dave Boxweli | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer Sydney West HMC |
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

Services<https://online.dha.gov.au/Content/Security/FormsLogin.aspx> Available 24 hours
a day, 7 days a week.

rrom A
Sent: Saturday, 14 February 2015 9:01 A

To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Alie
Subject: Re:hNorth Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Morning David,

With all due respect, the issues here do not require a great deal of expertise to analyse.

The simple fact of the matter is that the same branch of sewer pipe (laundry/kitchen) has
become biocked 3 times in less than 6 years.




This is cause for concern and NFWT by any standard, I am sure that you would agree.

DHA would not be acting in the Lessor's (or DHA's) best interest if this recurring problem was
not adequately addressed.

It was to this end that I requested DHA to investigate and to substantiate the cause of the
current sewer blockage.

The requirement for photographic evidence was agreed with Ailey, well in advance of any
repair work being commenced.

Hence, it was not an “"emergency situation” in the sense that DHA had ample time to advise
the piumber of what was required of him/her.

However, the photos that were supplied by the plumber, only depict the repaired pipe and
not the damaged pipe in situ.

There was no sign of the brick which apparently caused the damage to the pipe in the first
place.

Furthermore, the method of repair indicates a completely different blockage scenario than
was described.

The above was discussed again with Ailey yesterday afternoon whilst we were both on site to
conduct an inspection.

I believe that Ailey and I have agreed on a mutually acceptable outcome however, I welcome
any further information that you provide.

Thanks & Regards

————— Original Message ----~

From: Boxwell, David<mailto;David.Boxwell@dha.gov.au>

To: i :
Cc: Falt, Aliey<mailto:aliey.falt@dna.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 12:42 PM

Subject: ;aids North Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Aﬂernoonm
I understand that you have had a couple of email conversations with Aliey Falt in our Nowra
office in regards to two sewer repairs at your leased property.

I am a Technical Officer and Licensed Builder and am employed by DHA to manage escalated
issues, and as a Contractor Manager for DHA contractors. I have previously worked in private
industry as a builder in my own business, and as a Construction Supervisor for a project
home company. I currently project manage upgrades on DHA and Defence properties
including extensions and full renovations. I trust this background will assure you of my
experience and qualifications to deal with your case.




Aliey has asked me to investigate the issues in regards to the sewer repairs conducted at
your property, and to this end T have requested further information from the contractor on
both of these repairs. From my initial investigation of the matter it would appear that these
are two separate issues, however I will confirm this when I get further information. The
repairs may have been conducted on the same sewer pipe but in different and separate
jocations.

Once we have the information which I expect in the next 10 days, I will communicate with
you and then the decision will be made as to regards the party responsible for the cost.

I understand that Aliey has communicated to you that DHA paid for the initial repair, which
should have been the lessor’s responsibility due to the nature of the cause of the break in the
sewer line. This is I suggest an oversight in DHA not following up with recouping the costs at
that time. In view of the time frame that this occurred I would suggest that this has worked
to your advantage as DHA will not be recouping the cost of this work.

However in regards to sewer blockages and breakages DHA must act quickly, and at times
acts on the lessor's behalf in emergency situations such as sewer issues. DHA then has the
right to re-coup costs for this work. This is actually written into the lease agreement we have
with lessors.

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
david.boxwell<mailto:david.boxweil>@dha.gov.au |
www.dha.gov.au<http://www.dha.gov.au/>

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?

Log onto DHA’s Online
Services<https:/lonline.dha.gov.au/Content/Security/FormsLogin.aspx> Available 24 hours
a day, 7 days a week.

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is
not addressed to you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have.
Unauthorised use of this email and any attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised
use of email communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of
transmitting or receiving an email communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you
request or if you use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and
may transmit computer viruses.




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
use of email communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a resuit of
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

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8480972]
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Property Staius Qwnership H/ Ast Status AG / Rep. Status Priority Routine
Hey %51 MITM—?;984G2“F Cathy Ricélt'l 25163.';0‘;1 15:7172 . Bé:ukin-[.;. Req."Dale 20/03/2011 17:00 NSW Local Time
Interaction 316957. 7 T . R Tajrg;t S;ar‘l E;e-ll-e - 25{03:‘20-11 ' -
Invoice &) MINV-264171 W - CTM 20/02/2011 13.:58 '.l'argtrEnd ba!a 2110412011
Status & Malntenance Dons Current Gontractor Caniractor ID 3
Summary @ﬂ_&omﬁmw NSW 2541 : ] con-tracto} Na}ﬁe o E B Tender Cost Tier ‘s-(hesi) Quaiity Tier 1 (beb"t}j ‘ :

PLLTM : Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant reperting
con...

’ - Appointment Date 28i03/2011 09:00 NSW Local Time, © |
Location Whole Site
N ' Further Act. Req. Cleared blockage in sewer pipes with waler jetter.
Charge Type R {Responsive) Blockaga was focated betwaen boundary & gully.
Blockege was caused by concreta & bilumen insida of
Maintenance Code PLLTM: Plumbing -Light T&M View Spec. PIpES.
Estimated Piice $300.00 Associated Tenancy Detalls s
Contractor Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant raporling constant Tenant s47F -

[nstructions

issue. Please advise cause of blockage, . ) Qccupancy Date 0542/2006 Vacancy Date
Agcess Deta%s comacl.tfa[\_ant - _ B i ] Occupying AFR 52723 P
Attachments Praferred Emall s47F Work:
N/A Preferred Phone Work |
Preferred Phane Moblle®
Cancel : ' Recall flemn ‘;
in 0.182 seconds Log a fault in Services b | reloase. 20150316T16830.6¢007% Java 1.8.0_25 slarted 200032015 12:44

Renderedin 0.1
01/04/201b 10:41:19

1ofl 1/04/2015 10:41 AM




s47F
_ NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A... https://housingmanagement.dha.gov.aufui/property/maintenance/item...

Housing Managerment HSM PRD Amarton releass. 20160318T1630.6¢0079a

Properlies

s47F

Glass Managed Property / Status Qccupied/ SRC RB2 /! Com

Search Results

Praparly Details

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

p. Compliant / Maint. Area Nowra/ Insp. Area Nowra North / Prop. Mgr. Petia Gately / Ownership Leased / Asset !

Alley Falt Mowra HMC 1 Sign Qul

B

Propetly ID (54

Status AC
Dashboard  Maintenance  Leasing ‘ inspeciions  Profile Tenancies  Interactions Rotes & Utiliies  Media  Management
Dashboard  Maintenance flems  Quotes " Requesis MITM-40642 ; History '
i
Maintenance liem Madiy  Allocation Details
Property Status Ownershlp H.' Aat. Status ACI Rep Statua Pnorlty Routine
Key @ MITM-40542\"F Calhy Rmatll 15.'1 OIZDOQ 15 01 Baoklng Req Dale 19!10!2009 i7:00 NSW Lecal Time | o
Raised From & MOUO-6950%F Cal.hy Ricetti 15[10.'2009 15 00 Target Siart Data 16:’1 0.'2009
Invoice {5] MINV-31039 W& CTM 231112009 13.31 Target End Date 26!11!2009 L
Status & Maintenance Done Current Contractor Confractor I 884
Summary MORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 Contractor Name (Y4l Tender Cost Tiar 1 (pest) Quality Tier 1 {best)
PLIETM Rapsir broken juncticns from the faundry #ine
under t - o
. . ) ) -t Appointment Date 30/10/2009 07:00 NSW Local Time; . !
{.ocation Exierior Praperly
! ) Furiher Act. Req. .
Charga Type R {Responsive) - B
|

Maintenance Code
Estimated Price

Contractor
Instructions

Accass Datails

Attachments
N/A

Cancel :

Rendered in 0.247 seconds
01/04/2015 10:41:29

1 ofl

PLLTM: Plumbing -Light T&M View Spec.
$540.00

Repair broken junciions fram the laundry line under the
concrete edge including excavation. Remove all rubbish.

contact tenant

Log a fauttin Sendces Hub |

Assoctated Tenancy Details

Tenant

051'12!2006 ‘Jacnncy Date

Occupancy Date

Occupying AFR 502723 i
Preferred Email s47F Work, | |
E’raferred Phone Worki !
Preferred Phone Mobilel

: Récali ltern 1‘

release.20150318T4630.6c0078a Java 1.8.0_25 started 20372015 1244

1/04/2015 10:41 AM
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Client Managemeni CLM PRD B jervis release. 201503168T1830.660078

Members  Confractors  Lessors  Estato Agents - NS4 7F

M 8s47F

Email 1 erond YA

Dashboard NORT,._VI Interactions :.-_Iénqu{ries :- -Illisu;r; :
All Interactions  Interaction 38548395 . All Notifications
interaction L ~ Madfy
Key 38549395 David Boxwell 04/03/2015 10:55
Source Email {Lessor to DHA). ST
Reason Malntenance/Upgrade
Description View Full Desciption

es47F North Nowra - sewer fepairs

Good Afterncon David,
1 can assure that it has every relavance in respect of this matter.
Thera is no requirement for a sewer diagram and | em not asking you to provide one.

The atiachad phetos will suffica since they show the areas that were excavated in

Januaty 2016.
Attachments
Attechment 1 i¢h 2015-24-03-1803.msg 140.00 KB
Allachment 2 iS4 7F orth Nowr.. 317 KB
Attachment 3 {1 orit Now., 261,08 KB
Attachment 4 ‘fyi FLOOR PLAN.JPG 27.65 KB
Attachment 5 ls47F North Now.. 266.31 KB
Previous Intaraclion ‘E
Rerxdered in §.031 seconds L.og afault in Sendces Hub

01/04/2016 10:38:36

1of1l

https:/f’c!ientmanagement.dha.gov.au/ui/ lessor/interaction/view.acti...

3

Aliey Falt Nowra HMC | Sign Qut

1
;

Lessor ID,?.'a

New interaction

Raised Issues
NIA

Referenced Issues

{0} Type
{#] MITM-14216T3 Maintenanca i [
ltem NORTH N Mainienance Ly
. 2541 : PLSTM : REPAIR Done :
Blocked drains - water is
backing up threu...
i~} MITM-39B462 Maintenance
ltem NORTH Maintenance
2541 ; PLLTM : Urgent: Dona
Biocked sewer pipes.
Tenant reporling con...
] MITM-40542 Mainterance SodARIN A
ltam NORTH NOWRANSW Maintenance
2541 1 PLLTM ; Repair Dane

- broken junctions from the
faundry line underi...

Comments
NiA i

Nex Interaction !

elaase, 20460314T1830.6c0078a Java 1.8.0_25 started 180272015 21:36

1/04/2015 10:38 AM




Falt, Aliey

From: s47F
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 7:23 PM
To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Aliey; Ricetti, Cathy
Subject: Re: hNodh Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoon David,

| can assure that it has every relevance in respect of this matter.

There is no requirement for a sewer diagram and | am not asking you to provide one.

The attached photos will suffice since they show the areas that were excavated in January 2015.

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

----- Original Message —--
From: Boxwell, David
Toj§

Cc: Falt, Aliey ; Ricetti. Cathy
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:13 PM

subject: RE: ZXIIE ot Novra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoon il
| am not sure of the relevance of this and this is not a matter that DHA would routinely conduct on behaif of lessors.

| now note that that DHA has paid for two of the three sewer repairs which are considered a lessor responsibility.

We do however need to resolve this matter and 1 urge you to contact Aliey in regards to making payments for the
lessor responsibilities for this last sewer repair.

| don’t have access the property’s sewer diagrams and neither would DHA. These are however available from
Shoalhaven Water and there is a fee involved for this.

As we had two different plumbers for the three jobs | can do my best to provide this information, if you provide me
with the correct sewer diagram, once the repairs have been paid for.




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

Did you know you can track the progress of your logaed maintenance?
Log onto DHA's Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

From ST
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2015 3:38 PM
To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Aliey; Ricetti, Cath

Subject: Rezw North Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoon David,

Thank you for this information.

It is my understanding that there were three (3) sewer pipe repairs as follows;
1) 30/10/2009 , MITM-40542

2) 28/03/2011, MITM-398462

3) 12/01/2015, MITM-1421673

Could you please mark the attached floor plan, referencing the above MITM numbers, to indicate
ihe location of each of the 3 repairs.

Please email a copy of the marked up drawing back to me for my records.
Thanks in advance.

Regards

--—- Original Message -
Frog, j

To:
Cec: Falt, Aliey ; Ricetti, Cathy
Sent: Tuesd

ay, March 03, 2015 1:28 PM
Subject: RE:hNodh Nowra - sewer repairs
Good Afternoon




| have obtained a report from the plumber who attended both issues in regards to the sewer issues in relation to
your leased property. In the interests of transparency | have inciuded it below.

REPORT FOR

3 O R TH NOWRA NSW 2541

SEPTEMBER 2009

FIRST REPAIR WAS SUNCTION LEADING TO THE BRANCH LINE.

JANUARY 2015

SECOND REPAIR, THE PROBLEM WAS FOUND APPROX 15MTRS UP ALONG THE BRANCH LINE

BETWEEN FRONT DOOR ENTRANCE AND DRIVE WAY SLAB.

INITIALLY THE OLD REPAIR WAS EXCAVATED TO MAKE SURE THERE WAS NO ISSUES IN THIS AREA, WHICH WAS
FOUND TO BE CLEAR.

THE PROBLEM WAS CAUSED BY A BRICK IN THE TRENCH, WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN USED TO SEPERATE THE
STORMWATER PIPE FROM THE SEWER LINE. THIS HAD BEEN LEFT IN DURING BACKFILLING WHICH PIERCED A HOLE

THROUGH THE SEWER PIPE.

It is quite clear from the report that the sewer issues were completely unrelated, and in different locations and as |
suspected and relayed to you in my last email, however they were on the same pipeline. The problems were
however 15m apart and are unrelated to each other.

| note the request for photos for the second repair requested the following “Lessor has requested that photos be
taken of the excavated ground, and damaged pipes/junctions and copies be provided to DHA for his records.”

The plumber has provided this information and the photos which | have viewed. It may have been desirable to
have shown the damaged pipe in situ with the brick, however the plumber has still provided the photo of the
damaged pipe and the excavation as requested in the maintenance item.

The cuts in the pipe with a grinder are also consistent with the plumber performing a professional job and camera
inspecting the pipeline while on site. Obviously as there was a break at this point which required repair, it makes
perfect sense to cut the opening larger to permit the camera access 1o see if there were any further issues in the
pipeline both upstream and downstream, and then repair the pipe.

As the break in pipe resulted from a brick between the two pipes (both pipes visible in photo as attached} and this
was an instaliation error on behalf of the original plumbing contractor who laid the original drainage, DHA cannot
be held responsible for this cost. This is spelt out clearly in the Lease conditions of your lease. Likewise the
subsidence which caused the breakage of the first pipe junction at the slab edge beam is also a lessor issue. See
lease clauses helow.

LEASE 96 EDITION 5
© Defence Housing Austmlia

13 (d) DHA's responsibilities under clause 13(a) shall.not include the following

(i) repair of structural defects,

(if) repair of structural damage, unless the primary cause of the damage is 1 negligent or malicious
act by DHA or its employees or agenis or any occupant of the Property who is an occupant
pursuant to clause 16(b) or a DHA sub-tenant pursuant to clause 16(c) and clause 16(d),

(iii) landscaping work of a major, Non-recurTing maintenance nature, such as large tree removals
and replacement of fencing and retaining walls,

(iv) work covered by any warranty held by the Landlord,

(v) work which is or would be covered by any insurance which the Landlord i required to effect
pursuant to clause 19(a) of this Lease,

(vi) work whicl: is the obligation (at law or by resolution or agreement) of a bady corporate or
similar entity or some other third party at the Commencement Date of the initial term of this

Lease or which becomes an obligation of this type at any time during the Lease Term,

{vii) maintenance of swimming pools and associated equipment, including recurrent and structural
maintenance,

(viif) work which is the consequence of any damage by fire, lightning, flood, storm, tempest or any
other factor outside the control of DHA,

(ix) work, repairs and maintenance arising from subsidence of any nature, or

() pest inspection programs or treatments required to protect the Property or {0 treat infestation of
the Property or which are undertaken for the purpose of producing or maintaining pest control
certificates.

13 (e) It shall be the responsibility of the Landiord, stbject to ciause 14, to carry out at his expense any repair

3




and maintenance work of the nature described in clause 13(d). If the Landlord failsto carry out any such
work within a reasonable period of time, then DHA may carry out such work, and recoup the cost of the

work from the Landlord as a debt due, andfor offset that cost against monthly rent payments.

Unfortunately from time to time issues do arise in sewer pipes and as | explained earlier, as the lessor you would
always be responsibie for these costs. In your case DHA did not forward on the cost for the first repair and in
interests of fairness we will not be back charging you for this repair, however you will need to be responsible for
the cost of the second repair.

Aliey is quite correct in acting onyour hehalf immediately to arrange the repairs of an essential service, which is
considered emergency maintenance, and she is also correct in forwarding the cost onto you. 1 am sure that you
can arrange a payment plan through your lease payments with Aliey if financial considerations justify it.

Can you please make arrangement with Aliey to pay the $895.00 for the sewer repair within the next 10 working
days.

Should you wish to make a complaint in regards to how this issue has been handled you are free to do this and the
weblink is here. https://www.dha.gov.au/about—us/customer—re|ations/customer—service Alternatively you can
write a letter to the National Customer Relations Department, Defence Housing Australia, 26 Brisbane Avenue,
Barton ACT 2600

Regards

pave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer
Sydney West HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david boxwell@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA's Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

UnAa o I e ==

reore S
Sent: Saturday, 14 February :

To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Alie
Subject: Re:hNorth Nowra - sSewer repairs

Good Morning David,

With all due respect, the issues here do not require a great deal of expertise to analyse.

The simple fact of the matter is that the same branch of sewer pipe (laundry/kitchen)
has become blocked 3 times in less than 6 years.

This is cause for concern and NFWT by any standard, | am sure that you would agree.

DHA would not be acting in the Lessor's (or DHA's) best interest if this recurring problem was not
adequately addressed. '




It was to this end that | requested DHA to investigate and to substantiate the cause of the current
sewer blockage.

The requirement for photographic evidence was agreed with Alley, well in advance of any repair
work being commenced.

Hence, it was not an "emergency situation” in the sense that DHA had ample time to advise the
plumber of what was required of him/her.

However, the photos that were supplied by the plumber, only depict the repaired pipe and
not the damaged pipe in situ.

There was no sign of the brick which apparently caused the damage to the pipe in the first place.
Furthermore, the method of repair indicates a completely different blockage scenario than was
described.

The above was discussed again with Ailey yesterday afternoon whilst we were both on site to
conduct an inspection.

| believe that Ailey and | have agreed on a mutually acceptable outcome however, | welcome

any further information that you provide.

Thanks & Regards

|

--- Original Message --—-

From: Boxwell. David
To:

Cc: Fait, Aliey
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 12:42 PM
Subject: orth Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoonyaidl
| understand that you have had a couple of email conversations with Aliey Falt in our Nowra office in regards to
two sewer repairs at your leased property.

| am a Technical Officer and Licensed Builder and am employed by DHA to manage escalated issues, and as a
Contractor Manager for DHA contractors. | have previously worked in private industry as a buiider in my own
business, and as a Construction Supervisor for a project home company. | currently project manage upgrades on
DHA and Defence properties including extensions and full renovations. 1 trust this hackground will assure you of
my experience and gualifications to deal with your case.

Aliey has asked me to investigate the issues in regards to the sewer repairs conducted at your property, and to
this end | have requested further information from the contractor on both of these repairs. From my initial
investigation of the matter it would appear that these are two separate issues, however | will confirm this when |
get further information. The repairs may have been conducted on the same sewer pipe but in different and
separate locations.




Once we have the information which | expect in the next 10 days, 1 will communicate with you and then the
decision will be made as to regards the party responsible for the cost.

1 understand that Aliey has communicated to you that DHA paid for the initial repair, which should have been the
lessor’s responsibility due to the nature of the cause of the breakin the sewer line. This is | suggest an oversight in
DHA not following up with recouping the costs at that time. in view of the time frame that this occurred 1 wouid
suggest that this has worked to your advantage as DHA will not be recouping the cost of this work.

However in regards to sewer blockages and breakages DHA must act quickly, and at times acts on the lessor’s
behalf in emergency situations such as sewer issues. DHA then has the right to re-coup costs for this work. This is
actually written into the lease agreement we have with lessors.

| also 1 will be in contact with again when we have further information.

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer
Sydney West HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david.boxweli@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.en

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA's Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Important.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed
to you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of
email communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an
email communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request ot if you
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

you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
attachment is prohibited.




Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
communications not for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you cotrespondence and documents by email if you request or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8477681]
Important:
This email and any attachments may' be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to
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
_ NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSM PRD A... htlps://housingmanagement.dha.gov.auiui/ propetty/maintenance/item...

Housing Managament HEM PRD A morton releass. 20150316T1 B30.6¢0075a

Propertles  Search Resulls

s47F

Property Details

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Aliey Falt Nowra HMC | Sign Qut

oo

—-

(Propery..

Class Managed Properly / Status Occupied / SRC RB2 7 Gomp. Compliant / Maint Area Nowra / Insp. Area Nowra North/ Prop. Mgr. Petta Galely / Qwnership Leased / Assal

Status AG
Dashbozrd  Maintepance  Leasing . Inspections  Profile Tanancies  interactions ! Rates & Ulilities = Media ' Management :
Dashboard ~ Maintenance ftams - Quotes  Requests | MITM-1421673  History
Maintenance Item Modily Alocation Detalls
Properly Slatus OwnersmpH 1 Ast, status AC T Rep. Stalus Pr:onty Roudine .
Key (] MITM-1421873 % Jushne May 07:’01!2015 09 46 Book]ng Req ﬂate 09/01/2015 1700 NSW Local Time.‘ . I
Interaction 37991628 Target Start Date 07/01/12015 :
Invoice {3 MINV-976434 YE.intenance Use.. 18/01/2015 12:51 Target End Date 141012015
Status ¥ Maintenance Dene Current Contractor Confracior ID 894
Summary Qﬂ- NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 : Contractor Name s47F Tender Cost Tier 1 (pest) Quality Tier 1 {best)
1F;]LSTM REPAIR Blocked dreins - water is backing up
'ou.
. ) -7 Appointment Date 1210412045 12:00 NSW Local Time
Location Laundry
) T Fi ﬂher Act. Req,
Charge Type R {Responsive) u q
Maintenance Code PLSTM Plurnting - Samlary & Dralnaga View Spec. Assocmted Tena“cy Details
- W e e e i Tenam S47F :
Estimated Price 5200 00 - - - |
- - Occ:upancy Date 05/12/2006 Vacancy Date :
Gontractor REPAIR . :
fnstructions Blocked drains - water is backing up through the laundry pccupymg AFR 592723 ‘
through the drain in floor. Member has tried draino and Preferrad Email 347F Work : : :
caustic soda but stil nothing. - — . . i
Memiber wili be away fram fomorrow until Satunday. Preferred Phone Work:
Access Detalls contact EYVAE preferred Phone Mohile| |

Attachments
NIA

ndered in 0.304 seconds
01104.'2015 10040002

1o0f1

Log e fault in Services Hub §

release 20150318T1820.600079a Java 1.6.0_25 slarted HYON2015 12:44
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s47F

Proporties

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A...

Housing Management HSM PRD A morion selease. 20150318T1630.6¢00792

Class Managed Proparly / Status Occupied/ SRC RB2 f Comp. Compliant /

Status AC
Dashboard  Maintenance
Dashboard

Maintenance item

Property Status

Search Results

Maintanance kems

Properly Details

Leasing | Inspections  Profile ! Tenancies  Interaclions

Quotes  Regquests | MITM-328462  History
Modify

Ownarship H / Ast. Status AC / Rep. Status

Key (] MITM-39B482%F Cathy Ricetll 25/03/2011 15:12

Interaction 318857 7 - ) 7 .

invaice 47 MINV-264171 W7 CTM 30/03/2011 13:58

Status 4 Maintenance Daone

Summary s47F ORTH NOWRA NSW 2641 :
E';,%TM - Urgent; Blocked sewer pipas. Tenant reporling

Location Whole Site -

Charge Typa R(Ii;esponsive) 7 7

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Maint. Area Nowra / Insp, Area Nowra Norih / Prop. Mgr. Pslta Gately / Ownership Leased / Asset |

Maintenance Code PLLTM: Plumbing -Light T&M View Spec,

Estimated Price $300.00

Contractor Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant reporling constant
Instructions issue. Plaase advise cause of blockage.
Accass Details contacl {enant

Attachments

NiA

Ganeol

Rerdeced in 0.246 seconds
01/04/2015 10:40:12

[ ofl

Log a faull in Services Hub |

hitps://housingmanagement.dha. gov.au/ui/ property/maintenance/item...

Aliey Falt Nowra HMG § Sign Qut
e P

e

Property |

Rates & Utllities ~ Media  Management '

Alloqatiqn Details

Priority Routine

Booking Req. Date 2910312011 17:00 NSW Local Time}
Target Start Date 25/03/2011
Target End Date 240412011

Current Contractor Contractor ID 3

Contractor Name E E Tondar Cost Tier 1 {best) Quality Tier 1 {best)’
Appointment Date 28/03/2011 09:00 NSW Local Time :
Further Act. Req. Clearad blockage in sower pipes with water jaiter. ‘

Blockage was iocated between houndary & gully.
Blockage was caused by concrete & bitimen inside of

pipes.

&ssgp[a}ed Tgnancy Details

" oy I

05M12/2006 Vacancy Date N

Tenant

Occupancy Date
592723

SATF W,

Ocoupying AFR

Preferred Email

Preferred Phona

Praferred Phone

releasa, 2015031871830.6c0076a Jaw 1.8.0_25 starled 200032015 12:44
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ORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSM PRD A... https://housingmanagement.dha.gov. aw/ui/property/maintenance/item...
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Proparties

Class Menag
Status AC

Housing Managemenl HSM PRD A morton release, 20150348T1830.6:0079a

Dashboard  Malintenance  Leasing ! Inspections  Profile Tenencies

Dashboard

Maintenance ltem

Property Status
Key

Raised From
Involce

Status

Summary

Location

Charge Type
Maintenance Code
Estimated Price

Contractor
Instruclions

Access Details

Attachments
NiA

Cance! !

Rendered in 0.188 seconds
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Falt, Aliey

From: Boxwell, David

Sent: March 2015 4:14 PM

To:

Cc: Falt_Aliev- Ricetti, Cath

Subject: RE orth Nowra - sewer repairs
Good Afternoon

I am not sure of the relevance of this and this is not a matter that DHA would routinely conduct on behalf of lessors.
| now note that that DHA has paid for two of the three sewer repairs which are considered a lessor responsibility.

We do however need to resolive this matter and | urge you to contact Aliey in regards to making payments for the
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

Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david.boxweli@dha.gov.au | wiwvw,.dha.gov.&u

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

subject: Re: a0 th Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoon David,

Thank you for this information.

It is my understanding that there were three (3) sewer pipe repairs as follows;
1) 30/10/2009 , MITM-40542

2) 28/03/2011 , MITM-398462
3) 12/01/2015 , MITM-1421673




Could you please mark the attached floor plan, referencing the above MITM numbers, to indicate
the location of each of the 3 repairs.

Please email a copy of the marked up drawing back to me for my records.
Thanks in advance.

Regards

--—- QOriginal Message -----
From: Boxwell, David

To S
Cc: Falt, Aliey ; Ricetti, Cathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 1:28 PM
Subject: RE:hNorth Nowra - SeWer repairs

Good Afternoo

| have obtained a report from the piumber who attended both issues in regards to the sewer issues in relation to
your leased property. In the interests of transparency | have included it below.

REPORT FOR
G OR TH NOWRA NSW 2541

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
suspected and relayed to you in my last email, however they were on the same pipeline. The prablems were
however 15m apart and are unrelated to each other.

| note the request for photos for the second repair requested the following “Lessor has requested that photos be
taken of the excavated ground, and damaged pipes/junctions and copies be provided to DHA for his records.”

The plumber has provided this information and the photos which | have viewed. It may have been desirable to have
shown the damaged pipe in situ with the brick, however the plumber has still provided the photo of the damaged
pipe and the excavation as requested in the maintenance item.

The cuts in the pipe with a grinder are also consistent with the plumber performing a professional job and camera
inspecting the pipeline while on site. Obviously as there was a break at this point which required repair, it makes
perfect sense to cut the opening larger to permit the camera access to see if there were any further issues in the
pipeline both upstream and downstream, and then repair the pipe.
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As the break in pipe resulted from a brick between the two pipes (both pipes visible in photo as attached} and this
was an installation error on behalf of the original plumbing contractor who laid the original drainage, DHA cannot
be held responsible for this cost. This is spelt out clearly in the Lease co nditions of your lease. Likewise the
subsidence which caused the breakage of the first pipe junction at the slab edge beam is also a lessor issue. See
lease clauses below.

LEASE 96 EDITION §
© Defence Housing Australia

13 (d) DHA's responsibilities under clause 13(a) shall not include the foltowing

(i) repair of structural defects,

{ii) repair of structural damage, unless the primary cause of the damage is a negligent or malicions

act by DHA or its emplayees or agents or any occupant of the Properly who is an occupant

pursuant to clause 16(b) or a DHA sub-tenant pursuant to clause 16(c) and clause 16(d),

(iif) landscaping work of a 1major, non-recuiTing maintenance nature, such as facge tree removals

and replacement of fencing and retaining walls,

(iv) work covered by sy warranty held by the Landlord,

(v} work which is or would be covered by any insurance which the Landlord is required to effect
pursuant to clause 19(a) of this Lease,

(vi) work which is the obligation (at law or by resclution or agreement) of a body corporate or

similar entity or some other third party at the Commencement Date of the initial term of this

Lease or which becomes an obligation of this type at any time during the Lease Term,

{vii) maintenance of swimming pools and associated cquipment, including recurrent and structural
maintenance,

{viii} work which is the consequence of any damage by fire, lightning, flood, storm, tempest or any
other factor outside the control of DHA,

(ix) work, repairs and maintenance arising from subsidence of any natute, or

(x) pest inspection programs or treatments required to protect the Property or 0 treat infestation of

the Property or which are undertaken for the purpose of producing or mainiaining pest control
certificates.

13 (&) It shall be the responsibility of the Landlord, subject to'clause 14, to carry out at his expense any repair
and maintenance wotk of the nature described in clause 13(d). If the Landlord fails to earry out any such
work within a reasonable period of time, then DHA may carry out such work, and recoup the cost of the
work from the Landlord as a debt due, aud/or offset that cost against monthly rent payments.

Unfortunately from time to time issues do arise in sewer pipes and as | explained earlier, as the lessor you would
always be responsible for these costs. In your case DHA did not forward on the cost for the first repair and in
interests of fairness we will not be back charging you for this repair, however you will need to be responsible for
the cost of the second repair.

Aliey is quite correct in acting on your behalf immediately to arrange the repairs of an essential service, which is
considered emergency maintenance, and she is also correct in forwarding the cost onto you. [ am sure that you can
arrange a payment plan through your lease payments with Aliey if financial considerations justify it.

Can you please make arrangement with Aliey to pay the $895.00 for the sewer repair within the next 10 working
days.

Should you wish to make a complaint in regards to how this issue has been handled you are free to do this and the
weblink is here. https://www.dha.gov.au/about-us/customer-relations/customer-service Alternatively you can
write a letter to the Nationa! Customer Relations Department, Defence Housing Australia, 26 Brisbane Avenue,
Barton ACT 2600

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer
Sydney West HMC ] Defence Housing Australia

Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david.boxwell@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.an

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA’s Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
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From: S
Sent: Saturday, 14 February 2015 9:01 AM

To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Aliey

subject: Re S \oth Nowra - sewer repairs
Good Morning Sl

With all due respect, the issues here do not require a great deal of expertise to analyse.

The simple fact of the matter is that the same branch of sewer pipe (laundry/kitchen) has become
blocked 3 times in less than 6 years.

This is cause for concern and NFWT by any standard, | am sure that you would agree.

DHA would not be acting in the Lessor's (or DHA's) best interest if this recurring problem was not
adequately addressed.

It was to this end that | requested DHA to investigate and to substantiate the cause of the current

sewer blockage.

The requirement for photographic evidence was agreed with Ailey, well in advance of any repair
work being commenced.

Hence, it was not an "emergency situation" in the sense that DHA had ample time to advise the
plumber of what was required of him/her.

However, the photos that were supplied by the plumber, only depict the repaired pipe and not the
damaged pipe in situ.

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

| believe that Ailey and | have agreed on a mutually acceptable outcome however, | welcome any

further information that you provide.

Thanks & Regards




----—- Original Message
From; Boxwell, David
To S

Co: Falt, Aliey

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 12:42 PM
Subject:“ North Nowra - sewer repairs

Good AfternoonSiEN

| understand that you have had a couple of email conversations with Aliey Falt in our Nowra office in regards to
two sewer repairs at your leased property.

{ am a Technical Officer and Licensed Builder and am employed by DHA to manage pscalated issues, and asa
Contractor Manager for DHA contractors. | have previously worked in private industry as a builder in my own
business, and as a Construction Supervisor for a project home company. | currently project manage upgrades on
DHA and Defence properties including extensions and fuil renovations. 1 trust this background will assure you of
my experience and qualifications to deal with your case.

Aliey has asked me to investigate the issues in regards to the sewer repairs conducted at your property, and to this
end | have requested further information from the contractor on both of these repairs. From my initial
investigation of the matter it would appear that these are two separate issues, however | will confirm this when i
get further information. The repairs may have been conducted on the same sewer pipe but in different and
separate locations.

Once we have the information which | expect in the next 10 days, | will communicate with you and then the
decision will be made as to regards the party responsible for the cost.

| understand that Aliey has communicated to you that DHA paid for the initial repair, which should have been the
lessor’s responsibility due to the nature of the cause of the break in the sewer line. This is | suggest an oversight in
DHA not following up with recouping the costs at that time. In view of the time frame that this occurred 1 would
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

| also | will be in contact with again when we have further information.

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer
Sydney West HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david.boxwell@dha.gov.au | www.dha gov.au

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
Sent: av. 3 March 2015 1:28 PM

To:
Ce: Cathy
Subject: North Nowra - sewer repairs

s47F
Good Afternoo_

| have obtained a report from the plumber who attended both issues in regards t0 the sewer issues in relation to
your leased property. In the interests of transparency | have included it below.

REPORT FOR

Yy O R TH NOWRA NSW 2541

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

INSTIALLY THE OLD REPAIR WAS EXCAVATED TO MAKE SURE THERE WAS NO ISSUES IN THIS AREA, WHICH WAS
FOUND TO BE CLEAR.

THE PROBLEM WAS CAUSED BY A BRICK IN THE TRENCH, WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN USED TO SEPERATE THE
STORMWATER PIPE FROM THE SEWER LINE. TH1S HAD BEEN LEFT IN DURING BACKFILLING WHICH PIERCED A HOLE
THROUGH THE SEWER PiPE.

it is quite clear from the report that the sewer issues were completely unrelated, and in different locations and as |
suspected and reiayed to you in my last email, however they were on the same pipeline. The problems were
however 15m apart and are unrelated to each other.

| note the request for photos for the second repair requested the following “Lessor has requested that photos be
taken of the excavated ground, and damaged pipes/junctions and copies be provided to DHA for his records.”

The plumber has provided this information and the photos which I have viewed. it may have been desirable to have
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

As the break in pipe resulted from a brick between the two pipes (both pipes visible in photo as attached) and this
was an installation error on behalf of the original plumbing contractor who laid the original drainage, DHA cannot be
held responsible for this cost. This is spelt out clearly in the Lease conditions of your lease. Likewise the subsidence
which caused the breakage of the first pipe junction at the slab edge beam is also a lessor issue. See lease clauses
below.

LEASE 96 EDITION 5
© Defence Housing Austialia

13 (d) DHA's responsibilities under clause 13(g) shall not include the following

{i) repair of structural defects,

(ii) repair of structural damage, unless the primary cause of the damage is a negligent or malicious
act by DHA or its employees or agents or any ocowpant of the Property who is an oceupant
pursuant to clause (6(b) or a DHA sub-tenant pursuant to clause 16{c) and clause 16(d),

{iii} landscaping work of a major, nok-recurting maintenance nalure, such as large tree removals

1




and replacement of fencing and retaining walls,

(iv) work covered by any warranty heid by the Landlord,

{v) work which is or would be coverad by any insurance which the Landiord is required to effect
pursuant to clause 19(a) of this L.case,

(vi} work which is the obligation (at law or by resolution or agreement) of a body corporate or

similar entity or some other third party at the Commenceiment Date of the initial term of this

Lease or which becomes an obfigation of this type at any time duting the Lease Term,

(vii) maintenance of swimming pools and associated equipment, including recurrent and siructural
maintenatice,

(viii} work which is the consequenice of any damage by fire, lightning, flood, storm, tempest or any
other factor outside the control of DHA,

{ix) work, repairs and maintenance arising from subsidence of any nature, or

(x) pest inspection programs or treatments required to protect the Property or to treat infestation of

the Property or which are undertaken for the purpose of producing or maintaining pest control
certificates.

13 (&)} It shall be the responsibility of the Landiord, subject to clause 14, to carry out at his expense any repair
and maintenance work of the nature described in clause 13(d). If the Landlord failsto carry out auy such
work within a reasonable period of time, then DHA may carry out such work, and recoup the cost of the

work from the Landlord as a debt due, and/or offsct that cost against monthiy rent paymenis.

Unfortunately from time to time issues do arise in sewer pipes and as | explained earlier, as the lessor you would
always be responsible for these costs. In your case DHA did not forward on the cost for the first repair and in
interests of fairness we will not be back charging you for this repair, however you will need to be responsible for the
cost of the second repair.

Aliey is quite correct in acting on your behalf immediately to arrange the repairs of an essential service, which is
considered emergency maintenance, and she is also correct in forwarding the cost onto you. | am sure that you can
arrange a payment plan through your lease payments with Aliey if financial considerations justify it.

Can you please make arrangement with Aliey to pay the $895.00 for the sewer repair within the next 10 working
days.

should you wish to make a complaint in regards to how this issue has been handled you are free to do this and the
weblink is here. https://www.dha.gov.au/about—uslcustomer-relations/customer—ser\rice Alternatively you can write
a letter to the National Customer Relations Department, Defence Housing Australia, 26 Brisbane Avenue, Barton
ACT 2600

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technica! Officer
Sydney West HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david.boxwell@dha.gov.au | wyw.dha.gov.au

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA's Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

From s
Sent: Saturday, 14 February 2015 9:01 AM
To: Boxwell, David

Cc: Falt, Alie
Subject: Re:h North Nowra - sewer repairs

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
Eurthermore, the method of repair indicates a completely different blockage scenario than was
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

Criginal Message
From: Boxwell, David

To:
Cc: Falt, Aliey
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 12:42 PM

subjectZIE o Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoongails
| understand that you have had a couple of email conversations with Aliey Falt in our Nowra office in regards to two
sewer repairs at your leased property.




i am a Technical Officer and Licensed Builder and am employed by DHA to manage escalated issues, and as a
Contractor Manager for DHA contractors. | have previously worked in private industry as a builder in my own
business, and as a Construction Supervisor for a project home company. | currently project manage upgrades on
DHA and Defence properties including extensions and full renovations. | trust this background will assure you of my
experience and qualifications to deal with your case.

Aliey has asked me to investigate the issues in regards to the sewer repairs conducted at your property, and to this
end | have requested further information from the contractor on hoth of these repairs. From my initial investigation
of the matter it would appear that these are two separate issues, however | will confirm this when | get further
information. The repairs may have heen conducted on the same sewer pipe but in different and separate locations.

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
DHA not following up with recouping the costs at that time. In view of the time frame that this occurred | would
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

i also | will be in contact with again when we have further information.

Regards

Dave Boxwell | Maintenance Contract Manager/ Technical Officer
Sydney West HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Level 13, 2-12 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSwW 2150

Tel: 88365704 | Fax: 02 6222 2227
david boxwell@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.ou

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA's Online ervices Availabte 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,

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
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Falt, Aliey = B :

) s47F
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 3 February 2015 8:13 AM
To: Falt, Aliey -
Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback &
Photos

Good Morning Aliey,
| have not received your response to my last email below.

GCould you please advise completion date of all your maintenance items by
C.0.B. Thursday, 05/02/15.

Thank you.

v Qrigtinal Message -
Frdm

To: Falt, Aliey

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 1:12
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

Hi Aliey,

Thanks for approving my site visit this afternoon.
During our site inspection on 13/01/2015, we both expressed dismay at the state of the property
which can only be described as "putrid".

However, only one item appears to have made it on the DHA Inspection Report from
13/01/2015 i.e.

"Entry - Mber advised of damage to front doorframe - not caused by Mber - see attached
photos - wood worm or similar.”

As we both have withessed, there are many items requiring urgent attention and the
following ought to be added to the report for reference;

1} Lawns have deteriorated to clumps of grass due to not being mowed regularly
2) Cobwebs everywhere, internally and'externally
3} Dirty, damaged and/or missing window blinds

4} Missing light covers/shades




5) Mould on tiled areas in the ensuite

8) Leaking toilet cistern in the enSUI:te

7) Mould growing up the side of the toilet bowl in the ensuite
8) Brown finger streaks on walls (hopefully only mud)

9) Grass clippings banked up against the fence

10) Grass clippings banked up against the outside walls of the building - conducive to termite
infestation

11) Leaking connection (gutter to downpipe) in entertainment area - conducive to termite
infestation y

12) Grass clippings in containers (presufnably for dog to sleep in) adjacent to leaking downpipe
connection - conducive to termite infestation

13) Pile of rotting tree timbers discarded on the ground between the house and the fénce
(bedroom side) - conducive to termite infestation :

14) Long ribbons of torn flyscreens or shadecloth (?) left flapping in the breeze between the
house and the fence (bedroom side)

The above are just some of the issues that | have identified during our brief visit to site but there
could be more.

Some of these items have featured in previous DHA inspection reports and appear not to have
been actioned by the Member.

Firstly, | find it unacceptable that DHA has allowed the property to be neglected in this manner.

Evidently, the Member is not compelled to rectify defect items since DHA do not appear to be
following up on reports to ensure that they
are rectified.

Secondly, I find it unacceptable that the current planned works are stalled due to your Member
becoming uncontactable.

As my Property Manager, | am requesting DHA to assume responsibility for completion of
the "agreed maintenance plan".

Also, | am requesting DHA to give me an-undertaking as to the scheduled date for completion of
the ahove works.




Only when the works are completed to DHA's standard, will | be organising my own Pest &
Building inspections.

Please advise completion date of your "agreed maintenance plan” as soon as practicable.

Thank you

-—-- Original Message -——
From: Falt,_ Aliey SR

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 5:00 PM

Subject: FW: DHA Investment Property SiASI North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

I have still not be successful reaching the Mber, but I was able to speak to the Mbers
partner. Lisa has advised me that it is ok for you to inspect the front yard tomorrow. As the
maintenance plan is agreed with the Mber I was unable to confirm how far they have
progressed with returning the property back to the required DHA standards.

Would you like to have your pest and building inspectors attend prior to Mbers & DHA
completing all the works in case they (the inspectors) identify any additional works?

Thanks,
Aliey

Aliey Falt | Regional Property and Tenancy Manager

Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

E;% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?




From: Falt, Aliey
Sent: Wednesday, 21 Janhuary 2015 4:54 PM

Subject: RE: DHA [nvestment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

I was unable to reach the Member to seek permission about viewing the front yard, I have
left a voicemail requesting a call back urgently.

Under the agreement with Defence Members, DHA/Lessors must provide a minimum of 72
hours notice for inspections..

I will try again and let you know how I go.

Cheers,
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

5—,% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 4:44 PM

To: Falt, Aliey '

Cc: Gately, Petta; Nowra Property and Tenanc

Subject: Re: DHA Investment PropertytNorth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos
Hi Aliey,

As a courtesy, could you please inform the member that | will be on site tomorrow afternoon.
Only access to the front lawn is required for the purpose of inspecting the sewer pipe repair. '
I do not require access into the home and | will not disturb the occupants in any way.

Also, could | please have a time schedule for all DHA maintenance items as identified on

13/01/2015.
4




As mentioned previously, | would like to carry out my own Building and Pest inspections as soon
as these items are completed.

Thank you

----- Original Message -----

From: Fali, Aliey

To:

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2015 11:29 AM

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

I will contact the Contractors and seek their response relating to point 1, oncéf’fﬁey have
provided DHA with their feedback I will fet know the outcomes.

In point 2, you have queried why this occasion DHA is seeking a recovery of costs for the
works that have been completed at the property. To ensure that I provided you with the
correct information, I requested assistance from the Lessor Management team and the
below are some examples of DHA Maintenance Responsibility and Lessor Retained
Responsibility that are under the Repair and Maintenance Function of your lease.

Responsibility for repair of a broken pipe would depend on the cause of the break, for
example: :

e A pipe broken due to subsidence or ground movement is outside of the control of
DHA and the work is the Lessor’s responsibility.

e A pipe broken by tree roots would be the result of tree damage and subsidence and
would be the Lessor’s responsibility.

« A pipe blocked because of inappropriate disposatl by tenants is maintenance but is
the tenant's responsibility and DHA would recover costs from the Defence Member.

Routine clearing of drainage pipes would generally be considered normal maintenance and
would be a DHA responsibility.

The plumbing works completed at'your DHA Investment property with responsibility listed.

30/10/2009 - MITM-40542 - Repair broken junctions from the laundry line under the
concrete edge including excavation. Remove all rubbish. - is a Lessors retained

responsibility
02/11/2019 - MITM-57579 - Annual: renew relief valve on-HWS - is a DHA responsibility

28/03/2011 — MITM-398462 - Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant reporting constant
issue. Please advise cause of blockage. - is a DHA Responsibility if routine cleaning —
if further works required may be Lessors retained responsibility for repairs.

5




12/01/2015 - MITM-1421673 - REPAIR- Blocked drains - water is backing up through the
laundry through the drain in floor, Member has tried draino and caustic soda but still
nothing. Member will be away from tomorrow until Saturday. - is a DHA responsibility if
routine cleaning - if further works required may be Lessors relained responsibility
for repairs .

15/01/2015 - MITM-1436517 - As per further actions on MITM-1421673. Quote to repair
damaged junction as per email 12/01/2015. Quote consists of excavating and repairing
broken junction. Main line connecting bathroom and ensuite was found to be clear. Branch
line which connects laundry and kitchen is blocked. Where these 2 lines meet the ground
has subsided, showing evidence of A break in the sewer. This area will be dug up, cut out
and replaced. Quote to replace $895 Inc GST. Lessor has requested that photos be taken of
the excavated ground, and damaged pipes/junctions and copies be provided to DHA for his
records. — is a Lessor retained responsibility

As mentioned previously, the MITM-40542 (previous broken junction) should have been a
Lessor retained responsibility. To find out the reason why DHA did not seek the recovery of
funds from yourself on this occasion I checked the Mber’s (Occupying Defence Member) .
interaction history and found that the Mber thought the problem surrounding the blocked
drainage was from his young children flushing NFWT (non-fair wear & tear) items down the
toilets. If the blockage was caused from NFWT it would have been a DHA responsibility.
When the plumbers attended it must have been noted that the damage/blockage was not
from NFWT (toys in the pipes) but instead from a broken junction, the repairs were still
actioned without seeking your instructions first and this is my understanding of why DHA
did not seek payment recovery from yourself at the time.

I hope this information is able to assist you with your enquiry.

Thank you,
Aliey

Aliey Falt | Regional Property and Tenancy Manager

Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia )

Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

5% Please consider the environment = do you really need to print this email?

From: SN
Sent: Monday, 19 January 2015 10:30 AM
To: Falt, Alley

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy
Subject: Re: DHA Investment PropertyNorth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

Good Morning Aliey,

Thank you for this information.




I would still like clarification on the following please;

1) The photos do not appear to show evidence of damage by tree roots as | was originally

informed.
What was the cause of the damage as determined by the plumber?

2) | believe this repair is DHA responsibility under Clause 13 (a) of the Lease Agreement.
This is supported by the fact that the previous two repairs were carried out at DHA's cost.
Why should it be the Lessor's responsibility on this occasion?

Thanks & Regards

-~ Original Message —--

From: Falt, Alie

To:

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy ,

Sent; Monday, January 19, 2015 8:45 AM '
Subject: DHA Investment Propertodh Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

; s47F
Good morning -

Attached are the photos that the plumber has provided to DHA (damaged junction &
completed repairs) for your review.

Petta will also be taking photos of the disturbed lawn/gardens so we can evaluate if any
restoration works will be needed, these photos will also be emailed to you for your records
hopefully this afternoon.

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

5% Please consider the environment - do you realfy need to print this email?
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Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 5:15 PM

To: Falt, Aliey

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy .

Subject: Re: DHA Investment PropertyWay North Nowra
Hi Aliey,

That is a huge reliéf, thanks for your efforts.

Enjoy your week-end.

----- Original Message -----
‘From: Falt, Aliey
To: 2

Ce: Nowra Property and Tenancy
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 4:48 PM

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property orth Nowra o

Thank you for forwarding your email to the NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au inbox,

this is the best email address as the whole Nowra Property & Tenancy team can review
emails and assist Lessors and Members with their enquiries.

I have contacted the contractor to seek an update on the outstanding works, and their

~ office has advised that the plumber contacted the Mbers yesterday and arrange access to
the property for this morning. The contractors have not received any feedback or photos
yet from the plumber and currently he is unavailable by phone. '

The contractors believe the junction replacement has been completed and no further
works are required.

Once the plumber provides DHA with the required photos of the excavated area, I will
send them across to you for your review and records. DHA will also take a photo of the
area that has been disturbed for confirmation the location of the repairs on Monday when
Petta is up in North Nowra on her inspections. ‘

I will contact you on Monday with the outcomes so we can ensure that we are all satisfied
with the results. '

Enjoy your day,
Aliey

- Aliey Falt | Regional Property and Tenancy Manager
Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia
Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au




B% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 4:16 PM
To: Nowra Property and Tenancy; Falt, Aliey
Cc: Galely, Petta

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property North Nowr

Good Afternoon,
I have received an out of office reply from Petta's mailbox.

As the week-end is now upon us, | am becoming increasingly more anxious about the sewer
backing up into the laundry.

s there anyone who can provide me with an update on the repair of the broken sewer
pipe please?

Thanks

----- Qriginal Message -
From:

To: Gately, Petta
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 3:17 PM

Subject: Re: DHA Investment PropertyNorth Nowr

Good Afternoon Petta, |

Do you have an update on when this sewer pipe will be repaired please?
Thank you.

Regards

----- Cri inal Messaqge -----
From: S/

To: Gately, Petta




Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:36 PM
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property North Nowr

Good Afternoon Petta,

Thanks for your email. .

| need to reiterate that the sewer pipe repair is of urgent priority.
Perhaps you should phone your plumbing contractor in the interim.

Kind Regards

————— Qriginal Message -

From: Gately, Petta

To:
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:05 PM

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Propert North Nowr

Good afternoon

Sorry for the delay in my response, I have been away from the office on other
inspections.

I have asked Aliey to review, as I am just new in this position as Aliey explained, and
am seeking her experience to move forward.

I will endeavour to get you a response by close of business today.
Kind regards

Petta Gately | Property Manager

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

From 243
Sent: Thursday, 15 January 2015 12:47 PM
To: Gately, Petta

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property North Nowr

e [ RN




Good Afternoon Petta,

Firstly, | presume that you are in the process of sourcing the beiow information since | have
not received your reply.

You need to be aware that your member is still using their washihg machine on site.

The floor drain in the laundry is still backing up onto the floor every time the washing
machine is used.

This is of major concern as it could have detrimental effects on the structure of the property.

Please advise whether the sewer pipe has been repaired or when you expect it to be
repaired.

Secondly, | am not at all satisfied with the way the property has been maintained.
There are areas of grave concern which need to be addressed immediately.

| intend to engage a Building and Pest Inspector (at my cost) to inspect the
property thoroughly.

[ would like these inspections to occur within 14 days of this email.
Please advise a suitable range of dates as soon as practicable.
Thank you.

Kind Regards

- Qriginal Message -----
From:

To: Gately, Petta
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 6:57 PM

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property Satll North Nowr -

Hi Petta,

During our site inspection with Aliey today , it became apparent that the plumbing issue
may be a recurring one.

Your Member has informed us that he recalls the same pipe being dug up approximately 6
years ago. '

| have not been informed of any previous faults associated with the sewer system.
1




Could you please provide me with information as to what the original problem was and how
it was rectified.

Thanks for your help.
Kind Regards

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not
addressed to you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this

email and any attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of
email communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving

an email communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if
you use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer

viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au{8006957]

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed
to you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and

any attachment is prohibited.

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
intmr01.dha.gov.au[8023668]

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

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8031464]
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
use email to contact us, Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit comnputer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8034271]

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
communication,

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au|8068408]
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Falt, Aliey

From: Maint Nowra
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2015 4:17 PM

To:

Subject: orth Nowra
Dear 1AM

As part of Defence Housing Australia’s {(DHA's) aim to meet Department of Defence 2017 compliance requirements
and to improve the quality of fife for our Defence members, DHA will be installing reverse cycle air conditioning in
your investment property. '

nd/orwho are both certified cooling specialists will be responsible for the installation, with
Department of Defence covering all costs.

We will be installing reputable brand reverse cycle systems in your property, with warranty and required
certification. Once installation is completed DHA will update your property profile in Online Services. Please note
that this will be a permanent upgrade and will not be removed at lease end.

Should you not wish for reverse cycle air conditioning to be installed, please contact our Nowra office on 02 4421
1500, or via nowrapropertyandtenancy@dha.gov.au by 12pm, Thursday 5 February 2015. Should we not hear from
you on or before this date we will assume your acceptance.

If you have any concerns or queries please do not hesitate to contact DHA on 139 342.

Regards

Property and Tenancy Services
Defence Housing Australia
T. 139 342 | www.dha.gov.au
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Falt, Aliey

From: Falt, Aliey

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 5:00 PM

To: Eﬂ*

Subject: FW: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback
& Photos :

i

I have still not be successful reaching the Mber, but I was able to speak to the Mbers partner.
Lisa has advised me that it is ok for you to inspect the front yard tomorrow. As the
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

% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Fait, Aliey
Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 4:54 PM

To:
Subject: RE: DHA Investment Propertyorth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

Js47F
Hi

I was unable to reach the Member to seek permission about viewing the front yard, I have
left a voicemail requesting a call back urgently.

Under the agreement with Defence Members, DHA/Lessors must provide a minimum of 72
hours notice for inspections.

1 will try again and let you know how I go.

Cheers,
Aliey




I will contact the Contractors and seek their response relating to point 1, once they have
provided DHA with their feedback I will let know the outcomes.

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
example:

« A pipe broken due to subsidence or ground movement is outside of the control of DHA
and the work is the Lessor’s responsibility.

« A pipe broken by tree roots would be the result of tree damage and subsidence and
would be the Lessor’s responsibility.

e A pipe blocked because of inappropriate disposal by tenants is maintenance but is the
tenant's responsibility and DHA would recover costs from the Defence Member.

Routine clearing of drainége pipes would generally be considered normal maintenance and
would be a DHA responsibility.

The plumbing works completed at your DHA Investment property with responsibility listed.

30/10/2009 — MITM-40542 - Repair broken junctions from the laundry line under the
concrete edge including excavation. Remove all rubbish. - is a Lessors retained
responsibility

02/11/2019 - MITM-57579 - Annual: renew relief valve on HWS - is a DHA responsibility

28/03/2011 — MITM-398462 - Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant reporting constant issue.
Please advise cause of blockage. — is a DHA Responsibility if routine cleaning ~ if
further works required may be Lessors retained responsibility for repairs.

12/01/2015 - MITM-1421673 - REPAIR- Blocked drains ~ water is backing up through the
laundry through the drain in floor. Member has tried draino and caustic soda but still
nothing. Member will be away from tomorrow until Saturday. ~ is a DHA responsibility if
routine cleaning - if further works required may be Lessors retained responsibility
for repairs

15/01/2015 — MITM-1436517 - As per further actions on MITM-1421673. Quote to repair
damaged junction as per email 12/01/2015. Quote consists of excavating and repairing
broken junction. Main line connecting bathroom and ensuite was found to be clear. Branch
line which connects laundry and kitchen is biocked. Where these 2 lines meet the ground has
subsided, showing evidence of A break in the sewer. This area will be dug up, cut out and
replaced. Quote to replace $895 Inc GST. Lessor has requested that photos be taken of the
excavated ground, and damaged pipes/junctions and copies be provided to DHA for his
records. ~ is a Lessor retained responsibility

As mentioned previously, the MITM-40542 (previous broken junction) should have been a
Lessor retained responsibility. To find out the reason why DHA did not seek the recovery of
funds from yourself on this occasion I checked the Mber's (Occupying Defence Member)
interaction history and found that the Mber thought the problem surrounding the blocked

3




Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy
Sent; Monday, January 19, 2015 8:45 AM
Subject: DHA Investment Property S2ids North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

Good morning

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

5-% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Ft.'.om:

Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 5:15 PM
To: Falt, Aliey
Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Subject: Re: DHA Investment PropertNorth Nowra
Hi Aliey,
That is a huge relief, thanks for your efforts.

Enjoy your week-end.

----- Original Message -----

From: Fali;Aliey:-::
To:

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy




| have received an out of office reply from Petta's mailbox.

As the week-end is now upon us, | am becoming increasingly more anxious about the sewer
backing up into the laundry.

Is there anyone who can provide me with an update on the repair of the broken sewer
pipe please?

Thanks

A Qr' i ——
From: :
To: Gaiely,

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 3:17 PM

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Proper’ty North Nowr

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

Thanks for your email.

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

[ intend to engage a Building and Pest Inspector (at my cost) to inspect the
property thoroughly.

[ would like these inspections to occur within 14 days of this email.
Please advise a suitable range of dates as soon as practicable.
Thank you.

Kind Regards

-—-- Original Message --—-
From S

To: Gately, Petta
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 6:57 PM

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property S\ orth Nowr

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
years ago.

| have not been informed of any previous faults associated with the sewer system.

Could you please provide me with information as to what the original problem was and how it
was rectified.

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

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback &
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

ﬁ Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From S

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 4:44 PM

To: Falt, Aliey

Cc: Gately, Petta; Nowra Property and Tenancy

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property[ICl o th Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Phatos

Hi Aliey,

As a courtesy, could you please inform the member that | will be on site tomorrow afternoon.

Only access to the front lawn is required for the purpose of inspecting the sewer pipe repair.

I do not require access into the home and | will not disturb the occupants in any way.




28/03/2011 — MITM-398462 - Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant reporting constant issue.
Please advise cause of blockage. - is a DHA Responsibility if routine cleaning — if
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
line which connects laundry and kitchen is blocked. Where these 2 lines meet the ground has
subsided, showing evidence of A break in the sewer. This area will be dug up, cut out and
replaced. Quote to replace $895 Inc GST. Lessor has requested that photos be taken of the
excavated ground, and damaged pipes/junctions and copies be provided to DHA for his
records. - is a Lessor retained responsibility

As mentioned previously, the MITM-40542 {previous broken junction) should have been a
Lessor retained responsibility. To find out the reason why DHA did not seek the recovery of
funds from yourself on this occasion I checked the Mber’s {Occupying Defence Member)
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
actioned without seeking your instructions first and this is my understanding of why DHA did
not seek payment recovery from yourself at the time.

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

i% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Fror.n. I

Sent: Monday, 19 January 2015 10:30 AM
To: Falt, Aliey

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property MNorth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

Good Morning Aliey,




From

Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 5:15 PM

To: Falt, Aliey

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy AT

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property -Nay North Nowra
Hi Aliey,

That is a huge relief, thanks for your efforts.

Enjoy your week-end.

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 4:49 P
Subject: RE: DHA Investment Propert North Nowra

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
office has advised that the plumber contacted the Mbers yesterday and arrange access to
the property for this morning. The contractors have not received any feedback or photos
yet from the plumber and currently he is unavailable by phone.

The contractors believe the junction replacement has been completed and no further works
are required.

Once the plumber provides DHA with the required photos of the excavated area, I will send
them across to you for your review and records. DHA will also take a photo of the area that
has been disturbed for confirmation the location of the repairs on Monday when Petta is up
in North Nowra on her inspections.

I will contact you on Monday with the outcomes so we can ensure that we are all satisfied
with the results.

Enjoy your day,
Aliey

Aliey Falt | Regional Property and Tenancy Manager
Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia




---- Qriginal Message -

From:
To: Gately, Petta

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:36
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

_____ Original Message

From ‘Gately, Petta
A sHs4 7F

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:05 PM
Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property Sl \orth Nowr

Good afternoon

Sorry for the delay in my response, I have been away from the office on other
inspections.

I have asked Aliey to review, as I am just new in this position as Aliey explained, and am
seeking her experience to move forward.

I will endeavour to get you a response by close of business today.

Kind regards

Petta Gately | Property Manager -

Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

5% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?




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

viruses,

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8006957]

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

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 4:30 PM

To: “

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Subject: FW: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback
& Photos

Thank you for the opportunity to further investigate your enquiry, I have now received the
feedback from the plumbers that provides us with their outcomes and the photos of the
disturbed grounds.

The plumber has advised that there were no tree roots causing the problems, instead it was
discovered once the area had been excavated that there was a brick in-between the two
pipes to separate them (sic) that has been accidently left in when backfilling (during
constructions), and overtime the brick has moved & cracked the pipe causing the problems
that were identified at the property.

The plumber has also advised that the section he has replaced in 2015 was in a different area
to the repairs that was completed previously in 2009. The plumber is certain of this as he had
inspected and trouble shooted the area he replaced in 2009 first and found no problems prior
to locating the new damaged junction.

As the invoice is an unexpected cost to yourself, DHA may be able to assist you with an
interest free loan which would allow you to repay the $895.00 over a few months to minimise

the inconvenience to you.

Would you like me to apply on your behalf for the interest free loan (approx. $150.00 per
month from your monthly statement for 6 months) instead of the $895.00 being deducted as
one amount on your next monthly statement? Please let me know how you would like to
proceed by emailing the NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au inbox.

I currently do not believe that restoration works are required to the lawns and gardens at this
moment. I would like to see an improvement with the upkeep of the l[awns and gardens prior
to requesting restoration works. Within the agreed maintenance plan that is ongoing with the
occupying Members, DHA and the Members are carrying out maintenance and once
completed I would like to schedule another inspection for the both of us to attend and view
the completed works.

Please let me know if this will be suitable.
Once again, I really do appreciate your patience and understanding.

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
records. — is a Lessor retained responsibility -

As mentioned previously, the MITM-40542 (previous broken junction} should have been a
Lessor retained responsibility. To find out the reason why DHA did not seek the recovery of
funds from yourself on this occasion I checked the Mber’s (Occupying Defence Member)
interaction history and found that the Mber thought the problem surrounding the blocked
drainage was from his young children flushing NFWT (non-fair wear & tear) items down the
toilets. If the blockage was caused from NFWT it would have been a DHA responsibility. When
the plumbers attended it must have been noted that the damage/blockage was not from
NFWT (toys in the pipes) but instead from a broken junction, the repairs were still actioned
without seeking your instructions first and this is my understanding of why DHA did not seek
payment recovery from yourself at the time.

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

| www.dha.gov.au

5% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this emaif?

rrom: A

Sent: Manday, 19 January 2015 10:30 AM

To: Falt, Aliey
Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy
Subject: Re: DHA Investment PropertyNorth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback & Photos

Good Morning Aliey,

Thank you for this information.

[ would still like clarification on the following please;

_1)fThe %hotos do not appear to show evidence of damage by tree roots as | was originally
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

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 4:49 P :

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
the property for this morning. The contractors have not received any feedback or photos yet
from the plumber and currently he is unavailable by phone.

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
in North Nowra oh her inspections.

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

5% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this emaii?




| need to reiterate that the sewer pipe repair is of urgent priority.
Perhaps you should phone your plumbing contractor in the interim.

Kind Regards

To:

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:05
Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property North Nowr

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

Firstly, | presume that you are in the process of sourcing the below information since | have
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
email commumcation.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if
you use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer
viruses.

intmr01 .dha.gov.au[8006957]
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

intmr(01.dha.gov.au[8023668]
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
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DHA Monthly Statement

DHA

Defence Housing Atstralia

Good Afternoon

There has been a delay in the generation of statements. This has now been rectified and your
statement will be posted to your nominated postal address. In the meantime, you can view your
statement from DHA Online Services. Should you require assistance logging in to your online services
account, please email lessormanagement@dha.goy.au.

We apologise for any inconvenience this may have caused. Should you have any questions about
your account, please feel free to contact the Accounts Payable team on 139 342.

Kind regards

Lessor Management Team

Defence Housing Australia
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DHA Market Rent Review Service

Dear Lessor,

The Annual Revaluation of your rental property is underway. To familiarise yourself with the timeline
and procedures in refation to the secondary review process please view the notification via the DHA
Website/Market Review 2013-14

If you have any queries please contact DHA on 139 342

Defence Housing Australia

Tel: 139 342 | valuations@dha.gov.au
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10t July 2013

Dear Mr N
Re: Property Inspection S North Nowra NSW 2541

I am writing to advise that Defence Housing Australia (DHA) has completed an annual
inspection of your property in accordance with the requirements of your lease
agreement. At the time of the inspection on 17/06/2013 the property was occupied by a
Defence tenant.

Property was found to be in a tidy condition, work order raised for maintenance found at
inspection, tenant advised to replace missing light shades.

To ensure that we can always contact you we would like to take this opportunity to
ensure that our records are up to date. If your phone numbers or other information have
changed or if your have a new mobile or email address since you last advised us please
complete the attached ‘Change of Details’ form. Please note that you do not need to
repeat information which has not changed. If you have not already authorised DHA to
arrange regular termite inspections on your behaif we also invite you to complete and
return the termite inspection authorisation on this form.

If you have queries about any items raised in this inspection report or would like to
discuss the management of your property, please do not hesitate to contact me on 02
44211 512 or by email at nowrapropertyandtenancy@dha.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Lisa Arnott
Property Manager
Defence Housing Australia
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LEASED PROPERTY INSPECTION REPORT o
Defence Housing

Inspection Date: 17/06/2013 AUSTRALIA

Address of Propedy: North Nowra Lessor: Mr

Inspected by: Lisa Arnott Lease: Lease 96 | [ Vacant Occupied by Defence Tenant _ll_:ienaCr):t:CuPied by Private
CONDITION COMMENTS ACTION
-
o Q

s |5 |

5§ |8 |%4
Bedroom 1 g D
Bedroom 2 [T 11 | loose door knob work order raised
Bedroom 3 D4 | 111 |light shade missing tenant fo replace
Bedroom 4 D4 oL [ ] | loose door handle
Study 1100 L
Ensuite D
Bathroom D 111 | ] | Towel rail to be replaced by tenant tenant
Toilet ] 1] | L
Living Room [ ] L1 | light shade missing tenant to replace
Dining Room g D
Family Room 11
Rumpus Room 1 | L1 | light shade missing tenant to repair
Kitchen >4 |1 (1 | 2xgpo cracked work order raised
Laundry > 0] (L
Hall L1 |0 | | loose door knob work order raised
Ext. Front g D D
Ext. Rear :[ [:
Garage/Cpt 7 D :[
Shed HEIRRIE
Grounds Front |Z| E E
Grounds Rear IZ ___I :
Other L1 (L

ERInEIE

HEIN

HRInEIE

Common Area

COMMENTS: Property tidy, work order raised for maintenance found at inspection, tenant advised to replace missing light
shades

Signed:
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Falt, Aliey

From: : Bolton, Fiona
Sent: Friday, 8 March 2013 1:48 PM
To: Accounts Payable
Subject: Fw: WATER USAGE -G N\ ©OVWRA NORTH
Attachments: WATER USAGE - MARCH 2013.pdf
DATE: 08 March 2013
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $153.45 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property.

If you require any further info please cali me on x1510.

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

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2013 12:46 PM

To: Bolton, Fiona

Subject: WATER USAGE - NOWRA NORTH
Hi Fiona,
Please find attached water usage account for March 2013.

Thanks & Regards




LRI  ACCOUNT DETAILS —

Date of lssue: {_ 2210212013 )

s47F

Assessment No:( 3095-04100-4 )

U mououss (s

S FASE 405 SHOALMAVEN D7 COUNL 16 SHITING SMMEDIRTELY I AGRHEES IS NCORRELT Please Pay By:< 22!03!2013>
YOUR ACCOUNT SUMMARY D SO
YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE COMPARED
{”r;{o of pac’:lpt:‘ g:wden ngtvpiti;l; ‘g:lui?]nl
in hausehok e atar Use ar Use .
nona 170 103 T\EEWS 4 g}f
small 228 147 {x’—
ﬁ Fx?gdeium %gg 1;53 Mater
i i . v
a0 | Repiecament
small 290 250
“{ madium 457 553 A raplacement
’l tasge 508 278 program for oid
mmﬁ gég ggg rasidential waler]
sma atars § i
AR S _ *wﬁ edium 526 308 meéerr;.s :}? traing
s S ) : E B [gme 874 87 l.lﬂF! AKan.
Balancg Brought Forward: $0.00 HoRe (30] 412 Minimai
_ ) small 723. 456 disruption
Curient Charges {Ses over for detaiis): $343.20 Mtﬂ! mediom 786 480 to house water
. ! large 864 485 suppliss is
. et SES s expagted and
Amount Due: $343.20 %’M“ ;'ggium e B | thare s no cost
Daily intarest Rates on Overdue Accounts 15 10% per annum o7 508 to customers,
r;g?ae 173&544 gég For mora details
: pleass contact
Your average daily water consumption comparison M‘*ﬂﬂ‘ ik a4 o us on 44203214
12001 et
11004 0 1:
1900
900
g wm
§_ ;g: Dascription Thig Actount] Provious Acst Change
ﬁm.
§ ’m Total Usdge 98 kL B2 kL 47 kL
- o Days in Period ) 94 2
o- — Average Dally Usage 1,076L 5534 523L
Cumant Sarmne Previgus Your Your Local Your - o
Pariod Pariod Account Water Atea Persohat 1000 Litres {L) = 1 kifnlitre (ki)
Last Year Consumplion  Average Taryat
Assessment No:  3095-04100-4 Amaunt Due:  $343.20
o -ost TR
' billpay | 270
PAYMENT OPTIONS
Credit Card* . BPAY  DIRECT DEBIT 4 Post Billpay Peraonal Payment
Please Cali 130066 20°25 Coantact your financial Contactus for further Pleasa present your Present to cashier af 5CC
ar Log or to: instifution 1 fake payment  Hilorfaticn: 4429 3340 or waterackount with  offlces or post to PO Box 42 Nowea
wyiw.shoaihavern.nsw.gov.au foii your bank accaunt.  www.shoalhaven.nsw.gov.au your payment NSW 2641, Cheques made payable o
*Note: A 1% surcharge applies _ Shoathaven Gity Council,

For other payment opiions, seg our website! www.shoalhaven.nsw.gov.au

000000ROB3 2700




Mster Detail and Reading

Meter No Present Reading Previous Reading Usage (kI)
D4W734456 1916 1817 99
Total Consumption 99 kL
Water Usage Charges

Description kL Charge/kL Charge
Water Charge First 99 $1.55 153.45
Total Water Usage Charges $153.45

Water Availability Charge
Description Quantity Period Annual Charge Charge
WATER 20MM 1 1 Jan to 31 Mar 2013 $61.00 20.25
Total Water Availability Charges $20.25

Sewer Avallahility Charge
Deascription Quantity Period Annual Chaige Charge
SEWER 20MM 4 1 Jan to 31 Mar 2013 $678.00 169.50
Total Sewer Availabitity Charges $189.50
Assessmeant No: 3095-04100-4




more give, lesstake

NAB Internet Banking

New biil payment - barik acknowledgement
Acknowladgement details
Status report: Fulure Dated {3
Canfirmation number: T5848493162
Created: 04/03/13
From account; |
Bilter coda: 0000858639
Bider. namer - o w5 5 SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF 8CC
"~ Gustoriér refarence no:
Amouni 343,20
) Egymer!;data: 2140313
Eﬁilﬁffﬁaport
Dats 04703/13 Time 08:55 T EEE S SRR

Mational Australia Bank Limitad A, B N 12 004 044 937

{tps://ib.nab.com.auwnabib/biliPayment_new_ack_print.ctt?print=true
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Falt, Aliey

From: Bolton, Fiona

Sent: i March 2013 1:46 PM

To:

Subject: RE: WATER USAGE - Sl N OVWRA NORTH
Attachments: 2011 water & rates lessor info.pdf

Thankyou for sending this through, | will forward to Accounts Payable.

| will be going on maternity leave in coming months and my email address wont be monitored, so in future it may be
best to send these directly to Accounts Payable via email to accountspayable@dha.gov.au to ensure that your water
usage reimbursements are actioned. | have attached the information sheet with the contact details for accounts if
needed.

Please let me know if you require any further information from me.

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

- e
Sent: Friday, 8 March 2013 12:46 PM

To: Bolton, Fiona

Subject: WATER USAGE - S \O\VRA NORTH

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached water usage account for March 2013.

Thanks & Regards




DHA

Defence Housing Australia

Rates, Water Rates, Strata, Land Tax and Insurance
Information Sheet

Did you know that you have two options for paying your accounts?

Option one — You manage your accounts

You may choose to receive your bills and pay your accounts in full. For water rates you will then be enfitled to
receive a reimbursement of the metered consumption charges incurred during the lease period. Reimbursements
will be credited to your monthly rental payment.

To submit a claim for reimbursement you must provide:

A copy of all pages of the invoice (showing the property address, the itemised charges, the meter reading

dates and the quantity of kilolitres consumed)
Proof of payment, i.e. a receipt number {including date of payment)
A notation requesting “reimbursement’

Reimbursement claims can be submitted by:

Email. accounispayable@dha.gov.au

Fax:
Mail:

02 6222 2281
Defence Housing Australia
PO Box 7017
CANBERRA BC ACT2610

Option two — DHA manages your accounts

You may elect to have DHA pay your water, council rates, strata, land tax, and/or property insurance accounts on
your behalf directly to the appropriate authority.

The following will be deducted from your monthiy rental repayment:

Insurance policy charges
Strata levies

Land tax (where liable)
Council charges

Fixed water rate charges

These deductions will be reported on your monthly and annual statements.

i order to have accounts sent directly to DHA you must contact the relevant authority and request that the billing
address is amended to:

“Your Name’

Cl- Defence Housing Australia
Accounts Payable

PO BOX 7017

CANBERRA BC ACT 2610

If you have any rate enquiries contact accountspayable@dha.gov.au or 1800 064 635.
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Falt, Aliey

From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2012 9:46 PM

To: Bolton, Fiona ‘
Subject: wATER USAGE - SIS Nowra North
Afttachments: WATER USAGE - DECEMBER 2012 pdf

Hi Fiona,

Please find attached water usage account for December 2012.

Have a great Xmas and a Happy New Year!




Al o

AGCOUNT DETAILS

www.shoathaven fisw . gav.au

fram your bank account.
“Note; A 1% surcharge apphiss _

s47F - 1
Date of Issue: ( 22112012 >
-
Assessmenit No; < - '3005:04100-4 >
T B T e
Amount Due: (\ $270:35 >
. ) x|
P{EASE NIVEIRY SHOALHAUTS CITY COUNEE. BYWRITRIG IMMERIATILY I ZDDRESS I MOOHAE : R
”i-u | HAVEH CITY COUNGE B giﬁﬁ,% MMERATELY IF ADDRESS 15 iNCORRED! Please Pay By: C : 21”2’20,‘2>
YOUR AGCOUNT SUMMARY . § —
YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE COMPARED
f:r;ohof pa?‘ple garden wTypIcUai “Irifﬁci%nl
n household Size ater Use Waler Use c
e o 1o MEWS AU
smail 229 147 s
bomee B R (Mo
arga Replacement
22
noe ¥ % |Program
M\ medium 457 263 | A replacement
large: 508 278 program for old
;&%{;&ﬂ gég ﬁg residangiai waler
DR . el 5[?*‘ edium 526 386 maters is haing
S _ S s targe 574 e urdertaken.
Baance Brought Farward: 000 Ty T s Minifal
o . ) . ; alt 723 458 digruption
Current Charges {Saa overfar datalls): $270.35 *M@ medium 785 469 to hoﬂse water
: ’%‘ﬁg 854 g?g suppiies is
- ; . ali 850 axpacted and
Amount D-ue' $270.35 Eﬂlﬁlﬁaﬁi ?,?Qim 572 thers is no cogt
. Dally hvterest Rates on Overdue Accounts (s 10% per annum large i3 to customess.
%ﬁl g&g For mare delails
piease conlact
Your average daily water consumiption comparison M’M‘ 'M‘ {';”'“ ’g‘;"; ‘on 44203214,
o - o
8531 A
> : - i\\*i‘;amaci Snomhaven Waler o acd or amend vour parsanal jergnt vel.
b o . .
e .
¥ e Dasgription This Accaunt| Pravious Acat Change
> A .
'g 00 Total Usage 52 ki 47 kL 5kl
" Days.in Period g4 88 8
o B Average Daily Usage 853 L 534 L LW
Currgnt Same Pavious Yourt Your Local Your “
Pericd Period Account  Walar Area Pgrsonal 1000 Litres {L) = 1 Kitolitrs (kL)
Last Yoar Cansumpfion Average Targat
Assassment No:  3085-04100-4 Amount Due;  $270.35
KRS | [ sy
i ie 4s47F i
billpay | Al aezro e A
PAYMENT DPTIONS | |
Cradit Card* BPAY ~ DIRECT DEBIT {2 Past Bilipay Pargonal Paymant
Plaase Call 1300 66 20 25 Cuonlact your financlal Conlact us for further Fleasa present your Present to cashler at SCC
or Log on to: insttution to make.paymert  Information: 4429 3340 ar water account with olilgas of past to PO Box 42 Nowra
www.shoathaven:nsw.gov.au yout payment NSW 2541. Cheques mads payable o

Shoalhaven City Council,

For other payment oplions. see gur website: www . shoathaven.nsw.gov.au

00O0000EOR 3 2700
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Fait, Aliey

From: Bolton, Fiona

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2012 9:48 AM

To: Accounts Payable

Ce: M
Subject: FW: WATER USAGE -y N\ owra North
Attachments: WATER ACCOUNT - SEPTEMBER 2012.pdf

Good morning,

Piease see attached for reimbursement.

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

From: il
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2012 1:30 PM
To: Bolton, Fiona

Subject: Fw: WATER USAGE owra North

Good Afternoon Fiona,
According to my records | have not been reimbursed for this account to date.

Could you please forward to your accounts department for payment.

Thank you.

-=--- Original Message -----

From: IS

To: FIONA LEWIS

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 10:28 PM

Subject: WATER USAGE Nowra North
Hi Fiona,
Please find attached water usage charge for RATIIIEGEG Novra North.

Thanks & Regards




T Wbty ACCOUNT DETAILS
I ' i

Date of Issue: ( 23/08/2012 )
- .

s47F

Assessment No. C 3095—04100*4}

"m“m“ o Amount Due: ( ) -5_26_1.50])
' 1

T

PLEASE f20TVEFY. SHOALHANEES £37Y CUUNCIL I WRITHG INNECIRTELY  AVDRESS 15 HOORRECT Please Pay By: ( 1;0512312>
YouR ACCOUNT SUMMARY R N ' P
e N_qﬁ! pegple Gardern  Typical  ERficlant '
{ inhoutshold Size  Water Use ‘Water Usa . 1
) ] i ﬁﬁﬁug 4 U.
sooall A28
ﬁ e 288 Meter
iage 344 Replacamant
e e Brogra
small 340 gram
WT mediure 457 A replacement
) large 500 program for eld
: n':;r@ 313 tasidential watar
$ 5 i H
S L EQ* magium 620 meéers is being
_ . : ige 674 undetaken.
Ealance Brought Forward: . $0.00: Py 520 Minimat
) small 723 digruption
Current Charges {See over for details): $261.50 Mlﬁ) madium 786 o hcgge water
- - - .

o v smaf 949 expacted and
Amount Due: $261.50 N\ﬂiw medium 1004 thore i o COSL
Diaily Interest Rates on Overdue Accounts is 10% per annum (Eaie) 1907 {o customers.

gméa 173?5‘34 For more details
) ! > please gorntact
Your average dally water consurption comparison M‘ﬂ'w ek lags us on 44293214,
> 534 L ot
. samant Shoalimven Wator in sel or amectd your persanal targel ievel.
3 —
E_ Descriplion Thig Acoount| Pravious Asct Change
g ] Totat Usage 47 KL A kL
Pays in Petiod 48 a0 -2
: - Averags Dally Usage 534 L 456 L 8L
Cument, Bame Pravious Yo Your Logal Your
Period Paitiod Ascoumt  Waloe Arga Peisanal 1000 Litras {L) = 1 kilolitre (kL)
Last Year Congumption Average Target
Assessment No:  3095-04100-4 Amount Due:  $261.50
o ~oss W
| billpay | “21is's08s27
PAYMENT OPTIONS
Gredit Card* BPAY ~ DIRECT DEBIT ) Post Billpay " Ppersonal Payment
Plaase Call 1300 66 20 25 Cantact your financial Contagt ug for futher Please present your Present to caahier at SCC
or Log on {o: institulion fo-make payment  information: 4429 3340 or water account with offices or post to PO Box 42 Nowra
‘mvw.shoaihaven.nsw.gnv;au from your bank account.  www.shoalhaven:nsw.gov.au your payment NSW 2541, Cheques made payabie (o
i Nota: A 1% surcharge applies i Shoathavan City Councll.

Fur other payment options, see our websita: www.shoalhaven.nsw.gov.au

goooocos06&3 2700




Meter Detail and Reading

Meter No Present Reading Previous Reading Usage (ki)
04W734456 1765 1718 47
Total Cansumption 47 kL
Water Usage Charges
Descriptian KL Charge/kL Charge
Water Charge First 25 $1.55 38.75
Pro Rata Watar Charge First 22 $1.50 33.00
Total Water Usage Charges $71.75
Water Availability Charge
Description Quantity Pericd Annual Charge Charge
WATER 20MM 1 1 Jul to 30 Sep 2012 £81.00 20.25
Total Water Availability Charges $20.25
Sewer Avallability Charge S SRR B
Descriptian Quantity T "Period  Annual Gharge Charge
SEWER 20MM 1 1:Jul 1030 Sep 2012 $678.00 169.50
Total Sewer Availability Charges $169.50

Asgesgment No:

3095-04100-4




- more give, less take

- NAB Internet Banking

' Status report:
' Confirmation number:
" Created:

From actount:

Bilier code:

Biller name:

Customer referenco no:
Armount:

Payment date:
Authoriser:

End of Report.

" Acknowledgement detalls

New bill paymient - bank acknowledgenient

Fulure Dated
Q6538970656
06/08/12

0000858639

- SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DiVISION OF SCC

s47F

pojo9jE
12803344

Date 06/09/12 Time 18:03

National Australia Bank Limited A.B, N 12 004 044 537

\{ps://ib.nab.com.awnabib/billPayment_pew_ack _print.ctl?print=true

| Pﬁgé 1 of

6/09/201
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Falt, Aliey

From: Phillips, Yolanda

Sent: ber 2012 B:52 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Storm damage

As it turned out it ended up being a DHA contractor fixing the fence

eported it as storm damage directly through myseif but the other DHA tenant reported the fence
as damaged only through the maintenance call centre. The maintenance centre called up a contractor straight

away. | thought when | expected the fence it was done properly!l! No cost’s involved on your part and all turned out
well

Thank You

Yolanda Phillips
P & T Admin and Property Manager
Defence Housing Australia

Phone 02 4421 1507
Fax 02 6222 2207

E-Mail nowrap&i@dha.gov.au

From: S

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2012 1:41 PM
To: Phillips, Yolanda

Subject: Re: Storm damage

Good Afternoon Yolanda,

Apologies for the mixup.

Mobiie: s

Home:

Work: n/a

| have made preliminary enquiries with my insurance company.
They may require two quotes depending on extent of damage.

We can discuss once photos are available.

Thanks & Regards

----- Criginal Message -----

From: Phillips, Yolanda
To:!
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 12:47 PM
Subject: Storm damage




Hello Mr

Due to heavy gusts of winds yesterday panelling from your fence has blown over As it is storm damage it will be an
insurance claim

| will be heading out in 30 minutes to take photo’s of the damage at CAANENNNIN \orth Nowra

| have 3 phone numbers recorded but your mobile number i have on record is disconnected and when i rang your
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

Yolanda Philiips
P & T Admin and Property Manager
Defence Housing Australia

Phone 02 4421 1507
Fax 02 6222 2207

E-Mail ngwrap&t@dha.gov.au

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to
you please retutn it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting ot receiving an email
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
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! |
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Yy ORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A...

Housing Managemert HSM PRD A morton release, 201 SO316T1830.6c0079a

Property Details '

Properties  Search Results
s47F NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541
Class Managed Properly / Status Occupiod / SRG RB2/ Comp. Caomplient / Maint Area N
Status AG
Dashbosrd  Maintenance  Leasing 1\ Inspections  Peofite . Tenancies  Inferacii
Dashboard  Maintenance ltems  Quotes Requests < MITM-1421673  History

Maintenance ltem Modify

Property Status OwnershipH / Ast. Status AC/ Rep. Status

(7] MITM-1421673%F Justine May 07/01/2015 09:46

Key

Interaction 37991638
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Status A Maintenance Done

Summary s47F NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 :
m;g;l'M . REPAIR Biocked draing - water is backingup

Location Laundr);

Charge Type R {Raspansive)

Maintenance Code $£|;§1TM Plumbing - Sanitary & Drainage  View Spec.
Estimated Price $200.00

Contractor REPAIR

instructlons

Blockad drains - water is backing up through the laundry
through the drain in floor, Member hes iried draino and
caustic soda but still nothing.

Member will be away from tomorrow until Saturday.

Access Details contact Y NAE
Attachments
NiA
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47F
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Defence Housing Australia o ~ Amend lessor information

Section 1 Lessor details

Details as they appear an your Creditor code
r—_{{—f;zj_

statement S ——————_ S —
Lessor name

Address of DHA leased property
if multiple properties, please include
on page 2 - Additional information

Postcode

Section 2 Contact details

Are you updating No | ]} GotoSection 3
) .
your contact details? Yes[ | > Postal address

State Posicode

-

Phone numbers Work ( )

Home { }
Mobite

How would you prefer 1o be contacted?
Phone work D Phane home D Mabile |_—_l Emait I:l

Section 3 Bank account details for electronic funds

Are you updatingyour  No [ |} Go to Section 4

ilg?
account details? Yes D) NOTE: If you are nominating a foan account please contact your bank prior to advising DHA to
ensure third party payments will be accepted directly into the loan account.

Bank name L — J
Branch namo e J
Account name — — — —
as it appears on C__u___*_g_ [ —
your statement

- i Ictacto bank if you hav
BSB number (must be 6 digits Dj:] - qggry re)gllalgcrﬁng t}t(ﬂlé ‘r’mm%ere ?
{May be up to 9 digils)

Section 4 Declaration of documents

the ownership or person{s} acting on your behalf regarding the leased property.
# the name of the person(s) acting on the account has changed since the leases inception, piease provide the relevant documentation
s0 that DHA can update the detalls. Examples include but aro not limited to; Power of Attorney, Probate, Transfer, Marriage Cerlificate,
Deed of Name Change or Nominated Signatories.

Have you attached No [ |} GoteSection &

documents? Yes [ |} What documeni(s} havo you attached?

ﬂ To assist DHA in keaping our records up-to-date we encourage you {o declare and provide copies of any legal documents that affect

amend lessor information_0114




Section & Additional information

-

-

T

-

Section & Signatories

Note: All owners of nominated signatories for the teased  /We confirm that the information provided on this form is true
property must sign this form {o inifiate any change in and correct,

detalls during the term of the lease. LESSOR 1 P
Signature {ﬁn i\

Printed name o T T
Date R

LESSOR 2 -
Signature ﬁn
Printed name

LESSOR 3 T ‘
Signature [,@)

Printed name

Date [ o 1

LESSOR 4 T
Signature ﬁfﬂ

Printad name

Date

Thank you for taking the time to complete this form.

Please return it using the reply paid envelope provided.

Or: By post Accounts Payable
Attention: DHA Vendor

PO Box 7017

Canberra ACT 2610
By emait: DHA Vendor@dha.gov.au
Online: www.dha.gov.au/forms

If you have any questions in refation to this form, please call 139 DHA (139 342) or emait DHA Vendor@dha.gov.au




Falt, Aliey

From: Lessor Management

Sent: Monday, 12 January 2015 9:52 AM

To: s47F | '

Subject: RE: PROPERTY REF NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Good Morming,

Would you kindly complete the attached form, sign and date it and send back to
lessormanagement@dha.gov.au

Thanks so much,

Kind Regards,

Nicole Masters | Lessor Management Administration QOfficer
Property and Tenancy Services | Defence Housing Australia
P: 139 342 F: 02 6222 2255

E: lessormanagement@dho.gov.ay | www.dha.gov.qJ

This year, your annua! vaiuation will be avatlable in online services. For more information, or to set up your
account, call 139 342.

From

Sent: Sunday, 11 January 2015 10:17 PM

To: Lessor Management

Subject: PROPERTY RE (N | OR TH NOWRA NSW 2541
Hello DHA,

This is to advise my new mailing address as follows:
S47F

Could you please update your records accordingly.
Thank you

Yours sincerely

(Lessor)
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DHA

Defence Housing Austratia

Sectlon1 Lessor details

_ 4s47F
Details as they appaar o your Creditor code

statement 1
Lessor pame

Address of DHA feasad proparty
If mulbipte progerties, please include
on page 2 - Additional information

Section 2 Contact details

Are you updating No i } GotoSection3
your contactdetails?  ypg ') Postsl address

Phone numbsts

Enail

How woutd vou prefer to ba cuntacted?
Phone work . - Phone home | Maobite Emalt X<

Saction 3 Bank account details for electronic funds
Are you updating your Mo |} Go o Section 4

account detalle? Yes: |} MOTE:if you are nominating a loan account please comact your bank priot o advising DHA 0
ensure ihird parly payments will be aucepted directly Inte the lgan account,

gank name

Branch name

Account name
as tappears on - - e e e e+t b 1
youy statement

P T Contac your bank H you hayo a
858 aumber (must be G digis) I query regarding hig numbar
Account aumber S ‘=
(May ba up to 9 tigils} (I

Section 4 Declaration of documents
1 To aseist DHA in keaping our records up-to-date we ancourage you to declare and provide copies of any jegal dockraants tiat affect
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pued «f Name Change of Nontinaled Signatories.

Have you attached No | .} Goto Section 5
documents? Yes{ |} What documenis) have you attached?

iervind lessor infeeration 5144




Section 5 Adiitional inforration

Section 6 Signatories

Hate: Al gwnars ef nominated signatodes far the leased
property masi sign This form to initlate any change In ani eoerect.
detalls during the ferm of fhe leass.

LESSOR 1

Signature
Printed name
Date

LESSOR 2

Signature | @3

Printad name )

Date

LESSOR 3

Signature ‘@ED

Printst! name

Date

LESSOR 4

' signature #

Printed name h

Date

\/We confirm thet the information pravided on this form Is bge

Thank you for taking the time to complete this form,

Plaase return it using the reply paid envelope provided,

O Bypost Accounts Payabla
Attention: DHA Vendor

POBoxTN7
Canbesra ACT 2610
By emajk: DHA Vendor@dha.gov.au
Online: www.dha.gov.aufforms

if you have any questions in relation to this form, please call 139

DHA (139 342) or pmail DHAVendor@dha.gov.au




Falt, Aliey

From: Lessor Management

Sent: Monday, 12 January 2015 11:21 AM

To: DHA Vendor SATF

Subject: FW: PROPERTY REF S | ORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Hi G, please find attached amending address,

Thanks,
Kind Regards,

Nicole Masters | Lessor Management Administration Oificer
Property and Tenancy Services | Defence Housing Australia
P: 139 342 F: 02 6222 2255

E: lessormanagement@dha.gov.ay | www.dha.gov.au

This year, your annual valuation will be available in online services. For more information, or to set up your
account, call 139 342.

From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 12 January 2015 11:04 AM
To: Lessor Management
Subject: Re: PROPERTY REFasA N  OR T+ NOWRA NSW 2541

Good Morning,
Please find attached form as requested.
Thank you.

Kind Regards

- QOriginal Message ----—

From: Lessor Management
To: 23

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 9:52 AM
Subject: RE: PROPERTY REF Sl N, N OR TH NOWRA NSW 2541

Good Morning,

Would you kindly complete the attached form, sign and date it and send back to
lessormanagement@dha.gov.au

Thanks so much,

Kind Regards,




Nicole Masters | Lessor Management Administrafion Officer
Property and Tenancy services | Defence Housing Australia
P: 139 342 F: 02 6222 2255

E- lessormanagement@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

This year, your annual valuation will be available in online services. For more information, or to set up your
account, call 139 342.

From
Sent: Sunday, 11 January 2015 10:17 PM
To: Lessor Management

Subject: PROPERTY REF ZI/ OR TH NOWRA NSW 2541
Hello DHA,

This is to advise my new mailing address as follows:

s47F

Could you please update your records accordingly.
Thank you

Yours sincerely

A

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
use email fo contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[7963668]
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Falt, Aliey

From: Lessor Management

Sent: onday. 12 January 2015 11:21 AM

To:

Subject: RE: PROPERTY REF SUl- N\ OR TH NOWRA NSW 2541

{ will ensure the details are updated,

Kind Regards,

Nicole Masters | Lessor Management Adminisiration Ofticer
Property and Tenancy Services | Defence Housing Australia
P: 139 342 F: 02 6222 2255

E: lessormanagement@dha,gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

This year, your annual valuation will be available in online services. For more information, or to set up your
account, call 139 342.

from s47F
sent: Monday, 12 January 2015 11:04 AM
To: Lessor Management

Subject: Re: PROPERTY REF GG (R T NOWRA NSW 2541
Good Morning,

Please find attached form as requested.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

--—- QOrigina! Message -----

From: Lessor Management
To:

Sent: Monday, !anuary !2, 2015 9:52 AM
Subject: RE: PROPERTY REF NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Good Morning,

Would you kindly complete the attached form, sign and date it and send back to
lessormanagement@dha.gov.au

Thanks so much,

Kind Regards,

Nicole Masters | Lessor Management Administration Officer
Property and Tenancy Setvices j Defence Housing Australia
P: 139 342 F: 02 6222 2255

E lessormanagement@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

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

suject pROPERTY ncr e O NOWRA NSW 2541
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
aftachment is prohibited.

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
use email 1o contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[7963668]
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DHA

Deferce Housing Australia
Dear DHA Lessor

MARKET RENT REVIEW 2014-2015

in accordance with your Defence Housing Australia (DHA) Lease Agreement, we recently engaged
an independent, registered market valuer to assess your property's market rent. Based on rents
achieved from comparable properties in the surrounding area, and in accordance with Australian
Property Institute guidelines, the market valuer has advised the outcome.

Your new weekly rental amount, rental certificate, FAQ sheet and guidelines for the secondary
review process are now avallable to view on Online Services. The new weekly rent has been
applied to your account as of 1 January 2015.

If you are dissatisfied with the market valuer's assessment, your DHA Lease Agreement provides a
secondary review process. Please refer to the Information for Lessors online for more information.
The final date for the secondary valuation submissions to DHA is 10 February 2015.

If you have any queries regarding the market rent review service, please email the Valuations
Team or call 139 342 between 8.30am and 5.00pm, Monday to Friday, AEST.

Regards
Valuations Team

Defence Housing Australia

Tel: 139 342 | annual@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au/fonline
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Falt, Aliey

To: s47F

Subject: NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541
s47F

Good Morning Mr

Thank you for your quick response.
Glad to sort this issue out for you.
It is noted that you will be arranging your own Termite Inspections for your property if you wish t0 do so.

Regards

Danielle Sinclair

Termite Team| Termite Inspection Officer

Maintenance Contact Centre

Property and Tenancy Services | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 2, 45D Fitzroy Street Carrington NSW 2294, PO BOX 227 Carrington NSW 22594
Tel; 139DHA or 139342 | Fax: (02) 6222 2253
pest@dha.gov.au | www.dha,gov.au

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA's Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a

Fromu
Sent: Friday, 21 November 2014 11:46 AM
To: Sinclair, Danielle

subject: Re: SIS OR TH NOWRA NSW 2541
Good Morning Danielle,

Most amicable of you, thanks for rectifying that.

FYi

One of the reasons for my objection is due to the deficiencies in the current inspection report.

Just a quick scan of the document revealed that the roof void was not inspected due to insulation.

Well, | have roof insulation in my home and the roof void is inspected by the company that | use.




There may be other deficiencies in the report but | have not had the time to read it yet.

So | am contemplating using my own service provider for future termite inspections.

| will advise DHA of the outcome.

Thanks again.

Regards

----- Original Message -——--
From: Sinclair, Danielle
To:
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:07 AM

Subject: RE: NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Good Morning Mr

Thank you for your quick response.

Unfortunately this was raised in error and DHA will accept the cost of this report.

Our system has been updated and no further Termite Inspections will take place unless we are advised in writing
that you would fike this arranged.

Please accept my apologies for any inconvenience this has caused.

Regards

Danielle Sinclair

Termite Team| Termite Inspection Officer

Maintenance Contact Centre

Property and Tenancy Services | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 2, 45D Fitzroy Street Carrington NSW 2294, PO BOX 227 Carrington NSW 2234
Tel: 139DHA or 139342 | Fax: (02) 6222 2253
pest@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA’s Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a

i o A = e

From:

Sent: Friday, 21 November 2014 10:43 AM

To: Sinclair, Danielle

Subject: Re: NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541
2




Good Morning,
| have not authorised DHA to carry out a termite inspection on my behalf.
Why was this done without my approval?

| request DHA not to deduct the cost of the report until a satisfactory explanation is received.

Regards

«—-- QOriginal Message --—
From: Sinclair. Danielle

To:
day. November 21, 2014 9:48 AM
Eﬁ— NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Sent: Fri
Subject:

Good Morning,

A termite inspection has been completed at the above property currently leased to Defence
Housing Australia (DHA). This report is now ready for you to view via Online Services
https://online.dha.gov.au/Logdin

The Pest Inspection Report identified no visible evidence of termite activity located at the time of
inspection of the property. However please note that there may be recommendations that are not
part of DHA’s repair and maintenance responsibilities.

Under the terms of the DHA Lease, the cost of pest inspections and treatments is the Lessor's
responsibility. You are also responsible for rectifying any resultant damage. Therefore DHA
strongly recommends that you thoroughly read the completed report for your property.

The cost of this report is $175.36 and will be deducted from your monthly rental payment and
reported on your monthly statement.

Your next termite inspection is to take place in 12 months. If you wouild like to request a change
to the frequiency of your inspections, please email pest@dha.gov.au

If you have any queries regarding the pest inspection or need assistance accessing Online
Services, please do not hesitate to contact DHA at our office on 139 342.

Regards

Danielle Sinclair

Termite Team| Termite Inspection Officer

Maintenance Contact Centre

Property and Tenancy Services | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 2, 45D Fitzroy Street Carrington NSW 2284, PO BOX 227 Carrington NSW 2294
Tel: 139DHA or 139342 | Fax: (02) 6222 2253
pest@@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au,




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
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or recelving an email
communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[7479424]
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
communications nor for any daniage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email

communication,

Defence Housing Australia will send you cotrespondence and documents by email if you request ot if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[7481109]
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Falt, Aliey

From: Fait, Aliey

Sent: Wry 2015 11:24 AM
To:

Ce: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Properiy -- Lessor Retained

Responsibility Works

Good morning

Thank you for your email and for your instructions.

Your Property Manager will arrange for the works to be completed and once the works have
been invoiced she will also send a copy of the Contractor Tax Invoice for your records.

It will be great to meet you today at the property to complete your Lessor Inspection, as 1
have not had an opportunity previously to inspect the Service Residence.

Enjoy your day and I will see you at 2.30 pm,
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

ﬁ please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

rrom: A
Sent: Tuesday, 13 January 2015 10:52 A

To: Falt, Aliey

S47F . P
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property —Lessor Retained Responsibility Works

Good Morning Aliey,

Thank you for providing this information.

Now that | know what the job entails, | have no problem approving your plumber's quote.

Please go ahead with the repairs so as not to inconvenience your Member any longer.

As of yesterday, | had organised my own plumber to meet me on site this afternoon.
1




| will inform him of your latest information and it will be at his discretion whether he attends.

| would still like to inspect the property at 2.30 pm this afternoon as scheduled.

Regards

----- Original Message -----
From: Falt,_Alie
To:

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:10 AM
Subject: DHA Investment Property SN \orth Nowra - Lessor Retained Responsibility Works

4 7 F
Good morning -

As requested yesterday, DHA has sought additional information from our plumber who
attended your DHA Investment Property North Nowra on the 12 January
2015 to investigate the reported blocked drains in the laundry of the property.

Please find below their response that was received this morning;

report for S o " Nowra:

QUOTE CONSISTS OF EXCAVATING AND REPAIRING BROKEN JUNCTION. MAIN LINE CONNECTING
BATHROOM AND ENSUITE WAS FOUND TO BE CLEAR. BRANCH LINE WHICH CONNECTS LAUNDRY
AND KITCHEN IS BLOCKED. WHERE THESE 2 LINES MEET THE GROUND HAS SUBSIDED, SHOWING
EVIDENCE OF A BREAK IN THE SEWER. THIS AREA WILL BE DUG UP, CUT OUT AND REPLACED.
Quote to replace $895 Inc GST.

DHA is able to assist you by seeking further quotes to have the repairs actioned from
another DHA Panel Contractor or alternately, you may chose to obtain additional quotes
from your own contractors to have the works completed.

A Lessor inspection has been scheduled for 2.30 pm today, so you are able to inspect the
site and allow access to the property for your Contractor to review the concerns and provide
you with suitable solutions to repair.

Once you have had the opportunity to review and discuss the concerns with your Contractor,
please advise the Nowra HMC via email NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au of your
instructions on how you will be proceeding either accepting the above quote (or seeking new
quotes from the DHA Panel) or choosing to employ your own Contractor to complete the
required works.

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
you please returt it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
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

intmr02.dha.gov.au[9966313]
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Falt, Aliey

From: LA
Sent: Tuesday, 13 January 20 :

To: Falt, Aliey
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Lessor Retained
Responsibility Works

Good Morning Aliey,

Thank you for providing this information.

Now that | know what the job entails, | have no problem approving your piumber's quote.

Piease go ahead with the repairs so as not to inconvenience your Member any longer.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 O
Subject: DHA Investment Property Lessor Retained Responsibility Works
Good morning

| As requested yesterday, DHA has sought additional information from our plumber who
attended your DHA Investment Property ~ i o the 12 January
2015 to investigate the reported blocked drains in the jaundry of the property.

Please find below their response that was received this morning;

Report for

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
NowraPropertvandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

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
Sent: Tuesday, 13 January 2015 9:11 AM

To:
Ce: Nowra Property and Tenanc
Subject: DHA Investment Property _— Lessor Retained

Responsibility Works

S47F
Good morning

As requested yesterday, DHA has sought additional information from our plumber who

attended your DHA Investment Property ~ i " the 12 January
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
EVIDENCE OF A BREAK IN THE SEWER. THIS AREA WILL BE DUG UP, CUT OUT AND REPLACED. Quote
to replace $895 Inc GST.

DHA is able to assist you by seeking further quotes to have the repairs actioned from another
DHA Panel Contractor or alternately, you may chose to obtain additional quotes from your
owh contractors to have the works completed.

A Lessor inspection has been scheduled for 2.30 pm today, so you are able to inspect the site
and allow access to the property for your Contractor to review the concerns and provide you
with suitable solutions to repair.

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

% please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
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Falt, Aliey

From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 12 January 2015 11:29 PM A

To: Gately, Petta

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property

Good Evening Ms Gately,

Thank you for your email.

This is to confirm my telephone conversation with your colleague (Ally?) earlier this afternoon.

| requested a copy of the Contractor's report however, | was informed that this "would cost more
money"”.

| find this difficult to comprehend since the Contractor ought to have supplied you with a report
accompanying their quote.

Ally further advised me that DHA have a long standing relationship with Service Providers and that
clients do not get "ripped off".

| am not disputing Ally's statements however, | do believe that my request is not unreasonable.
Clients are entitled to be informed as to what they are paying for.

In view of the above, | regret to inform you that | am unable to approve this quote at this stage.

| have arranged to meet Ally on site tomorrow (Tuesday, 13 January 15} at 2.30pm to get a clear

understanding of what this work entails.

Piease note that | will not be held accountable for any hardship suffered by the L.essee as a result
of any delays.

Thanks for your co-operation.

Kind regards




----- Original Message -----
ly. Petta

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:42 PM
Subject: DHA Investment Property

Good afternoon Mr

| hope this email finds you well.

We had a Plumber attend your property today as the current Tenants phoned to report: Blocked drains - water is
backing up through the laundry through the drain in floor.

On Inspection our Contractor discovered biocked drains because of a broken junction due to tree roots, which
needs to be replaced. As the Tenants are unable to use the laundry, the kitchen sink is also on this line so will need
to be replaced asap.

Quote to replace $895 Inc GST.

If you would like me to advise our DHA contractor to go ahead with the above quoted price please advise. If you
would like to get your own quotes please also advise.

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

As this is a Lessor responsibility | look forward to your guidance.

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

From: Annual Revaluation
To: Annual Revaluation

Cc: Fisher, Cindy (cindy.fisher@dha.gov.au)
Subject: 14Llcgﬂﬂﬂ— NORTH NOWRA, NSW 2541
Good Morning Mr

We have had the below response form the valuer, we apologise for the error and we will update our systems you
will receive back payments for month of January 2015.

P've checked our valuation assessment for this property and $420 per week is the correct amount.

Regards

Cindy Fisher| Valuations Officer

Capital Services| Defence Housing Australia
26 Brisbane Ave Barton 2600

Ph: 02 62706038 Fax: 02 6222 2281

This year, your annual valuation will be available in online services. For more information, or to set up your
account, call 139 342 and press 2, 2, 4.

47
From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 19 January 2015 8:25 PM
To: Valuations
Cc: AP Leasing Mailbox

s47F
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property -orth Nowra

Hi Valuations Team,
| have received no response to date.

You will note that DHA is in default of rent payments at a rate of $10 per week since January
01, 2015.

Please correct this anomaly inline with the requirements of the Lease agreement.

Thank you

----- Original Message -----

From: AP L easing Mailbox

To: Valuations

Cc: : AP | easing Mailbox

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 12:36 PM

Subject: FW: DHA Investment Property North Nowra




. s47F
Hi Vals team, can you please assist

Thanks you

James

From

Sent: Wednesday, 14 January 2015 11:32 AM
To: AP Leasing Mailbox; Lease Accounts

Cc: Valuations

s47F
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Propert

Good Morning James,
Your system is incorrect.
Refer attached rental valuation certificate which shows rent is $420.

Regards

————— QOriginal Message --—-

From: AP Leasing Mailbox
To:@; Lease Accounts

Cc: Valuations
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10,
Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property North Nowra

Good morning —- according to the system your current rent is $410, up from $391 in 2014. If you require
further information regarding this please forward to the Valuations email address attached.

Regards

James Kilpatrick | Financial Services
Defence Housing Australia

26 Brisbane Avenue|Barton ACT 2600
Tel: 02 6217 8516 | Fax: 02 6222 2281
www.dha.gov.au

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 13 January 2015 9:59 PM
To: Lease Accounts

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Propertorth Nowra

To Whom [t May Concern,

According to the current rent certificate for the above property, the rent amount is $420.00 per
week.

Your statement for the month of January 2015 (copy attached), does not appear to match the
above figure.




Could you please revisit this statement and advise me of your findings.
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

intmr02.dha.gov.au{9982516)

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

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption ot unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email

communication.,

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and docurents by email if you request or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au[7993938]
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Falt, Aliey

From: Falt, Aliey

Sent: Monday, 19 January 2015 11:29 AM

To: Eﬂh

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy pygz=

Subject: RE: DHA Invesiment Property -North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback &

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
correct information, I requested assistance from the Lessor Management team and the below
are some examples of DHA Maintenance Responsibility and Lessor Retained Responsibility
that are under the Repair and Maintenance Function of your lease. :

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

« A pipe blocked because of inappropriate disposal by tenants is maintenance but is the
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

28/03/2011 - MITM-398462 - Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant reporting constant issue.
Please advise cause of blockage. — is a DHA Responsibility if routine cleaning - Iif
further works required may be Lessors retained responsibility for repairs.

12/01/2015 - MITM-1421673 - REPAIR- Blocked drains - water is backing up through the
Jaundry through the drain in floor. Member has tried draino and caustic soda but still nothing.
Member will be away from tomorrow until Saturday. — is a DHA responsibility if routine
cleaning - if further works required may be Lessors retained responsibility for
repairs

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

enancy

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2015 8: M
Subject: DHA Investment Property Maintenance Feedback & Photos
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




From:SZyds

Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 4:16 PM

To: Nowra Property and Tenancy; Falt, Aliey
Cc: Gately, Petta

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

-~ Original Message -----
From LA

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




The floor drain in the laundry is still backing up onto the floor every time the washing machine
is used.

This is of major concern as it could have detrimental effects on the structure of the property.

Please advise whether the sewer pipe has been repaired or when you expect it to be repaired.

Secondly, | am not at ail satisfied with the way the property has been maintained.
There are areas of grave concern which need to be addressed immediately.

| intend to engage a Building and Pest Inspector (at my cost) to inspect the
property thoroughly.

| would like these inspections to occur within 14 days of this email.
Please advise a suitable range of dates as soon as practicable.
Thank you.

Kind Regards

----- Original Message ----- o

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
Sent:
To:

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenanc
Subject: DHA Investment Property _Maintenance Feedback &
Photos

Attached are the photos that the plumber has provided to DHA (damaged junction &
completed repairs) for your review.

ry 2015 8:45 AM

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

Fmrﬁ:' . . e . .

Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 5:15 PM

To: Falt, Aliey '

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy SATF

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property_
Hi Aliey,

That is a huge relief, thanks for your efforts.

Enjoy your week-end.




From:_ | | .

Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 4:16 PM
To: Nowra Property and Tenancy; Falt, Aliey
Cc: fiately, Petta SATE
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

- Original Messaqge ---—--
From S

To: Gately, Petta
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 3:17 PI\/_
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property

Good Afternoon Petta,

Do you have an update on when this sewer'pipe will be repaired please?

Thank you.

To: Gately, Petta
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:36 PM

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property

Good Afternoon Petta,
Thanks for your emait.
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

| intend to engage a Building and Pest Inspector (at my cost) to inspect the property thoroughly.
| would like these inspections to occur within 14 days of this email.

Please advise a suitable range of dates as soon as practicable.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

----- Original Message -----
From: XS
To: Gately, Petta

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 6:57
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

Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 4:50 PM
To:

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Subject: ' RE: DHA investment Property

Thank you for forwarding your email to the NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au inbox,
this is the best email address as the whole Nowra Property & Tenancy team can review
emails and assist Lessors and Members with their enquiries.

I have contacted the contractor to seek an update on the outstanding works, and their office
has advised that the plumber contacted the Mbers yesterday and arrange access to the
property for this morning. The contractors have not received any feedback or photos yet from
the piumber and currently he is unavailable by phone.

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
has been disturbed for confirmation the location of the repairs on Monday when Petta is up in
North Nowra on her inspections.

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

ﬁ Piease consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?




s47F
From

Sent: Friday, 16 lanuary 2015 4:16 PM
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
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2015 3:17 PM

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property i
Good Afternoon Petta,

Do you have an update on when this sewer pipe will be repaired please?
Thank you.

Regards

----- Original Message -----
From:éﬂi

To: Gately, Petta
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:36 PM

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property NG
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

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property
Good afternoon

Sorry for the delay in my response, I have been away from the office on other inspections.

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

Subject: Re: DHA investment Property

Good Afternoon Petta,

Firstly, | presume that you are in the process of sourcing the below information since | have not
received your reply.

You need to be aware that your member is still using their washing machine on site.

The floor drain in the laundry is still backing up onto the floor every time the washing machine is
used.

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

‘‘‘‘ - S

From:

To: Gately, Petta

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 6:57

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property_
Hi Petta,

During our site inspection with Aliey today , it became apparent that the plumbing issue may be
a recurring one.

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
email communication,

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

Sent: :

Cc: Nowra Property and Tenang

Subject: DHA Investment Property _ Previous Maintenance

History

Good afternoon

DHA has received your request for additional information relating to previous plumbing
maintenance history at your DHA Investment Property — S - " d
after reviewing the system files I am able to confirm the following below MITMs (maintenance
items). All of these MITMs were invoiced back to DHA.

30/10/2009 — MITM-40542 - Repair broken junctions from the laundry line under the
concrete edge including excavation. Remove all rubbish.

02/11/2019 ~ MITM-57579 - Annual: renew relief valve on HWS

28/03/2011 - MITM-398462 - Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant reporting constant issue.
Please advise cause of blockage.

12/01/2015 - MITM-1421673 - REPAIR- Blocked drains - water is backing up through the
laundry through the drain in floor. Member has tried draino and caustic soda but still nothing.
Member will be away from tomorrow until Saturday.

Looking at the MITM-40542 previous broken junction, I checked the Mber’s (Occupying
Defence Member) interaction history and found that the Mber thought the probiem
surrounding the blocked drainage was from his young children flushing NFWT (non-fair wear -
& tear) items down the toilets and this is why DHA did not seek payment from yourself at the
time as the completed works were found to be a Lessor Retained Responsibility but the works
were completed prior to seeking your instructions whilst the piumbers were still on site.

From our discussions at site on Tuesday, I would like to provide you with a written
confirmation that when the plumbers excavate the grounds whilst completing your approved
junction replacement (MITM-1436517 - As per further actions on MITM-1421673 Quote to
repair damaged junction as per email 12/01/2015. Quote consists of excavating and repairing
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
records.) and no evidence is provided of a damaged junction or tree roots interference
causing problems (via the contactors photos that will sent to DHA prior to invoice payment)
DHA will not seek the quoted amount of $895.00 from yourself and the cost will be paid by
DHA.

After viewing the property with yourself, I have provided feedback to the Mbers and notified
them of the identified NFWT that requires immediate attention to bring the SR (Service
Residence) back to the relevant standards. A DHA maintenance schedule is currently being
negotiated and once actions and timelines have been agreed I will provide you with the
outcomes of the communications and we will schedule another inspection (with you attending
if you chose to) to review the standard of the Mbers completed works.
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At the inspection, I also raised & allocated DHA responsibility MITM which will be actioned by
our panel of contractors within the next 28 days.

MITM-1434039 - Ensuite - Inspect and repair leaking toilet cistern

MITM-1432754 — Kitchen - Rake out and re-seal benchtop junction silicons to match existing
colours

MITM-1436610 — Whole site - Inspect ali wet areas - rake and re-grout / silicon as required
to restore locations to match existing colours. Advise and quote if major works identified to
DHA - NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au

When you have engaged a Building and Pest Inspector, please provide them with my contact
details so I am able to assist them with arranging suitable access to the property with the
Mbers, once the inspection has been booked in I will advise you of the appointment.

Thank you for your understanding and for allowing me the opportunity to resoive our
concerns, I am looking forward to reaching a positive outcomes for both yourself and DHA.

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
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha,gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

;‘ﬁ Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
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Falt, Aliey

From: s47F
Sent: Thursday, 15 January 2015 1:37 PM
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

Fropg, ta

To:

Sent; Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:03 PM

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

ié Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?




From A
Sent: Thursday, 15 January 2015 12:47 PM
To: Gately, Petta

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property'

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

This is of major concern as it could have detrimenta! effects on the structure of the property.

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

----- Original Message ---—
me“

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

Your Member has informed us that he recalls the same pipe being dug up approximately 6 years
ago.

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
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses,

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8006957]
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Falt, Aliey

From: N

Sent: uesday, anuary :

To: Gately, Petta SATF

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property _

Hi Petta,

During our site inspection with Aliey today , it became apparent that the plumbing issue may be a
recurring one. _

Your Member has informed us that he recalls the same pipe being dug up approximately 6 years
ago. ‘

| have not been informed of any previous faults associated with the sewer system.

Could you please provide me with information as to what the original problem was and how it was
rectified.

Thanks for your helip.

Kind Regards
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Termite Inspection Coversheet

47F
Pest Management Technician: Date: 07.11.14

Address of Property s47F orth Nowra, NSW 2541

DHA Use
Only

XINo [ ]ves

Were active termites found? If yes, where?

Was a termite nest found? If yes, where? DXNo [ ]Yes
Was visible evidence of termite workings and/or damage located? If

yes, where? DXNo []Yes
Was there visible evidence of wood decay? If ves, where? X<INo [Yes
Were water leaks/signs of water leaks detected? If yes, where? XINo [ ]Yes
Were weep holes partly or fully covered? DXINo []ves
Existing termite barrier: DX Physical [] Chemical [[] Combined

Physical & Chemical [JUnknown, durable notice not located []

Risk assessment of property: [ ] Low ] Moderate

[ IModerate-High [X] High

Drainage conditions: [X] Adequate [ ] Tnadequate [ ] Not able to

cominent

Ventilation: [X] Adequate [ | Inadequate [ | Not able to comment
Recommendations to Owner

Carry out regular inspections every 12 months.

Arrange Chemical Barrier Treatment as per proposal. DINo [[]Yes
Is a proposal attached? DINo []Yes
Re-direct o Hot Water System / o Air Conditioner overflow to drain. DXINo [ ]Yes

Comments;




Visual Termite Inspection Report in accordance with AS 3660.2-2000

Important Information Any person who relies upon the contents of this report does so
acknowledging that the clauses and information on pages 1, 5, 6 and 7 define the Scope and
Limitations of the inspection and form an integral part of the report.

1. THIS IS A VISUAL INSPECTION ONLY in accordance with the Australian Standard
Termite Management Part 2: In and around existing buildings and structures — Guidelines
AS 3660.2-2000. Visual inspection was liinited to those areas and sections of the property to
which reasonable access (See definition on page 5 of this report) was both available and
permitted on the date of Inspection. The inspection DID NOT include breaking apart,
dismantling, removing or moving objects including, but not limited to, foliage, mouldings, roof
insulation or sisalation, floor or wall coverings, sidings, ceilings, floors, furnishings, appliances
or personal possessions. The inspector CANNOT see inside walls, between floors, inside skillion
roofing, inside the eaves, behind stored goods in cupboards or, in other areas that are concealed
or obstructed. The inspector DID NOT dig, gouge, force or perform any other invasive
procedures. An invasive inspection will not be performed unless a separate contract is entered
into. In an occupied property it must be understood that furnishings or household items may be
concealing evidence of termites which may only be revealed when the items are moved or
removed.

2. SCOPE OF REPORT. This Report is confined to reporting on the discovery, or non-discovery,
of infestation and/or damage caused by subterranean and dampwood termites (white ants),
(hereinafter referred to as “termites”), present on the date of the Inspection. The Inspection did
not cover any other pests and this Report does not comment on them. Dry wood termites
(Family: KALOTERMITIDAE), borers of scasoned timber and wood decay fungi were excluded
from the Inspection, but have been reported on if, in the course of the Inspection, any visual
evidence of infestation happened to be found.

3. LIMITATIONS, Nothing contained in the Report implies that any inaccessible or partly
inaccessible areas or sections of the property being inspected by the Inspector on the date of the
Inspection were not, or have not been, infested by termites. Accordingly this Report is not a
guarantee that an infestation and/or damage does not exist in any inaccessible or partly
inaccessible areas or sections of the property. Nor is it a guarantee that a future infestation of
termites will not occur or be found. No inspection of any furnishings or household items was
made. No warranty is applicable, as this is an inspection only.

4, DETERMINING EXTENT OF DAMAGE. This Report does not and cannot state the extent of
damage. It is NOT a structural damage report. If any evidence of termite activity or damage is
reported, then it must be assumed there may be some degree of concealed damage. Where
evidence of activity and/or damage is reported in the roof void timbers then damage is likely to
be present in concealed wall timbers. A qualified person such as a Builder, Engineer, Architect
or other qualified expert in the building trade should be asked to determine the full extent of the
damage, if any, and the extent of repairs that may be required. This firm is not responsible for the
repair of any damage whether disclosed or not.




5. POSSIBLE HIDDEN DAMAGE., If termite activity and/or damage is found, within the
Structures OR the grounds of the property, then damage may exist in concealed areas, eg
framing timbers. An INVASIVE INSPECTION is strongly recommended in this case. Damage
may only be found when wall linings, cladding or insulation are removed to reveal previously
concealed timbers. :

6. CONSUMER COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE. In the event of any dispute or claim arising out
of, or relating to the Inspection or the Report, You must notify Us as soon as possible of the
dispute or claim by email, fax or mail. You inust allow Us (which includes persons nominated by
Us) to visit the property (which visit must occur within twenty eight (28) days of your
notification to Us) and give Us full access in order that We may fully investigate the complaint.
You will be provided with a written response to your dispute or claim within twenty eight (28)
days of the date of the inspection.

If You are not satisfied with our response You must within twenty one (21) days of Your receipt
of Our written response refer the matter to a Mediator nominated by Us from the Institute of
Arbitrators and Mediators of Australia. The cost of the Mediator will be borne equally by both
parties or as agreed as part of the mediated settlement.

Should the dispute or claim not be resolved by mediation then the dispute or claim will proceed
to arbitration. The Institute of Arbitrators and Mediators of Australia will appoint an Arbitrator
who will hear and resolve the dispute. The arbitration, subject to any directions of the Arbitrator,
will proceed in the following manner:

(a) The parties must submit all written submissions and evidence to the Arbitrator within
twenty one (21) days of the appointment of the Arbitrator; and

(b) The arbitration will be held within twenty one (21) days of the Arbitrator receiving the
written submissions.

The Arbitrator will make a decision determining the dispute or claim within twenty one (21) of
the final day of the arbitration. The Arbitrator may, as part of his determination, determine what
costs, if any, each of the parties are to pay and the time by which the parties must be paid any
settlement or costs.

The decision of the Arbitrator is final and binding on both parties. Should the Arbitrator order
cither party to pay any settlement amount or costs to the other party but not specify a time for
payment then such payment shall be made within twenty one (21) days of the order.

In the event You do hot comply with the above Complaints Procedure and commence litigation against Us

then You agree to fully indemnify Us against any awards, costs, legal fees and expenses incurred by Us
in having your litigation set aside or adjourned to permit the foregeing Complaints Procedure to complete.




Visual Termite Inspection Report in accordance with AS 3660.2-

2000
Client: Defence Housing Australia
Chent Address: State: NSW Postcode:
Re: Structure at State: NSW Postcode: 2541
Phone:
Fax:
Mobile:

Date of the Inspection:

Invoice No:

1. Brief description of the building and other structures on the property:
Type: Domestic

Height:Single Storey

Building: Brick Veneer

Piers: Not Applicable

Floor: Concrete Slab

Roof: Tile

Fences: Colourbond Type

1.1 Brief description of areas inspected: Interior Roof Void Wall Exterior Garage Garden

Other areas inspected were:

Only structures, fences, trees etc within 50 m of the building but within the boundary of the property
were inspected. If a building or part of a building, is constructed on a concrete slab it is always more
susceptible to concealed termite entry. :

1.2 Area/s* NOT Inspected and/or Area/s* to which REASONABLE ACCESS for Inspection
was NOT AVAILABLE and the Reason/s why. These include Area/s* in which Visual
Inspection was Obstructed or Restricted:

Interior due to house hold items.
Slab edge due to gardens, concrete and pathways.

Roof void due to insulation.




Other areas not inspected were due to

* Since a complete inspection of the above arcas was not possible, termite activity and/or damage
may exist in these arcas.

No inspection was made, 2nd no report is submitted, of inaccessible areas. These include, but may
not be limited to, concealed frame timbers, eaves, areas concealed by concrete floors, wall linings,
soil, landscaping, rubbish, floor coverings, furniture, pictures, appliances, stored items, insulation,
hollow blocks/posts. Furnishings, furniture & stored items were not inspected.

1.3 High Risk Area(s) to which Access should be gained, or fully gained, since they may show
evidence of termites or damage:

Was insulation present in the roof void? Yes

Where insulation is present in the roof void it is recommended it be moved or removed and an
inspection be carried out to the wall top plate timbers and other roofing timbers covered by the
insulation. This invasive inspection will not be performed unless a separate contract is entered into.

Was the property furnished at the time of inspection? Yes

Where a property is furnished at the time of the inspection then you must understand that the
furnishings and stored goods may be concealing evidence of termite activity and/or damage. This
evidence may only be revealed when the furnishings and stored goods are moved. In this case a
further inspection of the property is strongly recommended.

2.0 SUBTERRANEAN TERMITES
2.1 At the time of the inspection were active termites (live insects) found? No. Go to 2.2.

Active termites were located in but not necessarily limited to the following areas:
Not applicable as none found




Other areas, if any, where active termites were found are

If the answer was “Yes” then the termites are believed to be Coptoternes Spp and Coptotermes Spp.
The termites have the potential to cause extensive and severe amounts of damage to structural and
decorative timbers,

Other termite species found at the time of the inspection were: no other gerns was found..
2.2 Was a termite nest found? NO. (If yes, describe & state the location):
Where a termite nest is located on or near the property, the risk of termite infestation is increased.

2.3 At the time of the inspection was visible evidence of subterranean termite workings and/or
damage located? No

If no evidence of termites was found at this inspection be aware that at the initial stages of a termite
attack there is often no evidence that an attack has commenced, such evidence may only become
apparent sometime after the attack has commenced. As the inspection can only report details of what
was found on the day of the inspection, we strongly recommend that should you find evidence of
new termite workings or damage prior to the next recommended Inspection you should contact our
company immediately.

2.4 Termite damage and/or workings were found mainly in but not limited to: Nil.

VERY IMPORTANT: Where any termite activity or damage is noted you must realise that further
termite damage may be present in concealed areas. See Clauses 3, 4 and 5 on page 1.

Whilst we are not builders, the termite damage appears to be:- no visual damage found. See Clause
4 on page 1. If a treatment proposal is attached then note areas marked on the sketch (mud map) for
more information on areas of damage and activity.

IMPORTANT: If no live termites were noted above but visual evidence of termite workings
and/or damage or any other signs of termites are reported then there may be active termites in
concealed areas. Termites may still be active in the immediate viciuity and may return to cause
further damage. In most cases it may not be possible without the benefit of further
investigation and subsequent inspections to ascertain whether an infestation is active or
inactive, Active termites may simply have not been present at the time of inspection due to a prior
disturbance, climatic conditions, or they may have been utilising an alternative feeding source.
Continued, regular, inspections are essential. Unless written evidence of an appropriate termite
management program that accords with “AS 3660 Termite Management” is provided, a treatment
must always be considered to reduce the risk of further attack.

2.5 The following evidence of a possible previous treatment was found:
2.6 A durable sign was located. Meter Box.

H located, the sign was found in . This indicates a physical treated zone has been installed. This
firm can give no assurances with regard to work that may have been previously performed by other
firms.

2.7 Snbterranean termite treatment recommendation: A suitable management program that
accords with AS 3660 against subterranean termites is  considered to  be
not essential but 6 to 12 monthly iuspections

A treatment proposal is not attached.

2.8 Termite Shields {Ant Caps) should be in good order and condition so termite workings are
exposed and visible. This helps stop termites gaining undetected entry. Joins in the shielding should
have been soldered during the installation. Whenever it is observed that the joins in the shielding
have not been soldered then the shielding must be reported as inadequate. It may be possible for a




builder to repair the shielding. If not, a chemical treated zone may need to be installed to replace the
use of the shielding. Missing, damaged or poor shields increase the risk of infestation.

Whilst not a builder it appears that termite shields are: not applicable.

If considered inadequate a builder or other building expert should be consulted. NB Physical barrier
systems installed in wall cavities etc are not visible to inspection and no comment is made on such
systems.

2.9 Wood rot: At the time of the inspection was visible evidence of wood decay fungi (rof) found?
No

Evidence was found in . Wood decay fungi are conducive to subterranean tertites. You
should consult a builder or other building expert to find out what must be carried out to prevent
further decay (repairing of drainage, leaks and/or sealing the timber) and to repair the damage.

2.10 Other areas and/or sitmations that appear conducive to (may attract) subterranean
termite infestation: ‘ -Landscaping timbers in contact with soil (Rectify)
Timber structures in ground contact (Rectify)  Patios and paths etc attached to building

Any Timber retaining walls should be replaced with non-susceptiblc material. You should
consult a builder prior to removing/replacing retaining walls.

Other areas, if any, considered conducive are

2.11 At the time of the inspectidn the degree of risk of subterranean termite infestation to the overall
property was considered to be: high

3.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS THAT ARE CONDUCIVE TO TERMITES

3.1 Drainage: Poor drainage, especially, in or into the subfloor or against the external walls,
increases the likelihood of termite attack.

Whilst not a plumber, it appears that drainage is generally: adequate.
Areas where drainage should be attended to by a plumber or other expert and why:

3.2 Water leaks: Water leaks, especially in or into the subfloor or against the external walls,
increases the likelihood of termite attack. Leaking showers or leaks from other ‘wet areas’ also
increase the likelihood of concealed termite attack. Whilst not a plumber, it appears that water leaks
are Not Present.

Areas where leaks should be attended to by a plumber or other expert and why:

Where drainage is considered inadequate or water leaks are reported then a plumber, builder or other
building expert should be consulted.

3.3 Hot water services and air conditioning units: which release water alongside or near to
building walls need to be connected 1o a drain as the resulting wet area is highly conducive to
termites. If this is not poss1ble the water needs to be piped several meters away from the building as
the resulting wet area is highly conducive to termites.

Is there a need for this work to be carried out? Yes, both the hotwater and air conditioner

3.4 Ventilation: Ventilation, particularly to the sub-floor region is important in minimising the
opportunity for termites to establish themselves within a property. Whilst not a builder the
ventilation appears to be generally: adequate. Where ventilation needs to be improved consuli a
builder or other expert.




We have not attached a proposal to carry out ventilation improvement work.

3.5 Slab Edge Exposure: Where external concrete slab edges are not exposed there is a high risk of
concealed termite entry. In some building built since July 1995 the edge of the slab forms part of the
termite shield system. In these buildings an inspection zone of at least 75mm should be maintained to
permit detection of termite entry. The edge should not be concealed by render, tiles, cladding,
flashings, adjoining structures, paving, soil, turf or landscaping etc. Where this is the case you should
arrange to have the slab edge exposed for inspection. Concealed termite entry may alrcady be taking
place but could not be detected at the time of this inspection. This may have resulted in concealed
timber damage.

Does the slab edge inspection zone fully comply? No.

Note: A very high proportion of termite attacks are over the edge of both infill and other concrete slab
types. Covering the edge of a concrete slab makes concealed termite entry easy. Infill slab type
construction has an even higher risk of concealed termite ingress as the slab edge is concealed due to
the construction design and cannot be exposed. The type of slab may only be determined by the
assessment of the construction plans by a qualified person e.g. Builder or Architect. Construction plans
may be obtainable from your local Council or Builder. Termite activity or damage may be present in
concealed timbers of the building. We strongly recommend frequent regular termite or timber pest
inspections in accordance with AS 3660.2 or AS 4349.3-2010. Where the slab edge cannot be
determined then we strongly recommend terinite or timber pest inspections every 3-6 months in
accordance with AS 3660.2 or AS 4349.3-2010.

Infill Slabs: A slab on the gronnd cast between walls. Other slabs should be in accordance with
AS 2870-2011 and/or AS 3660.1-2000 and for more information yon should ask a bnilder.

3.6 Weep holes in external walls: Tt is very important that soil, lawn, concrete paths or pavers do
not cover the weep holes. Sometimes they have been covered during the rendering of the brick work.
They should be clean and free flowing. Covering the weep holes in part or in whole may allow
undetected termite entry.

Were the weep holes clear allowing the free flow of air? Yes.
3.7 Environmental, other Conditions and/or general information:

You should read and understand the following important information. It will help explain
what is invelved in a termite inspection, the difficulties faced by a termite inspector and why it
is not possible to guarantee that a property is free of termites. It also details important
information about what you can do to help protect your property from termites. This
information forms an integral part of the report. If you do not understand any part of this
report then please ask the Inspector to explain.

IMPORTANT

This report is provided solely for the benefit of the person/s named in this report or their client. Any
third party relying on this report either wholly or in part does so at their own risk. We accept no
liability whatsoever to any third party relying on this report.

Filled areas, areas with less than 400 min clearance, damp areas, leaking pipes, form work timbers,
scrap timber, tree stumps etc either in the subfloor or adjoining, or close (o the building are
conducive to termite infestation. All leaks or drainage problems must be repaired. All form work,
scrap and/or stumps must be removed from under and/or around the building/s. Rubbish should be
removed from the subfloor areas to allow access for inspection. Items susceptible to termites, such as
cardboard boxes, timber, firewood etc, should not be stored on the ground in the subfloor area.




This is an inspection only. No treatment or replenishment of any existing termite management
system has taken place. Termites may still enter the buildings or other structures at any time. You
acknowledge this fact and agree that this company is not liable for any termite entry, or for any
damage that may result. Modern termiticides are designed to degrade. This means the length of life
of these chemical treated zones is limited. It is important that the property is inspected at least
annually.

REASONABLE ACCESS

Only areas to which reasonable access is available were inspected, AS 3660.2-2000 refers to AS
4349.3-2010 which defines reasonable access. Access will not be available where there are safety
concerns, or obstructions, or the space available is less than the following:

ROOF VOID - the dimensions of the access hole must be at least 450mm x 400mm, and, reachable by a
2.1M step ladder or 3.6M ladder, and, there is at least 600mm x 600mm of space to craw;

ROOF EXTERIOR — must be accessible by a 3.6M ladder placed on the ground;

SUBFLOOR — Industry accepted dimensions are that the access hole must be at least 500mm x
400mm and, there is at feast 400mm of space to crawl beneath the lowest bearer, or, 500mm beneath
the lowest part of any concrete floor

Reasonable access does not include the use of destructive or invasive inspection methods. Nor does
reasonable access include cutting or making access traps, or moving heavy furniture or stored goods.

A MORE INVASIVE PHYSICAL INSPECTION IS AVAILABLE AND RECOMMENDED

As detailed above, there are many limitations to this visual inspection only. With the permission of
the owner of the premises we WILL perform a more invasive physical inspection that involves
moving or lifting: insulation, stored items, furniture or foliage during the inspection. We WILL
physically touch, tap, test and when necessary force/gouge suspected accessible timbers. We WILL
gain access to areas, where physically possible and considered practical and necessary, by way of
cutting traps and access holes. This style of inspection is available by request. Several days notice
may be required. Time taken for this type of inspection will be greater than for a VISUAL
INSPECTION. It involves disruption in the case of an occupied property, and some permanent
marking is Jikely. You must arrange for the written permission of the owner who must acknowledge
all the above information and confirm that our firm will not be held liable for any damage caused to
the property. Price is available on request.

CONCRETE SLAB HOMES

Homes constructed on concrete slabs present special problems with respect to termite attack. If
concrete paths, patios, pavers, garden beds, lawns, foliage, etc conceal the edge of the slab, then it is
possible for termites to effect concealed entry into the property. They can then cause extensive
damage to concealed framing timbers. Even the most experienced inspector may be unable to detect
their presence due to concealment by wall linings. Only when the termites attack timbers in the roof
void, which may in turn be concealed by insulation, can their presence be detected. Where termite
damage is located in the roof it should be expected that concealed framing timbers will be
extensively damaged. With a concrete slab home it is imperative that you expose the edge of the
slab and ensure that foliage and garden beds do not cover the slab edge. Weep holes must be
kept free of obstructions.

You should read and understand the following important information. It will help explain
what is involved in a termite inspection, the difficulties faced by a termite inspector and why it
is not possible to guarantee that a property is free of termites. It also details important
information about what you can do to help protect your property from termites. This




information forms an integral part of the report. If you do not understand any part of this
report then please ask the Inspector to explain,

SUBTERRANEAN TERMITES

No property is safe from termites! Termites are the cause of the greatest economic losses of timber
in structures in Australia. Independent data compiled by State Forests shows 1 in every 5 homes is
attacked by termites at some stage in its life, however CSIRO data indicates that it could be as high
as 1 in 3. Australia’s subterranean termite species (white ants) are the most destructive termites in
the world. In fact it can take “as little as 3 months for a termite colony to severely damage almost all
the timber in a home”.

How termites attack your home: The most destructive species live in large underground nests
containing several million timber destroying insects. The problem ariscs when a nest matures near
your home. Your home provides natural shelter and a food source for the termites. The gallery
system of a single colony may exploit food sources over as much as one hectare, with individual
galleries extending up to 50 metres to enter your home, where there is a smorgasbord of timber to
feast upon. Even concrete slabs do not act as a barrier; they can penetrate through cracks in the slab
to gain access to your home. They even build mud tubes to gain access to above ground timbers. In
rare cases termites may create their nest in the cavity wall of the property without making ground
contact. In these cases it may be impossible to determine their presence until extensive timber
damage occurs.

Termite damage: Once in contact with the timber they excavate it, often leaving only a thin veneer
on the outside. If left undiscovered the economic species can cause many thousands of dollars
damage and may cost two to five thousand dollars (or more) to treat.

Subterranean termite ecology: These termites are social insects usually living in underground
nests. Nests may be in trees or in rare instances they may be in above ground areas within the
property. They tunnel underground to enter the building and then remain hidden within the timber
making it very difficult to locate them. Where timbers are concealed, as in most modern homes, it
makes it even more difficult to locate their presence, especially if gardens have been built up around
the home and termite management systems are either not in place or poorly maintained. Termites
form nests in all sorts of locations and they are usually not visible. There may be more than one nest
on a property. The diet of termites in the natural environment is the various hardwood and softwood
species growing throughout Australia. These same timbers are used in buildings. Worker termites

- move out from their underground nest into surrounding areas where they obtain food and return to
nurture the other casts of termites within the nest. Termites are extremely sensitive to temperature,
humidity and light and hence cannot move over ground like most insects. They travel in mud
encrusted tunnels to the source of food. Detection of termites is usuvally by locating these mud
tunnels rising from the ground into the affected structure. This takes an expert eye.

Termite Management Systems installed to AS3660-2000 help protect a building by forcing termites
to show themselves. Termites can build mud tunnels around termite barriers to reach the timber
above. The presence of termite tracks or leads does not necessarily mean that termites have entered
the timber. A clear view of walls and piers and easy access to the sub-floor means that detection of
termites should be fairly easy. However many styles of construction do not lend themselves to ready
detection of termites. The design of some properties is such that they make the detection by a pest
inspector difficult, if not impossible.

The tapping and probing of walls and internal timbers is an adjunct or additional means of detection
of termites but is not as reliable as locating tracks. The use of a moisture meter is a useful aid for
determining the presence of termites concealed behind thin wall panels, but it only detects high
levels of activity. Damage and termite workings that have dried out will not be recorded. It may also
provide false readings. Termite tracks may be present in the ceiling space however some roofs of a




low pitch and with the presence of sisalation, insulation, air conditioning ductwork and hot water
services may prevent a full inspection of the timbers in these areas. Therefore since foolproof and
absolute certain detection is not possible the use of termite management systems and regular
inspections is a necessary step in protecting timbers from termite attack.

TIMBER DECAY FUNGI

The fruiting bodies of wood decay fungi vary in size, shape and colour. The type of fungi
encountered by pest controllers usually resides in poorly ventilated subfloors, below wet areas of the
home, exterior timbers and in areas that retain water in the soil. The durability and type of timbers
are factors along with the temperature and environment. Removal of the moisture source usvally
alleviates the problem. Fungal decay is attractive to termites and if the problem is not rectified it
may well lead to future termite attack. -

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

There is no warranty given or implied as a resnlt of the inspection or this report. The report can
only give details of what was found on the day and at the time of the inspection. Termites can gain
entry to the structures at any time.

General remarks: A more thorough INVASIVE INSPECTION is available. Where any current
visible evidence of termite activity is found it is strongly recommended that a more invasive
inspection is performed Trees on the property have been visually inspected up to a height of 2m,
where possible and practicable, for evidence of termite activity. It is very difficuit, and generally
impossible to locate termite nests since they are mainly underground and evidence in trees is usually
well concealed. We therefore strongly recommend that you arrange to have trees test drilled for
evidence of termite nests.

Important Maintenance Advice regarding Integrated Pest Maﬂageme_nt for Protecting against
termites

Termites can attack any structure. Periodic maintenance should include measures to minimise
possibilities of infestation in and around a property. Factors that may lead to infestation from
termites include: -

« Situations where the edge of the concrete slab is covered by soil or garden debris.
« Filled areas, areas with less than 400mm clearance.
+ Foam insulation at foundations.

« Poor drainage, leaking pipes, damp arcas, form-work timbers, scrap timber, tree stumps, mulch,
tree branches touching the structure, wood rot and timber retaining walls, Note: Termites often
build nest behind timber retaining walls.

« Gardens, pathways or turf abutting or concealing the edge of a concrete slab will allow for
concealed entry by termites.

All timber in contact with soil such as formwork, retaining walls, scrap timbers, firewood or stumps
must be removed from under and around the buildings and any leaks or poor drainage repaired. You
should endeavour to ensure such conditions DO NOT occur around yonr property.

We further advise that you engage a professional pest control firm to provide a suitable termite
management program in accord with AS 3660 to minimise the risk of termite attack. There is no way
of preventing termite attack. Even AS 3660 advises when a complete termite management system is
installed in accordance with AS 3660.1-2000 for pre-construction termite work or 3660.2-2000 for
post-construction termite work and the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority
(APVMA) product label directions are followed precisely, termites may still bridge the management




system. However, if the label directions are followed and the Standard adhered to, and bridging
occurs, evidence of the termite ingress will normally be evident to the inspector. Therefore regular
inspections in line with the recommendations in this report are essential in addition to any suitable
termite management system you install.

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY: - No liability shall be accepted on account of failure of the
Report to notify any termite activity and/or damage present at or prior to the date of the
Report in any areas(s) or section(s) of the subject property physically ‘inaccessible for
inspection, or to which access for Inspection is denied by or to the Licensed Inspector
(including but not limited to any area(s) or section(s) so specified by the Report).

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTILS: Compensation will only be payable for
losses arising in eontract or tort sustained by the Client named on the front of this report. Any
third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does se entirely at their own
risk.

There are two very helpful books available, complete with excellent colour photos, which you might
like to purchase. These are: -

1. A Homeowner’s Guide to Detection and Control of Termites and Borers
2. A Homeowner’s Guide to Detection and Control of Common Household Pests

Both books were written by Phillip Hadlington & Christine Marsden and Published by University of
New South Wales.

Ask your inspector for details and prices.

It is strongly recommended that a full Inspection and Report be carried out every 12 Months.
Regular inspections DO NOT stop termite attack, but are designed to limit the amount of
damage that may occur by detecting problems early.

AS 3660 and AS 4349.3 both recommend at least 12 monthly inspections but strongly advise more
frequent inspections. Regular inspections DO NOT stop termite attack, but are designed to limit the
amount of damage that may occur by detecting problems early.




Important: “If you become aware of any termite activity DO NOT disturb or treat the termites or
their workings in anyway but contact our Company immediately. Home treatments do not work and
will invalidate any warranty in place.”

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR MUD MAP —.

NGl i)lu G TS

aotinent

s47F
The Inspection and Report was carried out by-

(Name of Inspector)
State Licence No: 101569

Dated this 07™ day of November 2014

SIGNED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF:

(Name of Company)

Signature:
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Falt, Aliey

To: s47F
Subject: NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541
Good Morning IVI

Thank you for your quick response.
Unfortunately this was raised in error and DHA will accept the cost of this report.

Our system has been updated and no further Termite Inspections will take place unless we are advised in writing
that you woulid like this arranged.

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

Suite 2, 45D Fitzroy Street Carrington NSW 2294, PO BOX 227 Carrington NSW 2294

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

From -

Sent: Friday, 21 November 2014 10:43 AM

Ta: Sinclair, Danielle

subject: Re: Sl (ORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

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

[ Original Message -—---




From: Sinclair, Daniglie
To:

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 9:48 AM
SubjecthNORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Good Morning,

A termite inspection has been completed at the above property currently leased to Defence
Housing Australia (DHA). This report is now ready for you to view via Online Services
https://online.dha.gov.au/l ogin

The Pest Inspection Report identified no visible evidence of termite activity located at the time of
inspection of the property. However please note that there may be recommendations that are not
part of DHA’s repair and maintenance responsibilities.

Under the terms of the DHA Lease, the cost of pest inspections and treatments is the Lessor’s
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

Your next termite inspection is to take place in 12 months. If you would like to request a change
to the frequency of your inspections, please email pest@dha.gov.au

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

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, cotruption or unauthorised use of email
communications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an email
communication,




you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you

Defence Housing Australia will send
secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

use email to contact us. Email is not a

intmr0!.dha.gov.au[7479424]
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
hitps://online.dha.gov.au/Login

The Pest Inspection Report identified no visible evidence of termite activity located at the tim= of
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

The cost of this report is $175.36 and will be deducted from your monthiy rental payment and
reported on your monthly statement.

Your next termite inspection is to take place in 12 months. If you would like to request a change
to the frequency of your inspections, please email pest@dha.gov.au

if you have any queries regarding the pest inspection or need assistance accessing Online
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

Suite 2, 45D Fitzroy Street Carringtdn NSW 2294, PO BOX 227 Carrington NSW 2294
Tel: 139DHA or 139342 | Fax: (02) 6222 2253
pest@dha.gov.au | www dha.gov.ay

Did you know you can track the progress of your logged maintenance?
Log onto DHA'’s Online Services Available 24 hours a day, 7 days a
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DHA Annual Statement

Pefence Housing Australia

Your annual statement is now available through Online Services. Should you require assistance
logging in to your online services account, please email lessarmanagement@dha.gov.au.

If you have not elected to receive your statements online, your annuat statement has been sent to
your nominated postal address.

If upon receiving your statement you have any questions please phone DHA on 139 342 or email
the address above. ‘

Regards

Lessor Management
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DHA update on Scoping Study information

DHA

Defence Housing Australia

Good afternoon

The tender documents for the scoping study into the future ownership options of DHA were
released on Friday 27 June 2014 via AusTender. The tender closed on 11 July 2014 and contracts
are expected to be awarded on 28 July 2014.

The scoping study contract includes investigations into Australian Hearing Services as well as DHA.
Itis a two-step process:

I.  Conduct the study into future ownership options,

il. Provide independent advice on a recommended sales process if DHA should be considered
for privatisation.

The scoping study report will be required to be completed no [ater than 15 January 2015 unless
otherwise advised by the Department of Finance.

We will keep you up to date with any further announcements in relation to this process.

Lessor Management

lessormanagement@dha.gov.au
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DHA Annual Statement

‘DHA

Defence Housing Australia

Good afternoon

Your annual statement will be available to access via Online Services on Thursday 17 July. An email
reminder will be sent to you on the day. If you are not registered for online statement delivery
your annual statement will be sent to your nominated postal address.

Your annual statement is a true and accurate refiection of all transactions throughout the year. tf
upon receiving your statement you have any questions please phone DHA on 139 342 or email
lessormanagement@dha.gov.au.

We apologise for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Regards

Lessor Management team
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DHA Inspection Complete at NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Defence Houging Australia

DHA has inspected LIS~ OR TH NOWRA NSW 2541 and details of the inspection
are available through Lessors Online.

If you have any queries please contact DHA on 139 342,

Defence Housing Australia
Tel: 139 342 | www.dha.gov.au
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DHA to be included in scoping study

DHA

Defence Houging Australia

Dear Lessor

Defence Housing Australia (DHA) has been announced in the Federal Budget as one of the
government agencies to be a part of a privatisation scoping study.

This study may consider items such as the objectives for a sale, including any community service
obligations; regulatory requirements; actions required to prepare the business for sale; the
industry in which the entity operates and preferred method of sale. The results of this study will
determine if and when DHA will be sold.

In the interim DHA will continue to operate as per usual, all current contracts will be honoured
and there will be no change in the way that you do business with DHA.

We will continue to keep you informed as more information becomes available. if you have any
questions or concerns please email lessormanagement@dha.gov.au.

Regards

Lessor Management Team

Property and Tenancy Services
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Defence Housing Australia

18/05/2014

Your DHA Online Services username has been successfully changed.

Please ensure you use you new username when logging into DHA Online Services.

Defence Housing Australia
Tel: 139 342 | www.dha.gov.au
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Falt, Aliey

From: Lewis, Fiona
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2011 1:49 PM
To: Accounts Payable
Subject: FW WATER USAGE - DECEMBER 2011
Attachments: WATER USAGE DEC_2011.pdf
DATE: 22 December 2011

TO: Accounts Payable

cC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

North Nowra

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $69.00 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property.

If you require any further info please call me on x1510.

Yours sincerely,

Fiona Lewis | Lessor Relations Officer
Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Level 2, 55-57 Berry S, Nowra NSW 2541
(PO Box 1058 Nowra NSW 2541)

Tel: (02) 4421 1510 | Fax: (02) 6222 2207
fiona.lewis@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

From: m
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2011 12:16 P!

To: Lewis, Fiona
Subject: WATER USAGE - DECEMBER 2011

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached water usage charge forNowra North.
Have a great Christmas & New Year.

Cheers




shagihavar-w-ASA0T-0004 14

Wt ACCOURY DETAILS

.......... .
= s47F 4 !
= - "
= Date of issue: (M _w.,ﬁ,,?ffﬂfgf’_f B )
= -
= Assesament No: ( 3005-04100-4 )
=
% Amount Due: C 3249 75 \}
= et B SR RS CTTY (ORI, 1 RITIG AEOITELY IF ADRRESE S INCOIRELS ,
=
vouR ACCOUNT SUHGVARY \Mw _
YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE COMPARED
iMn:a of pegpml% ggfden wgpbal wﬁgi;‘xani
o .
n Rowse! na?\i ?g gse g %Wﬁ 4 yﬁ
sl 7 s T
B | S ] mw ;0 (e
; - R S 5 T Rapiacamient
A 21.?11}2011 R TR 2?.1% ggo 250 Program
o S - ’ : ﬁ madhim 457 263 A replacement
lge 509 __ég}l_.m prograr for old
_ nore, o 209 | residental water
C e : “‘ :nsdium ggg ggg m%t:rai:helng
alarce Brought Farward: 0,00 arge undartaken,
Bala i gh. - ,a ¢ $ S none, i i Minimal disruplion
Cutrent Chiarges (See over for datals): $249.75 ““ Tadum 186 o | tohouse weler
. large, il 485 1 suppliesis
Amount Due: $249.75 s'mnw"gﬂ?' b i expectad and there
Diaily Interest Ratas on Overdue Atcountsis 7% par annum 5 fano cost fo
el intare ol 0 niss THRBE HH* medum 1009 S8 | customers, For
ol oo gég mare deials
Your average dail ¥ consumption comparlso ﬁﬂ S 1 ' pleasa CORLARL U
average daily water consumption comparison H e "y R L
i
10| E
00 ';
i
E 450 ii
E---m ; Desoription - - . - This Account + Bravious-Acct 1 Changs -1 - -
g 5 Total Usage aB KL 51 kL 5 KL
150
- ! Days In Period 91 88 3
-~ X 3
e Pl ok s Ayetage Dally Usage 505 L 580 . 4L
N N 1000 Litrs (1) = 1 Kioitre (kL)

Amount Due: $249.75

v i

Riler Code: 858630

of:
- 2146 60632700 b T
PRYWMENT GPTIONG
- . — — e R
( maaﬁﬁgg}%‘gg 0 BPAY DIRECT DERIT 1) Post Billpay Ppﬂfsggﬂ'a;?!f"‘t‘;gg E
! o Log o ¢ Contant your fnancial Contacs us for further Flease presant your omcex:ﬂnns! 12 o grui o Nowra |
L sholhanen s goval institution 1o make payment informafion: 4428 3340 o1 waler acpount with Now 2515, pchequus made payatie t
| Note: A 1% surchdrg. applues Troih your bark acoount. wavw, shoabwater.nsw.gov.au your paymen Shoaihaven Cety Gouncﬂ
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Meter Detail and Reading

o ygtef__l\_._lc_! N Present Hea’digg Previous Reading Usage {ki)
T 04WT734456 1625 N i
Total Gonsumption 46 kI
Water Usage Charges
Description [ Charge/KL Charge
\Water Charge Gurrent First 48 $1.50 69.00
Total Water Usege Charges $69.00
Water Availability Charge .
Description Quantity period  Annual Charge Charge
WATER 20MM i 1 Octip31 Dec 2011 $78.00 10.50
Total Water Availability Charges $10.50
Sewer Availability Charge
Description Quantity Period  Annual Charge Charge
SEWER 20MM ! 1 Octto 81 Dse 2011 $645.00 161.25

Total Sewer Availahility Charges £161.25




more give, less take

NAB Internet Banking

New bill payment - bank acknowladgemant

[Acknowledgement details

Status report: Future Dated

Confirmation number: Y0400975428

Created: 11112111

From account
Billar code: 0000858639

Blllar name: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF 8CC
Customer reference no.

Arount: 249.75

Paymant date: 2211211

Authiofiser: 12893344

End of Report

Data 11142114 Time 22:42
National Austrafia Bank Limited AB.N. 12 004 044 937

(tps/fib.nab.cont.awnabib/billPay ment, new_ack_ print.cti?print=true

Page 1 of

117127201
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Client Managemenl CLM PRD B jervis releasa 20150318T1830,6¢0076a 7 Alisy Fali Newra HMC | Sign Cut

Members  Contractors  Lessors  Estato Agents Wis47F {L@sﬂr..; o _H L ]‘
R S47E Lessor ID Eldal -
Email YA ! Phone New Interaction
Dashboard [FLYA . Intsractions  Enquiries History '
Al Interactions  Interaction 9320682  Ali Notifications "
Interaction Modify Raised Issues
Key 4320682 Fiona (Mat leav.. 2214242011 13:49 N/A
Source Email Referenced lssues
Dascription View Full Description  N/A
EWW. WATER USAGE - DECEMBER 2011 Commenits Pl
NIA
Attachments
Attachment 1 Fs 2011-48-22-1312.msq 461.00 KB
. - : - - - . - " - - . - . _\ .
Previous Interaction 1 Nex lntaration |
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Falt, Aliey

From: Lewis, Fiona
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2011 1:49 PM
To: Accounts Payable
Subject: FW WATER USAGE - DECEMBER 2011
Attachments; WATER USAGE DEC_2011.pdf
DATE: 22 December 2011

TO: Accounts Payable

CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

4
I o< Novr

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $69.00 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property.

If you require any further info please call me on x1510,

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

M
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2011 12

To: Lewis, Fiona
Subject: WATER USAGE - DECEMBER 2011

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached water usage charge for Nowra North.
Have a great Christmas & New Year.

Cheers
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shoathaverti-ASAH-00044

T [ L TR ACCOUNT DETAILS
4T T J—

Date of Issue: Q 25H1/2011 >

st

T
Assessment No. ( 3095-04100-4 )

YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE GCOMPARED
f"”{w_ohm penple Carden Jpid et
n househo yi:] ater use  Water use 45 3%
none 110 103 %g%§§+
) small 249 \14 /”"
| Bl O B |~
-~ | Replacement
522 206
nole s g | Program
ﬁ }gfdaium gg; %gg Arup[ane?mn‘lid
i lorga 219+ program for o
. SR _ e n S8 | regiduntial water
Lo L L - H’ medin g?ﬁ :;g& mieters is being
- Balanice Braught Forward; $0:00 dage 674 2 ungartaken.
gh FO ar 4 ) - nong §29 412 Minimial disruption
Current Chiarges Ses.over for dotalsy:. $249.75 “ﬂ el = pra 1o house water
iy . 3 i large B854 485 supplies is
Amount Due: $249a75 n{)ﬁe" gﬁg gég expected and there
Dally Interest Rates on Overdus Accounts i6 11% pir anum “m wedist 1004 gz | nocostio
largs 1107 _&B& i customers. Fr
fiohe 704 gég more detalls
o uer i consu on T DiEGSB Gﬂnlﬂr»l us
Your average daily water consumpticn camparison o ﬁyﬁmm“ D aiza3214,
46 L.
E 450 - _
o ! s { Desoription .- | Thfs Account | Previous-Acct- 1 GChange 1.
g Totel Usage 46 KL Bk | BKL
2 130
- : Days in Poriod 91 B 3
L JOT—
g gme tmlos ' A Average Dally Usage 505 L 580 L 741
it W ion s oy 1000 Litres {U) = 1 kiloltira kL) |

'ss_nt No: 3095-04100- Amount Due: $249.75
o]l

A

e reiaan *2146 60832700
PAYMIENT OPTIONS

P L T . e i
%f Pmasgﬁiita{égg 2005 oy DIRECT DERIT 42 post Bilpay FF ers?ga:al’haiyn:esgtc
P griegonte  Confeint your financlal Contagt us for further Please presant your olfioes or post a PO o Nowea
: www,snaalhaveﬂ.ns;{q.gev.au ingiityon 10 rrigke payment information: 4429 3340 0 waler accounl wilh NEW 2541 %hequas mado payable to
% “Note: A 1% surcharge Applies from your:baik accaunt, iy shoabwater.nsw.gov.an your paymant Shathaven Ciy Courcil |
For ofher gagment oplions, 5@ Gur welsite; ww.Shnalviater,nisw.gov.au T
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Meter Detail and Reading

 MeterNo | . Pégeal—aeadmg 7  Previous Reading ' Usage (k) L
T oawraase | T R TTTTyEle "*""%”*_'* I
Total Consumption 46 ki
Water Usage Charges
Description Wi Charge/kL Charge
Water Charge Current First 46 %150 69,00
Total Water Usage Gharges $69.00
Water Availability Charge
Description Guantity Period  Annual Charge Charge
WATER 20MM i 1 Oct fo 31 Dec-2011 $78.00 19.50
Total Water Avaifabiiity Gharges $10.50
Sewer Availability Charge
Description Quantity Period  Annual Charge Charge
SEWER.20MM 1 1 Oct to- 31 Dec 2011 $645.00 161.25

Total Sewer Availability Gharges $161.25




more give, less take
NAB Internet Banking

New bill payment - bank acknowledgemant

'f;EEEH;;E;HQ;;;EA&'E&;;:‘;"" o

Stalus report: Future Dated

Confirmation number; Y0490875428
} Crasted: 1112711 l
From account:

Billor code: 0000858830

Biiter name: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCG

Customer reference no:

Amount: 249.75

Paymieni date: 2211211

Authoriser: 12693344

End ot Report
Date 11712411 Time 22:42
National Austrafia Bank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 044 037

alps:,’/ib‘nab.com;auf’nabibibil1Paymem_uew_uck _print.etl?print=true

Page 1 of

11/127201
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Client Management CLM PRD B [ervis release. 20160318T1 B30.6c007%a
Membars  Contractors  Lessors  Estate Agents s47F
s47F
MR

Emaii VAR 1 Phone

Dashboard ol nteractions  Enquiries  History

Al Interactions  !nteraction 7628253 Al Notifications *

interaction Modify
Key 7628253 Fiona (Mat leav.. 23/09{2011 14:30
Saurce Email

Description View Full Description

FW: WATER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2011

Attachmenis

Attachment 1 r 20%1-30-23-1409.msg 475.50 KB

Previous Interaclion ‘

Rendered in 0,048 seconds
31I032015 17:54:47

10of1

Log a faull in Serices Hib |

https://clientrnanagement.dha.gov.au/ ui/lessor/interaction/view.acti...

Alioy Falt Nowra HMC | Sign Out

e ]
Lessor D NG =

New Interaction

[lossor.

Raised Issues
N/A

Referenced issues
MN/A

Comments
NiA

. ey
[ Next Interaction |- : .

releasa 20150:315T1830.6c007¢a Java 1.8.0 25 slarted 1903/2015 21:35

31/03/2015 5:55 PM




Falt, Aliey

From: Lewis, Fiona

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2011 2:30 PM

To:

Cce:

Subject: FW: WATER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2011
Attachments: WATER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2011.pdf

DATE: 23 September 2011

TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

S47F
A o+ th Nowra

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $75.45 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property.

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

s

From

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2011 1:47 PM
To: Lewis, Fiona

Subject: WATER USAGE - SEPTEMBER 2011

Good Afternoon Fiona,

4
Please find attached water usage charge for Nowra North.

Thanks & Have a Great Week-end
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BGHREL et e ACCOUNT DETAILS
s47F Ve - . _mw__hﬁ:L
Y
Date of | : 26/08/2011
e ()

Assessment No: ( 3095-04100-4- \}
i

R

Amount Due: ( $2552 )

PLEARE BOTINV SrsA RAYFH CITY COHRGH B Wimesh EAEDIATEDY IF ADDRESS 15 GURTECT

] : | Please Pay By: C T 23/00/2011 I\>
YOU ACCOUNT SUMMARY '\ _ ]
YOUR HOUSEROLD WATER USE COMPARED
f{inhoi pa;gp}z glagedan WT;;p’méJ vl;ﬁlicient
n houssho ‘ aleruse  Water use
none 17 103 Mﬁ}g‘ggw& %';i
siiall 230 147
! metis 368 18 Moter
S - Replacerent
)
ggﬁl géﬂ %% Program
*! megium 457 283 A replacement
H__—é—g"—‘na;na :‘i’? gf)g program for old
Smat B5G 453 ragideniial waler
L ) : *" medidm 626 366 metars is being
Bafance Brought Forward: $0.00 - s 674 32| undeaken.
L S _ - nond 529 4i2 sinimat disruption
Current Charges (See qver for delalig): 526620, ﬂ’g b P i house water
' I 854 485 les i
Amount Due: -$256.20 r?;g: 656 515 iﬁgﬁ'cf:o’sam there
Dally interost Ratns an Overdue Acceunls is 1% per annum Hm fnmeﬁlzm 13@2_ g?g is no cost ko
mrge 1107 588 customers. For
g&nﬁ‘ 1523 gé 82 more details
Your avetage dally water consumption comparison i please contact us
asumpton oty Wit o i @ |
o0 § S s
any ! e
i
E LT E
B 0 1 Description "I This Account| Previous Acct | Change
g ; Total Usage 51 kL 4B KL K
» F20
) E Days in Period 88 98 -10
- ot 1 . -
Coret Same P | Yow  forew o Averags Daily Usage 580 L 480 L 0L
Parod Period Account Water Mea Persomal o -
fast Yeu Consumplion  Average Target 1000 Litres (L) = 1 Klolitre (KL}
Assessment No: 3095-04100-4 Amount Due: $256.20 -
=05~ T TR e
bilipay Ref:
e g s *2146 60632700
PAYMENT OPTIONS |
¢ Credit Card : Personal Payment
; . BPAY DIREGT DEBIT JP i - Persondl Paymen
% Please &aﬁﬂgag,? 5025 [ tC&t%iacl{yaur fivancial Contact us f0¢ n?nner ¢ Plﬁgas‘ps?xirﬂzﬁur umcgs'%sfp";;ﬁgaﬁgiErogtfzcﬁmm
ey - nstitution $a nake paymient: Inforrnalion: 4429 3340 o wale unt with : i o
i wiww.shoalhaven.nsw.gov.au from your bank Geeaunt. www,sm}a?watemsw.gov,au -,v(jru?g?;ma,\:{’ NSW 2541 Chieques made payable io

§ *Nota: A 1% surcharge appiles Shoathaven City Counch.

For other paymient optiens, see our website: www.shogiwater.Rew.gov.au

5063 2700000000




Meter Detail and Reading

Meier No Prasent Reading l Previous ﬂeading W __ I !‘J_"_s;ﬁ;-r(kl] . _ j
T 0aW734456 B 1579 1 1528 T TEk
Total Consumption 51 il
Water Usage Gharges
Description ki Charge/KL Gharge
Water Charge Current First 30 $1.50 45.00
Water Charge Pro-Rata First Py $1.45 3045
Total Water Usage Charges $75.45
Water Availability Charge
Description Quantity Perlod  Annual Charge Charge
WATER 20MM 1 1 Julto 30 Sep 2011 $78.00 19.50
Total Water Avaitability Gharges $19.50
Sewer Availability Charge
Description Quantity Period  Annuai Charge Charge
SEWER 20MM 1 1 Ju! to 30 Sep 2011 $645.00 161.25

Total Sewer Availability Charges $161.25




more give, less take

NAB Internet Banking
- New bili payment - bank acknowledgement
E‘K&G@iéﬁé?ﬁi&h(daté}ns""' S | '
| Status report Paid
! Confirmation number: K0263335631
| Created: 2200911 %
S - . -
Fromm account:
Billar code: 0000858639
Bilier name: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
Customer refergnce no:
Amount; 256,20.
Payment date: 22/08M1
Aulﬁpriser: 12863444
End of Report
Date 22/08/11 Tima 10:32 )
National Australia Bank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 044 937

;tps:f/ib.nab.com;aufnabibf’bi!iPaymentwnew_ack - print.cti?print=true 22/09/201
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Client Management GLM PRD B jervis release. 20150346T1830.6c0079a

Lessors  Estata Agents MR s47F

MR
iS4 7F { Phone s47F
Dashboard EUNAW § Interactions 7 EnqLIiries 7

Members  Contractors

s47F

Histc.:ry :
Alj Interactions  Interaction 7000011 Ajl Nuliﬁcélions
Interaction ) ) Modify
Key 7000011 Tathra Pitsor: 19/08/2011 G719
Source Email (DHAto Lessor) - 7 ) 7 .
Description View Fufl Description
DHA Online Services

Your DHA Opll C can created.
Username:

Passwort: *******

Attachments
N/A

Pravicus Interaction |

Rencered in 0,032 seconds
31032015 17:54:25

Log a fault in Senvices Hub §

https://clientmanagement.dha.gov.aw ui/lessor/interaction/view.acti...

Aliey Fait Nowra HMC | Sign Out

ressor.. .l '

lLessor ID

Now Interaction

=z

Raised Issues
NIA

Referenced issues
NiA

Comments
NIA

| NestIntaraction s

1

release 201503 18T1830.60007%a Java 1.8.0_25 started 10032015 21:35
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Cliant Managemenl CLM PRD B jervis releasa.20150318T1830.6¢0078a

o

Members Contractors Lessors Estate Agenis

R

Emeil (YY] 1 Phone YV
Dashboard s47F Interactions  Enquiries  History

Al Interactions  Interaction 8128672 Al Netifications :

Interaction Medify
Key 6128572 Fiona {Mat leav.. 28/06/2011 14:25
Source Emait

Description View Full Description

s47F ATER ACCOUNT - JUNE 2011

Attachments

Attachment 1 ¥ 2011-25:26-1408.msg 466.00 KB

Previous lnteraction |

Rendered in 0,765 seconds
o045 17:53:21

1ofl

Log a faull in Serdces Hub |

hitps://clientmanagement.dha.gov. aw/ui/lessor/interaction/view.acti...

Aliey Falt Nowra HMC | Sign Out

i |

Lessor I e

New Interaction

P
i Lessor...

Raised Issues
N/A

Refsrenced Issues
N/A

Comments
NFA

LT T o T --‘_
i Nextnteraction |

release 2015031BT1830.6¢0079a Java 1.8.0 26 starled 190312015 21:35

31/03/2015 5:53 PM




Falt, Aliey

From: Lewis, Fiona
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2011 2:25 PM
Subject: orth Nowra WATER ACCOUNT - JUNE 2011
Attachments: WATER USAGE JUNE 2011.pdf
DATE: 28 June 2011
TO: Accounts Payable -
CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

i

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $69.60 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property.

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
sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2011 2:17 P

To: Lewis, Fiona
Subject: WATER ACCOUNT - JUNE 2011

Good Afternoon Fiona,
Please find attached copy of water account for June 2011.

Thanks & Regards
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s47F

oy £ ADGRERS B ORI

YUUR AGCOUNT SUMARY
Property Details
Customer Type:  (Res) Singla Dwelling/Vac Land
Property: North Nowra
Supply Pariod
From: 170220
Tor 26/05/2011
falance: Brought Forward: $0.00
Cutrent Charges e over for detalis): 5242.10
Amount Due: $242.10
Dally interest Ratas on Overdus Accounts is 9% per.anaum
Your average daily water consumption comparison
$% T
BHO ’! :
E 3gh - i
5 :
By :
E [ }
n | S— E z R
Cuerent Same Peeiis Yoi Your lngal Your
#ariod Period Actguit Water Ares Phrsonal
Last Yre Comunption  Averisge Targel

Assessment No: 3095-04100-4

Ehaaliavea-u-ASAED1 000229

ACCOUNT DETAILS

) 1.

( - )
) N

3095-04.1 00-4 ‘ ;

Date of issue;

Assessment No; <

Amount Due: (\

: - i \
$242-'10r J

PloasePay By: {  107/2011 )
\ pu - i !

YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE GU! WiFARED

i
No t)f;:ueupiésj gardon wTyp:ca! I‘@‘E,ﬂlc;ent
in houssho! l2e ater yse  Watar use 5
noRe 170 103 ?\i?iﬁiﬂ '{é éj
gnigl 228 147 f T
? fnegins 288 150 Shoalhaven has
farge 344 176 w 4
nane 322 208 again p? orme
“ %‘*23!‘“ 3%? ggg at the higher end
{ 1LvE .
large 509 279 of lhe Sﬂalﬂ in
e g é 7 323 comparison o
sk 550 3 4 St
9’* mediim 626 366 ths other simitar
e 674 382 water utfities in
o | e e
4 : .
ﬁ“ ‘medum 748 459 National
lﬂgﬁ gg; _gﬂg_ Parformance
nofie : 15 p
mail 349 550 Raport. Dotails
““g g;zdium E?ﬁ‘% gg% can be found
g8 : i
e 785 0 wwyr.shaabwater
tmt* sn;g \ }33; g?g n;;v.g_nv.ag or
medipnd
farge. £51 4429 3214,

- Description This Account Previous Acct | Change |

' Total Usage 48 ki 7T HL -9 kL

Days in Period a3 9% 7

Average Dally Usage 400L Bd8L :  -356L
| 1000 Litres {1 = 1 Ritohitrs tk)

Amount Due: $242.10

Leoss T
' billpay |
214G 60632700
PAYMENT OFTIONS
& & 3 . i
easfg;ﬁ‘}agggg 0 BPAY DIRECT DEBIT 49 Post Billpay Personal Payment ]
of Lop on 1 Conlact your financial Guntact us far furthes- Plgaga presen! your Prasent to cashier at SCG

www.ShonihEVer.NSW.gov.au ln[smurmn {0 maks payment Infrnmation: 4420.3340 or wiilor aagourit with Ngf\{jpgg 40{ %Ogé &3&‘13&’5&"%’;’3&3
Note: A 1% GuroharoD appies <om YOur boank acoouil, | ww:.shnnmaier.mw.guv.au your paymant Shoathaven City Cuu;?cu

For 0T payment Gptions, 520 our wabsils: Wi, Sheaiwater.sw gov.au

rEOB3 2700000000




Meter Detaii and Reading

Meter o Present Reading i Previous Reacing Usage ()
04W734456 f ' 1528 : 1480 R 48kl_ ;
Tatal Consumplion A48 ki
Water Usage Charges
Description K Charge/KL Charge
Water Charga Current First 48 81.45 69.60
Total Water Usage Charges: $69.60
Water Availability Charge
Desctiption Quantity Period  Annuwal Charge Charge
WATER 20MM 1 1 Apr 1o 30 Jun 2011 $75.00 18.75
Tatal Water Availability Charges $18.75
Sewer Avaifability Charge
Description Quantity Pericd  Anpual Charge Charge
SEWER 20MM 1 1 Aprio 30 Jun 2011 2615.00 153.7%

Total Sewer Availabillty Charges $153,75




more give, less take

NAB Internet Banking
New bill payment - bank acknowledgement
E“.Acknow!edgament detan!s
Status report: Paid
| Confirmation number: A5283738673
' Created: 27108111
" Last modified:
| SO — SV — P
From account
Bitler code: - 0000858639
Bilter name: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
Customer raference no:
Amount: 242 10
Payrnant date: 271086/
Authariser: 12843344

End of Report

‘Page | of

Date 27108411 Time 10:28
National Australia 8ank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 044 837

;tps:ﬂib.nab,com.au/nabibibili’l’aymeniﬁnewk_ack _print.ctl ?print=true 27/06/201
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s47F ‘
e as47F
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Daghbeard ‘347F i interactions

Al Interactions  Interaction 38540895 Al Notifications

Interaction Madify
Key 38510895 o Calh);ﬁice({irzgls-.;b;?jﬁ‘i‘Er‘VlA‘;’-:‘lg
Source EmaiI(Di;IAloLessm;}- ) Tt
Reason Maintenance/Upgrade

Description View Full Description

ans47F arth Nowra - Alr Gonditioner Insteliaticn
Good aflernoen My s47F

Please find altached a plan provided by Climax Air Gonditloning for lecation of air
conditioning units for your consideralion,

Attachments
Attachment 1 "k 207502261613.pdf 57.91 KB
Attachment 2 i 2015-47-26-1702.mag 41.00 KB

Previous Interaction ‘|

Rendered In 0.317 seconds
a1j0312015 473021

Log a fault in Services Hb |

c
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(I
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- New Interaction

| Lessor...

Raised Issues
NFA
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N/A

GComments
N/A

1 Next Interaction
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Falt, Aliey

From: Maint Nowra

Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2015 5:18 PM

To:

Cc: Nowrg Property and Tenancy

Subject: FW:“Nonh Nowra - Air Conditioner Installation

Good afternoon M

Please find attached a plan provided by Climax Air Conditioning for location of air conditioning units for ydur
consideration.

if you require further information, Aliey can assist next week.
Regards
Property and Tenancy Services

Defence Housing Australia
T.139342 | www.dha.gov.au

From:_.. ' '

Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2015 5:07 PM
To: Nowra Property and Tenancy
Cc: Gately, Petta

Subject: Fw:North Nowtra - Air Conditioner Installation

Good Afternoon All,
As per Aliey's auto-reply, | am forwarding this email to the Nowra HCM.
Please note the requirement to divert the condensate from A/C units away from the home.

As of 13/02/2015, Aliey was to obtain a sketch from the installers for approval prior to the A/C
units being installed.

- To date, | have received no further correspondence regarding this matter.

Could someone please update me on the above in Ailey's absence.

Thanks

Original Message -----

To

Cc: Gately, Petta
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 4:29 PM




Subject: North Nowra - Air Conditioner Installation

Good Afternoon Aliey, ;

Just following up on the A/C installation by DHA at the above residence.

As discussed on 13/02/15, pest control inspectors require the condensate from A/C units to be
diverted away from the home. - ‘

Were you able to obtain a pre-installation "mud map" from the installers?

Thanks & Regards
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Falt, Aliey

From: s47F
Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2015 5:07 PM
To: Nowra Property and Tenancy

Cc: Gately, Petta
Subject: Fw: hNorth Nowra - Air Conditioner Installation

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
units being instalied.

To date, | have received no further correspondence regarding this matter.
Could someone please update me on the above in Ailey's absence.

Thanks

----- Original Message --
From:

To: Falt. Aliey

Cc: Gately, Petta

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 4,29 PM
Subject: h\lonh Nowra - Air Conditioner Installation

Good Afternoon Aliey,

Just following up on the A/C installation by DHA at the above residence.

As discussed on 13/02/15, pest control inspectors require the condensate from A/C units to be
diverted away from the home.

Were you able to obtain a pre-installation "mud map" from the installers?

Thanks & Regards
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Falt, Aliey

From: s47F
Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2015 4:29 PM
To: Falt, Aliey

Cc: Gately, Petta
Subject: tNonh Nowra - Air Conditioner Instaliation

Good Afternoon Aliey,
Just following up on the A/C installation by DHA at the above residence.

As discussed on 13/02/15, pest control inspectors require the condensate from A/C units to be
diverted away from the home. ‘

Were you able to obtain a pre-installation "mud map" from the installers?

Thanks & Regards
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Falt, Aliey

From: Boxwell, David

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 12:42 PM

To Sare

Cc: Falt, Alie

Subject: ﬁNonh Nowra - sewer repairs

Good Afternoon (SN

| understand that you have had a couple of email conversations with Aliey Falt in our Nowra office in regards to two
sewer repairs at your leased property,

| am a Technical Officer and Licensed Builder and am employed by DHA to manage escalated issues, and as a
Contractor Manager for DHA contractors. | have previously worked in private industry as a builder in my own
business, and as a Construction Supervisor for a project home company. I currently project manage upgrades on
DHA and Defence properties including extensions and full renovations. | trust this background will assure you of my
experience and qualifications to deal with your case.

Aliey has asked me to investigate the issues in regards to the sewer repairs conducted at your property, and to this
end | have requested further information from the contractor on both of these repairs. From my initial investigation
of the matter it would appear that these are two separate issues, however | will confirm this when | get further
information. The repairs may have been conducted on the same sewer pipe but in different and separate locations.

Once we have the information which I expect in the next 10 days, | will communicate with you and then the
decision will be made as to regards the party responsible for the cost.

| understand that Aliey has communicated to you that DHA paid for the initial repair, which should have been the
lessor’s responsibility due to the nature of the cause of the break in the sewer line. This is | suggest an oversight in
DHA not following up with recouping the costs at that time. In view of the time frame that this occurred { would
suggest that this has worked to your advantage as DHA will not be recouping the cost of this work.

However in regards to sewer blockages and breakages DHA must act quickly, and at times acts on the lessor’s behalf
in emergency situations such as sewer issues. DHA then has the right to re-coup costs for this work. This is actually
written into the lease agreement we have with lessors.

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

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 12:24 PM

To:

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property -orth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

Hi
I haven't received the email yet, sorry that we keep playing phone tag.

The inspection is still booked in for 3.30pm this afternoon and hopefully you are still able to
attend.

I wanted to let you know that I have sought assistance from our Technical Officer re: the
previous/current sewage maintenance that had/have occurred, and that you may receive
communication from him (David Boxwell, DHA Technical Officer) advising of his investigation.
But we will be able to chat about it this afternoon.

Thanks,
Aliey

Aliey Falt | Regional Property and Tenancy Manager

Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Leve! 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

5% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: LS
Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 12:00 PM

To: Falt, Aliey STE
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property —_North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

Hi Aliey,
| tried calling you yesterday around lunchtime but [ was told that you were out of the office.
The receptionist said that she would send you an email telling you that | had called.

Are we still meeting on site today at 3.30pm?

Thanks




————— Original Message ---- _ L

From YNNG

To: Falt, Aliey
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:58 PM

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property - CdS I oth Nowra - Maintenance Feedbéck
Hi Aliey,

Sorry, | won't be available until after 11.30am.

If | miss your call again tomorrow then 1 will call you back.

Cheers

----- Original Message -

From: Ealt;Aliey 7

To: Yy

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:22 PM

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

I tried to call you this afternoon and unfortunately I was not able to reach you, I will be in
the office tomorrow morning and I will try and ring you again.

. Cheers,
Aliey

Aliey Falt | Regional Property and Tenancy Manager

Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia
- Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

ﬁPlease consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: salds

Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 12:57 PM

To: Falt, Aliey . ‘

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property -No’rth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

" Good Afternoon Aliey,




Apology accepted, we all make mistakes.

| would expect that the mould has already been eradicated and the leaking toilet repaired by
now.

Otherwise, end of February is just not good enough for these items.

With regard to the sewer pipe repair, | have not received your response to my last email on this
issue.

As | stated, | am not satisfied with the explanation that you or your plumber have provided.

[ intend to escalate this matter to the Commonwealth Ombudsman unless we reach a mutuaily
acceptable outcome whilst on site Friday 13th.

Thanks for the invitation and | look forward to meeting you on site at 3.30pm.

Regards

Subject: FW: DHA Investment Property —North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

Good morning

I have realised this morning I did not send you this email, instead I emailed it back to
myself yesterday afternoon.

Sorry,
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

Sent: Thursday, 5 February 2015 5:06 PM

To: Falt, Aliey '

Subject: DHA Investment Property h North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

Good afternoon

Thank you for your patience in awaiting my response, currently we are still experiencing
our peak posting period and I have been out of the office completing vacancy inspections.

DHA has been communicating with the occupying Members (Mber) and our concerns are
still being addressed. ‘ '

The Mber has advised me this morning that the\} are confident that the items that DHA has
directed to be actioned will be completed by Thursday next week the 12 February 2015.

DHA has scheduled in an inspection with the Mber to view the property on Friday 13
February 2015 at 15.30 pm, would you like to attend with DHA to inspect the'progress
made to restore the property to DHA/Defence standards?

I would also like to confirm the following works have been allocated to be rectified by DHA
Contractors; ‘

MITM-1434039 - Ensuite toilet ~ repair leak

MITM-1436610 - Whole Site — inspect wet areas - rake and silicon as required
MITM-1432754 - Kitchen - rake and re-seal bench top junctions

MITM-1459365 - Whole site — repair damaged/ieaking gutters/downpipes
MITM-1459193 - Replace damaged/missing light covers to lounge & family rooms

These works are due for completion prior to end of February 2015.

If DHA is notified of any changes with the maintenance plan, we will contact you and
provide you with the amendments to ensure that we are able to resolve the outstanding
concerns. :

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

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8223754|

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

intmrQ1.dha.gov.au[8277604]
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Falt, Aliey

From: s47F

Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 9:59 PM

To: Falt, Aliey

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Properiy - North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback
Hi Aliey,

Sorry, | won't be available until after 11.30am.
[f I miss your call again tomorrow then | will call you back.

Cheers

22 PM
Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property —hNorth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback
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
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au { www.dha.gov.au

ﬁ% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this emaif?

From S

Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 12:57 PM
To: Falt, Aliey
Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

Good Afternoon Aliey,




Apology accepted, we all make mistakes.

| would expect that the mould has already been eradicated and the leaking toilet repaired by now.

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

| intend to escalate this matter to the Commonwealth Ombudsman unless we reach a mutually
acceptable outcome whilst on site Friday 13th.

Thanks for the invitation and | look forward to meeting you on site at 3.30pm.

Regards

----- Original Message --—-

From: Falt, Aliey
To:
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 8:39 AM

Subject: FW: DHA Investment Property -Siii Horth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

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

Subject: DHA Investment Property North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback
Good afternoon

Thank you for your patience in awaiting my response, currently we are still experiencing our
peak posting period and I have been out of the office completing vacancy inspections.

DHA has been communicating with the occupying Members (Mber) and our concerns are still
being addressed.

The Mber has advised me this morning that they are confident that the items that DHA has
directed to be actioned will be completed by Thursday next week the 12 February 2015,

DHA has scheduled in an inspection with the Mber to view the property on Friday 13
February 2015 at 15.30 pm, would you like to attend with DHA to inspect the progress
made to restore the property to DHA/Defence standards?

I would also like to confirm the following works have been allocated to be rectified by DHA
Contractors;

MITM-1434039 - Ensuite toilet - repair leak

MITM-1436610 - Whole Site — inspect wet areas - rake and silicon as required
MITM-1432754 - Kitchen - rake and re-seal bench top junctions

MITM-1459365 ~ Whole site - repair damaged/leaking gutters/downpipes
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

concerns.

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

Impottant:




This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to
you please return it to us and destroy any copies you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any
attachment is prohibited. ;

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

intmr01.dha.gov.au[8223754]

Important:

This email and any attachments may be confidential and may be privileged. If the email is not addressed to
you please return it to us and destroy any copjes you may have. Unauthorised use of this email and any

attachment is prohibited.

Defence Housing Australia take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of email
commuhications nor for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receivirig an email

communication.

Defence Housing Australia will send you correspondence and documents by email if you request or if you
use email to contact us. Email is not a secure form of communication and may transmit computer viruses.

intmr01.dha.gov.au|8277604]
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Falt, Aliey

From: Falt, Aliey

Sent: Wednesday. 11 February 2015 4:23 PM

To: “

Subject: RE: DHA Investment Property orth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

{s47F
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

Suijte 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207 ‘
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

B%P/ease consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 12:57 PM
To: Falt, Aliey

Subject: Re: DHA Investment Property - North Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

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

| intend to escalate this matter to the Commonwealth Ombudsman unless we reach a mutuaily

acceptable outcome whilst on site Friday 13th.

Thanks for the invitation and | look forward to meeting you on site at 3.30pm.
1




Regards

————— Original Message —--
From: Falt, Aliey

To: S
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 8:39 AM
Subject: FW: DHA Investment Property - 3 ot Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

4 7F
Good mornlng-

I have realised this morning I did not send YOu this email, instead I emailed it back to myself
yesterday afternoon. ' ‘

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

%Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Falt, Aliey
Sent: Thursday, 5 February 2015 5:06 PM

To: Falt, Aliey
Subject: DHA Investment Property - orth Nowra - Maintenance Feedback

s47F
Good afternoon-

Thank you for your patience in awaiting my response, currently we are still experiencing our
peak posting period and 1 have been out of the office completing vacancy inspections.

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
February 2015 at 15.30 pm, would you like to attend with DHA to inspect the progress made
to restore the property to DHA/Defence standards?

I would also like to confirm the following works have been allocated to be rectified by DHA
Contractors;

MITM-1434039 - Ensuite toilet - repair leak

MITM-1436610 — Whole Site - inspect wet areas - rake and silicon as required
MITM-1432754 - Kitchen ~ rake and re-seal bench top junctions

MITM-1459365 - Whole site - repair damaged/leaking gutters/downpipes
MITM-1459193 - Replace damaged/missing light covers to lounge & family rooms

These works are due for completion prior to end of February 2015.

If DHA is notified of any changes with the maintenance plan, we will contact you and provide
you with the amendments to ensure that we are able to resolve the outstanding concerns.

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

Sent: i ebruary 2015 8:40 AM

To:

Subject: FW: DHA Investment Property - SN - /'zintenance Feedback

4 7F
Good mornmg-

I have realised this morning I did not send you this email, instead I emailed it back to myself
yesterday afternoon.

Sorry,
Aliey

Aliey Falt | Regional Property and Tenancy Manager

Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www,.dha.gov.au

g% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Falt, Aliey
Sent: Thursday, 5 February 2015 5:06 PM
To: Falt, Aliey

Subject: DHA Investment Property - Maintenance Feedback
Good afternoon

Thank you for your patience in awaiting my response, currently we are still experiencing our
peak posting period and I have been out of the office completing vacancy inspections.

DHA has been communicating W|th the occupying Members (Mber) and our concerns are still
being addressed

The Mber has advised me this morning that they are confident that the items that DHA has
directed to be actioned will be completed by Thursday next week the 12 February 2015,

DHA has scheduled in an inspection with the Mber to view the property on Friday 13 February
2015 at 15.30 pm, would you like to attend with DHA to inspect the progress made to restore

the property to DHA/Defence standards?




I would also like to confirm the following works have been allocated to be rectified by DHA
Contractors;

MITM-1434039 - Ensuite toilet - repair leak '

MITM-1436610 - Whole Site - inspect wet areas — rake and silicon as required
MITM-1432754 - Kitchen - rake and re-seal bench top junctions

MITM-1459365 ~ Whole site - repair damaged/leaking gutters/downpipes
MITM-1459193 - Replace damaged/missing light covers to lounge & family rooms

These works are due for completion prior to end of February 2015,

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

Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House, 55-57 Berry Street, Nowra, NSW 2541 o
Tel: 139 342 | Fax: 02 6222 2207 A
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

E‘v% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this emaif?
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Falt, Aliey

s47F

From:

Sent: Monday, 30 May 2011 10:38 PM

To: Lewis, Fiona

Subject: 4SSN |\ OVVRA NORTH - LANDLORD INSURANCE COVER
Attachments: LANDLORD INSURANGE 2011.pdf

Hi Fiona,

Hope all is well in your neck of the woods.
As per the requirements, | am forwarding a copy of my Landlord Insurance for your records.

Thanks & Regards




Renewal
Landlord Insurance

001154 20 024 H

L

AR

= Austrafion Associated Motor Insurers 1id.
EEET ARN 72004 791 744 AFSLMo. 298173 %9 Waolker Strest Morth Sydrey 2060

il

FG Bprit FoTF

{nsured Address
eq7E :
NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Policy Number

Armounts shown gre GST inclusive

Date Due  Midight 11 June 2011

: 12 mackis
Building Policy with Tenant Protection Amount Due ~ §704.03
Please read the Insurance Schedule over the page to confirm important information about you and your policy.
o Y
4 &
2
AAMI [Reterenco o XU/ Amount Due §704.03
N
PHONE INTERNET .
By Credit Card 1300 369 708 @ coto aami.com.au
VISA, Master Card, American Express
BY MAIL ‘ A
- l Post yeur chequa and this payment shp to 0 POST billpay
0 oo cose s ] Ak eSS o N AR
pay | | Ref No. (N PERSON

At any AAMI Branch or Post Offige.

*7y) FEOMIIFO70715 1100261 08

+20200692205168> +000555+

<02159706715>

<0000070403> +444+




ml Landlord Insurance Schedule

This insurance schedule shows information about you and the policy we 30 Aprif 2011 Page 3 of 3
offer. When we receive the required premium from you by the date due, insured Add

this schedule will form the basis of our agreement with you. It should be s _—

read along with your other policy documents for off conditions and NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

limitations of cover. It's very important that you tell us if any information

shown is wrong. If you don't téll us, we moy not pay @ claim or cancel Palicy Number H

your policy. Ta update any information or to request a receipt coll us on
13 22 44 or email us of gomi@aami.com.au

Your Home Excesses
Insured Address Building
Standard Exééss. $200
NORTH NOW ; 541 Pius Flexi-Premium Excess $1,000
- Tenant Projection

Deseription of Insured Home
Single storey, brick veneer, siled roof, built in or aler 2000s, ggan?{Jrc! gxce§ s £ $1$%88
4 bedroom, 2 bathroom, double garage us FlexiFramium Exc@ss '

: Phus Unoccupied Excess (it applicable] $1,000
Home Use Private 4ding Complefe R | o Con
Notignal Trust Classification No ﬁm'l d[ng?omp elo Replacement COVEY

uilding Cover

De“dhxkf No Repoir or rebuilding costs Uniimited
Keyed Window Lacks Ne Building Additional Benefits
Alarm Na Localing woter leoks (palicy booklef page 29 41,000
Elecironic Access Na Lego! Liability
Security Guard No $10 miftion
Video Surveillonce Mo Endorsements
Policy Details Nil
Policy Type Building with Tenant Protection

Period of Cover 11/06/2011 to Midnight 11/06/2012
Insured




f more give, less take

NAB internet Banking

New bifl payment - bank acknowledgen

Acknowledgement details
Status report: Paitl.
Confirmation numbar: 'ZZEGT?QBOEB_---
- Credted: 30/05/11 ‘ ;
3 Last modified: ‘- ;

Erorm account:

Biller code:

Biler nama.

Customer refarence o

Amouirt:
Payment date: ap0511
Authoriser: 12893344

End of Report

Date 30/05/11 Time 21:42
National Australia Bank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 D44 937

é;ips:f!ib.nab.com‘aulnahihibil.tPayment_‘_‘_newwack _print.eti?print=true 30/05/201
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Falt, Aliey

From: Lewis, Fiona
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2011 3:24 PM
To: Accounts Payable
Subject: FW: WATER ACCOUNT - MARCH 2011
Attachments: WATER USAGE 18-11-2010 TO 17-02-2011.pdf
DATE: 15 March 2011

TO: Accounts Payable

CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

North Nowra

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please reimburse the
Lessor $111.65 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above property.

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

From: _
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2011 10:58 A

To: Lewis, Fiona
Subject: WATER ACCOUNT - MARCH 2011

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached copy of water account for March 2011.

Thanks & Regards




0000

R e

s47F

RG2

Proparty Detalls

Cuistomer Type:  {Res) Single Dwelligg/vac Laad

Property. North Mowra
Supply Period

From: 18/41/2010

To: 1770212011

Balance Brought Forward: $0.00
Currént Charges {See ovar for defatls): $284.15
Amount Due: $284.15

Daily Interest Rates on Ovacdug Acceunts is 9% per anaum

Your average daily water consumptian comparizon

1505
1200
bl
L
g 7
* 7] ; .
- H
ﬁ 3l 1
0. o
Gusrent Gare Frevinis
Petiod Poriod At
Lt Year

Assessment No: 3095-04100-4
{) POST

Yous odd!
Nga
Consumalioh  AWHAgGE

You
Water

Your
Fetsonat
Target

shoalfitven w-ARADDT-000402

ﬁﬂﬂ@iﬁi“f BETAILS

o

Date of Issue:

/
{
4

‘\!

_2si0212011

Assgssment No: ..32@?‘341 00~

Amount Due: {:_MM __M$W2§§M,15 >
. Please Pay By: (N ‘,,Ym?ﬁiﬁﬂ?m@!ﬁ
\ i

‘E’GSH HOUSEHOLD WATER USE COMPARED

! No ofpeopie  Garden  Typicat Eificient
i Inhousehold  Size Water usa  Waler use
| nene. 179 163
: smajl 226 §47
? medism 288 160
o tags 344 178
fong a2 206
] small 390 250
| M rvedism 457 763
| large 509 29
none 417 L6
} smal 550 353
ﬂ* medivm 526 368
large T4 382
rose 529 112
sl 723 456
Hi& maghin 785 459
large 851 485
atne 865 516
small AL 568
*“!' medium 1004 572
largg "oy 548
618
662
475
B91

i Shoathaven has

again performed
at the higher end :
of tha scalein
comparison {o
the other similar |
water utiliiesin |
the recent
National
Performance
Repoit, Detalls
caf be found
wiyw shoalwater
Jisw.0ov.au or
4426 3214,

NEWS AU §
§
|
H

Description “This Actownt| Previous Acct Change
Total Usage 77 kL 62 kL 15kl
Days in Period i a1 85 ]
Average Dally Usage | 846t | 7201 7L
1000 Lilves & = 1 kiightre {kL)

Amount Due: $284.15

i\ \l!lll“Ill\lll\lIll|I||l|§|\|\|\!1|\\Ilillillllillﬂlll\ﬂ\llllllﬂ\l\l\\

*2146 60632700
PLYMENT DPTIONS -
{ 13
[ Pmas'j’;;ﬂ‘;gggg - BPAY DIRECT DERIT 0 Post Bilipay
; or Loy ot te: \ ic::r:}gciiydurélnanclai . | it:cmta&:t usqi:zr éudn,har Ple%se presen: yonlg
1 Ny rstifulin 10 iake paystien niormalcn; 340 ar water gecount wi
| Wwww.shoathaven.nsw.gov.au from your bank acuuunt wwiv.shoalwater nsw.gov.au your payment

I "Nme A 1% surcharge applles

Persnnal Payment
Prosent to cashier at BCC
offices.or pistlo PO Dox 42 Nowia. ;
MSW 254 1. Cheques mada payable’ tu*
Shoalhaves City Gotngit,

Far other payment options, see our websnie VAN, shoalwaie; NSW.gov.au

Y Nal-3-R-Ialplaialalataly




Meter Detail and Reading

e __Metgr No Present Reading Prevmu; Headingw 7; N _TJsage(kl)_ B
T S R I IS R I D 71"
Totat Bnnsumptiun TTki
Water Usage Charges
Description K Charge/KL Charge
Water Charge Current First 77 $1.45 111,89
Total Water Usage Charges $111.85
e e [ —
Water Availability Charge
Dascription Quantity Period  Annuat Charge Charge
WATER 20MM 1 4 Jan to 31 Mar 2011 $75.00 1875
Tntai Water Avaliahliity charges $18.75
53wer Avaslablhty Charge
Description Quantity Period  Annual Charge Charge
SEWER 20MM 1 1 Jan to 31 Mar 2011 $615.00 153.75
Total Sewer Availability Charges $153.75




more give, less take

NAB Internet Banking

Naw bill payment - bank acknowledgement

-

. Status report:

Confirmation number:

Created:
| Last modified:

From account
Biflar code:
Biller name:

Custorer reference no:

Arnount:
Payment date:
Authoriser:

End of Report

‘Acknowledgement details

Paid
NG0BRI00925
15/03/11

(000858638

SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
284.15

15/03M1

12893344

Date 15/03/11 Time.02:19

National Australia Bank Limited A.B.N, 12-004 044 937

e e o

15/03/20)
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https://clientrnanagement.dha.gov.aufui/proxy.action?uﬂ:https:// staf...

From: Lewis, Fiona
Sent: Tuesday, 4 January 2011 8:21 AM

To: Accounts Payable
Subject: hNoﬂh Nowra WATER ACCOUNT - DECEMBER 2010
Attachments: WATER ACCOUNT 25 08_2010 TO 18_11_201 0.pdf
DATE: 04 January 2011
TO: Accounts Payable
cc: Property Fiie

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

I, " "

Please find attached the water usage account for the above service residence. Please
reimburse the Lessor $89.90 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above
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
flona.lewis@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

Er s47F

Sent: Monday, 3 January 2011 11:40 AM
To: Lewis, Fiona
Subject; WATER ACCOUNT - DECEMBER 2010

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached copy of water account for December 2010.

Happy New Year!

1 of1 31/03/2015 5:49 PM
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Advice of Change of Details

(Note: Please complete relevant section details only)
S47F

eased property address:

Telephone No: {(Wh........ S
(mabile)._....;..‘./.‘&z..{% ...................... LN TP erir s

Email

Insurance Defails*:

Company ' . .

s47F
Policy Number | N UTTTTDRORTPORPN
Insurance Cover $5‘}N‘{'ffﬁ/75f">$ ...... ceeeraenres s s
(Building &
Contents) M )
Public Liability L2 N A
Date of Expiry ///&é/:#@f/ ...... bereeen

* Please nttach evidence of cover and proof of payment if not previousiy provided. You do not need to
provide this information if DHA pays insutance on yout behalf, Please note that it is your responsibility to
ensure titat insurance meets the tease requirements,

Instructions for termite tnspections:

Do you wish regutar termite inspections to be carried out: Yoy

If Yes, would you like DHA to arrange inspections

for you and deduct the cost from your rent: Yes / No
Frequency: Quarterly o 6 mouthly ] Anaually ]

What month/months would you like this inspections to be condUEtes «.vveeriivaninrariisinrasrerienn

s47F

Date: “5‘ ! f‘zf /C“Q Signature of Lessor ...




Recei pt ]‘:’UD_BZU{O | ’ Fay
Landlord Insurance

NOWRA NORTH NSW 2541

Policy Number

=

==

=

=

=

=

% Austratian Assacicted Mator insurers td.

BE= ABN 92004 791 744 AFSLNo. 238173 99 Walkér Sireet Narih Sydney 2060

Building Policy with Tenant Protection Total Paid §674

Taxes included:
GST $56.21
Stamp Duly $55.65

Fire Service Levy Allocation  $93.69

Pledise read the Insurance Schadule over the page to confirm ireportant information cbout you and your policy.

Bii 3,_33.‘51‘08&;\*6’?{(?1?1!9:‘)3:‘5

AY2EIE ZI20GA




AM' Landlord Insurance Schedule

This insurance schedule shows information about you and your policy. it 1 june 2010 Page 2ot 2
forms the basis of our agresment with you. 1t should be read along with insured Add
: u 4 be Tl nsure ress

your other policy documents for all conditions and fimitations of cover. If's S47F
very important that you tell us if any information shown is wrong. it you NOWRA NORTH NSW 2541
don't tell us, we may not pay a claim or cancel your policy. To update any '
information call us on 13 22 44 or email us at aami@aami.com.au Policy Number
Yaur Homme Excesses

red Address Building
: Standard Excess $200
NOWRA NORTH NSW 2541 ' Plus Flexi-Pramium Excass $1,000

Tenunt Protection

Description of Insured Home

. N . - Standard Excess 1200
g‘%%&::g:f’ di%ﬂt;;gf:;'ebmh in ar after 2000s, 4 Bedroom. Plus Flexi-Premiom Excess $1,000
Home U ’ brival Plus Unoccupied Excess [ applicable) $1,000

ome Use rivale
National Trust Classification No Building Complete Replacement Cover
Deadiocks - No Building Caver
Keyed Window Locks No Repair of rebuilding costs. . Unlimited
Alarm N Building Additional Benefits _
Elsctronic Access NZ Locating water leaks [policy booklet page 29) $1,000
Sacurity Guard No Legal Liabitity
Video Surveillance No $10 miltion
Bolicyholder daims in the past three years Nit

Endorsements
Policy Detuils Nil
Policy Type Building with Tenunt Protection
Pariod of Cover 11/06/2010 to Midnight 11/06/2011

e

Looking after your policies has never been easier.

At AAMI we want to make your life easier. Benefit from the convenience of My Policy Manager
where you can view, marnage and change your policies online.

?lisifhihe My Policy Manager seclion of aami.com.au and enter your policy number to register.
s that saeyl




https:.’/clientmanagement.dha.gov.au/ui.’proxy.action?ur1=https://staf..,

From;
Sent: Friday, 3 December 2010 6:27 PM
To: Lewis, Fiona

Subject: CHANGE OF DETAILS FORM

Attachments: DETAILS.pdf

Hello Fiona,

| have received a copy of DHA's recent Property Inspection report from Ms Cathy Ricetti.
She has also included a blank Change Of Details form which | have completed and
attached herein.

As | don't have Cathy's email address, could you please forward this on to her or other
relevant party, as applicable.

Thanks and Best Regards.

1ofl 31/03/2015 5:49 PM
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4> pafence Housing

AUSTRALIA

1 December 2010

RE:  PROPERTY INSPECTION
NORTHNOWRA

T am writing to advise that Defence Housing Austratia (DHA) has completed a periodic
inspection of your property in accordance with the requirements of your lease agreement.
At the time of the inspection on 26 November 2010 the property was occupied by 2
Defence tenant,

At the inspection the cleanliness and presentation of the property was not to DHA’s
standard, We have given the tenant notice to tidy the gardens and will re-inspect the
property in to ensure that the property has been brought up to our standard. We have also
advised the tenant to have the carpet professionally steam cleaned and will assess again at
next ingpection,

To ensure that we can always contact you we would like to take this opportunity to ensure
that our reeords are up to date. If your phone numbers ot other information have changed
or if you have a new mobile or email address since you last advised us please complete
the attached ‘Change of Details’ form. Please note that you do not need fo repeat
infotmation which has not changed. If you have not already authorized DHA to arrange
regular termite inspections on your behalf we also invite you fo complete and return the
termite inspection authorization on this form,

If you have queries about any items raised in this inspection report or would like to
discuss the management of your property, please do not hesitate to contact me on
4421 1505 or by email at cathy.ricetti@dha.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Cathy Ricetti

Property Manager NOWRA HOUSING
Nowra Housing Management Centre MANAGEMENT CENTRE
Defence Housmg Austraha Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House,

55-57 Berry Street, Nowra NSW 2541

Telephone: 02 4421 1500 Fax:02 4421 1560
Ermaikinfo@dhagovau  Internet;www.dhagovau
ABN 72 868 504 934




Advice of Change of Details

(Nete: Please complete relevant section details only)

Leased property address: e e s P PRPOTOREERNe

1.eSSOT COdE (HMC USE).rrvvearevarerssessnnssssisassrnse UNIE Number (FIMEC USE)s s v v cnsrvsvnnrsrer
Lessor Name: ..ocoovviveciicinienres TSP PP PRI
HOINE AQALOSE! 1 evervrnerinriereriotiorrriraacrsermonsessesransmsmanaststsinstsnanarosne ererrertarenrtaenteniian
Mailing Address: .oo.uvvviirmrineianc o reeeaetaraareerenear ettt tbeRt i e e bt
Telephone No: (W).uuoviirronnrciiinnnan vevermrenen (M) veiiniinii e

(MObILE) +ovverieiiiiirie e [(1:%:4 [T TOURIO PP PPN
BANAIL cevtiriversrenreorisrcassnensermnernsrsiarisirsnarasecsas

Insurance Detatls™:

Company
Policy Number PO P PP TRRT: PP PP PP
Insutance Cover  JAOPUUI TSP UTUUTUUNE. JOTPTUURIRPPPPRTPR PR e
(Building &
Contents)

Public Liability O UUUROTURORY YU OOV PO PR OO SRS PIS

Date of Expiry T TP UTT PSPPI PRI PP PP

* Please attach evidence of cover and proof of payment il not previously provided. You do not need to
provide this information if DEIA pays insurance on your behalf, Pleasec note that it is your responsibility to
ensuve that insurance meels the lease requirements.

Instructions for termite inspections:
Do you wish regular termite inspections fo be catried out: Yes / No

If Yes, would you like DHA to atrange inspections
for you and deduct the cost from your rent: Yes / No
Frequency: Quarterly O 6 monthly a Annually O

What month/months would you like this inspections to be conducted: ...ovvirvireiiiii

Date: voove £ iinn, Signature of Lessor ....... O P PP




LEASED PROPERTY INSPECTION REPORT

ingpection Date: 26/11/10

Defence Housing

AUSTRALIA

Address of Propertyorih Nowra

il

Lessor:

0 Cceupled by Private

inspacted by: Cathy Ricetti Lease; Lease 96 | [J Vacant Occupled by Defence Tenant | o
CONDITION COMMENTS ACTION

2 | g
3 o 5
2 14 |5
Badroom 1 L—__l IE
Bedreom 2 ]:l :
Badroom 3 D [
Bedroom 4 D A EI
Study 118
Ensuite —U
Bathroom
Tollst
Living Room
Dining Reom
Family Room

Rumpus Room

Kitchen

Mﬁﬂﬂﬂ
EnN

Laundry

Hall

Ext. Front

Ext, Rear

CIEd L—_Il RN

Garaga/Cpt

Shed

Grounds Front

QGrounds Rear

[

Qther

Lqm umﬂm

O]

mmrqd EREEEEE

Common Area

COMMENTS:

Slaned:
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Form: 07L LEASE Leave this spacc clear. Affix additionat
Retease: 2.1 pages to the top left-hand corner.

www.lands.nsw.gov.au

New South Wales
Reai Property Act 1900
PRIVACY NOTE: Section 31B of the Real Property Act 1900 {RP Act) authorises the Reglstrar General to collect the information required
hy this form for the establishment and maintenance of the Real Property Act Register. Section 968 RP Act requires that the Register is
made available to any person for search upon payment of a fee, if any.

STAMP DUTY Office of State Revenue use only

(A) TORRENS TITLE Property leased: if appropriate, specify the part or premises

(B)

LODGED BY Document Name, Address or DX and Telephone CODE

Collection
Box
Reference: L

© tesson

@)

The lessor leases to the lessee the property referred to above.

Encumbrances (if applicable):

(K) LESSEE DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRALIA ARBN 72 968 504 934

(F)
(G)

TENANCY:

TERM: 9 years
COMMENCING DATE: | § Jdtunes 2

TERMINATING DATE: (O Jlun~e 25007

With an OPTION TO RENEW for a period of 3 years
set out in clanse 3 of Annexure “A”
With an OPTION TO PURCHASE set out in clause N.A, of N.A,

Together with and reserving the RIGHTS set out in clause N.A. of N.A.

N T

Incorporates the provisions set out in ANNEXURE “A” hereto

Incorporates the provisions set out in MEMORANDUM filed in the Department of Lands, Land and Property
Information Division as No(s) N.A,

9, The RENT is set out in clause 4 of Annexure “A”

O ~1 O L

ALL HANDWRITING MUST BE iN BLOCK CAPITALS. DEFARTMENT OF LANDS

0603

Page {of 20 LLAND AND PROPERTY INFORMATION DIVISION




PG =

DATE o MBSO A i

(H)

I certify that the person(s) signing opposite, with whom I am
personally acquainted or as to whose identity [ am otherwise
satisfied, signed this instrument in my presence.

Signature of witness: \

Name of witness:

Address of witness:

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED

by INencly Dedd as attorney for
Defence Housing Ausl?ajlia under power of atiorney registered
Book 4349 No 460 in the presence of: )

Signature of witness: .
s47F
Name of witness: .
BLOCK LETTERS

Address of witness:

Certified eorrect for the purposes of the Real Property Act 1900 by
the lessor.

\
k]

Signature of lessor:

s47F

By executing this deed the attorney states that the attomey is
authorised to act under the power of attorney

Occupation of witness: @IJNC’T%CA’ .

(I)  STATUTORY DECLARATION
I

solemnly and sincerely declare that —

1. The time for the exercise of OPHON 0 cvervrerisrnnenn. i EXpired lease NO. e,

2. The lessee under that lease has not exercised the option

1 R TOTRTTTrrrrrere P PP TES ST R LT T IOE I L L L L LR L E L A AR SRk

+veunenhs ended; and

I make this solemn declaration eonscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the Oaths Act 1900

and [ certify this lease correct for the purposes of the Real Property Act 1900.

Made and subscrilied at ..o

O reeereercorerisessenssessssesraressersenssnsene 10 the presence of —

Signature of witness:

Name of witness:

Address of witness:

Qualification of witness:

...... in the State of New South Wales

Signature of lessor:

* As the Department of lands may not be able to provide the services of a justice of the peace or other qualified witness, the
statutory declaration should be signed and witnessed prior to lodgment of the form at land and Property Information Division,

ALL HANDWRITING MUST BE IN BLOCK CAPITALS.

Page 2 of 32

0603




l-‘AU

Ss47F
This is the annexure marked “A” to the lease between_as landiord

and Defence Housing Australia as tenant

RECITALS

A, Defence Housing Australia and the Landlord named in this Lease
acknowledge that Defence Housing Australia enters into this Lease for the
purpose of performing its statutory function of providing residential housing

under the Defence Housing Australia Act 1987.

B. Defence Housing Austra!ia_and the Eﬁndlord acknowtedge that in order for
Defence Housing Australia to perform its statutory function and given the
nature of the practical arrangements goveming the occupation of the Property
this residential lease transaction incorporates features which are not'identical
to a standard form residential lease where the tenant is occupying the

Property for private purposes.

C. The parties have agreed that the arrangements set out in this l.ease retiect

the intentions of the parties and the particular nature of the transaction.

D. The parties enter into this Lease in good faith and with a commitment to

regulate this transaction in accordance with the arrangements specifically
stipulated in this Lease. The parties declare that it is their intention to abide

by the spirit and intent of the arrangements set out in this Lease.

e

Page 3 of 32




DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRALIA - LEASE 96 - EDITION 5 J

1. The Lease

This is a Lease by which
s47F

of ("the Landiord")

leases to
«  DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRAL;IA of
26 Brisbane Avenue BARTON, ACT 2600
("DHA")

the property known as

. G ot Nowra

the title reference for which is

s47F

2. L ease Term
The Lease is for a term of

. 9 years . _ ("the Lease Term")

commencing on
. done 20X ("the Comméncemelnt Date")
and expiring on
O e, 2007 ' ("the Expiry Date")

DHA has the right to vary the Lease Term of this Lease or any renewal
by

(a) reducing the Lease Term by a period up to but not exceeding
twelve (12) months, or

(b) extending the Lease Term by a period up to but not'exceeding
twelve (12) months.

Page 4 of 32




()

(d)

T

This right must be exercised in the manner set out in clause 8, and may
be exercised only once during the Lease Term.

Option to Renew
DHA has an option to renew the Lease for a further term of

. 3 years ("the Option Period")

This option must be exercised in the. manner set out in clause 9.

Rent
The commencing rent payable under this Lease is the sum of
. $391.00 " per week.

The rent shall be subject to pefiodic review to market rent in the manner
set out in clause 10.

The rent shall be paid by DHA monthly in advance, in the marimler set
out in clause 11.

Management/Maintenance

DHA has responsibility for

(i) management of the Property in accordance with the terms of this
Lease, and

(ii) certain aspects (but not all) of repair and maintenance of the
Property. '

The nature and scope of these cbligations are set out in clause 12
(Management) and clause 13 (Maintenance).

As consideration for assuming these obligations, DHA shail be entitied
to a management/maintenance fee equivalent to sixteen point five per
cent (16.5%) of the rent (in this Lease referred to as the “Fee”).

The Fee shall be paid by deduction from monthly rent payments during
the term of this Lease, as set out in clause 11.

Further Terms and Conditions of Lease

This Lease is subject to the further terms and conditions set out in the
ensuing clauses.

The terms and conditions of this Leaée, as set out in this document

Page 5 of 32




- 3 June 2008

B .ausiralian Asscolaled Molar Insurere Lmited ABN BZ 004 793 748 AFSL No, B8173

f B 501 stiida Roud Melboume 3004 Telephane S20-1222

s47F

HOME INSURANCE CERTIFICATE OF CURRENCY

WY .8 BT C0m.au

h This i to cextify that Policy Number {ACARSENE s bcex issued for the period shown.

j . INSURED: qiis4 7 F

ERR S47F _

- . INSURED ADDRESS: owrs North Nsw 2541
TYPE OF INSURANCE: Landlord Building And Tenant Protertion
'BUILDING COMPLETE REFLACEMENT COVER:

i Repair or zebilding costs - Unlimited

{ CONIENTS SUMINSURED; 80
PERIOD OF INSURANGE; 11t June 2008 TO 1ith June 2009

A

£ FINANCIAL INTEREST: 5T GEORGE BANK LIMITED

B .

i

LEANNE HALL

& Policy Services Department




- Your Ref:

10t June 2008

RE: S4BFrom Defence Housing Australia

s47F

Nowra NSW 2164

Dear SirMadam

We refer to aur recent telaphane conversation and have been instructed that the
Insurancs policy covars the following:

Accldental Damage

Tenant Protection

Maliclous Damage (dus {o extra Tenant Protection cover)
Landlord Fixtures & Fittings

Publlc Liabliity to $10,000,000.00

Flood .
The confents sum insured is $0 because there are no landiord contents
other than fixtures & fittings [.e. no furniture, ne audic/visual equipment,
no paintings, no collectables stc, etc.

Sulte 2,32 Flushcombe Road Blacktown NSW 2148
Al Cormspondencs o FO Bax 631 Alackiown NSW 2140 @ DX8129 Blackiown
Talephgna 02 6T 2684 & Faceimile H2 08T 1938,
Emall malig@blogsl.comiu o wywallogal bon.eu
Ulahiffy imiad by-a.schams opproved under Pioteuzional Standards Leglsistion




e Toitowing pamcmars of cneques. Proceeds of cheques, whilst credited to the
t ava;labip uptit cleared Piease refer to your account terms and conditions for details.
Bank Branch

Please fill in th
account, are o

Deposit

Amount
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s47F
" Property Address: North Nowra

Entrance Condition {Description / Comment

Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling

Floor / Coverings G |Cream tiles

Doors / Locks G Standard external with security screen and deadlock
Windows / Screens / Locks N/A  INIA WS
Blinds / Drapes N/A N/A HAPEEPIR
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A  [N/A vl AU i
Light Fittings / GPOs G Downlight G
Other N/A  [NIA ‘ d
Living Room R

Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling

Floor / Coverings G Brown carpet

Doors N/A  |N/A ‘

Windows / Screens / Locks G 2 x standard sfiding with screens and handle locks
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals

Pelmets / Curtains Tracks NA N/A

Light Fittings / GPOs G 2 % frosted withi silver trim; 3 x double GPO
Television / Telephone Qutlets G Television outjet

Ceiling Fans WA INFA '

Air Conditioner N/A - INFA

Heater G Gas outlet

Other WA INA

Dining Room e E T s e

Walls / Celling G Cream walls; white ceiling

Floor / Coverings: G Brown carpet

Doors N/A N/A

Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals

Pelmels / Curlains Tracks N/A N/A

Light Fittings / GPOs G Frosted with silver trim; 1 x double GPO
Ceiling Fans N/A  IN/A

Air Conditioner N/A N/A

Heater N/A N/A .

QOther N/A N/A

Family Room T e T T T

Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls, white celling

Floor / Coverings G Brown carpet

Daoors G Giass sliding with security screen and deadlock
Windows / Screens / Locks N/A N/A

Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals

Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/A

Light Fittings / GPOs G 2 x frosted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO
Television / Telephone Outlets G Telepheone and tefevision outlets

Ceiling Fans N/A  IN/A -

Air Conditioner N/A N/A

Heater N/A N/A

Other N/A  [N/A

Defence Housing Authority
Nowra Housing Management Centre

Property Condition Report as at

11 JUNE 2008




Property Address: North Nowra

Nowra Housing Management Centre

11 JUNE 2008

Meals Area Condition
Woalls / Ceiling
Floor / Coverings
Doors
_IWindows / Screens / Locks
Blinds / Drapes
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks 'H
Light Fitlings / GPOs
Television / Telephone Outlets
Ceiling Fans
Air Conditioner
Heater
Other
Rumpus Room IS T T R
Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling
Floor { Coverings G Cream files ...
Doors G Glass sliding with security screen and deadlack
Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/IA ]
Light Fittings / GPOs G 2 x frosted with sliver trim; 2 x double GPO
Television / Telephone Outlets G Telavision outlat
Ceiling Fans NIA  |NIA '
Air Conditioner . NA N/A
Heater G Gas outlet
Other N/A NIA ‘
Walls / Cailing G Cream wal[s whtte cemng_
Floor / Coverings G Brown carpet
Doors G Standard internal
Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
{Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/A
Light Fittings / GPOs G Frosted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO
Television / Telephone Outlets G Telephone outlet
Ceiling Fans N/A N/A
Alr Conditioner N/A N/A
Heater N/A N/A
Other G Si:dmgi:loors wnth 4 drawers and shelwng
Hall/Stairs I R LR
Walls / Celling G Cream walls white celllng
Floor / Coverings G Cream tiles
Doors NIA N/A
Windows / Screens / Locks NIA N/A
Blinds / Drapes N/A N/A
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks NIA N/A
Light Fittings / GPOs G Downlight
Ceiling Fans N/A N/A
Air Conditioner N/A N/A
Heater N/A N/A
Linen Cupboard G Single door with shelves
Smoke Detectors G Standard
Qther NIA N/A
Property Condition Report as at
Defence Housing Authority 2




Property Address:North Nowra

Kitchen Condition L .
Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling
Floor / Coverings G Cream tiles
Doors G Cavity door to laundry
Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and deadlock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks NIA N/A
Light Fittings / GPOs G 1 x standard oyst_er; 3 x double GPO; 2 x single GPO
Television / Telephone Outlets G Telephone outlst
Ceiling Fans NIA_ |N/A
Air Conditioner NIA N/A
Heater N/A N/A
Oven/Cooktop G Technika staintess steel
Range Hood G Technika stainless steel
Microwave N/A Space provided .
Dishwasher N/A__ |Space provided ..
Benchtops/Splashbacks G White with black/brown flecks; cream/brown tites
Cupboards/Drawers G Laminate imitation wood
Sink & Taps G 1 1/2 stainless steel with flickmixer
Other N/A N/A
Laundry RN B
Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling
Floor { Coverings_ G Small cream files
Doors / Locks G Standard external with security screen and deadlock
Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and deadlock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream venstians
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/A
Light Fittings / GPOs G 1 X flugrescent; 1 x double GPO
Ceiling Fans N/A NIA
Air Conditioner NIA N/A
Heater N/A N/A
Cupboards G Built-in broom
“|Tub & Taps G Stainless stes! tub with white cupboard; silver tapware
Exhausf Fan N/A N/A
Clothes Dryer N/A__ |Battens provided
Other G White tilgs around the tub
Bathroom ] e
Walls / Ceiling Cream walls; white ceiling
Floor / Coverings Small cream tiles
Doors Standard intarnal with lock

Windows / Screens / Locks

Standard sliding with screen and deadlock

Blinds / Prapes

Cream venetlans

Pelmets / Curtains Tracks NFA

Light Fittings / GPCs IXL heater fan light; 1 x flurorescent
Ceiling Fans N/A

Air Conditicher NIA

Heater IXL heater fan light

Exhaust Fan

IXL heater fan light

Solar HWS Booster Switch

N/A

Bath / Taps / Soap Dish

White plastic with moulded soapdish; silver tapware

Shower / Taps / Soap Dish

Glass shower with ceramic soapdish; silver tapware

Hand Basin / Taps

White ceramic with silver tapware

= =Z|Z =
G)G)G)G)G)G)G)-)-:-G)G)ES;G)E_-G)G)G)G)GI

Vanity Unit White 2 x shelves and 3 x drawers

Mirrors Large with silver trim

Towel Rail Double silver towe] rail; silver hand towel rail
Other White tiles around the bath

Defence Housing Authority
Nowra Housing Management Centre

Property Condition Report as at

11 JUNE 2008




Toilet . o - | Condition [Located in the main bathroom
Walls / Ceiling N/A NIA
Floor / Coverings N/A_ IN/A
Doors N/A N/A
Windows / Screens / Locks N/A N/A
Blinds / Drapes N/A _ [N/A
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A NIA
Light Fittings / GPOs N/A N/A
Ceiling Fans N/A N/A
Air Conditioner N/A N/A
Heater N/A N/A
Exhaust Fan N/A N/A
Pedestal G White ceramic
Cistern G White Caroma
Toilet Paper Holder G Silver
Qther NIA N/A e
Bedroom 1 {Master) o Lo S
Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling
Floor / Coverings G Brown carpet
Doors G Standard Interna} with lock
Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard slidlng with screen and handle lock :
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals E
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks NA  [NA
Light Fittings / GPOs G Frosted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO
Television / Telephone Qutlets G Telephone outlet
Ceiling Fans N/A _ [N/A -
Air Conditioner N/A NIA
Heater N/A N/A
Wardrobe G Built-in with sliding doors; 8 x drawers and shelving
Mirrors G On sliding doors
QOther G Television outlet and 1 x double GPO located In wardrobe
Ensuite o T L R R T e
Wallls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling
Floor / Coverings G Small cream tiles
Doors G Standard infernal with lock
Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and deadlock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream venetians
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks NA  [NA '
Light Fittings / GPOs G IXL _heater fan light; 1 x double GPO
Ceiling Fans NA _ [N/A
Alir Conditioner N/A N/A
Heater G IXL heater fan light
Exhaust Fan G IXL heater fan fight
Bath / Taps / Soap Dish N/A  [N/A
Shower / Taps / Soap Dish G Glass showsr with ceramic scapdish; silver tapware
Hand Basin / Taps G White ceramic with silver tapware
Vanity Unit G White with shelving
Mirrors G Large with silver frim
Towel Rail G Double silver towel rail; silver hand towel rall
Pedestal G White ceramig
Cistern G White Caroma
Toilet Paper Holder G Silver
Other N/A N/A
Property Condition Report as at
Defence Housing Authority . ’

Nowra Housing Management Centre

11 JUNE 2008




Property AddressNorth Nowra

Bedroom 2 | Condition| i T

Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white celling

Floor / Coverings G Brown carpet

Doors G Standard internat

Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and handie lock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals ‘

Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/A

Light Fittings / GPOs G Frosted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO
Celling Fans N/A N/A

Air Conditioner N/A N/A

Heater N/A N/A ,
Wardrobe G Sliding doors with 4 x drawers and shelving
Mirrors NIA N/A

Other N/A N/A

Bedroom 3 1 7 s

Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling

Floor / Coverings G Brown carpet ’

Doors G Standard interpal

Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticalg

Pelmets / Curlains Tracks N/A NIA St
Light Filtings / GPOs G Frosted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO K
Ceiling Fans N/A_|N/A

Air Conditioner N/A N/A

Heater N/A N/A

Wardrobe G Sliding doars with 4 x drawers and shelving
Mirrors N/A N/A

Qther NIA  INA '

T T— DT I e

Walls / Ceilling

Floor / Coverings

Doors

Windows / Screens / Locks

Blinds / Drapes

Pelmets / Curtains Tracks

Light Fittings / GPOs

Celling Fans

Air Conditioner

Heater

Wardrobe

Mirrors

Other

Bedroom 5

Wallls / Ceiling

Floor / Coverings

Docrs

Windows / Screens / Locks

Blinds / Drapes

Pelmets / Curtaing Tracks

Light Fittings / GPOsg

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

Exterior Condition : _

Walls G Cream brick

Roof / Guttering G Dark grey tiles; grey guttering

Verandah / Outdoor Living Area G Stenciled concrete’

Pergola G Laseriight

Awnings N/A_ [N/A )

Door Bell G Standard

Letter Box G Cream metal
|Fencing G Cream cofourbond

Paths / Driveway G Stenciled concrete

Light Fittings / GPOs G 2 x flurcescent; 2 x double GPO

Sensor Lights G 3xhalogen

Ceiling Fans N/A NIA

TV Aerial G Standard

Hot Water System G Rheem 315L

Insulation G Bats .

Pool N/A N/A i

Spa NIA  {N/A

Clothes Hoist G Standard hoist

Paving G Concrete with pebbles

Garden G Landscaped; 2 tress S
Lawns & Edging G Turfed with grey edging L
Walering System NIA N/A :
Garden Taps G 2 x standard

Other G Gasfiting

Garage / Carport N R T R L e

Walls / Geiling G Cream and brick walls; white ceiling

Floor G Concrete

Doors / Locks / Remote Conirol G 3 x manyal roller doors; standard external with deadlock
Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and deadlock

Light Fittings / GPOs G 2 x fluorescent; 1 x double GPO

Bench / Shelving G 3 x shelves

Other N/A N/A

Shed / Store Room

Walls / Ceiling

Floor

Doors / Locks ‘

Windows { Screens / Locks [ H

Light Fittings / GPOs

Bench / Shelving

Other

General Comments

Heater & drawer units belong to DHA

Lessor
o e RGLPEE o
Date . Date ‘
Property Condition Report as at
Defence Housing Authority 11 JUNE 2008
6
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L,

landlord Insurance Schedule

Australian Associoted Motor Insurers Ltd. ABN 92 004 791 744 AFSL No. 238173
99 Walker Strest North Sydney 2060 Telephone 13 22 44

4 June 2008 AR

Dear MR : C 7 UL 2009

Basis of Our Agreement g

Here is the particalar information aboyy you and your AAMI policy that is the basis of our Agreement to insure
vout homie.

Check the information

Our Agreement relics on the qecuricy of the information you have given us. If there is anything incorrece please tell
us now. You can callus on 13 22 g0 will send vou 1 new Policy Schedule,

It is very important to you that oy information about you is correct.

Hfit is not correct and you don '5] tell us, any claim may be reduced, or not paid at all, or we may cancel your policy.
Your personal information is he Ed M Sirict confidence, however we may need to provide it to other insurers and
assoctated organisations. For further de il you can call us or visit us ar aami.com.au.

4

Insured Home , “'Building Complete Replacement Cover
Single storey, brick veneer. built i or afer: 20005, 4 bedroom.  Repair or vebuilding casts Unlimited
2 bathroom, double garage. Sec Additdonal Benefits overleafl
Insured Adcdress Legal Liability

Including ali legal and defence costs $10 million
NOWRA NORTH NSW 2541
You advised us vour home is not classified by the Nagonal Excesses
Trust. ——

Building o :
— s : Plus Flexi-Preminm Excess $1000
Policy Type: Building with Tenant Protection  Plus Unoccupied Exeess (if applicable) S S 1000
Financial Interest: St George By Led Endorsements
Home Use: Privare Nil
Period of Cover: VI/06/2008 to midnight

F1/06/20809

Claims History

Y on advised us that the history of the Pﬂliqr holders for the
past three years Is as follows.

Nil




Building Additional Benefits

Locating water Jeaks (policy bookler page 29)
IYamage to electrc morors kess than 10 vears old {policy booklet page 29}

See your policy for full details, and all limitations and conditions of cover,

S 100}
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Defence Housing

AUSTRALIA

=PORT

plift Inspection

Address of Property:

Gonsultant: Lock Box ! Other:
Ownership (circleone): DHA PRES6 POST96 ONBASE Property identified for {circle one):  Retaining  Handing back
Confirmed Uplift Date: ... o I . Reinspection Date (if required}): PP VO O
Circle: Heating Cooling Dishwasher Microwave Dryer Washing Machine Trade Worlc
) . - Order
Modet I Malke: EL - Electrician
® 2 e ' Raised v/
3 % E E Ptk 05 lCosed 01T - PL - Pumber
(g < = Ec) DG"\O\J C~ ‘51 1240 . % CA - Carpenter
2 % = 2 PA - Painter
= 0 A
5 | g & |
Fa] [TH
-
v’ if work required COMMENTS, /
e T Gorel ond .
e hliacls  —nOtehoun 2 WU -

CuwAawn 4 Tocts
G r v
doy Shoe messo bocee 190 bl
v -
- O (Iayeo relfe . oo
vy s Moded 31503
SCriad 9459349
4‘f§ e -
315 ) el -
C@[Ob?_ M 33k~ Yoo Spysk
J ) !

SRS

DH1




IR i
i } g i ! : E i

i ;"-
AUSTRALIA
GROUNDS & GARDENS:
T : i ‘ :
GENERAL COMMENTS: . o P
ADVIGE TO LESSOR:
ADVICE TO STRATA MANAGER:
t';[
R //
' TRADE CONTRACTOR DETAILS |- GOMPLETED v
- IR SR DATE
Turnaround Est{i{mate
{Circle A, B gr C})
A
A = 5working days
B = 6-10working days
C = 10+ working days
Ready Date: [ [
Office Use Date ?f . / / Orders Raised: / / Call Reference:
Only: Inspection:
- . ................................................................................ ST (Perforated).......ccccccerieriornsninninnsiiarer ey

Defence Housing
AUSTRALIA
., 0d

Feedback to Tenant

Customer Name: B VT RTTTRTTETTEETRRLILEY
Property Address: e L Ly LT R LT LRI e L LA AL

General Comments: B ; .....................
Ve ’ 4

Any potential charges identified? NO/YES (see Tenant Acknowledgement Form attached).
COMMENES. .o ecrnrin e e e aasaa e PP P P

Relocation Consultant Signature Phone Number: ..........coiviiiiiiinniccnninnn
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Defence Housing
AUSTRALIA

25 September 2008

Dear MU

RE: PROPERTY INSPECTION

SRR NOR T NOWRA

[ am writing to advise that Defence Housing Australia (DHA) has completed a periodic
ingpection of your property in accordance with the requirements of your lease agreement.
At the time of the inspection on 23 September 2008 the property was occupied by a
Defence tenant.

I am pleased to advise that the property is being well cared for by the tenant and is in a
neat and tidy condition,

To ensure that we can always contact you we would like to take this opportunity to ensure
that our records are up to date. If your phone numbers or other information have changed
or if you have a new mobile or email address since you last advised us please complete.

* the attached ‘Change of Details’ form. Please note that you do not need to repeat
information which has not changed. Tf you have not already authorized DHA to arrange
regular termite inspections on your behalf we also invite you to complete and refurn the
termite inspection authorization on this form. —

If you have queries about any items raised in. this inspection report or would like to
discuss the management of your property, please do not hesitate to contact me on
4421 1505 or by email at cathy.ricetti@dha.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Cathy Ricetti

Property Manager . 7 _ o
Nowra Housmg‘Management Centre o . NOWRA HOUSING
Defence Housing Australia - :  MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House,

55-57 Berry Street, Nowra NSW 2541

Telephone; 02 4421 1500 Fax: 02 4421 1560

. Emall:info@dha.govau  Internet: www.dhagovau
’ ABN 72 968 504 534




LEASED PROPERTY INSPECTION REPORT

- Defence Housmg

Inspection Date: 23/8/08 AUSTR A LiA

Grounds Front

Grounds Rear
Other -

uﬂdﬁmmh
DuuQI|quDD

E

Inspected by: Cathy Ricetti Lease: Lease 96 | [] Vacant Occupied by Defence Tenant Enaagcupied by Private
CONDITION COMMENTS ACTION
w
o (5 |5
8 |g¢ |48
Bedroom 1 D D
Bedroom 2 _:'— I:
Bedroom 3 E :l
Bedraom 4 [ ]
Study HEIRRIN
Enslite _ D D
Bathroom L1 11
Toitet L1 il
Living Room . g T D
‘.ing Roomn X 1T T
Family Room E T [:I
Rumpus Room T:T_ D
Kitchen XI T []
Laundry <] [:l
Hall X L]
Ext. Front }X{ D
Ext. Rear D
Garage/Cpt 4 L]
Shed [ ]
L]
L]
L
Ll
]

'nmon Area

COMMENTS: Current tenants have property neat and tidy. Minor maintenance to be carried out by-DHA includes repairs to
vertical blinds. .

Signed;
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DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRALIA

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 24 September 2008
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

A .

- Please find attached the water usage accounts for the above service residence. Please
reimburse the Lessor $56.40 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above
propetty.

If you require any further info please call Fiona on x1510.

Regards
s47F

/-
f Wendy Dell
Managers )
' Defence Housing Authority

o o o
: 02 4421 1503
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From: eorge.com.au>

To: .

Sent: Wednesday, 17 September 2008 7:07 AM

Subject: St.George Internst Banking -- Receipt Nofification for 17/09/2008

george

Goodwih septe Good with adnew

. “%@_@m

St.George Bank - Scheduled transfer to a BPAY Biller

Receipt Number: 4 11.0613705
Date: ' 1.7/09/2008
Time: 06:50 AM AEST

Schedule Frequency: nce
Transfer From:
To Biller: SHOALHAVEN WATER - IVISION OF SCC

Biller Code: 858639

Biller Alias: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
Customer Reference: s47F

Amount: $210.90

Important Information:

Please allow at least two working days for the payment to be recelved.

For assistance, please call the St.George Bank Internet Banking Helpdesk on 1300 555 203, 8am-8pm
AEST, 7 days a week.

Thank you for using-Internet Banking.

St.George Baﬁk will NEVER send an email that redirects you to fogon to Internet Banking or asks you to
verify your account detaifs, PIN, passwords or personal information.

- @ 5t.George Bank Limited ABN 92 055 513 070 AFS Licence No. 240997

BpEES * * * *k

ol [MPORTANT INFORMATION bl
This document should be read only by those parsons to whomitis -
addressed and its content is not intended for use by any otﬁer

* persons. If you have received this message.in error, p;lease notify
us immediately. Please also destroy and delete thé message from
your computer, Any unauthosised form of reproduction of-this message

is strictly prohibited.

St George Bank Limited AFSL. 240997, Advance Asset Manégement Limited

AFSL. 240902, St George Lite Limlied AFSL 240900, ASGARD Capital Mahag'ement Limited

19/09/2008




AFSL 240695 and Securitor Financial Group Limited AFSL 240887 is ot liable for

the proper and complete transmission of the Information contained in

this communication, nor for any delay in its receipt. -

Page 2 of 2




.Lewis, Fiona

From: Lewis, Fiona
Sent: Friday, 28 November 2008 8:31 AM
To

subject: e MR " Nowr

Attachments: Advise of Change of Details for Lessors (HO).doc

s47F
Good morning -

Thankyou for your email, 1 hope this finds you well.

As you are requesting a change of bank details | need the original of the attached form completed; would you please complete,
sign & return to DHA, PO Box 1058 Nowra NSW 2541.

‘;.ﬂks and regards, '

Fiona Lewis | Leasing Officer

Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Level 2, 55-57 Berry St, Nowra NSW 2541
(PO Box 1058 Nowra NSW 2541)

Tel: (02) 44211510 | Fax: (02) 44211560
fiona.lewis@dha.gov.au |} www.dha.gov.au

From:Zl§
Sent: Thursday, 27 November 2008 1:44 AM
To: Lewis, Fiona

Subject:orth Nowra

H Fiona,
| e recently changed from St George to National Australia Bank.
Could you please update your records for all future transactions as follovis;

Please confirm via return email.

Thanks and Regards
s47F

28/11/2008




Advice of Change of Details

(Please complete relevant section -details only) :

pe
Leased property address:

. S47F
T.essor Name:-.

Home Address: e
' 4

R S/ A T/ .

s47F '
(Email) .

Bank Details:
Account Name:

Bank Name:

Branch:

s47F s47F

Insurance Details:

Building $.....coovvvvrvevrerevvsarineeressesepeesenens Contents $...ocovvrierirerrinnecennniecersnenas
qulic Liab?hfbg e
Company oo S S ALY LACENRAL G i
g Policy (s T e aere eee e BEPITY DALE coiiviine e eerin v
| DHA to pay Insurance? ‘ : Yes @

If Yes, please have insurance company redirect account to:

NSSC Accounts Payable

Defence Housing Authority
- 24 Mort Street

BRADDON ACT 2612

*Please attach evidence of cover aud proof of payment if not previously provided. You do not
need to provide this information if DHA pays insurance on your behalf, Please note that it is
vour resnonsibilitv tn ensnre that insuranee meets the lease reaoniremenis.




Instructions for termite inspections:

Do you wish regular pest inspections to be carried out? Yes /

If Yes, would you like DIIA to arrange a regular ,
inspection for you and deduct this from your rent? Yes / No
Nominate inspection frequency: Annual .......... 6 monthly .......... Quarterly ..........

Date:ez.({// // 198 Signature of Lessot/s




F

»

Lewis, Fiona

From: fiona.lewis@dha.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2008 11:41 AM
To: Lewis, Fiona; Dell, Wendy

Subject: Amend Vendor/Lessor form

Wendy Dell

This message was submitted from a web-based form by Fiona Lewis (Nowra).
Please approve and forward to dhavendor@dha.gov.au.

Electronic form details amendments required.

Vendor Trading Name: V-
Lessor Name: S S

Property Address: P North Nowra
UPRN;

Payment Method:
Paygroup:
Terms:

ABN:

Contact Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Mobile:

Fax:

Email

Bank account details for Electronic Funds Transfer:

Bank: National Australia Bank
Branch Name: Blacktown
BSBE Number: s47F

Account Name:
Account Number:

Contractor Details:
Repairs Areas:
Types of Work:
Normal Hourly Rate:
Min Hourly Rate:
A/hrs Rate:

PL Ins Expiry:

WC/E Ins Expiry:
Preferred Method of Communication:
Contract Type:

Air Conditioning (AIR):
AIRSOROOl:

Blind Cleaning ({BLC):
BLCSOROO1:

BLCSQR(OO02:

BLCSOQRO03

BLCSOQORO04 :

Cleaning (CLN) :

' CLNSOR0O1:

CLNSOR(O2:

CLNSOROO03:

CLNSQROO4 :




CLNSQOROO5:
CLNSQORO006:
CLNSQROQ7 :
CLNSQOROOB :
CLNSQRO0OQOS:
CLNSORO010:
CLNSQRO11:
Carpet Cleaning (CPT) :
CPTSQRO0O1:
CPTSOR002:
CPTSORO003:
CPTSOR004:
CPTSQROO5:
CPTSOROO06:
CPTSORO007:
CPTSOROOB :
Floor Coverings (FLC):
FLCSOROOL:

FCSOR002: Y
. FLCSOR003 : b

FLCSOR004:

FLCSORO0O05:

FLCSOR006;

FL.CSORO007:

FLCSORO0O0S8:

FLCSORO0O09:

Floor Coverings (FLF):

FLFSOROOL1:

Glazing (GLA):

GLASQROO01: ,

GLASCROO0Z2 ;

GLASCROO03:

GLASQORO04 :

GLASQROO05:

GLASOROO6 ;

- GLASOROQ7:

GLASQOROO08 ¢
. Ground Maintainance (GMA) :

GMASORO01;

GMASQOROO2:

GMASOROO3:

GMASQRO0O4 ;

GMASORQO7:

GMASORO08:

Painting {PNT}:

PNTSORO00O1:

PNTSOR002;

PNTSOR003:

PNTSOR004 :

Pest Control (PES):

PESSOR001:

PESSQOR002:

PESSOR003:

PESSQOR004 :

PESSORO005:

PESSORO006 :

Approving Manager:

Name: Wendy Dell
Title: Manager
Dates 2/12/08 i

Comments :
Change of bank details




Financial Services Processing
Entered By Date Entered




¥

Lewis, Fiona

From: Dell, Wendy

Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2008 11:43 AM
To: DHA Vendor

Cc: Lewis, Fiona

Subject: FW: Amend Vendor/Lessor form
Approved.

Wendy Dell

————— Original Message-----
From: fiona.lewis@dha.gov.au [mallto fiona.lewis@dha.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2008 11:41 AM
To: Lewis, Fiona; Dell, Wendy
Subject: Amend Vendor/Lessor form
g nd
Wendy Dell o
Thiz message was submitted from'a web-based form by Fiona Lewis (Nowra).

Please approve and forward to dhavendor@dha.gov.au.

Electronic form details amendments required.

e e e e e e e kA P T A e em e = e e e e ek e L AR PR R P T T e e e e e e e e e e e e —

Vendor Tradi
Lessor Name:

Property Address: Sails North Nowra
UPRN:

Payment Method:
Paygroup:
Terms:

ABN:

Contact Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Mobile:

Fax:

Email

Bank account details for Electronic Funds Transfer‘

Bank: National Australia Bank
Branch Name: Blacktown
BSB Number: s47F

Account Name:
Account Number:

Contractor Details:
Repairs Areas:
Types of Work:
Normal Hourly Rate:
Min Hourly Rate:
A/hrs Rate:

PL Ins Expiry:

WC/E Ins Expiry:

Preferred Method of Communication:
Contract Type: -

Air Conditioning (AIR):
ATIRSOR001:




Blind Cleaning (BLC):

BLCSOROOL:

BLCSORO002;

BLCSOR003:

BLCSOR004 :

Cleaning (CLN}:

CLNSOROOL:

- CLNSOROQO02:

CLNSCR0OQ3:

CLNSCR004:

CLNSOCR00S5 ¢

CLNSCRO06:

CLNSOROO7:

CLNSCR0Q8:

CLNSOCR0O09:

CLNSCR010:

CLNSCRO11:

Carpet Cleaning (CPT): .
CPTSOR001:
CPTSCRQ02:
CPTSORO03:
CPTSCOR0O04:
CPTSCRO05:
CPTSORQ06:
CPTSOR007:
CPTSCRO08:
Floor Coverings (FLC):
FLCSCOROOQ1:

FCSOR002:

FLCSORO003:

FLCSCR004:

FLCSOR005:

FLCSORO006+

FLCSOR0OO07:

FLCSOROOQS8:

FLCSOR009:

Floor Coverings (FLF):
FLFSORDO1:

Glazing (GLA):

GLASOROQOO0O1 :

GLASOROOQ2:

GLASOROO03 ;

GLASORO04 :

GLASOROO5:

GLASOR0OQG6 :

GLASOROO7:

GLASORO008:

Ground Maintainance (GMA):
GMASORO01:

GMASCRO02:

GMASORO003:

GMASOR004 :

GMASORQQ7:

GMASOR0OO08 :

Painting (PNT) :

PNTSOROO01:

PNTSCRQ02:

PNTSORO03:

PNTSOR004:

Pest Control (PES):

PESSORO01:

PESSOR002:




PESSQORO03:

PESSORO04:

PESSOROO05:

PESSOR006:

Approving Manager:

Name : Wendy Dell
Title: Manager
Date: 2/12/08

Comments:
Change of bank details

Financial Services Processing
Entered By

Date Entered




'DHA Vendor
Tuesday, 2 December 2008 3:23 PM

Lewis, Fiona s
Amend Vendor/Lessor for

Hi There .

Lessor bank details have been updated

Cheers

Victoria Wilson
Defence Housing Australla
Phone: 02 6270 6017
Fax: 02 6270 6037
. victoria.wilson@dha.gov.au e
r

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

————— Original Mesgage----- e
From: Dell, Wendy '

Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2008 11:43 AM

To: DHA Vendor

Cc: Lewis, Filona

Subject: FW: Amend Vendor/Lessor form

Approved.
Wendy Dell

————— Original Message-----

From: fiona.lewis@dha.gov.au [mailto:fiona.lewis@dha.gov.aul

Sent: Tuesgday, 2 December 2008 11:41 AM

To: Lewis, Fiona; Dell, Wendy

. Subject: Bmend Vendor/Lessor form

. Wendy Dell
This message was submitted from a web-based form by Fiona Lewis (Nowra).
Please approve and forward to dhavendor@édha.gov.au.

Electronic form detailsg amendments requlred

Property Address
UPRN:

Payment Method:
Paygroup:
Terms:

ABN:

Contact Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Mobile:




Bank account details for Electronic Funds Transfer:

Bank: National Augtralia Bank
Branch Name: Blacktown
BSB Number: s47F

Account Name:
Account Number

Contractor Details:
Repairs Areas:
Types of Work:
Normal Hourly Rate:
Min Hourly Rate:
A/hrs Rate:

PL Ins Expiry:

WC/E Ins Expiry:

Preferred Method of Communication:

Contract Type:

Air Conditioning (AIR): 7
AIRSOR(OO0OL1: b
Blind Cleaning (BLC):
BLCSORO0OO1:
BLCSORO0OO0O2:
BLCSORO0O03:
BLCSORO004:
Cleaning (CLN}:

CLNSQOROO1:

CLNSQOROO0O2:

CLNSQOROO3:

CLNSOR0O04:

CLNSQOROO05:

CLNSQROOG:

CLNSOROOQ7:

CLNSQOR008:

CLNSQRQO09 :

CLNSORO010:

CLNSORO11:

Carpet Cleaning (CPT):

CPTSORO0OO1:

CPTSOR002:

CPTSOR0O03 :

CPT'SOR004 ;

CPTSOROOS5:

CPTSOR006:

CPTSORCOT7:

CPTSOR008:

Floor Coverings (FLC):

FLCSOROOL ¢

FCSORO0O02:

FLCSOROO03:

FLCSOROO04:

FL.CSOROO05:

FLCSQORO06:

FLCSOROO0O7:

FLCSOROO08:

FLCSQORO0O09:

Flecor Coverings (FLF):

FLFSOROQO01:

Glazing (GLA):

GLASOROO1:

GLASQOROO2:

GLASORO03 :

GLASORO0O4




GLASORO0G:

GLASORODO0G :

GLASOROOQ7:

GLASORO08 -

Ground Maintainance (GMA):

GMASOROOQ1:

GMASORO02:

GMASOROO03 :

GMASORO04

GMASOROO7 :

GMASOR008:

Painting (PNT):

PNTSORO0O1:

PNTSOROO2:

PNTSORO(G3 :

PNTSOR(O04 ¢

Pest Control ({PES):

PESSORO0O1: -
PESSOR0O02: o
PESSORO03:
PESSORO04:
PESSORQO5:
PESSORO06 :

Approving Manager:

Name : Wendy Dell
Title: Manager
Date: 2/12/08

Comments:
Change of bank details
Financial Services Processing
Entered By Date Entered




DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRALIA

MEMORANDUM
DATE: 05 December 2008
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

¢ SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

A ot Novre

Please find attached the water usage accounts for the above service residence. Please
reimburse the Lessor $61.00 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above

propetty.

If you require any further info please call Fiona on x1510.

Regards

Wendy Dell
Manager
Defence Housing Authority
NOWRA

02 4421 1503
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YOUR ACGUUNT SUMMARY

Your average-daily wﬁf&!_q&n.aunin!iop comparison
t

dtres perday:

7 Ami
ﬂ%wn Averiige

Yaiged

Hoses am.r*;nt No: 3095-04100-4

145 60532?00

PAEASE NOTIFY SHOALHAVEN CITY-PILNGIL SN RIRTTNG IMERUTELY (FADDRESS 1S SEORRGRT ..

ﬂllll!llllllllllllllll A

AGCOUNT DETAILS

'

Dale of Issue:

Assegsment No!

Aniount Due:

Please Pay By: . (’f
AN

pale;  Garden

Ieal Erfafam
ffi-Hotisefini. Slze b

“Water i5é Wae b6
770; g3

“Contac! Sliooihaven Water tn sei or amand your persadet laget laved

Previous Adet | Changs
BREL | - SKE

98 -1 |
BOFL | wrL
1000 Lffés 1) = 1 kiowire (L) |

BT

F"E;v e X

) | This Abtdnt
Total Usans B
“Dagsin Peidod .97
| svsrigeDaty age | 6281

Ameuntﬂue' £215.50

R
ant. infdrtnation: 4429 3
u”u“M VI STIRAIWATER SW.

ov: ﬁli

' Flange prasent yoir

watar acoolint w‘th

Ng%% 4 iiita pa
yuurpaym B41, Chinues i

Shualha%[; Gty Gnunci &

For ottir paymemtﬁtlnnsr Bae OUF Websita: wisw.shoalwalefndw, fov.ay

BEORI R 700000000




Meter Detail-and Reading

Matar No ~ Presant Reading.

Previous fieading

Usage i)

YR ' 867

B8

o1 ki

Tolal Gonsumption

Btk

‘Water Usage Charges
Descrption N K
Water Chiarge Cirrent Fiest BT

“Tatal Water Usage Chargés

Charga/KL
$1:00

Eﬁé{gﬁ:
1,00
$HLON

‘Water Avaliakility Charge
DessHption ity
WATER 20MM 1

Pariotl-
10646 31 Diad 2008

Total Water Avaitability Charges,

Aniua Gfiarge
$61.00

‘Charge
T15.25
$15.25

Sewer Availability Charge

Description. au antfﬁr :

BEWER 20M 1

Pariod
1{itt0 93 Dec. 2008

“Total Sewer Avaiiability Chatyes-

Annuaf Ghatg
$557.00

Gharge,
13625
139325




INTERNET BANKING RECEIFT DETAILS

. 4TF
seeeipt Nuer SUN
Dratet 4/12/2008

Time: 12:41 PM AEST

BAVMENT BY BPAYS

seate wvon: S

®T{;SHOALHAVEN’WATER= A DIVISION OF 5CC

“ustom Refermme
Biller Alias: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF 8CC

Ambiiat: $215:50

ayment msds by: A
IMPORTANT INFOEMATION

Pa}*ments ﬁi&t afe contived befre 5 3ﬁpm AEST Moiday to Friday will be
praeessed on the same business day. Please allnw up t62 warlung daysc forthe
payriient to be receivid by the Biller;

Thank you for using Internet Banking:




- Lewis, Fiona

From:

Sent: Friday, 5 December 2008 11:37 AM

To: Lewis, Fiona

Subject: WATER ACCOUNT - DECEMBER 2008
Attachments: WATER ACCOUNT - DECEMBER 2008.pdf

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached copy of water account for December 2008.

Thanks & Regards

5/12/2008




-

Lessor information form

|
Property address . __ B -« iecne e
........... KIBRTH JKLOLIRE oo

......................................................................

If more than one petson is listed on your lease with DHA we ask you to nominate a contact
person or ‘prime lessor’. This is the person who will be the first point of contact in an emergency
or if we need to contact you by telephone or email. Please nominate a prime lessor for your
tease and insert their details as Lessor 1 '

Lessor 1 (prime lessor)

Company name
{if applicable)

Title
Forename
Middie initial

Surname

Work phone number
Home phone number

Mobile phone number
(tick your preferred contact
number)

Fax number

Email address

Postal address for
statements and leasing
correspondence

Address

Postcode

el i




Ll

Page 2

DHA is implementing a new property management system that will in time allow us to deliver
some correspondence via email and fax instead of post. Please indicate which method you
would prefer. Please note that this system is not yet in use and that rental statements are
currently delivered by post. If you select fax or email, correspondence would be sent to the
numbers for the nominated 'prime lessor’ so it is important that you advise us or any changes.

Note that this facility will not be in place until 2006

S
- @aﬁ Fax

Post (please circle)

Other lessors’ details (if applicable)

Lessor 2

Forename

Middle initial

Surname

Work phone number
Home phone number
Mobile phone number
(tick your preferred contact
number}

Fax number

Email address

......
........................................................................................

.......................................................................................

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

Lessor 3

Forename

| Middle initial

| sumame

| work phone number
| Home phone number

I Mobile phone number

{tick your preferred contact
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

[ R L L L R L R R N RN R ]

.......................................................................................




Page 3

Lessor 4

Forename

Middle initial
Surname

Work phone number
Home phone humber

Mobile phone number
(tick your preferred contact
number)

Fax number

Email addreéss

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




Page 4

Bank details

Account name
Bank
Branch namé/address

BSB

Accourit number

Insurance Details

Company
Policy number

Insurance cover
{Building & contents)

Accidental damage

Public liability

Date of expiry
Copy of policy attached

...............................
.........................................................

...................................................................................

.................................................................................

.......................................................................................




Page b

Bill paying service
Do you wish DHA to pay the following accounts on your behalf?

If YES please note that payment of accounts is dependant on you instructing the relevant
authority/company to forward the account to you /- DHA at the address below.

Lease Accounts Payable
Defence Housing Australia

24 Mort Street

Braddon ACT 2612

Water Yes / No

Councl! rates Yes ! @

Land tax , Mf\?es / @

Insurance Yes [ @

Body corporate Yes / @ ..

{please circle} 1

Service provider details

LT 1T == O O OO P
| COUNGH & IANATEX | oveeerrreeeresescerrereeeissesissis s inse s s nae e e,




‘ -

Page 7

If you have any other properties leased to DHA please record them below:

Address

Postcode

Lessor code (if known)

.......................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

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

I Postcode

Lessor code (if known)

I I I N O T T N T T R R I TR T PP

........................................................................................

.......................................................................................

e L L L O I T T T R N N T T R L

.......................................................................................

Address

o .| Postcode

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




. Pageé6

Termite inspections

| authorise the Authority to arrange termite inspections and deduct the cost from my rental

payments

Yes / /

Frequency 24 MONEhS.....ooiiiii P PPPPIN
12months...........oeeas et e et eeeaeeeerreriaeeanenaneienenaran s
Emonths.......oiv B PPN
BMONINS . ettt er e e e an s

e Signhatures h

Lessor1

-:-; Lessor 2

.-: Lessor 3

| Lessor 4

.......................................................................................

.......................................................................................




LI ]

N 3
| “a.. Defence Housing
5 June 2008 AUSTRALIA

s47F

Re: LEASE PROPERTY — NORTH NOWRA

I would like to take this opportunity to welcome yoy as one of DHA’s Lessors.

Please take a moment to read the information below, which provides an outline of our property
management service.

Rental Payment

Rental payments and statements are processed from our Head Office accounts section in Canbetra.
Apart from the first and last payments, rent is paid monthly in advance by electronic transfer of
funds to your nominated bank account and will be available in your account on the first day of each
month. A statement will be forwarded to you on that date for your records. The first payment to you
will include the adjustment from your lease start date,

If you have any account enquiries once your lease commences please call 1800 064 635.
Insurance

Clause 19 of your Lease Agreement requires you to insure the property for damage including
coverage of landlords fixtures, fittings and inclusions {eg. stove, HWS, carpets, curtains, light
fittings) for their insurable value with a reputable insurance company and maintain coverage for the
term of the lease. Your policy should also include:

e accidental damage to the property and all fixtures and fittings owned by the landlord for
their full insurable value;

 damage by fire, storm, tempest, explosion, impact damage and other such factors outside the
control of the landlord; and '

e Public Liability cover for not less than $10 million.

Please note that your insurance must be in place before the lease commences. If you have not

" already done so, please forward a copy of the current jrisurance policy and receipt as proof of
payment for our records so that we can contact the insurance company on your behalf if necessary.
You will also need to provide evidence of renewal of insurance each year, If you change insurance
companies be sure to notify us and provide a copy of the policy for our records. Note that sighting
evidence of insurance by DHA does not constitute acceptance that your insurance policy meets the
specific requirements of the lease. It is your responsibility to ensure the level of coverdamadeginge
and meets the lease conditions. We recommend you review the level of cover eacAPSaTVENfHlife tos

maintain appropriate insurance may expose you to significant risk. Suite 3, Level 2 Bricigeton House,
. o S s 55.57 Berry Street, Nowza NSW 2541 PR -

Yelephone: 02 4421 1500 Fax: 02 44211560 A
Emailinfo@dha.gav.au  Internet:www.dha,gov.au
ABN 72 968 504 934




If.your property is part of a unit or strata development it is generally the responsibility of the body
corporate or owners corporation to maintain property insurance for the buildings and public liability
cover for common areas. You are required to maintain public liability and landlords contents or
landlords fixtures and fittings insurance. If your property is part of such a development please
prov1de evidence of both the insurance cover for the development and public l1ab111ty and contents
cover for your own property.

In the eveﬁt of an insurance claim for damage that is the lessor’s responsibility under the lease, you
are responsible for any excess applicable under your insurance policy.

Body Corporate, Strata or Group Title

The Lease gives DHA the right to take up a proxy or (limited) power of attorney on strata or group
title properties. If DHA wishes to take up this right a'éopy of the proxy or power of attorney will be
attached.

Bill Paying Service

Our service extends to paying accounts on your behalf for the outgoings listed below fot your
property. This is for your convenience and we recommend that you avail yourself of this service.
You as owner must however instruct the relevant authorities to direct accounts to our Head Office
accounts section at the address as set out below.

Accounts Payable NSSC
Defence Housing Australia
26 Mort Street
BRADDON ACT 2612

a. Water Rates

Under the Lease Agreement DHA is responsible for payment of excess water or water usage. If you
have your account redirected to our Canberra office, the account will be paid in full by DHA. and
the fixed service and environmental charges will be deducted from your rental payment.
Alternatively, if you wish to pay the account yourself the original of the account should be
forwarded to our office so that reimbursement of the water usage component can be made with the
following month’s rental payment, '

b. Council Rates

If you have your account redirected to DHA we will pay the Council Rates in full and deduct
quarterly instalments from your rent.

¢. Imsurance

DHA can pay the insurance premiums on your behalf once you have your account redirected to us
at the address above. We will pay the premium for the recommended insurable value and forward
the policy document to you for your records. If you wish to review the conditions of your insurance
policy and amount of insurance before renewal each year you may prefer to continue to have
insurance renewals directed to your own address.




d. Body Corporate charges

Where applicable DHA can pay Body Corporate charges on your behalf.

Termite Inspections

Termites (or white ants) are an increasing problem Australia-wide and can cause considerable
damage if undetected for any length of time. The cost of treating a termite infestation would be
your responsibility. We strongly advise that regular inspections be carried out to protect your
investment.

DHA can arrange regular inspections for you as part of our Termite Inspection Program. If you
request inspections we will arrange for a licensed contractor to carry out termite inspections
according to your requirements and will send a copy df the report to you. The cost of each
inspection is $131.56 (this cost may change without notlce) and will be deducted from your

monthly rent payment.

Please note that if there was termite protection installed during construction, the warranty may
specify the frequency of inspections required.

Keys
All keys to the property are held by the tenants and will be handed to you at the end of the lease.
Appliance Manuals A

We will keep copies of manuals provided with appliances in the property to allow the tenants to use
the items correctly. - '

Inspections

If you wish to insl;ect the property during the lease term, please contact DHA in the first instance
. providing as much notice as possible. We will endeavour to arrange a mutually convenient time
with the tenant and will accompany you during the inspection.

If you would like further information on any of our services, or have any questions or concerns
please contact me on 4421 1510.

Yours sincerely
s47F

Fiona Lewis
Leasing Clerk
Nowra




L Defence Housing

AUSTRALIA

sl o
” SATF '
' LEASE PROPERTY - NORTH NOWRA

The term of the 1f_:ase will be 11 June 2008 to 10 June 2017.

inclosed are two copies of the condition report that was completed on 11 June 2008 you are
equired to sign and date both copies and then return one to this office.

We have received your personal and banking details and completéd directions for payment of
iccounts. Your property has been not added to our termite inspection schedule as directed.
Please notify our office if any of this information should change during the term of the lease.

| Please forward a copy of your Insurance Policy to our office as a matter of priority. You
can either fax this on (02) 4421 1560 or mail to PO Box 1058, Nowra 2541.

~ Also enclosed is your deprecation schedule for taxation purposes.

If you have any enquiries please contact me by phoning 02 4421 1510.

Yours sincerely

s47F

Fiona Lewis
Leasing Officer
Nowra

NOWRA HOUSING
MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House,

55-57 Berry Street, Nowra NSW 2541

Telephone: 02 4421 1500 Fax: 02 4421 1560
Email:info@dha.govau  Internet: www.dha.govau
ABN 72 968504 934




Property Address North Nowra

Cream tiles _

'_in's'.T_r_acks
GROS

G Standard external with security screen and deadlock
N/A N/A
NIA  {NIA
NIA NIA
Downlight

N/A

G Cream walls; white ceiling
G Brown carpet
e N/A N/A
ows / Screens / Locks G 2 x standard sliding with screens and handls locks
Drapes G Cream verticals
s/ Curtains Tracks N/A  [N/A e
t Fittings / GPOs G 2 x frosted with silver trim; 3 x double GPQ
avision / Telephone Outlets G Television outlet
N/A N/A
N/A NIA

Gas outlet

N/A

Cream walls; white ceiling

G Brown carpet
N/A  INFA
G Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals :
[Pélmets / Curtains Tracks NIA NFA
|Light Fittings / GPOs G Frosted with silver trim; 1 x double GPO
1Ceiling Fans N/A  |N/A
| Alr Conditioner N/A N/A
N/A

JNA

Wallsl ei lng_

ream walls; white ceiling

- +|Floor { Coverings G Brown carpet
“:|Doors G Glass sliding with security screen and deadlock
|Windows / Screens / Locks N/A N/A '
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/A
Light Fittings / GPOs G 2 x frasted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO
Television / Telephone Outlets G Telephone and television outlets
Ceiling Fans NA  INJA ‘
Air Conditioner N/A N/A
Heater N/A N/A
Other N/A N/A

Pefence Housing Authority
Nowra Housing Management Centre

Property Condition Report as at
11 JUNE 2008




Property Address;

G Cream walls; white ceiling
G Creamilles ... .
G Glass sliding with security screen and deadlock
G Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
G Cream verticals

N/A INJA '
G 2 x frosted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO
G Television outlet :

N/A  {N/A

N/A N/A
G Gas outlet

N/A ~ IN/A

[Walls / Ceiling

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
=, {Light Fittings / GPOs G« {Frosted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO
“[Television / Telephone Quilets G Telephone outlet
1Ceiling Fans N/A _ IN/A
. |Air Conditioner N/A  INJA
- |Heater NAA  iN/A
. |Other G Sliding doors with 4 drawers and sh

Walls / Ceiling G Cream walls; white ceiling
Flocr / Coverings G Cream tiles
Doors NIA N/A
Windows / Screens / Locks N/A N/A
Blinds / Drapes N/A NIA
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/A
Light Fittings / GPOs G Downlight
Ceiling Fans N/A  |[N/A
Air Conditicner N/A N/A
Heater N/A N/A
Linen Cupboard G Single door with shelves
Smoke Detectors G Standard '
Other N/A NfA
Property Condition Report as at B
Defence Housing Authority 11JUNE2008 . "5
Nowra Housing Management Centre 2 h




Property Address :Noﬂh Nowra

G Cream walls; white cailing
G Cream tiles

G Cavity daor to laundry

G

G

Standard sliding with screen and deadlock
Cream verticals

N/A
1 x standard oyster; 3 x double GPQO; 2 x single GPO

N/A

G

G Teiephone outist
N/A N/A
NIA
N/A

G

G

N/A

N/A

Technika stalnless steel
Technika stainless steel
NIA Space provided

ésher N/A  |Space pravided..
1chtops/Splashbacks G White with black/prown flecks; cream/brown tiles
pards/Drawers G Laminate imitation wood

1 1/2 stainless steef with flickmixer
N/A

G Cream walls; white ceiling
loor / Coverings G Small cream tiles
Doors / Locks G Standard external with security screen and deadlock
Windows ! Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and deadlock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream venetlans
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/A
Light Fittings / GPOs G 1 x fluorescent; 1 x double GPO

Ceiling Fans N/A _ IN/A
Air Conditioner N/A _IN/A
Heater N/A_|NFA
“|Cupboards G Built-in broom ‘ :
<|Tub & Taps G Stainless steel tub with white cupboard; silver tapware.
" [Exhaust Fan N/A  IN/A

Clothes Dryer N/A  {Battens provided
Oth G White tiles around

dese Walls / Cedling G Cream walls; white ceiling
@ [Fioor/Coverings G |Small cream tiles ‘ S
(2 |Doors G Standard Internal with lack
Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and deadiock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream venetians
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks N/A N/A
Light Fittings / GPOs G IXL heater fan light; 1 x flurorescent
Ceiling Fans NA  INJA
Air Conditioner N/A  INIA
Heater G IXL heater fan fight
Exhaust Fan G. IXL. heater fan light
Solar HWS Booster Switch N/A N/A )
Bath / Taps / Soap Dish G White plastic with moulded soapdish; silver tapware
Shower / Taps / Soap Dish G Glass shower with ceramic soapdish; silver tapware
Hand Basin / Taps G White ceramic with silver tapware
Vanity Unit G White 2 x shelves and 3 x drawers
Mirrors G Large with silver trim
Towel Rail G Double silver towel rail; silver hand towel rail
Other G White tiles around the bath

. Property Condition Report as at
Defence Housing Authority 11 JUNE 2008
Nowra Housing Management Centre 3




White ceramic

White Caroma

Silver

N/A

G Cream walls; white ceiling
{ Coverings G Brown carpet
ors. G Standard internal with lock
indows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
Blinds / Drapes G Cream verticals ‘
Peimets / Gurtains Tracks NIA  IN/A '
Light Fittings / GPOs G Frosted with silver trim; 2 x double GPO
Television / Telephone Outlets G Telephene cutlet
Celling Fans N/A  [N/A -
Air Conditioner NAA [NIA
Heater NA  INIA
Wardrobe G Built-in with sliding doors; 8 x drawers and shelving
Mirrors G On sliding doors
G Television outlet and 1 x double GPO located in wardrobe

G Cream walls; white celling
- |Floor / Caoverings G Small crgam tlles
-~ |Doors G Standard internal with lock

Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and deadiock

Blinds / Drapes G Cream venetiaris ]
Pelmets / Curtains Tracks NA  INIA
. Light Fittings / GPOs G IXL heater fan light; 1 x double GPO.
: : Ceiling Fans NIA N/A

Air Conditioner N/A N/A

Heater G IXL heater fan light

Exhaust Fan G IXL heater fan light

Bath / Taps / Soap Dish N/A  {NVA

Shower [ Taps / Soap Dish G Glass shower with ceramic soapdish; sliver tapware

Hand Basin / Taps G White ceramic with siiver {apware

Vanity Unit G White with shelving

Mirrors G. |Large with sliver trim

Towsl Rall G Double silver towel rail; silver hand towel ralil

Padestal G White ceramic

Cistern G White Caroma

Tollet Paper Holder G Silver

Other N/A N/A

Property Condition Report as at
Defence Housing Authority '
4

Nowra Housing Management Centre

11 JUNE 2008

g T T




Property Address

Cream walls; white calling

G
G Brown carpet
G Standard internal
G Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
G Cream vertlcals
N/A NIA ‘
G Frosted with sflver irim; 2 x double GPO
NFA NIA
NIA N/A
N/A N/A .
G Sliding doors with 4 x drawers and shelving
N/A NIA ) '

N/A

Cream walls; white ceiling
Brown carpet "~
Standard internal .
Standard sliding with screen and handle lock
Cream verticals

/. Coverings

= =
S 2 2l iz i [ ()

N/A
Frosted with silver trim, 2 x double GPO
N/A
NIA _INIA
] N/A  {N/A
Wardrobe G Sliding doors with 4 x drawers and shelving
| Mirrors N/A_ INIA

N/A

| Other

|walls / Celling
Floor / Coverings

Doors

Windows / Screens / Locks
Blinds / Drapeas

* |Pelmets / Curtains Tracks

5+ |Light Fittings / GPOs
L Ceiling Fans
sy | Alr Conditioner
. Heater
e Wardrobe
Mirrors

Floor / Coverings

Doors )
Windows / Screens /. Locks
Blinds / Drapes

Pelmets / Curtains Tracks
Light Fittings / GPOs
Ceiling Fans

Air Conditioner

Heater

Wardrobe

Mirrors

Other

. Property Condition Report as at
Defence Housing Authority 11 JUNE 2008
Nowra Housing Management Centre & '




R S47F R '
Property Address: -quth Nowra ' :

[Exte
Walls

1Cream brick

Roof / Guttering .- Dark grey tiles; grey guttering
Verandah / Outdoor meg Area E |Stenciled concrete
. |Pergola s Laserhght

- ‘[Awnings .
:+|Door Bell
[LetterBox
Fencing
-{Paths / Driveway
ight Fittings / GPOs
| Sensor Lights
| Celling Fans

TV Aerial

| Cream metal

ICream colourbond -

- IStenciled concrete

2% fluroescent; 2 x double GPQ
8 x halog_

CANAAC

Standard

| Hot Water System " {Rheem 31 5L
Hinsulation ~|Bats. -
~TR/A
CUINIA

[Standard hoist
|Concrete with pebbles
|Landscaped; 2 trees

[ awns & Edging "[Turfed with grey edging o
{Watering System N/A i
Garden Taps 2x standard

el el alial el lfe! B [alialle oliallol S (allol(alle)

Gas fittin

: Walls / Ce:lmg G Cream and brick walls; white gsiling
Floor G Concrete
Doors / Locks / Remote Control G 3 x manual roller doors; standard external with deadlock
= |Windows / Screens / Locks G Standard sliding with screen and deadlock
* {Light Fittings / GPOs G 2 x fluorescent; 1 x double GPO
Bench / Shelving G 3 x shelves
Other N/A NJA
Shied?

Walls / Celimg

Floor

Doors / Locks

: Windows / Screens / Locks
. Light Fittings / GPOs

‘ Bench / Shelving

Other

General Comments
Heater & drawer units belong to DHA

) Property Condition Report as at
Defence Housing Authority 11 JUNE 2008
Nowra Housing Management Centre 6




DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRALIA

MEMORANDUM
. DATE: ~ 23 March 2009
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

47F
A

Please find attached the water usage accounts for the above service residence. Please

reimburse the Lessor $99.00 as they have paid the wafer usage accounts for the above
property. ‘

If you require any further info please call Fiona on x1510.

Regards

Ws47F

o

Wendy Dell

Manager

Defence Housing Authority
NOWRA

02 4421 1503

17




T et

s47F

pra)

b

YOUR AGGOUNT SUMMARY

® A SO R T N

Propey: -

Suiply Period
From: 19/11/2008.
To: 19/0212009

Bafanca Brought Forward; $0.00
Gurrent Gharges {Ses overfor detalls):  $26350
Antount Due: $253.50

Dally Intorest:Aatey on Qéerdus-AtGounts I $0% ner annum

Yaur average daily water consumption cemparisan

1900 -

PLEASE £0TIRY SHOALHAAH GITV QLTI T WTRIG IBMEDIATERY 17 AODRELS 18 i SRATGT e

shoalhaven-w- 84T 000155

AGGOUNT DETAILS
- ' ' 1
Date of lssug: ( '27/0272009' :}
Assessment No: C 3088 D4100~4 )
Amount Due: ( ]
Piease Pay By: C
.

YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE COMPARED

fgu ufpeople ‘Garden

1 o Ja%pical 'Fﬂciant
n househoid  "Size aruse  \Water use |
AohE 7t 103 NEWSQ@
b e
sl : HARTERLY
] i a4 178 ;
e R ATER & SEWER
*@ ;{ﬁ;m 3959 ggg AVAILABILITY
lge 503 719 HABGES
CHE
o Ry - ; dingember that
madium 828, 368 &
ﬂﬂ’ lﬁrge; s?g,. 542 om dJuly 2008
naoe [ 112 ' ’

" st W s powwaerand
@ff@ madlum ot 489 pwer avallabilty
X farge: i

none

] A small
i e

) Firge

‘nqn’e

13vet Waler [0 561 or earstd your personst tryelievel.

E‘ -
E’. Pescription “This Account | Previous Acgt | Ghange
g Total Usage 89 kL. B kL B
= Days in Period g7 97 -5
amen | S Petws | Y ekl Yo Average Daily Ushge 1076 L B2gL 71
R A At 5000 Utres (1) = 1 Kaolire (K1)
Assessment No; thl Amount Due; $253.50
TR I BIET ) l
billpay PAY F‘ef
2146 60632700
PAYMENT ﬁ?’!‘i@iﬁs
Credit Gard* BPAY DIREGY DEBIT 09 Past Billpay Persohal Fayment
Piaase Cal 1300 §6:00:25 Present to.caghier at 8CG
B il ot Plasspwsortiows st 0080442 o
[0
S, e HE RUCiaehe ol . ,ii?‘;;i‘}%é&“‘ ”%&%’;ﬁgﬁe&;ﬂ%ﬁﬁ&ﬁ?ﬁ'ﬂ t

'For other gayinent-options, see our wehslte PN, ahua]water 8.0V Bl

MROB3I 2700000000




Meter Detail and Reading

MetsT No Pragent Réading Previous Reading Usige (k)
pawWiaAdse . 466 T 99 ki
Total Gonsurmption ag ki
Water Usage Charges

Deseription kd Charge/KL Charge
Waier Chargé Current 99 $1.00 94.00
Total Water Usage Charges $59.00

Water Availability Charge
Deseription Quantity Perind  Annual Chargs Charge
WATER 20MM 1 1 Jan to 31 Mar 2009 $61.00 15.25
Total Water Availability Charges 51525

Sewrer Avaitability Charge
Description Duantity Peind  Annual Charge Charge
SEWER 20MM 1 1 Jan 1o 31 Mar 2009 $557.00 135.25
$139.25

Total Sewer Availahbility Gharges




INTERNET BANKING RECEIPT DETAILS

Receipt Number:

Date: 03/03/2009
Time: 09:22 PM AEST

ey ot

PAYMENT BY BPAY® ‘

Ay Fron S

BPAY® To: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC

Biller Code:%-
Customer Reference:

Biller Alias: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
Amount: $253.50

Payment made by:
IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Payments that are confirmed before 5.3¢pm AEST-Monday to Friday will be
processed on the same business day. Please allow up to 2 working days for the
payment to be received by the Biller.

Thank you for using Internet Banking.




—

ewis, Fiona
‘rom: ]
jent: Tuesday, 7 April 2000 7:58 PM
fo: Lewis, Fioha
Subject: Fw: WATER ACCOUNT - MARCH 2009
AGCOUNT MARCH 2009.pdf

Attachments: NOWRA - WATER

i Fiona,
mbursed for this account in the April 09 rental payment.

Jave not been rei
ould you please follow up and advise.

hanks & Regards

== Original Message -
’rom:h
fo: Fiona.Lewis@dna.gov.au ,

.au
sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 8:26 PM
Subject: WATER ACCOUNT - MARCH 2009

B

Please ﬁlnd attached copy of water accoun

( hanks & Regards

t for March 2009.

J LoodnA nno




R

T

SATF

PLEASE T SHOALRAYETE S7¥ GOURCILIB WRATNG AR DAY R I AQURERS 1§ HUGRAELT
ey

YOUR ACCOUNT SUMMARY

@ R O S

B

AGGOUNT BETAiLS

o

Date of Issue:

Assessment No:

Amount Pue: C

Pipase Pay By: C

\.

YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE COMPARED

{Io’u?pegﬁg jgarden “;fypica] ‘En{menz'
BeLpt n house! izg ater use  Waler use
@ikl none 178, 103 NEW&@U’
ek P e e small 224 a4z ’
From: 19/11/2008 % medem 240 150 QUARTEALY
90,
T {00509 o= 793 205 ATER &8 SEWER
S N T Sﬂgi 3% 552 AVAILABILITY
E e 508 8 HARGES
nong M7 363
W o & B (e
Balance Brought Forward; 50,00 s ol W Ay o
S L i Lo 4 e walik an
Gurrant Gharges (Ses over tor detalls): $258.50 %@H\ _fnn;?i‘l!um %g yiod ;mﬂef avaftabllity
Amount Due: $253.50 i phwge il opsar
S e : . § o yaur wat
Dally Interost Rete onQvardué Acoounts i3 10% per anoum *HM %ﬁm ﬁ{g‘g §i§ I:c)gxl::rtm "
. &
- “nong T8e 618
Your average daily water consumption comparison Hﬂﬂa ?“ﬂﬁfﬁm 13 o
f - arge
150 | 3 ‘
1200 7 i | Gtz Sieathaven Waior 10 56l o7 emend Your peraonal torgel leved.
- 1
F o : e
B - i  Dessiption Ufhis Account| Previbus Acet |  Ghange
E, ‘ L Total Usage 99 kL. 81 KL 38k
= ] H . L )
- ! Days in Period ] 97 5
. , _ 9 1n Per ] 5
“Gairtent Sy Poews | fawr Yowrdest Your Avarage Daily Usage 1076 L 629 L 447 L.
o pewe N ML e o | 1060 Tivex (1= 1 kot i)
Assessment No: 3 Amoynt Due: $253.50
o ll i!HII! llllllllll&!llII!!I|I|ll||l|llIIIIIlIliIIlIllIlIIiIIII|ll||l Il
7 *2145 150632700
PAYMENT OPTIONS
e G2 BPAY DIRECT DEBYT ) Post Bilpay il e
s i | gl Dempser s SRl L0
1610} or a
Sousees ety o borkicoint L A il " E,L?f,‘;‘}'f,“m.l’i NSW 2541 Crles made Jayat 0}

Fnr ather paymen! oplions, see our website wiaw.shoalwater.naw.gov-au

MEOB3 2700000000




Meter Detail and Reading

bt atatani e i —_ S,
 Mswrio ‘ presentReading  Provibus Beading Usdge (k)
- R - S 867 99 ki
Total Consumption B9k
Water Usage Charges
Deseripfion K fivargerkl, Charpe
Water Chiargs Curfent Rifst 90 $1.00 99.00°
' Total Water Usage Charges £89.00
Water Availability Charge
‘Deseription Quantity Period  AnnuaiCharge Charge-
WATER 20MM 1 1 Janto 31 Mar 2009 $61.00 15.25-
| Total Water Availaiitity Charges $i5.25-
Sewer Avaitability Gharge ’
Description Quantity Periodl  Ajmual Charge Charge
SEWER 20MM 1 1 Janto 31 Mar 2009 $557.00 139.25
Tata) Sewer Avallability Gharges $130.26




INTERNET BANKING RECEIPT-DETAILS

47
Receipt Number:

Date: 03/03/2009
Time: 09:22 PM AEST

PAYMENT BY BPAY®

BPAY® From: Mk

BPAY® To: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
Biller Code

Customer Reference: .
Biller Alias: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC

Amount: $253.50

Payment made by MMM

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Payments that are confirmed before 5.30pm AEST Monday to Friday will be
processed on the same business day. Please allow up to 2 working days for the

payment to be received by the Biller.

Thank you for using Internet Banking.




Lewis, Fiona

From: Léwis, Fiona
Sent:  Thursday, 9 April 2009 2:09 PM

Subject; RE: WATER ACCOUNT - MARCH 2009

ATF
Good afternoo

I have followed this up with Accounts Payable & they have asstred me that the reimbursement will be included in May's rent.

| apologise for the inconvenience.

Thanks and regards,

Fiona Lewis | Leasing Officer

Nowra HMC | Defence Housing Australia

Suite 3, Level 2, 55-57 Berry St, Nowra NSW 2541
(@R Box 1058 Nowra NSW 2541)

Ter: (02) 44211510 | Fax: (02) 44211560
fiona.lewis@dha.gov.au | www.dha.gov.au

rrom: -
Sent: Tuesday, 7 Aprii 2009 7:

To: Lewis, Fiona
Subject: Fw: WATER ACCOUNT - MARCH 2009

Hi Fiona,
{ have not been reimbursed for this account in the April 09 rental payment.
Could you please follow up and advise.

Thanks & Regards
s47F

.—Ori inal Message --—--
From:“

To: Fiona.Lewis@dha.gov.au
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 8:25 PM
Subject: WATER ACCOUNT - MARCH 2009

Hi Fiona,
Please find attached copy of water account for March 2009,

Thanks & Regards
s47F

9/04/2009




DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRALIA

MEMORANDUM
DATE: 22 June 2009
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS |

RUR <
' . North Nowra NSW 2541

Please find attached the water usage accounts for the above service residence. Please \
reimburse the Lessor $46.00 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above

property.

Tf you require any further info please call Fiona on x1510.

Regards

Wendy Dell

Manager

. Defence Housing Authority
NOWRA.
02 4421 1503




shioalhvun--ASAD01 000263
= WP etth ACGOUNT DETALS
% s47F I .
= Date of Issue: C 29105;2309:}
= o .
= Assessment No: C
= - —
= 1&&)\3;5130?&5%&5&%@&'&@r‘:am:mu}iaﬁil‘%ﬂﬁiwmﬁmfT—.&ﬁnﬁfs%l(smcﬁﬁﬁﬁct ot ge, ( i
= oo pleasePay By fﬁmzﬁﬁg_x |
. ’r’{}ﬂﬂ ﬁﬂ@ﬂﬂﬂ‘i‘ ‘SEMM?\RY " Sl

YOUR HOUSEHDLD WATER BSE GQMPAH;’E@

ﬁlahnf a?}gffé Igi arden “;n{g feal ‘Sg wleht
11 hoige ?3 et se 158 Fii= x 3L
rmnii é;:’g }?{E:; - ﬂ%éﬁg_
At R
I (0
B¢ {WATER&SEWER
ﬁ sl 30 = AVAILABILITY
) birgs 404 775 CHARGES
C TR T
m fmm e e HeAmemharmat.
latge 64 18 fram July 2008
. e By | yorweerand
S w6 sovior avalabiliy
B
; it . n your wal
Daﬂy!nlerael Ratesan Ol Ackiornts 15-10% parafitm ﬁm et g?gg 'g‘?l;_g AuCount
¥ : Your auerate daily water constmplion comparison
® - |
1% - !
2 }
§ !
g | Destrigtion ThisAccount]| ‘PravivusAcot | Change-
8 ; Total Usage 35 kL KL | B3k
= i Days in Period 95 52 3
v Yorled Average Dally Usage 4841 10761 | -582L |
e ey o Y090 Litres (L= 1 Kiles (0
Assessmant No: 309 Amount Dug: $200.50  femei st i vaea
; ll|HHllil!lllll\||l1llllilllll\llllllllllllllllﬂlllllHlHIlll\lIIﬂIIIﬂ Bk
PAY
‘2146 5[153270[1
Personal Payment
n:BEs’r ‘BEBIT 1) pustBiligiay ok ate
dorfuﬂhar Plase present your pifiaes or post ol Bax 42 Hnwra
m »;ma“ nswgniraa imrmhﬂn,a 28 3340 or wafal account with HEW 2541, Ghagues Mada i

- *Mate*M s surcharge applies

Wy shijalwater isw.ev.au your payment Shioainaver Gity Coancll.

For oAhet gayiment options, sée Gur websiie: winy.shoahwater.sw.gov.ay

#EOE 3 2700000000




Meter Detail and Reading
: Mater No Present Reading Previous Reading Usags (¥
OAW734456 1012 966 454
Total Cansumption 45!;1
Water Usage Charges tE
Deseription Kl Charge/KL Gharga
Water Chiarge Current First 46 $1.00 46.00
Total Water Usage Charges $46.00
Water Availability Charge
Description {fuantity Period  Annual Charge Charge
WATER-20MM 1 1 Apt to 30 Jun.2009 $61.00 15.25
Total Water Avaitability Gharges $18.25
Sewer Availability Eharge |
pescipon . ouatty Ly ;
. SEWER 20MM 1 1 Apr o 30 Jun 200¢ 13825
Total Sewer Avaitability Charpes . §139.25




Pagelof1 |

“ !

NAB Internet Banking
New bill payment - bank acknowledgemant
! Acknowledgement detalls o 7 T T
i
| Status report: Paid :
{
i Confirmation number; K3457711060
| Crestsd: 21/06/09
é Last mudiffed:
e e e oo e e e 08 L S R e AT ) e T S e ST ;
From account:
Biller code: 858639
‘ Bifler name: SHOALHAVEN WATER « A DIVISION OF CC.
Customer reference ng:
Amount: 200.50 »
Payrent date; 2176108
Authoriser:
End of Report "
Date 21/06/08 Time 11:48. .
National Australia Bank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 044 937

hﬂ;ps:l/ib.naE.cdﬁl.aufnabibfbﬂl?&ymentwﬁew;_ack ._print.ctl?print=true. 21/06/2009




DEFENCE HOQUSING AUSTRALIA

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 25 September 2009
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

North Nowra NSW 2541

Please find attached the water usage accounts for the above service residence. Please
reimburse the Lessor $54.10 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above

property.

If you require any further info please call Fiona on x1510.

Regards

s47F

Fiona Lewis

Defence Housing Authority
NOWRA

02 4421 1510




s

Ré2

Daily Interest Rates on Overdue Accounts is 1% per annm

% s47F
=
=
=
===
=
=
% PLEASE ﬁG’i’iF‘! SN EAVEN CHY LOURET TVAITING IRMETIATELY IF ADDRESS B FUGRREDY
=
YOUR ACCOUNT SUMIVARY
Pragerty Détalls o
Custorier Type:  -Slngla Dwelling or Vacarit Land
Property: [s47F orih Boiwid -
Siipply Feriod ‘
From: 25/05/2000
T F1/08/2009
Balance Brovght Forward: $0.60
Current Ghiarges iee over fir delzilay: $216.80
Amount Due: $216.60

Your average daily water eonsuntption comparison

600
L e
-]
3 380
Y
B
E 240
5 w0
a. e . B
Correril . Same Peovitug  ~ Yo Yourjocal Your
Prrigd Fedegd Actoumt. \ater Ardd Pérsdnia)
L Year Congumplion  Avorge Targal

AssessmentNo 3095-04100-4

stinafieven-w-ASADES -000308-

AGGOUNT DETAILS

-
28/08/2009 )
i

7

Date of lssue;

(

Assesamient Mo: (

005041004 )
- T

Ampunt Due; ( _ $21650>
. i

T

Pisase Pay fy: (_ . -25/09/2009 )
\.. j

YOUR HOUSERCLD WATER USE GOMPARED

F/Fuhafﬁa?‘mg gai‘den W‘Eftpicai #l;ﬂicieni
It housefod ize Briss  Weter use wEE
fuE 170 i) NEWS 4 ;L_??_
P e BB fw
piidinm
i 26 344 174 Assistance
florie 757 08 Peogranis
W = 8 R
wedium i ¥ J
L e S 273 Thereare a
B g 7 £ number of
R 560 453 aguistance
%&% _ ﬂgﬂl %%3, 322 programs in piace
ﬂonég %‘g g;a {o help ustomers
i sma ' 6 iwithwaterand
] i
Wit pe 2 B e
» g_un?{ ggg g%g services, See the.
. .3 ma A
*%ﬁlﬁ ra‘a‘csfum 1604 575 enclosed
o7 58 biochure for
b a 784 14 5
visgas 8 n{‘au 45 o furiher detalts
W**fgﬁ! medim 1437 575
. A g 1582 58
I g1

Descrptin Peevious Acct

| This Agooupt Charge |

Totaf Usage 4G K. 48 KL 0K, |
Days il Period B8 g5 7 :
 Average Daily Usage 5231 4BL 391 |
| 1000 Lites &) = 1 Kilirs (kL) }

Amiunt Due: $218.60
Biiier ED 858839

?

.t

LR ) e
. o *2146.60632700 '
FMMENT {JPTIONS
[ et o BPAY DIRECT DEBIT € post Bilipay Rimpertiec g
| Peasel Log bit tor Gortfaet your financial Gontget us for furiher Pieass present yous sfices 6r pust-o PO Box 42 Nowra.
ey ahotlhovenasgov.ou Ingtifution 10 make paymeént _infarmatfinn- 44282240 or emtor atciunt with HEW. 2544 . Glimypeianinls: ydydbtg: i
Hote: A 1% Sorehargs aoplies from your bank aceduct, wiviv.shoalwaler nsw.gov.au jour paymenit Shoathaven City. Cuuncii

[Er————

ur othér payment clptluna 586 obr Wetipile: wwy shoalwater.naw.gov.ay

WaE0E3 2700000000




Meter Detail and Reading

i,m.m__m_____,;“ﬁf‘r‘Fﬂf”ﬂ 3 E Present Reading ; A_ Pre';ig_ln.ls ﬁeac—lag f o —Usaée (kB )
L bawrsasss 1058 | g T M
Total Consumption 16K
Witer Usage Charges
Béserlption ki Charge/KL Cliarge
Wailér Chargs Cumrent First 27 $1,30 35.10
Water Charge Pro-flata First 19 $1.00 18.00
Total Water Usage Charges $54.10
Water Availability Charge
Beseription Gantity Period  Annual Chargs Charge
WATER:20MM 1 1 Juto 30 Sep 2009 $65.00 16.25
_ Tatat Water Availahitity Charges $16.25
Seiver Avaitalillity Gharge
Description Quantity ‘Perfod  Annual Charge Gharge
SEWER. 20MM 1 1 Jul fo 30 Sep 2009, $585.00 14625
Totai Sawer Availatiflity Charges $146.25




NAB Internet Banking

New bill payment - bank aeknowlsdgement

Acknowledgement details

Status raport: Paid
Confirmation nurnber: R2989385200
| Created: 24/09/09

¢ Last modifled:

s47F

From aceount:
Bilfer code: 0000E58639

SHOALHAVEN WATER' - A DIVISION OF 5CC
S47F

‘Biller name;

Customer referenca no:

Amourit; 216.60
Payment daté: ) 24/09/09.
Authoriser; 1289,3344
Eid of Réport

Date 2405708 Time 19:37
Watibrial Alistralia Bank Limited AB.N.. 42 004 044.937




B}(Annual Inspection [} Pre Vacation Inspection [ Pre Uplift Inspection  [] Uplift Inspection

PROPERTY INSPECTION REPORT_

Address of Property:

Consultant:

O 994000

Defence Housing

AUTHORITY

the /wmcn rervee .

Ownership (circle one):

DHA PREDS6 POST96 ONBASE Property identified for (circle one): Retaining

Handing back

Confirmed Uplift Date: coedeiido Reinspection Date (if required): e,
@ Circle: Heating Cooling Dishwasher Microwave Dryer Washing Machine Trade (\;Vctilrk
raer
@ E - E Model ! Make: EL —Eect Raide
-] > z P s - - PL - Plumber
<§ g g é M \ U }C‘) WCUL @%Oﬂj %C’(O (/\ % CA - Carpenter v
% g 'g—oc)ﬂf - g PA - Paintar
[T
§ .
v if work COMMENTS .
required o
1 2
Ay fw‘&f'v, Amdfr ﬁ?u/—‘\m\—————-—}o—\—“-é‘h&
A . v
® R
Y R L
it A sl Hewd PeL . v
(U"‘ét’/t’\ %l S \HLH” '
J Mook 13S0y
yls |ox
Ll I I
S c/Q‘/éQ {"f‘-wt + (o FM*(LI. focon @ L \/
.ﬁ {01/0‘._ /\G'F' 7 f"nﬁ/[(\)[ (M,—if c.»(, fi Lce X
(ronsmic o/ Cor , |-
[
i




DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRALIA

MEMORANDUM
DATE: 07 December 2009
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: Property File

. SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS
s4 7
orth Nowra NSW 2541

Please find aftached the water usage accounts for the above service residence. Please '
reimburse the Lessor $85.80 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above

property.

If you require any further info please call Fiona on x1510.

Regards

. Fiona Lewis

Defence Housing Authority
NOWRA
02 4421 1510




Aoz

T

s47F

FiEASE NUTISY SHOALHAVEN DY SOUADL B WINTHIR IMERATELY IF ADITERE 1S moAskey e

'

A A

YOUR ACCOUNT SUMIIRRY

Supply Pariod o ' .
Fibii: lH0BL2008 o s
Tor - 1911172008

Bafahce-Brought Forward: $0.00
Cument Charges, (See gver for defalls) $249.30
Amount Dué; $248.30

Dally Irifbrst-Rates on OirduaAcconnts i510% pef annim

Youi avérage éily waler consumption comipariscn

Litres. per day

Guren Sema Preficis Ve Y [ocat Y
- Périd Pericd Arodunt Wl Ajed Pargznal
LssdYear Consumptipn  Aveigde THGH.

Assessment No: 3005-04100-4

) NﬂllIliillllIllﬂIllll!ilﬂl!iillllllﬁl!l!llllllllIillllﬂlli lllilﬁl\l

sheathavdn-w-ASADOT-DoN362

.

\.

Date of Issus: .

ACCOUNT DETAILS

N

C

Assessmert No: ( g

ye

Ambount Bueé: (f?_;;

Plzase Pay By: C

YOUR HOUSEROLD WATER %33%’ Cﬁ%‘ﬁ%’éﬁ%ﬁ

No ufpnnmg garﬁen wl‘{pﬁi& V?gcmm
househp {26 & By
!n usehoi e & i wﬂSe ;‘ﬁ‘ﬁiﬁggi}i
: sl 226 147
* lrﬁadmm ggg ggg ' Energy&?e’aiar
g L
o e i Gmbudsman New
small’ 409 2807 -
*@ riEdm ABF 55 | Avasenvicaloodr
Targe 569, T
neﬂe?i g‘é E ggg Shitathaven Wataf i§.
% - : ’ ] 1i}
M e B R R
- lergs 874 382 | E90N providesforan.
fane 524 - 418 . Iﬂdepen{ieﬁi
aes sryalt B 3 A& o
fﬁ'ﬁ mecrm 785 459, feselufion to-any
fathe 854 485 | [ssues tuatyou may
aiine 556 ik fve wilh us.
L) small &dg 55% Ahbvgh Shuaiha\mn
?ﬁ'ﬂl medut {003 472 Waier epdoiratey
130, fage 107 588 cusfnmafsfo caiapt
. |
5 N sm- 3 3 . 33 .:‘:’Wﬁﬂmﬁbg
. i AL T 875
*Hjﬁ large: 1562, 691 mm‘;ﬁd “‘"?‘mﬂ

| Description TThis frccaunt | Previotss Aget | Ghange.

gv Tolal Usage T Bk agkl | 20K

' Days In Pariod © 90 ; i 88 ' 2.

| Avarage balyUsage | 733l | BORL | - 210}
. RE dod Lliras iL) 1 Kiiglre ikL;

Amount Dug: $248. 30

n 3146 60632700
PAYMENT OPTIONS __
.{t’
o %ﬂg‘aﬁgﬁ;n 25 BPAY DIRECT DEBIT
e sFLog it . Coritact your linanclal Conaet tis fr furter Plaasa presenl i
f fritituding it maks naveeat infafmation: 4420 Z340-0r wotor neoount W
from Yul tiank atcount. * Wiy, shtaliviter nsw., govay yoiir paymenr'

Fit nthdr payrnent Gpﬂans e, aur Wwibsiie, v, shua[wa%er risw.gov.Au

FEO6 ?.'E 700000000




Page 1 of

NAB Internet Banking

New bill payment - bank acknowledgamant
I
At;knowieugamant dotaiis B
Status report: Paid
Confinnation number. X2815943882
Craatad: 05/12/09
Last madifigd:
Fiom accaun;
. Biller gode: 0000858639
Biller hame: SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
Gustomer referenes to: Sa7E | l
Amoant: 248.30

Paym ent date:

05f12108
End of Réport
Date 05/1215¢ Time 2054

. Nalional Austrafia Benk | jyiad AN, 12 004 044 937

fp S:ﬁib’nab'c'gm'aumabibfbill?aym&nt new_ack_print.ctl?print=tne 5712/200




Lewis, Fiona e

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Fiona,
Pleass find attac

5
. Fiond
LewiSs GCOUNT - NOVEMBER 2008

R
WATE '\ TER ACCOUNT - NOVEMBER 2008.pdf
DHA

Saturd@:

oy of water account for November 2009.
hed c©

WS

P A N ATaThY




DEFENCE HOUSING AUSTRALIA

MEMORANDUM
DATE.: 03 March 2010
TO: Accounts Payable
CC: : Property File

SUBJECT: WATER ACCOUNTS

® I
or.th Nowra NSW 2541

Please find attached the water usage accounts for the above service residence. Please '}

reimburse the Lessor $146.90 as they have paid the water usage accounts for the above
property.

If you require any further info piease call Fiona on x1510.

Regards
s47F

Fiona Lewis

Defence Housing Authority
NOWRA

02 4421 1510

e

e, B




Rt

s47F

A

.Illl]llﬂlﬂﬂlllﬂll]lﬂlﬂlﬂllﬂlllﬂlllﬂ]ﬂllﬂlﬂﬂlﬂ

YOUR ELGGGUNT SUi‘v!MﬁRY

v

rw Details
g {Hes) Single Dwel!lngNac Land

byt

PLESSE HUTIFY SHOALHAVEH TiFY TOLHUT 55 WRITI IMSBTATELY I AUTRESE IR AR GRIEET .

[arth Nowra

srasinaver-HSADDT -000434

AGCOUNT DETAILS

=

Assessment No: ( ] 3&95—91110 1}:)

$3094B )

Date of issuse: 261{12/2811})

Amount Due: ( B

Please Pay By: C ]
o "

YOUR HOUSEHOLE WATER USE COMPARED

/G oT‘penpia Garden  Tymcal - EfGEAt
Inhéusehold  Shy Waie; use Water use ) }
riof 170 103 ‘
19 [11{2[]]]9 ' ﬂiE gt
G050 lage a;_i o Omhudsman NS |
Wl sl 330 250
" fuediym 457 253 As ¥ berylgg to Gt
farge 509 79 olomers,
] nome 7 308 Shiohlhaven Wattris
Sraalt 55D 553 00 memhgr &
H* i 626 368 EWON.
Balarice Brought Forviard: $0.00 Jargs 674 882 — | EWON ripulies ot
Currant Charges (s over fr dofalls: £300.40 ﬂﬂ e e | reaonliay
$3[)9 4[1 faigp 854 pres issues dhal you may
Amount Dire; x ring ST have whlus.
o o - . “smalt BSG Although SHoglhaven
Dally interest Ratés.on Gvardue Accounts Is 10% per annum ‘i*ﬁ mgdium fGDA 572 Water erigouiages’
& . large 1347 588 cystimens, to comyet-
. i :g}h;i 1;23 g%g i fiFe 1 address.
Your averags daily water consumptian comparison ?*““ e 1437 - m%ﬂﬂ%‘a"e
. LE larpe 1583 81 | spestsand nsfmn
1500 ]
1200 7 ; —
- Cantagt Stanathaven Watar o set o amend your personal frget leval;
8 i -
& . Descrption Thig Accourit| Peevious AceE | Ghangt
§ Total Usage 113k 86 k. AW
o o, 2
\ Bays in Perdod 92 a0 2
) %uﬁrﬁem Smm Pmmi Your Your Jacal pﬂﬁm Avérage Daily{igage 7 1228 L 7331 4851
el R ™ e Aetge et 000 itres (1) = 1 Kioia K0

Assessment No; 3095-04100-4

Amount Due: $309.40

o< R
bifipay
) *2146 6OHI2700
BAYMENT OPTIONS
) mﬁ BPAY DIRECT DEBIT © Fasi Billpay

eage CaL gn A 024 Gonftact your firianial Contat us for furthar Fiase presant your
Wshaamf,%ﬂn s oqisin insfitution to ks payment informatian: 4420 3340 or water secaunt il
W{ﬂe; A 'I (A surcharge allDlIBS Trom yir FRATR-BCeeNE, TWWWLSHOBIWATRLISW.L0V.8 YOUr paymant

' 0T R PR 3 A A LA S ] -

I"GOE3 2700000000

stk o SR




Meter Detail and Reading

| Meter No Present Heading Previcus Reading Usage ()
(AW 734456 1237 [ 1124 113 ki
Total Gonsumption 113K
Water Usage Charges .
Dageripiion _ K Charge/KL Charge
Water Chiargs Currant First 113 $1.30 146.90
Total Water Usaga Charges $146,90
Water Availability Charge
Deseripfien Quantity Period  Anntal Gharge Charge
WATER 20MM 1 1.4a0 t0:31 Mar 2010 §65.00 16.25
' Total Water Availahility Gliarges £16.25
Sewer Availability Charge
Dusaription Quariity Period  Annuai Charge Chargs
SEWER 20MN i 1 Jan fo 31 Mar 2010 $585.00 146.25
Total Sewer Availability Charges $146.25




Page I of

more give, less take
NAB Internet Banking
Kew Hifli payment - bank ~a;kr;owladgemgnt
ﬁnknowieﬂgeme‘nt detatis
| Stahus repart: Paid
| Gonfirmation number: A7B27758080
| Created: 03/03/10
i Last modified:
'
From account; )
¢ Biller code; 0000BSBBAS
Biller name; SHOALHAVEN WATER - A DIVISION OF SCC
Customer referangs no: {
Amount: 309.40 .
Faymant date: 3j03710 T
Adithoriser:
End of Report

i
Distd U3/03110 Time 01:12 "
Natiinal Austfalfa Bank Limited A.BN, 12 004 044 837

p]

tpsi/ibafabicom.au/nabib/billPayment sew_ack print.ctl?print=true

3031201




Receipt
Landlord Insurdnce:

ks

Ausiruhcm Assacmted MotorInsured FT:T% k

ABN 92 004 ??? ‘7~’14’ 'AFSL N&.'2 8173 99 Watker Strest North Sydriey 2060

| HllillflillII[HJIWIIIHMIIWHI_IH\H\ll_!lllﬁll‘ﬂl’

“‘)’t"

Building Policy with Tenant Protection

Total Paid §674
Taxss included:

GST $56.21
Stamp Duty $55.65

Fire Service Levy Allocation  $93,69

Pledse red fhie Insurance Schedule over the page fo confirm important informotion about you and yaur policy

S TRARGES

1132




vV I ‘Landlord Insuranice Schedule

This insuréince schedule shows information about you and ybur policy. If 1 june 2010, Pege 2 of 2
forms the basis of our agreement with you, It should be read clong with
: . ' insured Address

your other policy documents for all conditions and limitations of cover. It's
‘very important that you tell us if any information shown is wrong. lfypu | SW 2541

don't tell us, we may noi poy a claim or cancel your pblicy. To update any ' .

information call us on 13 22 44 or emdil us at aami@aami.com.au Policy Number _
YourHome .. . . . Excasss

i : ‘ - Storidard Excess $200
NOWRA NORTH NSW 2541 " Plus Flexi-Preimium Excess: $1.00C

. i T Tenant Protection :

Description of Insured Hoitie = _ 7 _ en .
Single storey, biick veneer, butlt in or afier 2000s, 4 Bedroom, - g{::g{lﬁg;‘;fjm s $].$ggg
2 Bathroom, double garege : A Pius'U'noccupieJ Excess (i applicable) $1:00G
Home Use .Private ' - g
National Trust Cldssification No " ’Building Complete Repliceriens Cover

Deadlocks - ' No ~ Building Cover .

. Keyed Wiridow Locks No Repoir or rebuiidlb_g Gosts Unlimited
Algrm ' No Building Additional Beniefits A -
Electronic Atéess No Lacating water leaks (palicy booklet Page 29) $1.00
Security Guad N6 legal Liobility. . . .

Video Spryeillance, Ne  §i0miion
‘Policyholder claims in the past three years Nil '

L ' “Endorsements
“Policy Detolls " L NI
Po!icyType Building with Tenaint Protettion

Period of Cover 11,/06/2010 ta Midnight 1170672011
insured

Looking after your policies has never been easier.

At AAM| we want to make your life easier. Benefit from the convenience of My Policy Manager
where you can view, manage and change your policies online.

Visit the My. Policy Manager section of aami.com.au dnd enter your policy number to register.
I's that easyl




N e

s47F

ARG,

AGCOUNT DETAILS-

C

Assessriiont No: (

Date o fsgue:-

3/09/201 D

3095-04100 4 >

. . | - ot Dugs $z49 95
pLEASE NOTIFY SHOALHAVEN £13Y COUNGR 10 WAITING IMEDIATELY 1 ADURESS 1§ INGORRECY
. o Please, Pay By ( B Jil 012010 \)
YOUR AGCOUNT SUMMARY - 1
property Detalls i | YOUR HOUSEHOLD WATER USE GOMPARED
0ust0marType ‘ R R — — .
: L Noofpeople Garden  Typlual  Efficient
_Pmpem’ . Nudh Mgﬂwr.ﬂ__ S inhousehold  Slze  Watef uee Water use . NEWS 4 U
| ly Perlod P B Lo . nong 170 103 ' ¥ N '
e A e B8 (Swanaens
i p medidri 286 160 [ Shoathaven has
F!'C‘i ’ e Lu—gng 33“2 gg again perfgrmed
Ta: sl 990, 250 -t the higher end
W s BB e
- o i ggg comparison to
Lo M e & RIS
53'3”09 Brougiht FurWard - . %000 g T T the recant
Luirrent Chiarges (Ges nvertur delalis] $249.95 ;Fm“m fn";g'ihm (1 a8 | National
- farge” 854 485 - Performance
AmﬂUﬂt Due: $249.95 igie o oo g% - | Report Defalls
“Daily Interest Rates on Overdus Accounts Is 9% pey annum l“llk’m ?nedlum' 1004 573 tan be foding
: : - . lagdl 1;g: g?g : wwwshnalwater
o nONG.
) e P I'ISW !]OV au or
Your average daily water consumplion comparison rﬂ\ﬂlﬂl el 1w e | el
\ largs: 1583 581 !
a4t 7] Contact Shodlhaven Waler 1o setor aiend your personal large Jevel.
g wo- ) e . o .
8 i Desctipion | This Account| Previous Acct | * Ghange
g "."il Toial Usage sekL| 4BkL 8KL |
3 'j,ﬂ{ . Dy fn Period B | 89 g
s irjig:%gl' ?s,m; ' P Aot mﬁmj Average Dally Usage 571L 5391 32L
Felbe. La:t‘1 Year. o -FP'"surrF;iTQﬁ A\-e:alge Target . {1000 Lijes {1 = il ()

Assessment No: 3095-04100-4,

Amount Due; $249.95

Biller Codeé: 858539

fx

L
e vl
' 2146 60632700
PAYMENT GPTIUNS e e
Credit Card® BPAY DIRECT DEBIT - 43 Post Billpay Personal Payment
Please Gak 3&? ig&‘ 02 QGontact your financiz) Gontact 1 for furiher Please present your e gﬁi‘;‘gﬂfgg%ﬁ?ﬁcﬁnw m
LW 0. tnglififion ta make payment Information: 4420 9310 or wlof csalint ik NSW 2541, Chequeg made payable to
wrw.sl Wity from your bank account. www.shoalwater.nsw.gov.au your payment :

«Npte: A 1% st charge appltes

Shoglhaian City Council.

o . paymen‘ options, see our website: www,shoalwater.nsw.gov.au

#p0E3 2700000000




‘Meter Detail and Reading
- Meter flo : Present Readiig T Frdoushe -
| 04W734456. _ 1341 T

g
T

Total Consiitiption 56 kI

Water Usage Charges -
Description . K ‘oharge/kL
Water Charge Current o fist 3
Waler Charge Pro-Raly’ First 25

Totat Water Usage Charges;

Water Availability Charge

Daseription Guarttity Pefiod  -Anhual Charge
WATER 20MM ! 1 Julto 30 Sep 2010 $75.00
Jotal Water Availability Charges

Sdiei Availability Charge. - L o

Description Quiritiy ‘ Peripd  Aniual Charge Thiargs

SEWER 20MM 1 1 Jul o 30 Sep 2010 $615.00 45375
"' Total Sewer Availability Chargés o $153.75




‘more give, less take

NAB Interniet Banking

New .b:i.][“p_a'Ymér:lt - hank acknowledgemeant

End ot Report

Acknowledgerment details T
Status repoit , Pald.
Confirmiation HOmbEr ‘PO763036185
‘p6l6010
s7F I '
0000858639 .
SHOALHAVEN WATER < ADIVISION OF §GC

2§2} " ) - N
‘Bark Uinited ABN.42 004044 937 ..

 Dite 20/08/10 Ti
National Austra

tips:/ibnab.com.aw/nabib/billPayment_vew_ack_print.c?print=true.. . . .

Page 1 of

29/09/201




Advice of Change of Details

(Note‘: Pleayé fémjﬁpi'ete Felevant section details only)

) | Ws47F '
T— LRl

Lessof Code (HMC use)...

Lessor Name: /\//e ................... v

Home Address: ..

Mailing Addeesis ... 0. AAIDY. ¢

O R R R AL AR AL

(moblle)

- '+ -
‘Email:

Iﬂsu'rancé'DétﬁilS*-i'.

Company ‘ AAMI .......... et veraeeraienaan et rereereas

s47F B
Policy Number | S - - eereeranenins ceriene

Insurance Caver U/VL/MfT/‘D et r e aaa—ns

(Building &
Contents) : i
Public Liability (2 N o .

‘Date of Expiry ///Ajé/;z‘-;‘f/ ...... brieeireaenaa

* Please ‘attaéh evidence of coyer and proof of payment if not previousiy provided. You do xot néed o
provide this information if DHA pays insurance on your behalf. Please nofe that it is your responsibility ta
ensure that lusurance meets the lease requirements,

Instructions for termite inspections:

D_Ei_y.o‘u \ViSii':ifquitar termite inspections to be carried out:- ey

If 'Yeg-:,'w{)‘lild yoli like DHA to arrange inspections

for you and deduct the cost from your rent: Yes / No
Frequency: Quarterly =) 6 monthly & Annually Cl

What taoiith/monihs woild you like this inSpéctions 6o ConduCted: ......vueiorrrseerersceseesirissn _

Date: & ’? 142, / @ Signiture of Lessor




mmau
“:2¢L4

Puge 2 af 3

30 April 2011
2 Insured Addréss
e sS4 7
NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 1 8

) Wa ket 5 Ir;';:é.;r 'Na'rl.h é*driey 2060

Amounts shown are GST inclusive

Date Due  Midnight 11 June 2011

12 rionshs

Buuldmg F cy:;wﬂl.}f"l'éﬁ.dnt Protection Amount Due $704.03

e ___g_.l"';_,'b'g-a'ﬁ_éé Schedule over the page to confirm impertant inforfafion obout you and your policy,

T [

E_1_ 1 st S0 L s 3 1R

AD2529 2641 Z0TA

fove o B AmemDwe 70003

INTERNET

M‘”j G
e Oto aa"" to“l ad

BY MAIL - () POST billpay

IR A

AAMI GPO Box 5356 SYDNEY NSW 1176 H"mmm
At arly AAMI Branch or Past Office, #2000 HHOM2 13970715 11063011 13

PAY |

IN PERSON

492205168> +000555+ <0215970715> <0000070403> +4b4+




This insurance schedule shows infarmation about you and the palicy we
affer. When we receive the required premium from you by the date due,
this schedule will form the basis of our agreement with you. It should be
read along with your other policy decuments for all conditions and
limitations of cover. It's very important that you tell Us if any informidtion
shown is wrong. if you don't tell us, we may not pay a claim or cancel
your policy. To update any information or to request a receipt call us on
13 22 44 or email us at aami@aami.com.au

4Lcmdlord Insurance Schedule

30 Aprl 2011
Insured Address

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 -

Period of Cover
Insured

Your Home Excesses i ‘ - . — ’ ‘
Building h |
Standard Excess _$200 |
Flus Flexi-Premium Excess 41,000 j
— . Tenant Protection .
Description of Insured Home ‘ ) ; ‘
Single storey, brick \/fenla-efci tiled réof, built in or after 2000s, “ﬁgfgsgﬁa;cjg:‘eﬁf:m Excess 3 ]%38
4 bedroom, 2 bothroom, double garage v Plus Unoccupied Excess {if applicabie) $1,000 |
Hame Use Private o |
National Trust Classification No BUIld.]ng Complete Replacement Cover
oy ' Building Cover )
Deadiocks Mo Repair or rebuilding costs Unlim'
Keyed Window Locks No Building Additiona! Benefits
Alari Mo Locating water leaks {policy booklet page 29 $1,000
Eleciroriic Aecess No Legal Liabilify
o rd No $10 million
Videéo Survéillance No Endorsements
Policy Details._ e il
Palicy Type Building with Tetiant Protection

11/06/2011 1o Midnight 11/06/20172




| more give, less take

Ne’_\-':i _b'l_'[l' paymént_ - bank a’ﬁknowledgér’rie_ﬁt '

| Acknowledgement details

' Status report:

- Confirmation nutnber:

Created:
Last modiﬂed :

From account:
Biller code:
Biller name:

Customer reference no:’

Ameunt;
Paymant date:
Authoriser;

End of Report

Paid
72261798058
30/05/11

57331 _
AAMI INSURANGE *

70403
3070511
12893344

Date 30/05/11 Time 21:42

National Australia Bank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 044 937

Etps://ib‘nab,com.au/nabib/bi:lIPay1nent_ne'wv_ack _print.cti?print=true .




A

Defence Heusing Australia

Property condition report

This form acknowledges Hhat a condition report has been completed for this property. Please take the opportunity to review this raport. Tenants must return the
completed property condition report fo Defence Housing Australia (DHA) within 14 days of the inspection date. If you have any questions, contact your DHA Property
Manager or phong DHA on 139 DHA (139 342),

Heatez/Air con/Fan

Tenant/Lessor =s47F D | Inspocton e
R -~~~ Pre~och Annua!lzl LessnrD
Proparly Manager Name S‘h e H W\O W,L \ Welcome |:| PV[D OlherD
Address of property ' T Date of inspection § Ly \ 1
N'E OIA) YA State % Postcodecgl‘g[-') { | {Tima of inspection 2 :93‘%}/1/\ ]
T Acceptable o
Gl s
ENTRANCE / HALL Y MY N | ConmentsActions
Walls/Ceillng M/D Du
Ftoor/Goverings @'E Dl:l
Doors @D DD
Windows/Scroens @{j iZ”:J pw(ﬁ . B
Verticals/Drapes DM DD
Light tiitings/Power points mr__] DD
LOUNGE Y ALY N | CommentsActions
Walls/Ceiling I 0
Floor/Coverings @D Z:l D
Doors DD )
Windows/Screens EHZI DD
Verticals/Drapes ME l:”:]
uigntstingsPawar points [V JIF 1L 1|
Heater/Air con/Farr” DE/J CL /\/ WML:%; )
DINING Vi/NA YN | Commentsctions o
Wall/Celling VIP I
Floor/Coverings ZIDDD
Doors D% DD
Windows/Scraans E}B DI:'
Verticais/Drapes EZ“ZI DD
Light fitlings/Power points Eﬂ:l D
Heater/Alr confFan |:| |:| D
FAMILY Y58 | Y N | Commentsilctions
Walls{Gelling Z’ L—__ID —
Floor/Coverings IZID DD *]r& Lp.A '
Doors |Zﬂ_—_] [”j
“‘;t.'n'indows:'Sureens D&f L_J l:l
Vericals/Drapes I\Z]E DD . , ]
Lipht fitings/Power points Eﬂ:] DD EC e ‘—\cs? \Oca fﬁ@\-&&d A g ua. e_.ﬂz_%mmj
Qﬂ:’ L Al a)Jf'LgA )

White; DH4

Pink:kléﬂaf,r copy

l Recelpt of aclnowledgement Initials i

Preperty condifion report 0814




gcggplahte

oA | Foor
KITCHEN Y M| Y N | Commentsctions
 Walls/Celing @D ]
Floor/Coverings lZUJ DD
Doors E}B UD
Windows/Screens BJZ] DD
Verticals/Drapes @D DD |

Light fitlings/Power paints

]

L]

Cupboards/Drawers

7]

L1 e Nanoe 4o loe. (—QPLO—WA :

Sink/Taps

). |

[ L]

Banch tops/Tiling

/[

Oven/Cooldop/Griller @!Zl DD

fRangehood @D DD

Dishwasher DEBD SD&LQD -

Microwave D@DD S:‘Ea.oe/- -

RUMPUS YN YN | Commentsictions —
Walls/Ceiling E/D L] .

Floor/Coverings lZUZl DD -"\. Leﬂ( )

Doars @B L] N
Windows/Screens @'D I:“:l

Verticals/Drapes [ZUE DD

Light fitings/Power points M[:L DD

Heater/Air con/Fari D I:“:]

STUDY Y ENG ’ Comments/Actions

Wails/Celling

JLIL

Floor/Coverings

R NN

Page 2 White: DHA

Pink: fenant copy

2
NN P
Windows/Screens DD DD / )
Verticals/Drapas D[:] DL_! /
Light fittings/Power points DD DD /
PASSAGE/STAIRS Yo AALL Y N | Comments/Astions
Walls/Celling VI
Floor/Coverings @D D *\i\&(} )
Doors D @ D
Windows/Screens I:HZ} D D .
Vorticals/Drapes DE{] D [:]
Light itings/Power points [/ | AL
Cuphoards . @’D [:”:] —

Receipt of acknowledgement

Infttals




Note: Bedrooms are numbered from entry gaing clockwise thraugh the horr_l_lim:' )

T,

Accepiable - |
BEDROOM 1 Y M [ YN | Commentsictions e —
Wals/Cefing AL o o
Floor/Coverings @,m DD L ]
Dears LZ[I DD m—“_: S
Windows/Screens M D[:l : . ——
Verticals/Drapes EE:I r_jiﬂi‘ 4
Light Rttings/Power points @% [ ][] __:_ ]
Heater/Air con/Fan DJZ D D —_
Robes ED [jm .
BEDROOM 2 sYoiM | Y N | Commenisictors — — i
Walls/Coling [ZE ] -
 Hoor/Coverings E[B DD - -
Doors ME DD o -
Windows/Screens ME DD -
Verlicals/Drapes @B DD i _
Light fitings/Pawer points @D DD -
N eatermicconran | TRA I
Robes »[Hj DD -
BEDROOM 3 A Comments/Actions
‘Walls/(}eiling - 2
Floor/Coverings ‘ZE I:“j
Doors @D I:]L:l —
Windows/Scraans !ZIEI DD
Verlicals/Drapes ME/] DD

Light fittings/Power points MD D

Heates/Air con/Fan D D _ -

Robes . D [:l ,A(__L @@,f—k ..—Pr'@m b LRSS . -
BEDROOM 4 S| YN | Gommenisaitions ~/

Walts/Ceiling ' D L__I

Floor/Caverings | D D

Doors D D _

Windows/Screens N | D I:l iiiii
Veﬂicals/Dr;Lpes - DD ]

Light fittings/Power points - Ji

Heater/Air con/Fan

=5

Robes

WL

Page 4

White: DHA

Pink: Tenant coby

mcelpt of acknowledgement

Irdilals




[ hcceptahle

DHA Tenant/
Lessor

LAUNDRY Y ALY ,N Comments/Actions
Walls/Celling VAL -
Floor/Coverings ﬂz DL_]
Doors E !,E ! DD
_WIndows/Screens @[l DD
Verlicals/Drapes WV] L] 5'\{!\'\;\11"\-" N

Light flttings/Power points

L

Cuphoérds / D DU ,,,,,,

Tubs @ D J,Zl D

Dryer ] Euttonag -

BATHRDOM Y /k‘f Y N | CommerlsiActions S

Walls/Colling EHZI DD

Floor/Coverings W\IZI" DD

Doors iz DD iy

Windows/Screens

L]

Verticals/Drapes

L]

Light fittings/Power poinis

L

Exitoustran/Tastic

L]

Taps

L]

Towel rait

LI

Shower/Screen

L]

Bath

LI

Vanity/Mirror

ML

Blinds

L]

TOILET

commentsclions

Walls/Ceiling

LI

- 3 )
L %(UH/VAMAM
WA D,

Fleor/Coverings

L]

Doors

L]

Windows/Screens

Toilet

ENSUITE

Comments/Ackions

Floor/Covorings

Doors

Windows/Screens

Light fittings/Power points

LI

Page 3

Exﬁaust fan/Tastic @D D D

Taps Zl ‘. l—_] m i

Towet rail Z I:I D .

Vanity/Mircar l_| !2 I:I D

Shower/Screen @E‘ D D

Toliet m [:]_ ]j L_] —]
White: OHA Pink. Tenant cony Recelpt of acknowledgoment Iniials




T | Accaptable |
om [T

OTHER Y W Commenis/Actions o

Walls/Celling O] -

Foor/Govarings _]:”:l DD — . T T
Doors L] | S

Windows/Screens ] - /

Verticals/Drapes - DD DD - /

Light fittings/Power points DD DD 7 e e e
“ﬁﬂater#\ir con/Fan DD ETD i /

Exhaust fan/Tastic DD I:ID . i .

Robes DD DD _
| EXTERIOR Gﬂgﬁﬁns Y N LAY N | CommentsActions - i T _
Shed D@ DD I

Ciothes hoist @m DD

Paths/Miiveways MZ ] D

Fences/Gaies M ] DD . .

Gardens/Lawns/Edges Qﬂ E“:I EZLQJLS Y\Qﬂf){ a J(tfarﬂu e ]
Letterbox E DD Y

Pergola IZD DD

TV aerial M,:I \:“:I e
Hotwater system @D N QL\ LLan 83\<

EXTRA YoN | A N | Comments/Astions

Telephone DM’D D —
7Smnke detectora @[:I DD

Bins . @D DD

GARAGE/CARPORT Y _N | CommanisAotians

Walls/Ceiling VJZ DD

Floor - EUZI BD _

Doors DD —

Windows/Screens D JZI[.—I

smas LWL

Light fittings/Power points %@Lj - —_—
vanansreig | AU — —
General gpmmenis N A - —

VRS A %%Q;A,_Lﬁméél,ﬁhﬂ : -
| General Hems Y N | Quantily Cummenfsf/igtfaﬂ - M__ ~“———i
Set of keys DD ) ~ - o

Remoles DD _ — —_
Appliance check Gﬂ o s I
By[aws acknowledged [I I__J e —

Common Area/Strala defafls (if applicable)

Signatare DHA
Property Manager

Sipnature
é ! /—Z ﬁTenantlLeasur

fecelpt of acknaw!edgemf’nt

Pink; Tenant copy

o> G 0412

[nitials

Page 5




20th June 2012

-

- PROPERTY INSPECTION
ORTH NOWRA

| am writing to advise that Defence Housing Australia {(DHA) has completed a periodic inspection of
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
new mobile or email address since you last advised us please complete the attached Change of
Detalls Horm. please note that you do not need to repeat information which has not changed. If you
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

{(Note: Please complete relevant section details only)

Leased property address: R2&RZRBERZGEERERE&UEERE....




Lessor Code (HMC use)&8&8&&&&&&&&&&Unit Number (HMC use)&&&&&&..
Lessor Name: &&&&88&&&EEZZZUZEZZLRUBEREEBELEEE LS .

Home Address: &&&&&E&ZRZZZEEZERRUZZZZZUZREBEZEEEEE. .
Mailing Address: R&&AZ&EREREZEBRZUEBZE AR BREEEEEEERE. ..
R&RZARERREEEEL &R RERRBEEEZEZEERA. .

Telephone No: (w)88&&8&&&&&&E&ESE.. () BB BRREE. &&E.&E
(mobile) &&&&&& & &8 &EBEE. (fax) R&&&&RERBREE.&E..

Email: &&&&&&&&&g&&&&&&&&&.

Insurance Details*:

Company
Policy Number

insurance Cover {Building & Contents)
Public Liahility

Date of Expiry
RR&RERRERZEEEZERELRBEZERELE &

2R RRZRZEKZZZUREEEEE. B &ELEEEEEE

$RRARERE KL RZEBSEBEZRZEE. &&EE

2&&RRRRAZKEZLE LS. &&BREEEBBREZ

* please attach evidence of cover and proof of payment if not previously provided. You do not need
to provide this information if DHA pays insurance on your behalf, Please note that it is your
responsibility to ensure that insurance meets the lease requirements.

Instructions for termite inspections:

Do you wish regular termite inspections to be carried out: Yes / No




if Yes, would you like BHA to arrange inspections
for you and deduct the cost from your rent: Yes / No
Frequency: Quarterly i 6 monthiy i Annually i

What month/months would you like this inspections to be conducted: 8 &Z&RRE&EEE..

Date: ..& / .&. / && Signhature of Lessor QRRREEEREUREER &R &EESE




LEASED PROPERTY INSPECTION REPORT

Inspection Date; 14" June 2012

Defence Housing

AUSTRALIA

Address of Propert NORTH NOWRA % Lessor: M At

Inspected by: Sharon Herbert

|ease: Lease 96 | [] Vacant Occupied by Defence Tenant

[0 Occupied by Private
Tenant

CONDITION CONMMENTS ACTION
4
2 i

a £ w &
Bedroom 1 L]
Bedroom 2 K{ || :
Bedroom 3 X1
Bedroom 4 E
Study :I ]:
Ensuite & D :
Bathroom X I:[ L]
Toilet =R
Living Room iE E
Dining Room E : :l
Family Room 1 L]
Rumpus Recom I:] l:_
Kitchen [ ] | Oven was not heating and globe had blown Maintenance

repaired and replaced. completed

Laundry }X{ E
Hall ] L
Ext, Front ] 1] (L]
Ext. Rear IZ ]: I_—_
Garage/Cpt D
Shed [ []
Grounds Front E ||

Grounds Rear

O

Other

OO0

LI
L

Common Area

COMMENTS: The property is being maintained by tenant, and there was no maintenance reported at inspection.

Signed:




a condition report
. report to Defence Housing Austrafia (DH

ort
9 DHA {139 342).

Name

has been completed for this property. Please take tha opportunity o review this report. Tenants must return the
A) within 14 days of the inspection date. ¥f you have any guestions, corttact your DHA Preperty

Inspection type

Pre-occ D
Welcome D

“Nerkd

Nt Nowuee,

Annual E Lessor D
i | other[ |

Date of inspection

State ﬂ\j E)(/\_\) ) Postcode (Q by \(— \

Time of inspection

Acceplable
Tenant/
DHA Lesser

s

Comments/Actions

DD mwwce:m&—_—tyé- @—

L]

[ ]

L]

A cove T 0

[ L]

Y N N | Commenis/Actions
R w-cm{f/o\me(mw Qe ¥ _enessiun

L]

L

LI

ght fittings/Power points

]

|

H ater/Air con/Fan

| DINING

_ Y /N: Commerts/Actions
| Walls/Celting Eln
'Fioor/CU\rerEngs ZID DL—_I
Doors . E‘E"B’El
Windows/Screens @]:l DD
Verticals/Drapes IZH::’ DD
Light fittings/Power points @l:] DD
Heater/Air con/Fan \QQQD
FAMILY Y N | Y N | CommentsiActions
Walls/Ceiling @D DD

Floor/Coverings

L]

Doors I:‘ I:I
Windows/Screens m D D ‘
Verticals/Drapes @% D D DU (-
Light fitings/Power points|[ ]| _][_] O./\gﬁ,\/ \\q\;\f( \n\énvv( %(‘M Y\er, A
Heater/Air con/Fan “EE"E'EI
white: A Pink: Tenant cgpy | Roaaitaf aokmavicgoment nials ﬁ

L

Property condition report_0911



xf/;ﬂff;f,/oloo ¥ boo O (R0 H-

Commentsictions

LISSININTY .
o

5

L
K]

Tase\ (el Deanle | Reg) @ )

W | Comments/Actions

lls/Ceifing _

' | Floor/Coverings

1 Doors

Windows/Screens

* | Toilet

- | ensurTe
© | Walls/Ceiling

: | Floor/Coverings

Daars

Windows/Scraens

Comments/Actions

Light fittings/Power paints

Exhaust fan/Tastic

Taps

Towel rail

Vanity/Mirror

Shower/Screen

Toilst

Rarwa 2

(Cle & ooyt C@seal %M(%\J\%ﬂ

White: HA Pink - Tanant romy | Receipt of acknowlsdgement



—

Comments/Actions

)

e

2 (o ' —
e A S ()

Kette ~ (eneal Rendn » QM Tunchon, -

(@73 \r&/\'.

Ceov

Comments/Actions

Comments/Actions

Fl@qrfCoverings

L

/

- | Doors

| Windows/Screens T

| Verticals/Diapes

Light fittings/Power poinls DD DD

[ PassacE/sTams Y N Y N | Commentsiacions
Walls/Ceiling ERNN
Floor/Coverings Bu D‘:I P
Doors [}Q( ] D‘\l O0Re. Ao \N\C~ Oﬂ\_ﬂg— ( o
Windows/Screens ED P \ 4 '
Verticals/Drapes T JJ \
Light fittings/Power points ED I:ID
Cupboards @D

Paqge 2 White

s DHA

Pink: Tenant copy

Receipt of acknowledgement




pred |

Comments/Aciions

Comments/Actions

\ooae ‘(\0»’\(%\0, @

Comments/Actions

indows/Screens

| -Verticals/Drapes

| Light fittings/Power points DBV DD NI \b$\{"\0’\ Ou\g]@’r %\/\Q dl-é ﬁ)
- boserweoorn (I -
o= ML IS0 ~ e Gringe 0
.| BEDROOM 4 Y N | Y RN | CommenisiActions

' Walls/Ceiling @D DD

Floor/Coverings

L] N

bours VOO eose " Soodovn e ©)
Windows/Screens @D D D 7 —
Verticals/Drapes ED DD
Light fittings/Power points IZLl D D D

Heatar/Air con/Fan —

Robes

Tl T 0wt ode 28 2> Sma.

Page 4 White:

DHA

Pink: Tenant copy Receipt of acknowizdgement b




R

Accepiahle

=
OTHER YoN | Comimenis/Actions
Walls/Ceiling |:| D DD : il
Floor/Coverings . DD DD /
ﬁDuurs : DD [:”:l /
Windows/Screens % Dl:l DB
Verticals/Orapes - DQ'E]D
Light fittings/Power poiﬁté Q’G |:H:|

Heater/Air con/Fan /

LI

L]

Exhaust fan/T: asﬁ/

(L]

L]

Robes /

[ 1]

L]

EXTERIOR GROUNDS Yo N | YN commenisiactions o
Shed <[ LA -
Clothes hoist [Z[D RN @Q@\OCQA \(OJ\ \@\f\w\fb
Paths/Driveways MD DD ' S !
Fences/Gates ‘Z”:I DD - _ ot e
Gardens/Lawns/Edges IQI:' HIl (OO\Q\;(@- OO \ \J\)_QQ& %l (&g Ngm
Letterhox ME] [H:I \ ‘
Pergola MD DD
TV aerial MD DD
Hotwater system {Z“:l DD
EXTRA Y N | Y N | CommenisiActions
Tetephene DD DD
:_5: Smalke detectors [Zﬂ:l ]
[ EREN
| GARAGE/CARPORT Y M| Y N | CommenisiActions
| wati/Ceiling M0
Floor @B DD
| bours Vi 0]

" { Windows/Screens

]

L]

| inds T
1. Light fittings/Power points E“:[ DD
Bench/Shelving *QE’BD

. General comiments

LA A &C\r\\p(&aoj (@’ma/(’o [/\Jc/\/m

\«\O/\M/

@ﬁ\ﬂeﬂ'«v&r}\ JQJLQAOj\ PC’U\
RELNISEN

General tems

Quaniity

Commenis/Actions

Set of keys

DD

Remotes

[

Appliance checlc

L]

Bylaws acknow!edged\\

Commaon Area/Strata deta

Signature DHA
Property Manager

Page 5

[ 1]

Signature
Tenant/Lessor

2 e

Receipt of acknowiedgement Initials




10% July 2013 Defence Hous

Re: Property InspectioNorth Nowra NSW 2541

I am writing to advise that Defence Housing Australia {DHA) has completed an annual
inspection of your property in accordance with the requirements of your lease
agreement. At the time of the inspection on 17/06/2013 the property was occupied by a
Pefence tenant,

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
arrange regular termite inspections on your behalf we also invite you to complete and
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

Suite 3, Level 2 Bridgeton House

55-57 Berry Street Nowra NSW 2541

Telephone: 139 DHA Fax: 02 6222 2207

Email: info@dha.gov.au  Internet: www.dha.gov.au &
ABN 72 968 504 934




~ DHA

Flousing Austratia

Section 1 Lessor delails

- Amend lessor information

Detfalls ag they appear on yaur Creditor cede ! I-, ]

slalemant
Lessor pama l

Address of NHA lexsed propedy

If multicte Jropertics, pieast ndide
o1 page 2 - Addiianal nfermation

Stata

Festeoda
Section 2 Lonlack detsils
Are you updaiing no [} GotoSectlonz
your contact delalis? Yos E) Poctal acddress
Stsla Peaicoda
Prane umbers (g ¢ o ] e |
Homa { 1
Mokl
Ema =

Tt waould your preefer o be foracled?
Phonewek| | maoshome[ | seme[ ] Eman ]

Seclion 3 Bank accounl details for efecironic funds

Are you updallng yosr Mo Gia to Sectlon A

7] "
accqunt detalts? Yos |:) RATE: if youl a2 fommaiing a loan account plaase contact yourhank prio to adwsieg DAY
2RE0re hrd party paymeEnts wal b accaptad directy IMa 1S |oan accoums.

Bank nama

Branch nang I

Acoount nams i

23 [Fappasrs on
yeur statemant

BSB number (must be 8 diglts) | 1 —-r 3

Gontact your b2k i you have a
query raganding this nimber

Atcount numbes !i|§|l[£|!

ay b2 up 09 mons)

Sactlon 4 Deciaralion of domments

Ta assist DHA 1 WKeafing OUF FECOLDS Ep-to-0a18 Wa ENCOULAR YO to deciare and Pravids coples of any legal cocimsents i affect

[I e cvmETERIp OF Persun(s) 2ckng on yolr behall fegarding ha leatod proporty.

1f e name-of the persen(s Ecling on the 2ccount has changen sInca The leasas INGERNON, pleasa Priwics e kelevant documantation
%1 that DHA can bpdate tha £alais. Examplas Inclta BUt are nat Enhed to; Puver of Attorney, Prebate, Transter, Mamage Carticate,

Detd of Hiame Crangs or Reminated Slgnatorles.

HavE yau aftached to [ ]} Gota Socllon 5
documents? Yes[ |} What éocument(s) v yo attethoo?

e e i) 18




LEASED PROPERTY INSPECTION REPORT

Defence Housing

Inspection Date: 17/06/2013 AUSTRALIA

Address of Property:orth Nowra % Lessor: ]Vl

Inspected by: Lisa Arnott Lease: Lease 96 | [ Vacant Occupied by Defence Tenant %n a?"::cup ied by Private
CONDITION COMMENTS ACTION
8 |¢ |g¥
Bedroom 1 &
Bedroom 2 [ 1 |loose door knob work order raised
Bedroom 3 <] | L] | [ | light shade missing tenant to replace
Bedroom 4 X | L loose door handle
Study l:l I: D
Ensuite I:I— D
Bathroom DA | L] |1 | Towel rail to be replaced by tenant tenant
Toilet X D D
Living Room DA | [ [ | light shade missing tenant to replace
Dining Room j j
Family Room < L]
Rumpus Room > | ] | ] |light shade missing tenant to repair
Kitchen < | |1 | 2xgpo cracked work order raised
Laundry || D _
Hall L1 [ | | loose door knob work order raised
Ext. Front : D
Ext. Rear @ :I D
Garage/Cpt g I:I D
Shed 1100 [
Grounds Front D D
Grounds Rear ] D D
Other HEIRRIR
NEInEIN
HRIERIN
HRInRIn

Common Area

COMMENTS: Property tidy, work order raised for maintenance found at inspection, tenant advised to replace missing light
shades

Signed:
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Properties  Search Resuils

s47F

Class Managed Property / Status Occupied / SRC RB2 1 Comp. Compliant / Maint. Area Nowra f Insp.

Status AC

Dashpboard  Maintenance

Dashboard mmmm View INSP-160320  Hislory m O‘ | ﬂ* Q/ma V)

Summary  Inspection Report

Property Details

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Leasing Inspections  Profile  Tenancies interactions

p—————

Location Conditions

Location Details
Entry

Lounga

Dining

Family

Maals

Kitchen

Pantry

Rumpus
Laundry
Bathroom 1
Ensuite 1
Bedroom 1
Bedroom 2
Bedroom 3
Bedroom 4
Interior Property
Exterior Grounds

Exterlor Property

Fixture Details

Outdoor Entertainment Araa

Front Yard
Rear Yard
Garage

Whale Site

Rendered in 0.293 seconds
010412015 11:46:47

Log a fault in Senices Hub |

[ Propeny...

(0O mp(oj@d

[ssues Raised images

Aliey Fat Nowra HMC | Sign Ol

I !

Property S47F '

Area Nowra Norin/ Prop. Mgr. Petta Gately / Ownership Leased / Asset

Rates & Wilities  Media  Managsment -{.

© , AsSeSsmah
312/2013

reteasa, 201503 16T1830.6c0070a Java 1.8.0_26 started 20{03/2016 12:44

1/04/2015 11:47 AM




S o TH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A... hitps: /housingmanagement dha.gov.aw/ui/property/inspections/inspe...

1 of2

s47F

Housing Managerment HSM PRD A mortan release.20150318T1830.6c0079a

Dashboard  LeAstrVasore View INSP-196635  History

‘conguted 271614

Summary  Inspection Report -

Location Conditions
Location Detzails

Entry
Cob webs and grass clippings

Lounge
Light shades missing tenant to replace on
vacation

Dining

Family
Light shade missing

Mealis

Kitchen
2 x kitchne GPQ cracked - maintenance 1o be
raised to repair

Panftry

Rumpus
1 vertical blade missing tenant has a spare
stored and will replace when they vacate

Laundgry
Ease and adjust screen door

Bathroom 1
Bath rall has fallen off of wall maintenance item
raised to replace the bath rail

Ensuite 1
Mould to tiles in shower bay tenant advised to
clean off

Bedroom 1

Bedroom 2

Bedroom 3
Light shade missing tenant to replace

Properties Search Resuits ~ Property Details .

ORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Class Managed Property / Status Occupied / SRC RB2 / Comp. Compliant
Asset Status AC

Fixture Details

, Carpet Flooring
- minot stains

Carpet Flooring

Minor stains

Carpet Flooring

. minor stains

Carpet Flooring
Minor staines

Carpet Flooring

minor stains

E@?ﬂ:'i_

/ Maint. Area Nowra / Insp. Area Nowra North / Prop. M

Dashboard  Maintenance  Leasing Inspections _ Profile  Tenancies Interactions  Rates & Utilities ~ Media Man

poyioQliC

Issues Raised

[‘?} 1 Maintenance ltem

!
[

1/04/2015 11:47 AM




ORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSM PRD A... https://housingmanagement.dha.gov.aun’ui/ property/inspections/inspe...

20f2

Location Detalls

Bedroom 4

Interior Property

cobwebs

Exterior Grounds

Exterior Property

Security light dropped out of ceiling
Outdoor Entertainment Area
Front Yard

Rear Yard

Garage

Whole Site

property and grounds in good condition
Tenant has been asked to rectify mould to

" Fixture Details
|
i

_lssues Raised

' @ 1 Maintenance fem

en-suit shower bay tiles and to remove cobwebs

from arcund the property.
Minor maintenance raised

Rendered in 0.02 seconds
01/04/2015 11:47:12

Log a fault in Services Hub | release.20150318T183(

1/04/2015 11:47 AM




DHA

Defence Housing Australia

Section 1 Lessor detatls

Detalls ag iy appear.on your Graditor code

statement
Lessor namg

Address of DHA leasad property
If niuftiple properties, please Includé
on page 2 - Additional information

State /\/ SA/ Pos_,té'qd-_; 1 S /- |

Section2.  Contact details C e

Aro you updating No |} GofoSection 3
your contact details? Yes [ 3¢} Postal addrass

Phone nunibers

‘Emait

Phone work || Phonannmei © Mobie Emait X<

Sectiond ___ Bank acc_nuh'_tﬁetaﬂs for glectropic funds

Are you updating your No| | Goto Setfiond

accourt detalls? YES i) NOTE: If you are ndminating a loan aceount pleass contact your bank prios to-advising OHA to

ansiiré third parly payments will be actepled direily into Ufte (oan dtsount,

Bank pame

Brarich ridma

Account nama
“as it appears o . - B} _ B
your statémarit

.BSB number (myst be 6 digits} L i ——,

| E Contagt your bank if you have a
nuery ragarding this number

Ascourit nismber [ tTTT L J | } : ;

(May be up to 9 digils) l N A

Saction 4 Declaration of documents

the ownership of person{s) acling on your behaif regarding the leased preperty. .
If thie riama. of the jperson(s) acling en thi account has changed since the leases incéption, please provide e relévant dacumentation
50 that DHA can tgdate the detalls, Exaplos include but are not {imited to; Power of Attornay, Probate, Transter, Marriage Certificate,
Dead of Name Change or Nnmana%ed Signataries.

Have you attached No i} Goto Seotion 5

documents? Yes| |) What document(s) have you atached?

’] To assist DHA In keapmg olir facords up-to-date we engourage you o-declare and provide cnples of any {egal docments that affact

amend [zssor intamation_0144




Section 5

Additional information

‘Section 6 Signatories

Nuté:éil,ownef’sﬁf minated sigﬂétqﬁas'fqrma lﬁééaﬂ
propery miust sign this form ta Iniifate any change'in
getalls during the term of the leage,

 LESSOR 4

I/We corifirn fhat the Irformation provided on ts farm Is true
and gorract,

.

LESSOR 1
Signature

LESSOR 2
Stgnature

Printed name

Data

LESSOR 3
Signature

Printed name

'Daig

Signature

Printed namhe )

Date

Thank you for taking the time ta complete this form.

Please refurn it using the reply paid envelope provided.

Or; Bypast  Accounts Payable
Attention; DHA Vendar
PO Box 7017 ‘
Canberra ACT 2610
Byemail:  DHA.Vendor@dha.gov.au
Online:. www. tha.gov.au/forms

If you have any quesiions in relation to this farm, pléase call 139 DHA (139 342) or ematl DHA Vendor@dha.gov.au
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1 of2

Housing Management HSM PRD A morton release. 2015031871830.6c007%a
J ST
; Property Details

Property..

Search Results

Properties
s47F

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541
Class Managed Property / Status Occupied / SRC RB2 / Comp. Compliant / Maint. Area Nowra / Insp. Area Nowra North / Prop. M
Asset Status AC

Interactions . Rates & Utiiilies =~ Media ~ Man

Dashboard  Maintenance  Leasing ~ Inspections . Profile ~ Tenancies

Dashboard  lfeey/ARAGA2e1o- View INSP-72560377 History LQSSOY ,V]gpe(}hgm
congucted 13o1]15

Summary  Inspection Report

Location Conditions

"1ssues Raised

Location Details ' Fixture Details

Entry :
Mber advised of damage to front doorframe - not .
caused by Mber - see attached photos - wood
worm or similar,

l:’j 2 Maintenance kems

Lounge I
ng . &4 3 Maintenance ltems
b _ \
Dinin o
g . Ivl 1 Maintenance Item
Famil i
¥ v} 3 Maintenance ttems
Kitchen
! {:{’j 2 Maintenance ltems
Pantry
Rumpus
P : &/ 3 Maintenance ltems
Laundry
Bathroom 1
: [‘f} 4 Maintenance ltems
Ensuite 1 :
; = 4 Maintenance ikems
Bedroom 1
[«) 1 Maintenance ltem
Bedroom 2 e
: [~} 2 Maintenance fems
Bedroom 3 !
‘ @ 3 Maintenance ltems
Bedroom 4 ;
: ft.:f] 4 Maintenance kems
Interior Property

Exterior Grounds i
ound ! ) 5 Maintenance ltems

Exterior Propert N
perty [ 1 Maintenance ftem

Outdoor Entertainment Area ' 3 Maint Tt
: aintenance ltems

Front Yard -
[:'“} 3 Maintenance ltems

1/04/2015 11:48 AM




s47F
_NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A... https://housingmanagement.dha.gov.aw’ui/ property/ inspections/inspe...

Location Details Fixture Details Issues Raised
H .
Rear Yard E , &1 2 Maintenance ttems
|
Garage {
Whole Site ' i@ 2 Maintenance ltems
i
g%%%%%% 'én1(1l.:2%:50s§econds | Log a fault in Sérvicés Hub | release, 201503187183

20f2 1/04/2015 11:48 AM
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Housing Management HSM PRD A morton release. 20150318T1830.6c0079a

Properties

Class Managed Property / Status Occupied / SRC RB2 / Comp. Compliant / Maint.

Asset Status AC

Dashboard

Dashboard

Search Results

Maintenance

Maintenance items |

”
q:'ending Maintenance

N/A

Approval Required

NIA

Aliocated Maintenance

N/A

Rejected Maintenance

N/A

Pending Possible Tenant Charges

Key

e

~i MITM-1434028

Key

&1 MITM-1434030

Key

/] MITM-1434048

Key

i) MITM-1434058

Key

iv] MITM-1434059

Key

1 MITM-1434024

Status

& Maintenance

Pending

~Status

. & Maintenance

Pending

Status

£ Maintenance
Pending

Status

# Maintenance
Pending

Status
£ Maintenance
Pending

Status

1% Maintenance
Pending

Status

. Leasing :

i Property Details -

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Area Nowra / insp. Area Nowra North / Prop. M

Inspections | Profile

Quotes | Requests 1 History

Maintenance Code Charge Type

CARTM: Carpentry

T&Mm

Maintenance Code

CLNTM: Cleaning

TaMm

Maintenance Code

CLNTM: Cleaning
T&M

Maintenance Code

GMATM: Ground
maintenance T&M

Maintenance Code

GMATM: Ground
maintenance T&M

Maintenance Code

CLNTM: Cleaning
T&M

. Charge Type

TO: Tenant
Potential Charge

Charge Ty pe

TO: Tenant
Potential Charge

TO: Tenant

Potential Charge

Charge Type

TO: Tenant
Potential Charge

Charge Type

TO: Tenant

Potential Charge

Charge Type

T0O: Tenant

- Potential Charge

Maintenance Code 3 Charge Type

. ;
S

i

|

Contractor Instructions

} Replace damaged fly wire to
door

; Contractor Instructions

 Clean walls to remove marks
! cause by tenant during
; tenancy

i Gontractor Instructions

. Clean walls to remove marks
cause by tenant during
tenancy

Contractor Instructions

Remove all members items
i from gardens and any items
lying near SR - including but
not limited to timker, iogs,
- tyres, metals, toys and
- rubbish.

. Contractor Instructions

. Remove and dispose all
. weeds from garden beds.

: Contractor Instructions
|
| Clean walls to remove marks

| cause by tenant during
i tenancy

. Contractor Instructions

1/04/2015 11:49 AM

lﬂé’?ﬁ, _ R

Tenancies . Interactions . Rates & Utilities Media  Man:

Target
- Date

10/02/2
- Target
: Date

1040212

Target
Date

- tof02/2

‘ Target

Date

100212

Target
Date

- 10/02/2

' Target
- Date

 10/02/2

! Target
Date
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Key

MITM-1434025

Key

MITM-1434026

Key

MITM-1434041

Key

MITM-1434046

Key

MITM-1434050

Key

MITM-1434054

Key

MITM-1434064

Key

MITM-1434075

Key

MITM-1434088

Key

MITM-1434089

Key

MITM-1434090

Key

MITM-1434092

Status

. & Maintenance

Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance

Pending

Status

% Maintenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

- Status

‘ % Maintenance

Pending

Status

s Maintenance

Pending

Status

. £ Maintenance

Pending

Status

% Maintenance
Pending

Status

. Maintenance

Pending

Status

# Maintenance

Pending

Maintenance Code : Charge Type

| ELETM: Electrical  T0: Tenant

Maintenance Code  Charge Type

T&M

Potential Charge

Maintenance Code Charge Type

CLNTM: Cleaning
Tam

TO: Tenant
Potential Charge

CLNTM: Cieaning TO: Tenant

TaM

Potential Charge

Maintenance Code Charge Type

CLNTM: Cleaning
T&M

TO: Tenant
Potential Charge

Maintenance Code Charge Type

CLNTM: Cleaning
T&M

Maintenance Code

PNTTM: Painting
T&M

Maintenance Code

TO: Tenant
Potential Charge

Charge Type
TO: Tenant

Potential Charge

Charge Type

. GMATM: Ground * TO: Tenant

maintenance T&M Potential Charge

Maintenance Code Charge Type

CLNTM: Cleaning
T&M

T0: Tenant
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

" maintenance T&M Potential Charge

GMATM: Ground
maintenance T&M

Maintenance Code Charge Type

TO: Tenant

Potential Charge

Contractor Instructions

Replace missing/damaged light

: Target
- Date

10/0212

cover lost/damaged by tenant -
like for like

_ Contractor instructions

. Clean walls to remove marks

cause by tenant during

. tenancy

. Contractor Instructions

' Clean walls and floors to
: remove marks and build up
 cause by tenant during

: tenancy

Contractor Instructions

| Clean walls to remove marks

* cause by tenant during

: tenancy

Contractor Instructions

i Clean walls to remove marks

. cause by tenant during

. tenancy

| Contractor Instructions

i Paint patched hook holes to

Target
_ Date

10/02/2

Target
Date

. 10/02/2

Target
; Date

: 100212

Target
- Date

1000272

: Target
Date

10/0272

: match existing colour damaged
. by tenants curtains

Contractor Instructions

i Mow, edge and tidy overgrown

i lawns

S

| Contractor Instructions

| Clean all external surfaces,
| bricks, gutters, fences to

: remove build up and excessive .
: spider webs. :

Contractor Instructions

Remove and dispose all
: weeds from garden beds.

. Contractor Instructions

Mow, edge and tidy overgrown

| lawns

* Contractor Instructions

' Remove grass clippings from

: garden beds

{ Contractor instructions

} Mow, edge and tidy overgrown

‘ lawns

: Target
Date

- 10/02/2
‘ Target
. Date

' o/02/2

Target
 Date

: 10/02/2
: Target
Date
107022
_Target

: Date

S 1000212
' Target
‘ Date

- 10/02/2

1/04/2015 11:49 AM
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Key

MITM-1434020

Key

MITM-1434021

Key

MITM-1434023

Key

MITM-1434029

Key

MITM-1434031

Key

WMITM-1434032

Key

MITM-1434033

Key

MITM-1434034

Key

MITM-1434036

Key

MITM-1434038

Key

MITM-1434043

Key

MITM-1434045

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

Status

$ Maintenance
Pending

; Status
. Maintenance
Pending

Status

£ Maintenance
Pending

" Status

¢ Maintenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

Status

© § Maintenance
Pending

Status

é Maintenance
Pending

- Status

& Maintenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

Status

. & Maintenance

| Maintenance Code : Charge Type

ELETM: Electrical ~ TO: Tenant

- T&M Polential Charge
Maintenance Code Charge Type
CLNTM: Cleaning - TO: Tenant

T&M Potential Charge

Maintenance Code Charge Type

T0: Tenant
Potential Charge

WFUTM: Window
furnishings T&M

Maintenance Code Charge Type

CARTM: Carpentry - TO: Tenant

T&M Potential Charge

' Maintenance Code Charge Type
i : ‘

' PNTTM: Painting . T0: Tenant

{ T&M : Potential Charge
Maintenance Code Charge Type
PNTTM: Painting TO: Tenant
T&M Potential Charge

Maintenance Code Charge Type

TO: Tenant

- CLNTM: Cleaning
T&M Potential Charge
Maintenance Code  Charge Type
CLNTM: Cleaning TO: Tenant

Ta&M Potential Charge

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

https://housingmanagement.dha. gov.aw/ui/property/maintenance/ailo...

' Target

Contractor Instructions
Date
Replace 2 missing/damaged . 10/02/Z
light cover lost/damaged by
. tenant - like for like
- Contractor Instructions Target
Date
Clean walls to remove marks 10/02/2
. cause by tenant during
- tenancy
Contractor instructions Target
Date
. Tenant is to replace vertical 10/02/2
“ weights and chains damaged
- during tenancy
: Contractor Instructions Target
‘ " Date
‘ Secure bung to waste pipe ‘ 10/02/2
i after dishwasher is removed
Contractor Instructions i Target

- Date

: Remove Mber installed curtains | 10/02/2
. Patch hook/screw/nail hole ‘

damaged by tenant

Target

! Contractor Instructions
1 ' Date
 Paint patched hook holes to . 10/02/2
match existing colour damaged .
- by tenant from curtains :
; Contractor Instructions Target
i _ Date
Clean Fan to remove built up ~ 10/02/2
! dust ‘
. Contractor Instructions Target
Date
' Remove built up mould/soap | 10/02/2
* scum from the shower not :
3 cleaned by tenant
' Contractor Instructions  Target
‘ : Date
| Remove built up mouldisoap  ; 10/02/2
: scum from the vanity drainin
. sink not cleaned by tenant :
! Contractor Instructions Target
. Date
Clean walls and floors to , 10/02/2
‘ remove marks and build up
- cause by tenant during
. tenancy
~ Contractor Instructions i Target
Date
- Remove built up mouldisoap ~ 10/02/2
- soum from the shower not
cleaned by tenant
i Contractor Instructions Target
| Date
Clean Fan to remove built up 1040212

1/04/2015 11:49 AM
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Key

Key

MITM-1434049

Key

MITM-1434051

Key

MITM-1434062

Key

MITM-1434053

Key

MITM-1434055

Key

MITM-1434056

Key

MITM-1434057

Key

MITM-1434062

Key

MITM-1434077

Key

MITM-1434082

Key

MITM-1434083

40f5

Status
Pending

Status

¢a Maintenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

- Btatus

& Maintenance
Pending

. Status

& Mainlenance

Pending
Status

# Maintenance

Pending

Status

i f Maintenance

Pending
Status

& Maintenance
Pending

' Status

" ¢ Maintenance

Pending

- Status

é Maintenance
Pendlng

Status

§ Maintenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

Maintenance Code
T&M
Maintenance Code

! PNTTM: Painting
| T&M

| Maintenance Code

PNTTM: Painting
| T&M

Maintenance Code

PNTTM: Painting
T&M

Malntenance Code

TM Pamtlng

1
L
B
1y
% M
\

Mainte nance Code

CARTM: Carpentry
T&M

Maintenance Code

CARTM: Carpentry
T&M

Charge Type
" Potential Charge
‘ Charge Type

T{: Tenant

' Potential Charge

-‘ Charge Type

- TO: Tenant
. Potential Charge

Maintenance Code

GMATM: Ground
maintenance T&M

[ Maintenance Code

GMATM: Ground

; maintenance T&M
|

\
\
|
B

|

Charge Type

T: Tenant
Potential Charge

Charge Type

w T0 Tenant
Potenttal Charge

' Charge Type

T0: Tenant

Potential Charge

Charge Type

T0: Tenant
Potential Charge

Charge Type

TO: Tenant
Potential Charge

Charge Type

TD Tenant
Potential Charge

: Maintenance Code ‘ Charge Type

- CLNTM: Cleanlng

T&M

Maintenance Code

CLNTM: Cleaning

T&M

Maintenance Code

GMATM: Ground
maintenance T&M

p,,, - JR—

L TO: Tenant
| Potential Charge

Charge Type

TO: Tenant
Potential Charge

Charge Type

T0O: Tenant
Potenttal Charge

| Gontractor Instructions Target
! ; Date
' dust
: Contractor Instructions - Target
Date
. Remove curtains installed by - 1000212
tenant Patch hook/screw/nail
: hole damaged by tenant
Contractor Instructions Target
" Date
* Remove curtains installed by 10/02/2
Tenant. Patch hook/screw/nail
hole damaged by tenant
! Contractor Instructions Target
: Date
. Paint patched hook holes to 10/02/2
i match existing colour damaged
' by tenants curtains
| Contractor Instructions ' Target
% Date
Remove curtains |nstal[ed by - 10/02/2
| tenant. Patch hook/screw/nail
! hole damaged by tenant
: Contractor Instructions  Target
i i Date
Tenant is to replace fly screen : 10/02/2
frame and chps damaged :
! Contractor [nstructions | Target
, Date
" Replace damaged fly-wire to | 10/02/2
window i
Contractor instructions Target
Date
Remove grass clippings from 10/02/2
garden beds
Contractor Instructions Target
. Date
' Weed all paved/pebbled areas  10/02/2
. including paths, driveways,
, dead side of property and
| pavers.
| Contractor Instructions | Target
; . Date
" Pressure clean all stains from | 10/02/2
| outdoor entertainment area
Gontractor Instructions ! ! Target
‘ Date
! Clean External surfaces to ' 10!02/2
: remove built up dust and i
. excessive spider webs.
* Contractor Instructions : Target
: i Date
. Remove portable garden me 10/02/2

: planters {tyres/soil) and allow
 suitable ventilation and keep
" area clear as not to encourage |
termites into the property. :

1/04/2015 11:49 AM
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Key Status
MITM-1434084 % Maintenance
Pending
Key Status

# Maintenance
Pending

MITM-1434014

Key . Status

~ & Maintenance
Pending

MITM-1434015

Pending Possible Planned

Key Status

& Maintenance
Pending

MITM-1453763

Rendered in 0.145 seconds
01/04/2015 11:49:18

Sof5

GMATM: Ground

Maintenance Code

maintenance T&M

Maintenance Code

CARTM: Carpentry
T&M

Maintenance Code

CLNTM: Cleaning
T&M

. Maintenance Code

APGTM: Appliance
| Gas T&M

" Charge Ty pe

‘ Contractor Instructions ‘ Target
; . Date
TO: Tenant Remove grass clippings from ! 10/02/2
Potential Charge : garden beds
Charge Type ' Contractor Instructions Target
: : Date
TO: Tenant ' Replace damaged fly wireto . 10/02/2
Potential Charge | door )
Charge Type ! Contractor Instructions " Target
; : Date
: i
_TO: Tenant Clean walls to remove marks  : 10/02/2
Potential Charge  cause by tenant during :
" tenancy
Charge Type " Contractor Instructions Target
Date
P0O: Possible i PM to remove gas heater at 27/02/2
| Planned . next vacancy and deactivate
: | fixture
Log a fault in Services Hub | release. 20150318T183(

1/04/2015 11:49 AM




Property IC Job Description

s47F
47F
s47F
47F

47F

"Annual: lock not working on laundry door"
"L3 main bedroom door know has come loose
and about to fall off. Tenant advised is happy
to wait till other works are needed. ZJ wk

"Annual: WFU"

"Repair broken junctions from the laundry line
under the concrete edge including excavation.
Remove all rubbish. "

"Annual: renew relief valve on HWS"

"Annual: service handle and lock on family

room door "

sa7F —Joarr N

"Service heater(s) in accordance with
¢Appendix A¢é of AS 4575-2005 and provide
DHA with a report of action taken. Where
repairs are required or the unit needs to be
replaced, you must contact the HMC as soon
as possible. Do not proceed without prior

approv"

"Urgent: Blocked sewer pipes. Tenant
reporting constant issue. Please advise cause

of blockage. "

Item Description

out of scope

Window Furnishing- Time & Material

Plumbing - Light
Plumbing - Light

Locksmith

Locksmith

Carpentry

Plumbing - Gas

Plumbing - Light

Reporting Status

APPROVED

APPROVED
APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

Registered Date

23/09/2008 0:00

16/10/2009 0:00
2/11/2009 0:00

2/11/2009 0:00

2/11/2009 0:00

4/06/2010 0:00

7/03/2011 0:00

26/03/2011 0:00

Completion Date

30/01/2007 0:00
12/02/2007 0:00
15/02/2007 0:00

6/10/2007 0:00
10/11/2007 0:00
29/02/2008 0:00

29/02/2008 0:00
16/10/2008 0:00

30/10/2009 0:00
2/11/2009 0:00

3/11/2009 0:00

3/11/2009 0:00

1/07/2010 0:00

1/04/2011 0:00

28/03/2011 0:00



"Repair/Investigate Electric Technica Oven is
not working heating the fan and grill work but
the light and oven do not work at all. Please

advise DHA if further work required" Appliance Electrical
"External paint" Painting

"Attend site & service smoke detector/s,
replace only if not working or out of date. In
addition fit CO2 alarm if house has gas heating
or appliance, as required in locations as set
down by manufacturers specifications, and tag
& test electric cord to gas " Specialist Trade
"1 re-secure door handles to all robes and
internal doors through out. 2 re-secure handle
to kitchen drawers 3 rake and reseal kitchen
bench / wall junction" Carpentry Builder

"service window furnishing through out,
replace chains as required. tenant advised
they will make booking with contractor" Window Furnishing

"service window furnishing through out,
replace chains as required. tenant advised
they will make booking with contractor" Window Furnishing
"Inspect/repair frame around glass panel near
the front door that looks like that warped
down the bottom. Please advise if major
works are required. " Carpentry Builder

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

CANCELLED

CANCELLED

APPROVED

7/09/2011 0:00

11/02/2013 0:00

22/02/2013 0:00

10/07/2013 0:00

10/07/2013 0:00

31/07/2013 0:00

5/11/2013 0:00

15/09/2011 0:00
18/03/2013 0:00

1/05/2013 0:00

19/07/2013 0:00

11/11/2013 0:00



"as per contractor information MITM
1014744, Door has been temporarily repaired
To fix properly 3 - 5 tiles need replacing and
grouted the screw holes need bogging . Spare
tiles at property. update 05/12/13 threshold
tiles to be replaced as close as p" Tiling Ceramic

"Attend site & service smoke detector/s,
replace only if not working or out of date. In
addition fit CO2 alarm if not already fitted at
the property provided house has gas heating
or gas appliance, as required in locations as set
down by manufacturers spec” Specialist Trade

"replace 2 cracked double GPO's to Kitchen
repair - external rear flood light hanging from
eaves please re-secure and ensure it is in
operational condition. " Electrical
"Main bathroom towel rail will not stay on the
wall, is bent and rusty please replace with like
for like" Carpentry Builder
"Conduct annual pest inspection for the
month of November 2014 as per PESSOR001
JUST A FRIENDLY REMINDER ¢ As per your
contractual agreement with DHA please
upload Customer Report (not site report) to
our MITM (work order), then upload your
invoice in 0" Pest Control

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

21/11/2013 0:00

29/01/2014 0:00

27/06/2014 0:00

27/06/2014 0:00

3/11/2014 0:00

5/12/2013 0:00

17/02/2014 0:00

7/07/2014 0:00

7/07/2014 0:00

17/11/2014 0:00



"REPAIR Blocked drains - water is backing up
through the laundry through the drain in floor.
Member has tried draino and caustic soda but
still nothing. Member will be away from

tomorrow until Saturday." Plumbing - Sanitary & Drainage APPROVED 7/01/2015 0:00 12/01/2015 0:00
" Rake out and re-seal benchtop junction

silicons to match existing colours" Carpentry Builder APPROVED 13/01/2015 0:00 29/01/2015 0:00

"Inspect and repair leaking toilet cistern" Plumbing - Sanitary & Drainage APPROVED 14/01/2015 0:00 15/01/2015 0:00

"As per further actions on MITM-1421673
Quote to repair damaged junction as per email
12/01/2015 Quote consists of excavating and
repairing broken junction Main line connecting
bathroom and ensuite was found to be clear.
Branch line which connects" Plumbing - Sanitary & Drainage APPROVED 15/01/2015 0:00 15/01/2015 0:00

"Inspect all wet areas - rake and re-grout /
silicon as required to restore locations to
match existing colours. Advise and quote if
major works identified to DHA -
NowraPropertyandTenancy@dha.gov.au " Carpentry Builder APPROVED 15/01/2015 0:00 29/01/2015 0:00

"S&I 3.5Kw New split system air conditioner to
the main bedroom. (Mitsubishi, Daikin, Fujitsu
or equivalent) Fix remote holder to the
bedroom wall as required. S&I 5.0Kw New split
system air conditioner to the rumpus room.
(Mitsubishi, Daikin, Fujitsu o" Air Conditioning OPEN 30/01/2015 0:00



"Attend and repair damaged/leaking
gutters/downpipes - like for like - to restore
location back to original condition Report and

guote if major works required" Plumbing - Roof APPROVED 5/02/2015 0:00 12/02/2015 0:00
"check and repair verticals - ensure all are
operational " Window Furnishing APPROVED 10/02/2015 0:00 14/02/2015 0:00

"As per Further Actions on MITM-1459365 -
Inspected downpipes & gutters major works
required 5 Down pipes are leaking and should
be repaired & 3 Corners are leaking and need
resealing. Quote to complete the above
required repairs to restore location " Plumbing - Roof OPEN 2/03/2015 0:00
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30 April 2011

 Insured Addréss
Bs47F

"NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

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

AMM G
ePAY o to asmi.com.au

BY MAIL - () POST billpay

IR A

AAMI GPO Box 5356 SYDNEY NSW 1176 H"mmm
At arly AAMI Branch or Past Office, #2000 HHOM2 13970715 11063011 13

z‘; Expreﬁss

PAY |

IN PERSON

492205168> +000555+ <0215970715> <0000070403> +4b4+




4Lcmdlord Insurance Schedule

This insurance schedule shows infarmation about you and the palicy we 30 April 2011

affer. When we receive the required premium from you by the date due,
this schedule will form the basis of our agreement with you. It shouid be
read along with your other policy decuments for all conditions and
limitations of cover. It's very important that you tell Us if any informidtion
shown is wrong. if you don't tell us, we may not pay a claim or cancel
your policy. To update any information or to request a receipt call us en

13 22 44 or email us at aami@aami.com.au

Insured Address
s47F

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 -

Your Home -

Description of Insured Home ‘
Single storey, brick veneer, tiled raof, built in or after 2000s,
4 bedroom, 2 bothroom, double garage ;

Home Use Private
National Trust Classification Na
Deadiocks Mo
Keyed Window Locks No
Alarm MNa-
Elecionic Access No
o : No
Video Surveillance No
Policy Details. . L
“Policy Type ' Building with Tetiemt Protection
Period of Cover 11/06/2011 1o Midnight 11/06/20172

Excesses

Building
Standard Excess
Plus Flexi-Premium Excess
Tenant Protection
ke Siandard Excess.
- Plus Flexi-Fremivm Excess
Plus Unoccupied Excess {if applicable}

Building Complete Replacement Cover

~$200
1,000

$200
$1,000
$1,000

Building Cover

Repair or rebuilding costs

Building Additional Benefits K
Locating water leaks {policy booklet page 29

Lega! Liability

Unlim'

$1,000

$10 million

Endorsemants

il




| more give, less take

Ne’_\-':i _b'l_'[l' paymént_ - bank a’ﬁknowledgér’rie_ﬁt '

| Acknowledgement details

' Status report: Paid
- Confirmation nutnber: 22261?98058 5
| Croated: 30/05/11
Last modifled: i
——— U S S L i
From account: _
Biller code: 57331 S
Bitler narne: AAM INSURANGE
y Customer referance no: o _
. Amount;, 704,03 ' ;':_ 4
Payment date: 30/05/11 : '
Authoriser;

End of Report

Date 30/05/11 Tima 21:42
National Australia Bank Limited A.B.N. 12 004 044 937

Etps://ib‘nab,com.au/nabib/bi:lIPay1nent_ne'wv_ack _print.cti?print=true . ' 130/05/201




A

Defence Heusing Australia

. condition report

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

Tenant/Lessor Inspaction ypa
Pre~och Annua!lzl LessnrD
Property Manager Welcome || il | ower[ |
Address of property B Date of Inspection Ly \ 1
Wb Npmvo swe }RW posteoro S U [T ofinspeston 2. é”pm _
o Acceptable o
DL oor
ENTRANCE / HALL Y MY N | ConmentsiActions
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
Heater/Air con/Farr” DE/J DD /\/ WM’kT% )
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
Light filtings/Power polnts Eﬂ:] N EOS e _\@ Ve fdpkw& A Qe e 2_,;_2_%53@&121
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




| Aceeptahle

[ Tenant/ |
DHA.;-?. Lessor

Cﬂmmar;fSJ'Acﬂans

OTHER

Wallleeiliﬁh éﬁ [_l|LNj

Ftoor/Govarings DD DD

Doors L] | )

Windows/Streans D[—J [__] [:J /

Verticals/Drapes - L] Dgiﬁ—m /

Light fittings/Power peints DD D Lj 7 .

Heater/Air con/Fan D D D D i /

Exhaust fan/Tastic DD I:ID

Robes I:] D D D

CommenisfAclions

XTERIOR GROUNDS

Shed D@ DD

Cilothes hoisi @m DD

Paths/riveways V7] DE

Fences/Gates M ] D D

Gardens/Lawns/Edges Qﬂ E“:I &Q&S‘ Y\Qﬂfl a J(ﬂ)rf\
Letterbox }Z} DD L“J )

Pergola IZD |:l D

TV aerial M,:I \:“:I

Hotwater system @ N QL\ oo PN

EXTRA S N | Comments/Actions

YN
Telephone DM’D D

7Smnke delectors @[:I D D

Bing @D DD

GARAGE/CARPORT Y N | Commenis/Aciions

v
Walls/Cefing AL

Floor @JZI DD _

_Doors D D

-WindOWSfSQI:?_EHS D JZI [-—I

Blinds Lﬂ@ ‘[:] [I

Light fitlings/Powes points %@Lj o )
Benchy/Sheiving W M IDD

General gpmmenis " A - -
_.-_.M lv.[ (/I/l‘ =7 (o r-u_’}]q;})a _L f%i 2 A fa
| General Hems Y N | Quantily Cummenfsf/igffaﬂ i} e e e

Setofkeys DD .

Remoies D D

Appliance check Dm )

Bylaws acknowledged [I [j

Common Area/Strala defafls (if applicable)
; . R P Y ) _

Signatare DHA

Property Manager

Signature
2 [ o
Pago § White® Pink; Terant copy Fecelpt of ackaswledgement Initials o




20th June 2012

s47F
Dear M

RE: PROPERTY INSPECTION
U < oA

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

Address of Prope;_ORTH NOWRA Lessor: Mr

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

: Y N Commants/Actions
| Walls/Celting Eln
'Fioor/CU\rerEngs ZID DL—_I
Doors : E‘E"B’El
Windows/Screens @]:l DD
Verticals/Drapes IZH::’ DD
Light fittings/Power points @l:] DD
Heater/Air con/Fan \QQQD
FAMILY Y N| Y N | CommentsiActions
Walls/Ceiling @D DD

Floor/Coverings

L]

Doars D D
Windows/Screens m D D ‘
Verticals/Drapes @% D D DU (-
Light fitings/Power points|[ ]| _][_] O./\gﬁ,\/ \\q\;\f( \n\énvv( %(‘M Y\er, A
Heater/Air con/Fan “EE"E'EI ﬁ
White: GHA Pinke: Tenant copy L Receipt o aciriowieogement el

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

Comments/Actions TN

2 (o ' .
W@ME(W (<O

Kette ~ (eneal Rendn » QM Tunchon, -

(oo \'&/\.'

Ceov

Comments/Actions

Comments/Actions

/
Fl@qrfCoverings DD / '
T
| Windows/Screens /GD
| vertcasmiapes” ||| ]
: Light fittings/Power poinls DD
PASSAGE/STAIRS Y N Comments/Actions
Walls/Ceiling A ]
Floor/Coverings Bu P
Doors Djz( \l OOE ’DC?’:’ ' \f\Cv‘\ Oﬂ\_ﬂg— ( (l—)
Windows/Screens ED \ 4 '
Verticals/Drapes T JJ \
Light fittings/Power points ED
Cupboards @D

Paqge 2 White

s DHA

Pink: Tenant copy

Initials ﬁ

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

Pink: Tenant copy Receipt of acknowizdgement L




=
Accepiahle
o)
OTHER Y. N[ Comimenis/Actions
Walls/Ceiling DD DD : e
Floor/Coverings : DD DD /
Doars : DD [:”:l /
ﬁWindows/Scréens _' : Dl:l DB
Verticals/Orapes - DQ'E]D
Light fittings/Power poiﬁté Q’G |:H:|

LILEIC]

Heater/Air con/Fan /

Exhaust fan/T: asﬁ/ |:| D D D

Robes / DD DD

EXTERIOR GROUNDS Yo N | YN commenisiactions o
Shed <[ LA -
Clothes hoist [Z[D RN @Q@\OCQA \(OJ\ \@\f\w\fb
Paths/Driveways MD DD ' S !
Fences/Gates ‘Z”:I DD . - _ ot e
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
| boors Vi 0]

ML

" { Windows/Screens

Blinds T
1. Light fittings/Power points E“:[ DD
Bench/Shelving *QE’BD

. General comiments

MO’/\/\ &C\f\\p()—pﬂj (@‘-’M/Zk) [f\-)f/-\/{f\

@ﬁ\ﬂeﬂ'«v&r}\ JQJLQAOj\ PC’U\
REANISV N O/\M/

| General ltems Quantily | Commenis/Actions

DD

Set of keys

[

Remotes

Appliance checlc

L]

Bylaws acknow!edged\\

[ 1]

Commaon Area/Strata dela\} %

Signature DHA
Property Manager

Signature
Tenant/Lessor

[za

Page 5

Receipt of acknowiedgement Initials




Deterce Hous

10t July 2013

S47F '
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
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Rates & Wilities . Media

[ssues Raised

Aliey Fat Nowra HMC | Sign Ol

I |

Area Nowra Norin/ Prop. Mgr. Petta Gately / Ownership Leased / Asset

© AsCessmant
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312/2013

images
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




NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSM PRD A... htps://housingmanagement,dha.gov.aw/ui/ property/inspections/inspe...

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

Dashboard  Maintenance  Leasing

Dashboard  lideQ/UnOA2008-  View INSP-256037  History -

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

Badroom 1

Bedroom 2

Bedroom 3

Bedroom 4

Interior Property

Exterior Grounds

Exterior Property

Outdoor Entertainment Area

Front Yard

Inspections | Profile  Tenancies |

Property..

NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541

Class Managed Property / Status Occupied / SRC RB2 / Comp. Compliant /

Maint. Area Nowra/ Insp. Area Nowra North / Prop. M

Interactions . Rates & Utiiilies =~ Media ~ Man

YGpeCH o

LRSS0 |

‘conducteyt 13[01]1%

"1ssues Raised

l:’j 2 Maintenance kems

. /] 3 Maintenance ltems
; Lv’i 1 Maintenance tem
g‘f} 3 Maintenance ltems

-
v 2 Maintenance ltems

: @ 3 Maintenance lems

: [/} 4 Maintenance ltems

£} 4 Maintenance ltems
| (] 1 Maintenance Item
% 2 Maintenance fems

" [+} 3 Maintenance ltems

: {} 4 Maintenance items

? ) 5 Maintenance ltems
! (+) 1 Maintenance kem
' 3 Maintenance ltems

[:';} 3 Maintenance ltems

1/04/2015 11:48 AM




s47F
— NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A... https://housingmanagement.dha.gov.aw’ui/ property/ inspections/inspe...

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




ORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A... https://housingmanagement.dha.gov.aufui/property/ maintenance/allo...
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

1 MITM-1434028

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




NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A... https://housingmanagement.dha.gov.aufuifproperty/mainlenancef allo...
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




NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSM PRD A...
Key . Status Maintenance Code Charge Type
MITM-1434020  §¢Maintenance | ELETM: Eleéfrical. - 'i'O: T;ar-1ant”
Pending - T&M ‘ Polential Charge
Key Status Maintenance Code Charge Type
MITM-1434021 | % Maintenance CLNTM: Cleaning - TO: Tenant

3 of§

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

¢ Mainfenance
Pending

Status

& Maintenance
Pending

- Btatus

& Maintenance
Pending

. Status

% Mainlenance

Pending
Status

# Maintenance

Pending

Status

i f Maintenance

Pending
Status

@ Maintenance
Pending

' Status

" ¢ Maintenance

Pending

- Status

é Maintenance
Pendlng

Status

§ Maintenance
Pending

Status

f%' Maintenance
Pending

Maintenance Code
T&M
Maintenance Code

! PNTTM: Painting
| T&M

| Maintenance Code

PNTTM: Painting
i T&M

Maintenance Code

PNTTM: Painting
T&M

Malntenance Code

TM Pamtlng
M

W
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
i Charge Type
E
"y

TD Tenant
Potential Charge

T

: Maintenance Code ‘ Charge Type

- CLNTM: Cleanlng

T&M

Maintenance Code

CLNTM: Cleaning

T&M

Maintenance Code

GMATM: Ground
maintenance T&M

p,,, -

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
window {
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
: - Date
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




NORTH NOWRA NSW 2541 (HSMPRD A... https://housingmanagemerrt.dha.gov.au/ui/ propetty/maintenance/allo...

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
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